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BT SHBIEMMSZERREE

—.  REWRAFEZFFELSTHEREMM IR

(—) FELSHHE
AL ot mR: ANRmM
X . AL E4E
oA
EESTEE 2013 4F 2012 4F A (%) 2011 4F
=N 2,684, 410,918.19 | 2, 335,992, 197. 59 14.92 | 2,116,078, 231. 31
AS=
uaﬁﬁﬂ:%:ﬁ?‘*EﬂHQZE 377, 473, 299. 77 369, 157, 061. 28 2.25 320, 481, 415. 33
SR INE
)& F LA | % AR
A0 Bk IR 22 8 M A 218, 649, 382. 30 293, 831, 409. 54 -25. 59 309, 388, 692. 67
J& BRI
YA R IT 7 R
jﬁ;;fgiéhfitdzﬂﬁihi& 639, 137, 604. 27 555, 664, 535. 32 15. 02 529, 110, 686. 01
= REl
AR E
2013 2012 . 2011
FR R R B () R
A=
ﬁﬂﬁiffliifﬁ‘ﬁ RS 4,343, 634, 098. 04 | 4, 246, 411, 923. 90 2.29 | 3,949, 031, 933. 67
R
M 7,083,066, 751. 12 | 5, 412, 172, 930. 75 30.87 | 4,985,612, 086. 18
() EEMEHE
H = A3
BRIV E ST 2013 4 2012 4E ﬁﬁ%%ﬁﬂﬁgm 2011 4E
0
FEARFIEE O/ D 0. 6257 0.6120 2.25 0.5313
MRE IS O/ B ANiEH ANiEH ANiEH ANiEH
FORRAE 2 0 0 38 S 1 I A A % _
H03s G/ R 0. 3625 0. 4871 25. 59 0.5129
IBCEEE E -I2s % (%) 8. 87 8.99 | 0. 12 FH R 7. 60
bR AE £ 5 3 28 5 RN 1 b 15 N .
RS (%) 5. 14 7.15 | W 2.01 ME A 7.34

=, FREEERRIN E SR
Az o A AR

AR AR S T H 2013 FE4 4 2012 &4 2011 E4 4
AR R = B R s 3,656,417.08 | -2,951,446.37 | -4, 456, 855. 58

TR S I EUR A, (H 5 A
BN S EIIMIG, FFEE K
SGE « LI e AR e W EE By
BT 2 I BUR A B ER S

24,244,771.49 | 16, 158,472.70 | 17,530,817.92

i 7] 22 =) IR 228k 55 HE SR A L
BRI SE, Ao et 5t
7 GV E R A Se i E
ARt e, DL AL B A 5 1 < B

175,389, 221. 21 | 77,848,717.74 3,027, 269. 87
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S8 PG R £ 0
eI 0

AL AT 0L 0 X PR 2 AT I ek A

u 1, 045, 203. 95 198, 557. 69 26, 565. 69
Vi S|

& IR KT 2 VA E

b IR 2302 I HAR El SR 3,753,641.42 | 10, 967, 388. 69 -106, 643. 50
A3 H

DB IR AL R SR AT -163,873.25 | -3, 138, 641.49 -954, 828. 48
FIT A5 52 M i -49, 101, 464. 43 | -23, 757, 397.22 | -3, 973, 603. 26

ait 158,823,917.47 | 75,325,651.74 | 11,092, 722. 66
= XAARMETERIE
BAr: g M AR
o . e 2 R
51 F 475 IR A A sy | RS

AR
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—-143, 848, 478. 86
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BT BEERE

— EHESXRTAARGHALEBFRNTRS 2T

SEMF TR IR T ELS TR, WX ERZRNZEEL, A REEAN
FEHIPAT KR AR, BN SCEA  RE S A5 i, s BB, BUF e T A E R EAEAL
%o

AR RE AL A BR AR S5 IR A F s, AR 2858 T MRS TR (B0, IFITaG S it
WEsES .

TAEI A 29 H, AFSHILHEERZE (EtaEaR), RN SHELNEER T
A EigREEEARAF . EESTIREEERAR . EfEA S 2RIEARA R 2 52%5%E
(HBTERDY. B 2013 5 4 7 1 Hik2, SZFLE WS NGEisE, AMEESmE. &
PRI E AN A B2 I =K A m Y5 A 2013 4 12 H 31 H, L5l %55 1, 276
). T 2013 4F 4 £ 12 Ay, ZRZPEREIIAN 10, 595 J57T, FIBRALE FrABT [H M
AR (EBITDA) -3, 015 J37T. 2 FPREATIZ LS 2 M A BR AR 55 I T s R s 14 2 It 24
i, DURHERMILE, SataEbst. H TR e A 5 S it s % .

TAH6 H 14 H, ArHREEMGRIBEE T Ak CHRA&MO. HEE RS
AR A FIZEE (I M R A IR A m RBA L0 . T4 6 H 17 1, Jbath LR
AT BUS LR AR T 56 BT 7o 72 B B0 TE (1 B v 2 i Vi A 3 PR 7] (i N IR D) . %
2013 4E 12 A 31 H, WM RMA FBEE 19 %, &b 2,813 [1); MAIIEE 2 K, %5
301 [H]. F 2013 4£ 7 & 12 Ay, B2 ikEM AR 8,938 JiJG, FFRFLE FrfS i [H#EaY
AT AOAE (EBITDA) 4 2, 798 Jit. &AW FREREEN G T FEEE. AR CaEAR
BSOS B ¥ 2 i B ZR SRR RO s RGBS, A3t — 2D SR I 19 2 T P o R 6 5 A

T 20134F 6 H 14 H, anl (WENEFTDT SRLEER (EAZFET). HETRHRIT i
HANMESAT (MERZAETT) 2T T (—MREFEISRIE R G ) AR AR IS5k E [,
AT N TATANMESCAT IR ARV L E Brg it 6 AN R MR, gy AR 110, 000
JioG, FAEFFIZRA 5. 04%. ZEMER O 5T 2013 42 12 A 20 HM 12 A 23 H, #%EEFZ
TEAEIE .

T 2013 4 12 H 20 H, w5 E@EART R AR A A Bl AR s r8E (AR TR
BB KA FD R LSRG [, 2 7 AT B TR 7017 399 6 /N H IR S) B & 3,
fi AU AT 100, 000 J5 78, 4EAE RN 5. 04%.

T 2013 4F 12 A 30 H, AF 5RLEEER 7 A" g EFES RKNEGRARSE T
(ZHEAEAFDY. H 201441 H 1 Hilg, AAFRZILLEHES KL
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BN, AR EESTHEIRR LR RS L B ER R -

T 2013 4R, AFSCIAIEE IR 268, 441 Fi7G, L FAEREIBAMGK 14. 92%. SCEUENL
FiE 46,971 Jivt, b BAFEFRBHIGK 5. 63%. SLHUHET LT AR ARG FRNE 37, 747 Jiot,
b b AE ARG G 2. 25%. S B T 17 A RBZR U HIBR IR L 5 P40 i J5 14 A 21, 865 13 7T,
o FAERD T BE 25. 59%. SENGRILESIM FERR: GBI FLIEK, FERAH
A PR AR 2% A R M S5 USNFI B it SO 55 v R ME S5 N ORFFIG G s [RIINE, AR T 4 A
FOHGE WG . FIRUE . FAE T R SVTLEEAM A 2SS HE N T 7 At
FEC T HY B 3 2 i BN USON o BRI AT RIE SRR AE ), E B2 =N R R AR B I
— & g PR DR S A2 A R A AR S HTNO &R I A, S 2013 4 LSt
FIEL R R —RAET 2013 SE AR B R LN, =R AT T 2013 4B IS nl it H B 4l
PE77 IS A B A 2 R A 4 IR [ Ll 3

T 2013 4R, 2 A SEILA S VG )7 AL I I I B 1440 63, 914 J7 76, bh AT [ I3 4 15. 02%.
F2 B A A BR AR S5 B b 55 W N3G S5 T AH LR N 2878 VS 3 I i B 1 A T 8L

F 2013 4 12 H 31 H, A& 77 708, 307 376, tb_EAERBEK 30. 87%; ffit S 40 270, 226
JiTt, b BAFORIE A 139. 79%; HJE T BT A R AR 55 7= 434, 363 J3 7T, b EAEARIGK 2. 29%.
MEFEE IR, FERAFH 2013 £6 H 30 Hig, KRN G I SRR
IR, I R S AT BR A RS B 0 139, 744 Jiot. SUBUSVET A ELIg K, T3
S ATT 2013 4F 12 H A g BRI AR T RUNAE K 100, 000 e AR [ $TLIM 5% 4 ]
RUAMEK 33,000 s AR M. HE T EHi AR A ER R RIS, FER AR THE A
AR AR S RNE S, DA AT A SR B R A R EA S5

R R 45 BB S5 b 55

T 2013 4R, A EIA PRARSS BURJE V55 IR FF R AR . SRBE I BN ION 240, 989 T3 7T,
o AR FANEAG 14, 61%; FZEZR A B G . Bl . rAEE =IE, ST EE
SISO 5 I 1 2 R A5 BT I PR R R S, S I U S T A PR I 55 2RI i M 55 73 5 £ 3 )
23,050 /370, b EAERI R BE 5. 35%. SEILANRRALE Fr 384T IHREES AT i A)E (EBITDA) 66, 541
Ji7t, b EAEEIHIEK 5. 69%.

A7 PR R 25 09 5 5 T B IO B 1 O R PR ION 6, 452 3T, H BARERIIE G 32. 02%;
FFEEINE FUON 14, 654 7376, Lo EARRIINE A 20. 51%; hRiT 5 RGTUIER 59 3, 926 Fi L,
e ARG K 53. 06%. ZSSUIERIERT 2011 4E 4 A 1 HRIEL, A FLE T b &
gr CEAEIT . MBS A2 IUE BV ERNE R N, A ANNAER 5 I (8]0 — & bRtk
THECRU R R
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1. A FRARSS B 5 TR LRI 4 0

T 2013 FLE, I A BR RS BLUESUE)E 138 2%, KPR EE W 47 X, InEEE 91 %,
£ 2013 FFLEFE LAY 138 ZP S5, “HRVLARs” an USRI 1 X, “MiL 2" Wg
TR E I 99 5K, “E PR S EE B E RN 3 5K, “ &) IREE” S LEBIRE S N 9 &K,
“HE2” REDESUIERIN 3 K, BA B REEE Ry, GBIt aE %7 U
R0 B S i B e 2 ), RIRD 8 23 &K

BE 20134 12 A 31 H, S48 ryA RS BESTNIE A 1A F] 828 K, Hi L EE
W 239 5%, R INERE)E 589 5o MV ELE I IE S EORIN B I S8 43 ) o5 4 ML
SR 28. 86%F1 T1. 14%. CZFI A FRIR 25 BEB10 5 & 5 8 100, 566 (7], L EHE
W% b5 54 33, 553 (8], VIR E % 55 S 4 67, 013 T8 TRV IR BLE P 75 s A 450F0 in 2
T 2 TRV 23 ) o 4 S T VA 7% b s B 33, 36% A1 66. 64%.

TEAE 2013 4E 12 H 31 HE AL 828 KA R IR RLES L, “HRyLARY” ShhE
BUEE 1%, “GRL 27 FRESHENE 700 28, “ AR REE” SEESIN)E 66 K, “4& Pl
P FEESUENE 29 K, “HEL” MEIEBTEIE 9 K, BAHEINE 23 %K.

CHRYLHRIN” N 2013 FEGISLHGTEE S DL CERTTERIR b RbRvE BT R i ik
HEEEET 2013 4F 10 A TARIEE . 2013 P M N 469. 29 JT.

T 2013 FFRF, LA RIRS BEDTN)E 160 5%, HPEEWE 47 %, INSEHE)E 113

St

BE 2013 4 12 H 31 H, CAEL4MA RS AGESTE S 1HE] 1,060 28, HA254
FUETIE 276 5%, ZLVMBRNIE 784 K. 22000 BB M 2K EORhD BV K800l o AR
E S 26. 04%F1 73. 96%. TLAREL) M FRAR S AU B G % 5 S48 125, 017 [8], HrhaE4y
BB % 55 ()4 38, 301 [H], A2 RS %5 55 [ 45 86, 716 [H]. A2 BLE P b 25 7 [A) 250F
T BRI B TR ) o A A 2B S 7% s R AV 30. 64%F1 69. 36%.

AR 2013 4F 12 A 31 HOAZ2119 1, 060 A MRS BGESGT)E S, “437rEm” &
R E 29 58, “HBILZ B SHESIR)E 885 5, “ IR SEBLESTEE 76 K, “4) R
F7 OEESTE)E 60 X, “AEXE” MBUESUEE 10 XK.
& 20134 12 H 31 H, AFE FELARRSBESEE AT HE 31 M. BiRK
FIEAETIH 261 T .
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TRIR T AFEE 2013 4F 12 H 31 H 44 BR IR ST B0 15 S 8O % b3 (W) 2 0 -

A (BHE Fl RS G

LEAITINE HE S kRS HE S T BEP

1B IX) WEFE | BAEMEE | WERE | ZEEE | WERE | ZEEE | WERE | ZEEE
b 7 1,178 43 5, 259 7 1,178 51 6, 176
R 8 1,225 7 738 9 1, 355 15 1, 554
b 3 466 26 3,018 5 674 34 3, 856
i 17 2,061 15 1, 858 18 2, 196 19 2,211
e 1 128 11 1,488 1 128 22 2, 728
T 13 1,982 24 2, 681 17 2, 479 34 3, 669
B 7 1,011 6 663 8 1, 166 11 1, 109
I 1 128 8 941 1 128 10 1,122
e 40 6,129 65 7,483 47 6, 983 81 8,933
75 33 3, 966 110 12, 042 37 4, 482 140 15, 021
WL 21 2,702 39 4, 024 23 2, 994 52 5, 209
L 7 1, 000 14 1, 430 7 1, 000 21 2,185
R 8 1,081 18 2,183 9 1,224 28 3, 260
AN 5 700 10 1, 154 5 700 14 1, 544
% 9 1,211 73 7,679 9 1,211 80 8, 425
IF 5 889 28 3, 469 5 889 38 4, 491
biB] 11 1, 863 14 1,691 11 1, 863 18 2, 067
bk 5 737 4 512 7 958 6 702
IR 12 1,710 19 2, 241 13 1,835 29 3,301
] 2 387 3 302 3 498 3 302
bieAsE] 1 283 2 239 1 283 8 904
HIR 2 257 - - 3 423 - -
g1 6 886 8 879 10 1, 368 11 1,133
SN - 8 831 — — 8 831
=M 2 249 2 201 3 455 10 890
7 5 1 69 - - 2 189 - -
it} 5 625 21 2, 833 6 765 27 3,621
Hifl 2 163 3 342 2 163 3 342
RL; 3 196 239 3 196 327
TH 1 173 4 380 1 173 380
e 1 98 2 213 3 345 4 423
=i 239 | 33,553 589 | 67,013 276 | 38,301 784 | 86,716

VE: ZSZTE SRS 828 AN AT MLEIE 232 5.
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2. B&FFHAERBRFHBEZFEEERL

T 2013 FEHENZERE, SO EA BRIRS TESTN)E & B E AR 82, 12%,
FAEREMASEM 0. 41 NES A CFWEN 179. 47 g8, e BAEREI IR 0. 28%; AF1E) A 4t E
M RN (RevPAR) 147. 38 76, Lt FAEEIHAEK: 0. 22%.

TRIRT T 2009 F2 2013 F555 WU ZRE A 5] Hl A FRIR & BUESOHE I & 5 g &5

2009 4F 2010 4F 2011 4F 2012 4F 2013 4

ELEDES EHLEDES EHLEDES ELEDES g LEDE
SRR (%) 81. 56 85. 22 85. 98 81.71 82.12
FE M GullaD 174.91 184. 48 178.95 179. 98 179. 47
RevPAR (JT/IA]) 142. 65 157. 21 153. 86 147. 06 147. 38

T COPBRAERT AAELL BRI D K
T 2013 FFRE, CIEEE WS AN BINIEE N, A Q2T A BR R S5 B B0 s S LAY

BN 495, 661 J57t, o LR EARE N 76, 583 Jiyt, K 18. 27%.

T 2013 4ERE, 2# I EA PRARSS RS S0H JE 1% 5 1 AR 83, 18%, b FAEH
AW 1,25 DNE A P 179,79 76, B EERRFE 0. 60%; B3R ] 4% LAt &

N (RevPAR) 149. 55 7T, b EAERIIFFE 2. 07%.

FRAR T T 2009 FF 2013 F R HEE FFERA A T A BRIR S BEB )L K a8

s

2009 4F 2010 4F 2011 4F 2012 4F 2013 4F

12 A 31 H 12 A 31 H 12 A 31 H 12 431 H 12 A 31 H
VAR &40 333 417 554 690 828
Hr, HEWNE 120 144 171 192 239
on S5 213 273 383 498 589
Tl 7 ) 2% e T 4 44, 720 54, 254 68, 915 83, 860 100, 566
Hrp, HEWHE 18, 692 21, 779 24,773 26, 748 33, 553
IEEMIPAS 26, 028 32, 475 44, 142 57,112 67,013
2009 4EJF 2010 4EfF 2011 4EfF 2012 4EFF 2013 4EJiF
TFEHAEER (% 81. 60 86. 28 86. 71 84. 43 83.18
EX M GuliapD 173. 69 187. 62 178. 09 180. 87 179. 79
RevPAR (JT/[A]) 141. 73 161. 88 154. 42 152. 71 149. 55

14
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TRIR T AL A BRAR S BLE BN I 2013 4 FE5r SRR RevPAR 5 4 [EAM LL

BB
A (GullaD SRR (%) RevPAR (JT/fA])
2013 4F | 20124F | 20134F | 20124F | 2013 4F | 2012 4F | [GIELAECo)
HRYLARYR 469. 29 33. 67 158. 01
S = 242. 81 214. 65 65. 00 63. 97 157. 83 137. 31 14. 94
BT R 181. 54 184. 34 84. 46 85. 02 153. 33 156. 73 -2.17
ST P 169. 78 181.59 76.93 86. 88 130. 61 157. 77 -17.21
ELgSE 107. 00 108. 10 78.97 75.65 84. 50 81.78 3.33
/N 178. 13 180. 87 83. 74 84. 43 149. 17 152. 71 -2.32
o 282. 13 58. 69 165. 58
Hepe mhR | 282.70 60. 46 170. 92
2 179. 79 180. 87 83.18 84. 43 149. 55 152. 71 -2.07

VE: “HRLERY” AAET 2013 FEHEIAL M.

HZE 2013 4 12 H 31 H, 7 828 KL AE RIRSALEBG)E T, FFi# 18 MHK
WIE N 600 28, LN 72.46%; LA 18 AN H RIS N 228 X, (L EL N 27. 54%.
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MR 610,879.88 2,193,260.34 | MIAFHAL Hr ()21 121,204,401.33 120,182,458.89
YRR (1i)4 5,256,833.65 - | NRELHR (11)22 125,139,174.82 79,918,214.20
oAt RIGH (H)5 47,797,514.34 51,051,177.42 | NifHFIE ()23 2,022,500.00 -
Jeas (11)6 32,931,711.92 30,318,949.55 | il (11)24 344,139.43 305,520.26
NI - HARIAF K (1)25 175,104,299.56 149,308,627.99
PN SRR eSS s
HAh iz vt = (F)7 3,742,834.43 1,636,178.51 7 ;W?U,ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂmﬁm (F1)26 485,829.13 448,496.32
RAE=E 876,881,580.39 934,757,808.74 | A sh fi i - -
R bET 2,373,579,269.24 907,273,816.61
E| 2% g B S 15R :
;”Mj%ﬁﬁm ()8 1,006,489,959.68 1,150,338,438.54 | KHIfEK
Frf 2 3% - RS - -
KRR - - | KHARIATEK (11)27 6,266,071.74 6,689,506.92
KRB E (F1)9 186,569,524.14 235,181,122.39 | LIk - -
B v s = - - | TR - -
[ 5 Bt 77 ()10 2,838,958,420.36 1,145,685,724.82 | BHIEFTAHBLA [ (#)15 301,787,817.47 210,037,306.99
TR ()11 362,466,510.94 344,042,695.44 | HAhARGS) 56 (11)28 20,630,197.62 2,920,400.84
TREBE - - | EmafamET 328,684,086.83 219,647,214.75
[ 5 7 B - - | samAET 2,702,263,356.07 1,126,921,031.36
TR B (11)12 250,302,642.97 258,022,731.77 | JEZHMZ:
TR H - Rz (£1)29 603,240,740.00 603,240,740.00
(S (11)13 91,957,221.06 40,171,417.85 | HARAR (11)30 2,225,420,989.60 2,282,473,041.43
KI5 2 (71)14 1,319,289,683.09 1,235,118,999.61 | Ik: FEAFIE - -
b IE PR B BE ()15 84,817,317.73 68,853,991.59 | ZANM (11)31 482,301,658.50 482,301,658.50
oAb AR B B = (11)16 65,333,890.76 - | RAEANE (£1)32 1,032,670,709.94 878,396,483.97
RS E = 6,206,185,170.73 4,477,415,122.01 | 4P iREIH L B _
VA B TR A F BT
Basait 4,343,634,098.04 4,246,411,923.90
DB AR A AR (11)33 37,169,297.01 38,839,975.49
JRABRE T 4,380,803,395.05 4,285,251,899.39
BBt 7,083,066,751.12 5,412,172,930.75 | ARABENESH 7,083,066,751.12 5,412,172,930.75
B 9t 25 41 3% 1 2H 8 4
HEEREN: ATCE FE U TEATTA: T IEN it s A =Bk
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20134 12 A 31 H
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BAF R HHRER
ARt

iH Pt 2013 £ 12 H 31 H 2012412 H 31 H | HiH Bt 2013412 H31 H | 2012412 A 31 H
W FT=: Wz
RmgE4 (+=)1 168,198,943.36 237,931,536.21 | K (+=)15 1,393,000,000.00
Pl - - | &G MER U -
S A - - | B R - -
IS (+=)2 6,324,271.33 1,678,956.74 | WAk 17,016,891.15 16,375,122.44
T 3 781,718.60 980,457.81 | TRk 8,248,922.35 5,797,918.30
SR S 942,761.12 1,415,965.00 | AR T 7 (+2)17 22,312,471.60 21,760,282.23
Iplidiel] (+2)3 5,256,833.65 145,564.50 | JiacHi v (+-)18 42,622,875.93 25,864,224.78
HoAth RIoR (+=)4 723,508,677.96 22,510,009.97 | MifHFIE 2,109,308.33 -
fE1t (+=)5 2,385,074.98 751,869.11 | At HER 344,139.43 305,520.26
@ggiﬂﬁﬁﬂ@ﬂm - Hopth REAF 3K (+=)19 103,659,295.89 74,842,723.19
HAbTRA L= (+=)6 430,122,702.61 485,305,458.01 ;;W@JE@ HIAr 3]
R A 1,337,520,983.61 750,719,817.35 | HiAthiish ffik - -

W ARETT 1,589,313,904.68 144,945,791.20
ERB B JEEBI AR
Al SRl 1,006,489,959.68 1,146,066,770.70 | KK
R R - - | B
LS ISENE N (+=)7 10,328,000.00 10,328,000.00 | KR Ek
KRR % (+—)8 3,192,460,507.78 2,497,787,397.47 | LIIRiA} K
Pt s - - | W - -
[P 7 (+=)9 55,219,146.70 32,267,439.74 | J4E B H bk (+—)14 180,666,897.35 199,446,924.86
TR (+=)10 7,183,831.48 18,814,602.24 | Motk =5 fit - -
EREL/NS - - | IEWsIARETT 180,666,897.35 199,446,924.86
[i] e 7 P 2 - - | RETE 1,769,980,802.03 344,392,716.06
T % (+=)1 62,118,703.41 64,787,089.18 | JREAALR
TERIH - - | A 603,240,740.00 603,240,740.00
R B - | mAAM (+=)20 2,610,140,076.46 2,665,447,484.41
KR S (+2)12 9,894,465.24 11,131,259.68 | Wk: PEAER - -
IR BB - - | BEAM 482,301,658.50 482,301,658.50
AR B (+=)13 300,000,000.00 - | RoEFE 515,552,320.91 436,519,867.39
ERFIE=E 4,643,694,614.29 3,781,182,649.01 | JEHRM IS E 4,211,234,795.87 4,187,509,750.30
Bt 5,981,215,597.90 4,531,902,466.36 | ABMB LN S 5,981,215,597.90 4,531,902,466.36

HEEREN: e FESTERATTIA: FIENI it fIT A =B




T BT R B I e e A PR ]

2013 4F 12 A 31 HILFEE

EHAER
ARt
T H B 2013 4EfE 2012 4EJF
—. BIRA (11)34 2,684,410,918.19 2,335,992,197.59
W B A (11)34. 35 300,755,608.14 274,932,486.82
B4 KB (11)36 142,159,357.02 129,429,321.93
HERH (11)35 1,392,779,718.82 1,163,439,619.22
EHRH (11)35 580,945,258.02 488,165,036.68
W% %% (11)37 45,849,095.18 7,717,362.99
BE PR AR R (e E)) (11)39 (1,069,444.66) 3,332,372.94
e AR ER S - -
irerg & (11.)40 246,716,376.88 175,715,515.43
b XS A& B b B IR RS (353 2R) (8,860,885.49) 41,034,601.70
=, BIFE 469,707,702.55 444,691,512.44
s EAME (F)41 29,191,683.88 28,395,692.43
W BN SH (11)42 2,251,453.65 4,221,277.41
Hp: JERBh BB R 1,203,571.22 3,227,553.76
= A S5 496,647,932.78 468,865,927.46
I%: s g A (11)43 114,497,613.96 97,207,505.63
Mg, vFlE 382,150,318.82 371,658,421.83
VA8 T BEA F BT 2 1 R 377,473,299.77 369,157,061.28
Hpe [H—4H R &2 A I
1A RS R i
DR AR A (11)44 4,677,019.05 2,501,360.55
i FRG: ()45
(—) AR et 0.6257 0.6120
()R e ANiEH ANiE
7N~ HARLZEE WS (312R) (11)46 (57,052,051.83) 167,422,340.59
. AR AT 325,098,266.99 539,080,762.42
)8 T-BEA ) TG 5 142 S U S B 320,421,247.94 536,579,401.87
3 )& T/ B AR I 25 A s s A 4,677,019.05 2,501,360.55
HEREN: ATl FESTERTTAN: FIEN it T N = Bk
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2013 4F 12 A 31 HILFEE

BARRER

ARt

TiH B 2013 2012 &
—. BIRA (+=)21 197,706,246.12 79,887,180.40
W B (+=)21. 22 30,723,246.22 9,666,543.52
B RLE K 10,590,139.78 4,195,810.99
HERH (+=)22 131,408,890.91 42,720,376.70
B H (+=)22 75,373,151.41 38,812,021.18
W% %% (+=)23 37,346,857.75 (1,062,588.41)
BE IR AE R R (e E)) (1,080,058.91) 26,718.53
s A REREI - -
irerg & (+=)24 412,821,923.40 285,953,654.83
Horp: SRS Al R A8 Al 1 38 YR RS (51 2K) (1,397,091.89) 52,225,204.40
=\ BRI 326,165,942.36 271,481,952.72
s EAME (+=)25 1,657,147.57 2,885,991.70
W BN SH 267,879.31 901,951.59
Hrr: dEdish B Bk 64,879.31 901,901.59
= FlEEH 327,555,210.62 273,465,992.83
I%: s g A 25,323,683.30 17,913,112.51
Mg, ¥§F)E 302,231,527.32 255,552,880.32
Fi. HAWZR SIS (H2R) (55,307,407.95) 168,179,761.87
Ny SRE YRR AT 246,924,119.37 423,732,642.19

FEEREN: frice FEUTEATTA: S IEN EAR I AN NS
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AL RO R (TR ]

2013 4F 12 A 31 HIL4FERE

BEHIEMER
AR Tt
i H B 2013 4EF 2012 4E
—. EEEIFELENIERE:
e A PR S IEIELE 2,704,854,801.81 2,361,067,971.41
WAL A B IR IR - -
W3 HoAth 5 28 15 30 H RN 4 (11)47(1) 42,944,436.06 30,517,384.60
SEWEDHIERN DT 2,747,799,237.87 2,391,585,356.01
WASERS i BT 55 AT A 580,247,671.12 525,027,880.86
TATEER T UL BN ER T3 AT 134 742,733,349.72 570,224,981.71
AT TR B 257,727,238.70 248,811,026.50
AT HAD S &S A LA (F1)47(2) 527,953,374.06 491,856,931.62
SEWEDHIER B DT 2,108,661,633.60 1,835,920,820.69
ZERITEENIERETRH 639,137,604.27 555,664,535.32
=, BEREICERIERE:
WAL [ % B U R B 4 258,024,537.75 104,192,354.56
A5 g il s R B 4 120,384,016.74 131,287,005.05
AR ] 2 BE 7. O B A A R 3 B = A ] 3 4 1 6,565,954.24 20,399,182.76
B At 5 Bk iE s R I & - -
BEEIBERN DT 384,974,508.73 255,878,542.37
W K ) R HAR S B A S AT IR & (MH2(4) 653,767,718.97 -
W[ e R e . T R e A A BR % 7= S A Bl 4 809,425,441.39 369,175,820.24
TS AT B4 10,410,743.94 11,000,000.00
AT HAD ST ESA RIS - 46,918,775.94
BEENAER /DT 1,473,603,904.30 427,094,596.18
BREIEENREREIH (1,088,629,395.57) (171,216,053.81)
=. EREITCAERIERE:
T E S 4,500,000.00
Horprs 7w RS BB AR BRI R B 4 4,500,000.00
N TR 2,630,000,000.00
B A 5 & PR s P4 -
EENBERN DT 2,634,500,000.00 -
5 AT B4 1,975,000,000.00 4,500,000.00
SRR RE B A B AT R & 266,001,430.68 221,422,618.33
Hrf: ARSI A DB R EF]. R 5,981,560.00 2,635,000.00
D SE /D0 AR RS A R34 11,369,000.00 -
AT HAD S B SRS A RIS 5,576,219.53 549,996.00
EESHIER B DT 2,257,946,650.21 226,472,614.33
EREITERNASRETN 376,553,349.79 (226,472,614.33)
., ICETFHFNIAERIAEEN VRN
Fi. RERIEFM N R ) B (72,938,441.51) 157,975,867.18
. SERII G RIS M A (11)48(2) 751,746,245.14 593,770,377.96
s EXNERIEENDEH (11)48(2) 678,807,803.63 751,746,245.14
HEERERN: GTHEE FESULEMTAN: FIEN] ST N = Bk
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AL RO R (TR ]

2013 4F 12 A 31 HIL4FERE

BAFRRERER
NS
TiH BbE 2013 4EF 2012 £
—, BEWEIFENIERE:
AR L SRAEST SR I 4 197,203,209.77 80,365,868.14
IS 3 AR B R IR - -
B HoAh 5275753 A R EL4E 15,480,128.68 12,072,049.30
LEWEBIBERN N 212,683,338.45 92,437,917.44
WS i BT S A MBS 54,403,335.46 19,343,518.91
AT IR T DA BN ER T3 A B34 95,679,812.57 43,480,075.54
SCAT )& TR 5% 23,634,095.17 6,452,263.50
YA HA S A E ESE KNI 4 98,572,393.32 33,145,604.15
ZEESIER M/ 272,289,636.52 102,421,462.10
ZEWNTENRERETH (59,606,298.07) (9,983,544.66)
=, BEBIFEENIERE:
WA ] 5 R P R 4 1,025,050,202.90 639,192,354.58
EUSBE7 s I B B 4 285,000,193.01 230,227,307.75
Kb E RE B . eI e A A 3 R R i ] B 4 1 5 182,727.00
WS At 5 S B SR - -
BEESUESHADMT 1,310,050,395.91 869,602,389.33
V) SEF A ) AT A A A IR I 4 (M)2(3) 664,682,781.26 -
VT 58 W2 WP A ALK IR P AT RIB & 23,214,788.97 12,826,117.04
BRI 4 1,089,886,601.01 485,000,000.00
AT A S BB B A LA 675,000,000.00 -
BHREINRERH DT 2,452,784,171.24 497,826,117.04
BRE AN EREITH (1,142,733,775.33) 371,776,272.29
=, EREITEENIERER:
W B 4 -
AR B 2,693,000,000.00
WS B ot 5 55 B B LI ELE -
BRI SR N 2,693,000,000.00
PEIEA5 55 S AT B4 1,300,000,000.00 -
LA FE B RS AT I 4 260,392,519.45 217,140,990.84
AT HA S B R B A I - -
E RIS H T 1,560,392,519.45 217,140,990.84
ERIENTENA SRR 1,132,607,480.55 (217,140,990.84)
0. ICEZFXNERRESH YN
fi. RERNEFNMWEIRD) R (69,732,592.85) 144,651,736.79
In: SV G B S M A (+=)26 237,931,536.21 93,279,799.42
75 ERUERANESENMRH (+=)26 168,198,943.36 237,931,536.21
HEEREN: aricE FESFTERATTA: FIENI EAR IR A0S NS
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2013 % 12 A 31 HIE5ERE

EHBARMRAEZR

72

NN
2013 4EJ 2012 4EfE
V)@ - BE A F Bl #H AL ” VA& B A 7 fir T #H AL ;
e HH Bt ¥ ¥ piti#
fres HR AR HAAE, ﬁﬁ? WA A A e BAAB WANE ﬁﬁ? AL 2 it
piEd 11

—. LR 603,240,740.00 | 2,282,473,041.43 482,301,658.50 878,396,483.97 38,839,975.49 | 4,285,251,899.39 603,240,740.00 | 2,137,083,446.08 482,301,658.50 726,406,089.09 81,859,645.64 | 4,030,891,579.31

TN 2 VBGRB8 K i 2 AE - - - - - - - - -

T RS R 603,240,740.00 | 2,282,473,041.43 482,301,658.50 878,396,483.97 38,839,975.49 | 4,285,251,899.39 603,240,740.00 | 2,137,083,446.08 482,301,658.50 726,406,089.09 81,859,645.64 | 4,030,891,579.31

=L RERIRA S S - (57,052,051.83) - 154,274,225.97 (1,670,678.48) 95,551,495.66 - 145,389,595.35 - 151,990,394.88 (43,019,670.15) 254,360,320.08

(=) FE - - 377,473,299.77 4,677,019.05 382,150,318.82 - - - 369,157,061.28 2,501,360.55 371,658,421.83

(=) HoAth 255 e 2 (45 2% - (57,052,051.83) - - - (57,052,051.83) - 167,422,340.59 - 167,422,340.59

IR () RI(Z) N - (57,052,051.83) - 377,473,299.77 4,677,019.05 325,098,266.99 - 167,422,340.59 - 369,157,061.28 2,501,360.55 539,080,762.42

(ST FH BTG A - - - (366,137.53) (366,137.53) - (22,032,745.24) - (42,886,030.70) (64,918,775.94)

1. i B BANGEA - - - - . . _ _ _
2. FAFE DB AN TEA (MHE

- - - 4 ) 4 X - - - -

(3L ,500,000.00 ,500,000.00

3. TR EUR AR R B AR (P

- - - 4,866,137. 4,866,137. - - - -

(13(2) (4,866,137.53) (4,866,137.53)

4. WD BB R AL - - - - - - (22,032,745.24) - (42,886,030.70) (64,918,775.94)

(I9)FilE 43 i - - | (223,199,073.80) (5,981,560.00) | (229,180,633.80) - - - | (217,166,666.40) (2,635,000.00) | (219,801,666.40)

1. REER A - - - - - - - - -

2. XA S - - | (223,199,073.80) (5,981,560.00) | (229,180,633.80) - - - | (217,166,666.40) (2,635,000.00) | (219,801,666.40)

(F)BTA E B2 A 4G e - - - - - - - - -

(5B Tifti # - - - - - - - - -

()t - - - - - - - - -

U, ARAEERRE 603,240,740.00 | 2,225,420,989.60 482,301,658.50 | 1,032,670,709.94 37,169,297.01 | 4,380,803,395.05 603,240,740.00 | 2,282,473,041.43 482,301,658.50 878,396,483.97 38,839,975.49 | 4,285,251,899.39

Nasg==gya s PN = Yo A5 AN == > =k =
FEREMRERN: frlcT FESTERATTA: S IEN SIH T N = B




T BT R R 1 e e A PR ]

2013 % 12 A 31 HIE5ERE

BA TR RANEES)ER
ARMT
2013 4EFE 2012 4EJE
iH

A FARAM BRAM Ko ECRE R SaRan A BARAM BRAM R HCHE i ER G AT

—. BEERARE 603,240,740.00 | 2,665,447,484.41 | 482,301,658.50 436,519,867.39 | 4,187,509,750.30 | 603,240,740.00 | 2,497,267,722.54 | 482,301,658.50 | 398,133,653.47 3,980,943,774.51
o Atk - - - - - - - - - -
= REEHIRE 603,240,740.00 | 2,665,447,484.41 | 482,301,658.50 436,519,867.39 | 4,187,509,750.30 | 603,240,740.00 | 2,497,267,722.54 | 482,301,658.50 | 398,133,653.47 3,980,943,774.51
=\ ARERIRAR ) 480 - (55,307,407.95) - 79,032,453.52 23,725,045.57 - 168,179,761.87 - 38,386,213.92 206,565,975.79
()4 R - - - 302,231,527.32 | 302,231,527.32 - - - | 255,552,880.32 255,552,880.32
(&) H AR AR (1K) - (55,307,407.95) - - | (55,307,407.95) - | 168,179,761.87 - - 168,179,761.87
R E)FI(E) Nt - (55,307,407.95) - 302,231,527.32 246,924,119.37 - 168,179,761.87 - | 255,552,880.32 423,732,642.19
(E) T EHBNFI A - - - - - - - - - -
(VY)Y 43 - - - (223,199,073.80) | (223,199,073.80) - - - | (217,166,666.40) (217,166,666.40)
1. RIARAR - - - - - - - - - -
2. XRARMSE - - - (223,199,073.80) | (223,199,073.80) - - - | (217,166,666.40) (217,166,666.40)
()BT B A i 45 - - - - - - - - - -
(8) L Tt - - - - - - - - - -
(&) HeAth - - - - - - - - - -
MU, AAFEAFERRA 603,240,740.00 | 2,610,140,076.46 | 482,301,658.50 515,552,320.91 | 4,211,234,795.87 | 603,240,740.00 | 2,665,447,484.41 | 482,301,658.50 | 436,519,867.39 4,187,509,750.30

FEEAERN: AT FESUTEATTA: S IEN PRI N R B
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oF 45 H 3 B
2013 4F 12 A 31 HILEE

)

AEIERFER

R FE BRI E R R B IR AR (AT BCARAT )T 1993 4 6 H 9 HAE LT AL, AT
Ler nml(EFR “ARER ) EENFEA RIS W E s KBS il AR5 .

AT A MR NEM SN 5 9. B 75 019036 5. iRENER N NATHER.
1993 4 6 H, A m] Ll r 57 oL, A S 4y AR T 235,641,500 TC.

1994 12 A, AN BN RAT VACKHE SR AN R 1 oW L sh &8 1), KATH e 0.35
%6, T 1994 4 12 A 15 HAE FHHERAL S B 5, A4 2 AR T 335,641,500 JG.

1996 4F 9 H, AN R ENF 55 H B 2 Bt A TR R R AT 1,900 F R TRES R AR T 1 o
W BTN R @A (A %), KITH N NS 4.90 76, 5 600 J3f /& N ERER TR%— 35T 1996 4F
10 A 11 HE BHIERZ ST LT 5, A S 2 N R M 354,641,500 JG.

1997 £ 7 H, AR AR AR 1% 10:2 1 ELGIH BEA AR LG FIG AT, e A 28t 25 AR 425,569,800
TCo

1998 £ 7 H, AT FIERK K% 10:2 MK EBREL I, 1% 10:1 K ELBI B AR AR S mRA, Ik
A g s N\ R 553,240,740 JT.

2001 4FE 1 H, AN TG EAIES B PR ZS ARl R N 1 & 5,000 7 IR E AR AT 1 e m -
AR @R A B, RATH NEER 10.80 Tt AR, LiRFERTFE 1 B 19 HielE LEIERR
Gt B . RAT RSB ARE 5 N R 603,240,740 JT.

AAF T 2006 4 1 H 23 H AT B else, B A RIRIm I M I 2R 1al R A 73 B o503 7 S8 240 5 (A AL
FidH (2006 4 1 H 19 H)B L EM BIitiE A RS 10 ST 3.1 B it . AR A 70 B o
%, 2007 4E 1 A 23 HA MR rE i - 49,009,806 [, 2007 4F 3 H 21 HA B 44 rmidE e b
77 10,065,610 fi%, 2008 4 1 H 23 HA FR& 244 i iz b1 30,162,037 Iz, 2009 4 1 H 23 HABRE %
e as % T 229,151,687 % . 12009 4 1 H 23 H, B JE AE il B i A B ke A i 03 25 L s2 IR iE
F11 318,389,140 A7 PR 26 A I E I b1

T 20134 12 H 31 H, A A A S A 9 A R T 603,240,740 76 . FAR T BRI b (5 1) A A R 2 7 (“ 43
LIS SR )R A A 7] 303,533,935 TGRS 26 et s 7 AR 50.32%, NAA R . L
PR (FER) A PR A A (“BVTEEBR” ) RTINS 5 B 3 B I AR A A J) (i BB I AR . AR A J A
SEATE LB ()29

AATIIAT A I 5T CAA AT EH LT 2014 4 3 H 26 HALHEMR
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T BT R B I e e A PR ]

oF 45 H 3 B
2013 4F 12 A 31 HILEE

(=)

AR EELTBOR. it
1. S54RI Gl L A

AR PHPAAT T BT AT P (il 2 T U ——JE AR HE U ) AT 38 TR A4 2 v U AR e Jm iAo lb 2 v
HEN NI AR Aol 2 THE TR S LAt SC R E (BA R S RRedml 2 tHE ).

FrEEaE

00

# & 2013 4 12 A 31 Hik, ARG AR5 =1 AR T 1,496,697,688.85 JG, A #E] sl it
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&R E2) 40,171,417.85 40,171,417.85
I 2 iR (L 1EE2) 51,785,803.21 51,785,803.21
& 40,171,417.85 | 51,785,803.21 91,957,221.06

I 1 AEIGINE R A BT AR F] i) N A A I 3 R 1 I AR K T I AR T AT B
PR SCME G B 22 5 (VRS 2 IR (9)2) -

iE 2:

AW S5AREIAR, ARV 1 s oy T e 2 £ w i [l < 00,

R P T WA ] < T S T U AR OR B <2

TR IVERE . AKILE RS T8 HZHER 2014 5 2018 SR S IHEE, JERAES
B, i 2018 4 e LAJE B it A% TG KAV . ARBEERION, Eid ik
RAEREAT & BEAR YA 2 T BOR S B R 25 U T {8 v H R i e 2 A mT i el s, e 5 A

£ T AF 25 1R 78 25 5 R R A U
14, KRS H

AR M
HH 2012 4 ARG ARAE R R A5 HoAts 2013 4 HoAt g 1 A
12 H31 H 12 H 31 H
7 | 5 %
;;{EQ%* 1,105,904,963.13 201,029,082.78 (104,509,201.75) (7,105,098.68) 1,195,319,745.48 E
ZERALNE E -
oy 108,093,581.26 50,646,262.08 48,808,981.46 3,251,408.64 106,679,453.24 y
FEREAE ( ) ( ) E
oAt 21,120,455.22 3,631,737.48 (7,461,708.33) - 17,290,484.37
A 1,235,118,999.61 255,307,082.34 | (160,779,891.54) (10,356,507.32) | 1,319,289,683.09

T A A SE R b, BE T SO AR NS T 2,327,565.12 76, 7F 2 T RE 58 T8 N KI5 27
MR 251,643,896.73 7t M R SEF-A & i #4 in A R 1,335,620.49 o (VF WLFE (PU) 2)

TE: AR EELIE 1 DR R AL B s R A R NI T 4,312,339.54 T )[R AR

B SRS NS 6,044,167.78 JT.
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oF 45 H 3
2013 4F 12 A 31 HILFEE

(f)

FHMF R E TR - &
15, JRIEFTRBLR ™ NRIEFTARBL S
(1) ARZEHRA 38 T Fr A58 B L At 4 st H

AR Tt
20134£ 12 H 31 H | 2013412 A 31 H | 2012412 H31 H | 2012412 H 31 H
CIEE VA T ZE FIT AR A 0 P R CIEE v T8 JE TR 0 P
TH B R it B2 5t
L SE TR B
AT ER T 35 T 97,874,193.46 24,468,548.37 96,977,480.19 24,244,370.05
Eg%ﬁ" FRAHIESE 79,401,469.08 19,850,367.27 72,569,510.00 18,142,377.50
ZEME A 96,492,064.40 24,123,016.10 76,816,074.52 19,204,018.63
557 R BUR B 19,500,000.00 4,875,000.00 - R
B R 9,949,473.68 2,487,368.42 10,770,431.33 2,692,607.84
ER T IHF 22 R 27,375,241.80 6,843,810.45 17,869,090.28 4,467,272.57
A HLH T P 20,539,071.67 5,134,767.92 12,065,545.50 3,016,386.38
Zﬁmﬂ'@‘iﬂ%ﬁﬁ% 3,845,895.64 961,473.91 4,231,891.84 1,057,972.96
oA 13,917,088.72 3,479,272.18 12,573,900.16 3,143,475.04
N 368,894,498.45 92,223,624.62 303,873,923.82 75,968,480.97
36 4 FT A3 B 97 £«
TN A o5 Al s RO AT 3L
A SR A SR A AR 752,292,816.93 188,073,204.24 828,571,848.78 207,142,962.20
3]
jig;};@gﬁ%gg; 483,832,003.24 120,958,000.81 39,476,756.28 9,869,189.07
FHAth 651,677.24 162,919.31 558,580.40 139,645.10
/Mt 1,236,776,497.41 309,194,124.36 868,607,185.46 217,151,796.37
(2) 33 ZiE Fr 1550 % 77 I 336 48 T 75 o 67 A5 L0 BH 4]
NG
i H %
2013 £ 12 A 31 H: 7,406,306.89
2012 £ 12 A 31 H: 7,114,489.38
(3) ELHK S5 1 32 ZiE B 150 % 17 R 33 E BT A B A1 (ot R A 7 il
AR Mt
TiH 2013412 H 31 H 2012412 4 31 H
186 JiE BT AR 5 7 AR A 84,817,317.73 68,853,991.59
386 JIE BT A 471 ot AR 8 301,787,817.47 210,037,306.99
(4) AN 4E Fr 580 55 7= B 41
NS
s 2013412 H 31 H 2012412 H 31 H
Al T R 102,866,398.70 94,051,317.67
AT HE AN T I R 33,876,455.88 19,056,323.87
&t 136,742,854.58 113,107,641.54
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(f)

EHUYFMBRME TR - &
15, JRIEFTRBIR - LREFTRBAM - &

(5) AR AL HE BT B 537 ) w] HR AT 5 Rt - LA 4R R 214

AR NIt
2013 /£ 12 H 31 H 2012 /£ 12 H 31 H
2013 4 - 14,803,542.55
2014 4 12,107,229.79 15,486,975.04
2015 4 6,923,101.86 7,220,504.81
2016 4 17,956,574.75 18,202,515.62
2017 4 30,258,183.94 38,337,779.65
2018 4 35,621,308.36 -
e 102,866,398.70 94,051,317.67
16, FHAhIERzhHE =
YNSRI
T H 2013412 H 31 H 2012412 H 31 H

TS WSO8 > BB IR IABUGR () 11,369,000.00 -
Hh T ER SR SR A A 7 53,964,890.76 -
e 65,333,890.76 -

E: T 201346 H4 H, BRUHRHERFHEAGRAFRZE "ML HER, 4

SE B RBLTE LU L 1)

T AL R K R 25% A,  XUTT 240 58 L 1L % v N IR 11,369,000.00 JG. T 2013 4F 12 H
26 H, AR E R FHEGRAT A T AWK, TAMSIREAR, G0 T304 F
AT, ZIRAUE LR 5 MR 58 .

17 =y AR 4 B 4
AR Mt
AR F AR
2012 4E 12 A | ‘SN (R [ A 2013412 A
WiH 31 H VE(Y)2) AN 31 [
—. WIkHE 5,675,757.77 49,796.03 | 134,135.95 (1,347,992.16) 4,511,697.59
. FRBMEE 144,411.55 - 144,411.55
= ATHE A A R R P A T A - -
MU, KA 5 B IR A - -
Fi KA T A 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
TN~ TR b e A v - - -
. [ E R PR A 534,186.87 (435,731.09) 98,455.78
I\, TREV) IR & - - -
U~ (EEE T AR v 2% 330,653.50 (330,653.50)
+. AEPEEAE R PRI - -
oA AR PR M A P R R AR
1%
+— WA
+ = EIEE
=, TMEREE

+, HAlh - - - - - -
&iF 11,540,598.14 49,796.03 | 278,547.50 (1,347,992.16) (766,384.50) |  9,754,564.92
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(1) AHVFHERAEER - &

18. JEHAfEEK
T A AR 25
ARt
i H 2013412 H 31 H 2012412 H 31 H
15 AR —8AT (0 1) 1,000,000,000.00
155 A A8 3k — oA & R LA (VE 2) 330,000,000.00
=01h 1,330,000,000.00

L ARFEEN, Aaw AP EERRATH AR TEE 6 S A I R M

Ak, GBI R T

1,000,000,000 7T, f&FEFZ N 5.04%, fEEIHRE 2013 4 12 H 20 H % 2014 £ 06 H 19 H ik,

TE2: AFEEN, RAFAWS ARG 6 > H AR MR, P

i N 330,000,000.00

TG, AN 5.04%, Hrf AR 230,000,000.00 TG AEHIE SR B 2013 4£ 7 H 1 HZ 2014 4
6 A 30 Fik, 4K 100,000,000.00 761 & EYIRR [ 2013 4F 12 A 23 [ 2% 2014 4F 6
22 Hib (FERBHEGEN)5(4))-

19, RifFkER
(1) RAFIKER BT -

ARt

| 2013 4F 12 H 31 H 2012 4F 12 H 31 H
MAT S TR 179,653,692.54 146,301,267.77
NAS TAETH 2K 283,052,484.50 254,232,159.45
&it 462,706,177.04 400,533,427.22

(2) AT S5 IAAR LA KR R A ] 5%( 75 5%) LA B2 BB A 9 B AR AL B L

AR Mt
AN TR 2013412 A 31 H 2012412 A 31 H
NS 1,089,600.00 1,089,600.00
L 1,089,600.00 1,089,600.00
(3) AN 554 25 AR AEE BT w4 HE I 1 4 i R NAT K K
20, TR IR
(1) FUSCERITRHZN N -
AR Mt
i H 2013412 A 31 H 2012412 A 31 H
T ps Rk S B R e 45 48,189,904.15 45 455 54527
ESIARS 82,564,910.51 72,272,203.24
TR B 2k 25,817,933.27 38,849,323.22
&1t 156,572,747.93 156,577,071.73

(2) AR 554t IR A B L FIUSGER U I TSR AT 22 ) 5% (55 5%) LA 3R DRASUBEA7 14 15 2R BLAE PR 0 o

(3) AN S5 AR A S KA I 1 4R X R AR I
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(f)

EHUYFMBRME TR - &
21 MATER LM

AR Mt
TiH 2012412 A 31 H AR N AAE D 2013 4F 12 H 31 H
—. T¥. & EIERIFEMY 86,808,778.06 549,520,850.44 (544,366,544.39) 91,963,084.11
=, WTAEF 5% - 22,026,734.39 (22,026,734.39) -
=, R 11,673,055.49 106,264,118.47 (105,250,615.01) 12,686,558.95
AL RIS 2% 43 T
Hrp: BEyTIRE 3,691,367.20 31,808,876.99 (31,460,319.15) 4,039,925.04
e R o 7,449,927.35 65,763,615.58 (65,192,760.07) 8,020,782.86
IV AR T 366,088.33 4,738,426.60 (4,672,337.27) 432,177.66
T IRE 5 99,511.54 1,729,713.21 (1,719,190.36) 110,034.39
B IRE B 66,161.07 2,223,486.09 (2,206,008.16) 83,639.00
. EEARE 1,888,594.07 22,631,426.72 (22,769,463.75) 1,750,557.04
fi. LEEWANRTHEE R 3,152,592.80 10,731,132.96 (11,860,191.47) 2,023,534.29
75~ BEIRAR A 16,650,670.65 - (3,878,771.53) 12,771,899.12
+. Hih 8,767.82 32,581,029.18 (32,581,029.18) 8,767.82
&1t 120,182,458.89 743,755,292.16 (742,733,349.72) 121,204,401.33

AFERE IS T ARE TR AR T 741,094,522.09 5T K R4 SE-F 23 &) 14 i A B 2,660,770.07 (VL

Bt (19) 2)

AER P BR TR AR LR %A TR T RISOAT AN, HARa IR T 8 — SRR A iSO RS AT 58
|2

22, MBI
ARt
e 2013412 A 31 H 2012 4E 12 H 31 H
HER 245,789.32 (2,145,338.96)
EL AL 12,373,536.17 9,841,598.63
AP A AL 78,913,386.37 44,900,192.71
N NFiEFL 12,278,704.75 11,005,673.39
b5 5,933,834.69 3,053,662.76
HAth 15,393,923.52 13,262,425.67
&3 125,139,174.82 79,918,214.20
23+ PIfFAIE
ARt
IiH 2013412 H31H | 2012412 H 31 H
A R RS LS 2,022,500.00 -
&t 2,022,500.00 -

24, RiATRER]

NESIT
BN AR 2013412 A 31 H|2012 412 A 31 H | #id 1 ER TAHRE
FIAT A JBBAR B 344,139.43 305,520.26 A&
&1t 344,139.43 305,520.26
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HAhZg G0 a 456,596,981.26 167,422,340.59 - 624,019,321.85
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IR (h e NRISME 2 FRE) AR R ERE, A FZ R A R A 100638 BUE E MR A&,
IRE R AR AR RIS RBAH) 50% L0 B, WIAFSERG. RE MR ARG HE R T ToReh T
i, BEEIEINCA . AR B AR ARG ME 5 T T Rk DT BE 5 1 g e 4s .

KA FNEEBAR NS RIHHUN AR 301,620,370.00 76, Tk BIARA R AN 50%. HARM %

W, KAFIRIHEEEEAE AR,
32 RHEHHE

377,473,299.77

AR Tt
i H £ S E e EE
2013 £ :
VAT EEEARCR S EANE 878,396,483.97
VR FEAIR T BORNE S TR RS+, P -) -
WG SEYIR D EAE 878,396,483.97
I AAEIHJE T BEA B A & I ERE

Tk SEHGEE B AR AR

REUEE B A AR -
JAF 3 36 A A ) 223,199,073.80 )k & I 4 R A3k A I 13 0.37 o
FEAE A (135 38 -

SRR BRI 1,032,670,709.94

2012 4EJF .

VR FER RS EANE 726,406,089.09

VR IR EANE ST B AE+, E-) -

PR RS BO A 726,406,089.09

e AR T BEA F B & i A

Bk FEHGEE B AR AR

369,157,061.28

RIUEBBRAM -
JS2 At 3 217,166,666.40|JE & i 4> I F) 45 A\ B 1 0.36 76
FAE TR 1) 3 3 I J A -

FEARAR I A 878,396,483.97

(1) BR KRS CHtrE R BLE R

T 20134E5 H 28 H, KA A AR RKSHAE T AR AR FIHESEC T R, & RATZ Betn 603,240,740
WECEREEAN R T 1 J0) 5, R R IR &8 R SR 0.37 Jt.

(2) BT ER H A RALE 2 B

T 2014 43 A 26 H, KA A EFSIEL R, SN T RATZ A 603,240,740 (5L
HEART 1 0)iH5E, REEEARIREI S RF R AR T 0.38 76, SURABLERFII T AR
M 229,231,481.20 JG. Ll $2 WM AS A | i R KAk
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R R B A Iy PR 24 )

oF 45 H 3
2013 4F 12 A 31 HILFEE

() BHMEZWMERIEERE - &
33. DR

DHUBIR B IR

ARt
D IR A TR 20134 12 H 31 H 2012412 H 31 H
LT BB AR
g5 I A R A A 9,021,559.98 8,438,306.03
I3 T DXL = 278 A ) 5,982,326.59 5,857,261.66
I TEAR AT KR A 7] 4,730,639.49 4,628,180.07
P T O A TR S A A 2,117,456.72 2,177,810.91
3T B AT X R A BR A A 1,231,805.43 1,198,560.00
R AR A RS R () B IR A F - 6,947,824.72
280K R D RRER «
KT HEARAA 7,003,588.08 7,003,588.08
3. LRV IR SR R B A PR A &) DB AR
A o () 2R A R A 2,593,721.39 2,588,444.02
ARG R DB IR
Vi FH R AR B A A 4,488,199.33 -
&it 37,169,297.01 38,839,975.49
34, BN BILEA
(1) EMbIRN . Eb A
AR Mt
] 2013 “EJF 2012 £EJF
FENS N 2,649,759,883.60 2,309,344,460.61
HoAth Mk 55U 34,651,034.59 26,647,736.98
BT 2,684,410,918.19 2,335,992,197.59
FEN S RA 291,798,353.95 270,183,860.88
HoAb 2% Bl A 8,957,254.19 4,748,625.94
BV AT 300,755,608.14 274,932,486.82
(2 EEWEGrTIR)
ARt
2013 £/ 2012 4
RIS E-RIE T ON FEM S A E-RE T ON T b5 A
7 PR AR 55 20030 i e is % B L %% | 2,380,516,976.95 | 163,374,665.12 | 2,077,104,980.53 |  150,912,694.46
i AR5 269,242,906.65 | 128,423,688.83 | 232,239,480.08 | 119,271,166.42
&4 2,649,759,883.60 | 291,798,353.95 | 2,309,344,460.61 | 270,183,860.88
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R R B A Iy PR 24 )

oF 45 H 3
2013 4F 12 A 31 HILFEE

(f)

FHMF R E TR - &
34, BN, BNVEA - 42
(3) HoAthalk 55 (5317 lk)

ARt
2013 4/ 2012 4F &
1T AR HoAthlk SN HAtb S A | HAb SN | HAbl % A

5% 29,054,471.91 8,492,558.66 | 24,382,182.71 4,599,020.50

HoAl 2% 5,596,562.68 464,695.53 2,265,554.27 149,605.44

= 34,651,034.59 8,957,254.19 |  26,647,736.98 4,748,625.94
(4) Fx R X KI5 E N

ANEfit

T3 H 2013 “F 1 2012 4F &

X 1,179,556,597.39 984,038,379.60

g DAAR X 1,504,854,320.80 1,351,953,817.99

S 2,684,410,918.19 2,335,992,197.59

(5) R AR S5 AL & da L8 B 55 BN BB ReA

AR Mt
2013 4E ¥ 2012 4E
17k 4% Fx BN B A ERIZON B A

E3 1,734,950,198.47 - 1,501,706,283.76 -
IR 201,231,053.10 |  114,963,550.22 | 203,701,956.38 | 120,614,932.50
P i B 34,690,865.53 30,493,389.39 | 23,117,485.01 | 17,892,716.40
=il

R/ 64,520,814.91 - 48,870,149.27 -

Frahn B8 ok 146,536,949.66 - | 121,593,886.42 -

1T 5 T8 o (1) 39,263,418.01 - 25,652,892.88 -

HoAthy 41,812,932.82 - 34,277,038.07 -
BN 292,134,115.40 - | 230,393,966.64 -
HoAh

2Rk 79,624,920.19 - 68,731,029.28 -

itk 29,117,567.84 7,906,653.89 |  23,378,559.71 3,898,906.96

oAt 38,138,058.44 16,683,340.09 | 51,618,658.29 | 12,554,651.00
HAth /N 146,880,546.47 24,589,993.98 | 143,728,247.28 |  16,453,557.96
&t 2,409,886,778.97 |  170,046,933.59 | 2,102,647,939.07 | 154,961,206.86

Vi FREH RAT D R G I A E BN RS % D T, 2 S B AR RN RCOM — 5 Ao 1) A S o S5 Wi

BT b5 SETE A 15 9%
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R R B A Iy PR 24 )

oF 45 H 3
2013 4F 12 A 31 HILFEE

(1) AHMFHEAEER - &
34, BN, BVA - &

(6) A5 BNV B ENb A

ARt
2013 F & 2012 4F ¥
17k 44 F5 240N Bl A 210N Bl R A
HEBE R 172,667,041.35 77,264,523.67 | 200,661,808.94 | 97,568,327.94
4 ) i 79,546,907.06 38,069,543.96 10,766,246.96 5,714,469.88
Ay 18,544,577.52 12,053,473.37 20,811,424.18 |  15,988,368.60
FHAth 3,485,531.31 3,321,133.55 830,089.20 700,113.54
&t 274,244,057.24 |  130,708,674.55 | 233,069,569.28 | 119,971,279.96
(7) AR AT LA FE BB
ARE Tt
. s i\ A E RN T
IR =RZ O L 51(%)
AR R 5 T 7,557,500.85 0.28%
A Y A A R N B KI5 A 7,173,088.22 0.27%
FEER 5T 5,525,049.92 0.21%
AT R UE 5,462,436.00 0.20%
HEITEE A G IR A 7 4,930,882.13 0.18%
it 30,648,957.12 1.14%
35. HEMASRRIEAERA
ANK 7T
i H 2013 4EF 2012 4EJF
76 s 266,010,687.35 234,632,665.36
R T35 741,094,522.09 609,749,765.50
Hr, THRMNFHSE 548,872,028.08 450,897,724.70
FE RIS TR AT 5 AT 4 126,885,197.49 104,292,847.24
FE A B A HAh 2 65,337,296.52 54,559,193.56
ReR LVIEHE FE 326,403,881.35 289,654,724.43
7 1A 55, 349,674,763.10 315,412,077.18
2 352,300,744.64 293,538,529.44
s g2k 32,990,137.95 25,171,102.27
2R % H A A 2 B 19,369,590.50 13,781,471.76
oA 186,636,258.00 144,596,806.78
EAVRA . YR RS AT 2,274,480,584.98 1,926,537,142.72
36 BEMBiE KM
ANE 7T
i 5 2013 4EJE 2012 EJE THEARE
ERZ 126,378,854.45 115,446,118.62 [SZALON
T R T R 9,089,474.05 8,066,650.98 TR
Ha 6,606,760.94 5,871,372.35 T
HoAh 84,267.58 45,179.98 -
&t 142,159,357.02 129,429,321.93

129




R R B A Iy PR 24 )

oF 45 H 3
2013 4F 12 A 31 HILFEE

(1) AHMFHEAEER - &

37. M%%H
ARt
i H 2013 4EJF 2012 4
B ST 39,205,895.68 1,839,271.60
W CEARMEIR S 2R - -
P AL 7,842,640.68 11,057,282.93
I 54 =% (313,608.18) 458,999.81
I ERAHII S - -
oA 14,799,448.36 16,476,374.51
&1t 45,849,095.18 7,717,362.99
38, fEXEH
NG
i H AEE R A E R TR L0 PEARE
1207 -
AP A e
NZR AR
TR
SN
MRS R -
TN 24 A5 25 10 £ R 9 39,205,895.68
MHIE R AT 39,205,895.68
39, BEFEUAE R (B )
ARt
i H 2013 4E & 2012 4E
— IR (B 1ET) (1,213,856.21) 3,332,372.94
R EIEN 144,411.55 -
=, A SR E R R -
VY. R 23R ERIER R
F. KEIBBEE R AR
IN~ PR M A 15 2R
Fi [ E B RAE B R
7N (R TRRRE SRR
. BERF=ES R
I\ AR - -
&1t (1,069,444.66) 3,332,372.94
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T BT R B I e e A PR ]

oF 45 H 3
2013 4F 12 A 31 HILFEE

(1) AHMEWMRTEEE - &
40, HE B
(1) BRszs B gn i
ANRME
i H 2013 £ 2012 “F
AR AZ B 1 K A I T A 51,784,693.81 44,331,891.79
A 28 V242 BT K R RS % WA 2 (452 4%) (8,860,885.49) 41,034,601.70
FEA O] A S S i 0% 7 B 1) AR ) 5 P U o 23,537,477.76 12,441,238.70
Ak B BT A A R P B A T IR A 175,389,221.21 77,848,717.74
HAth 4,865,869.59 59,065.50
i 246,716,376.88 175,715,515.43
(2) I ERATEAZ F R B B U
AR M
WAL T BT 2013 4F 2012 4F ) AAE LG b A4 gk
AR B 1) i
BN 1A PR A T 32,136,184.70 28,648,836.93 | E T RBUBAIA B LTt
TR A R A 12,324,839.68 10,203,306.15 | ‘&1 KRB B Bt
o EEERA A 5,951,247.33 5,282,248.71 | E & REUBHFIA B BT
FRER T3 EE 5 4 A BR A A 1,108,856.60 - AP R R R
HAth 263,565.50 197,500.00 -
&t 51,784,693.81 44,331,891.79
(3) LML ERTEAZ E I R B B IR (2 2R)
AR Mt
WA AL 2013 F & 2012 FJF AAEH FAE B
AR ) ) L A
A (5.476.298.98) 48.842.543.84 giﬁwﬁz)ﬁﬁ%, WA
T R R A TR A 3.861.646.16 324735870 i%g)\ibu, AAE LA
L R R A R A A 217.560.93 135,301.86 f%ﬁ)\im ARIERF
Wi e b (329,847.37) (4,953,208.87) EMW\””’ AT
R BRI EEH R A A (7,133,946.23) (6.237,393.83) i%g)ﬁﬁ%, REFIR
&t (8,860,885.49) 41,034,601.70

AR P B A V1 1m] O R PR
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R R B A Iy PR 24 )

I 55 AR B E
2013 4F 12 H 31 HIE4FERE

(f)

B3I SIRETE R - 5

40, WE Mz - 42
(4) T T4 H B S i 5 A R OIS P i A
ANRME
AJ I B G il R AL R 2013 4E ¥ 2012 4E
KITIF (K Z ALY 000783)(1F:) 23,126,000.00 12,123,000.00
RV LT (I 22K 600650) 144,270.72 188,179.20
HoAthy 267,207.04 130,059.50
&t 23,537,477.76 12,441,238.70
VE: AREEN, KITIEHRBRAD A RA T mem kA5 10 BIRAMESLFART 2 5.
(5) Kb Wt H B G B B A B IR R
AR M
RISl R R A2 R 2013 FE fiF 2012 4F i
KAITIES (52 ARAS: 000783)(7E 1) 169,560,362.36 70,983,946.28
BV (B A0S 600650)(7F 2) 5,828,858.85 -
4 17l 7 3k (B A A . 600655) - 6,864,771.46
&1t 175,389,221.21 77,848,717.74
Ll REEN, ANEHERKITIES KT 25,000,000 % .
TE2: AN, AnFHERILERTRIR 627,264 7.
41, BISMRAN
(1) ELAMEN B4R
NG
T H 2013 4 2012 4E
BB T = b B RS A1 145,388.54 276,107.39
BUR M) 24,244.,771.49 16,158,472.70
B M 91,999.26 8,689,490.06
X A2 U 56,947.34 66,073.00
HAth 4,652,577.25 3,205,549.28
&1 29,191,683.88 28,395,692.43
(2) T 2 R A A BUR B
ATt
Bh I H AR AR AR A 5% P2 5038 A o
PG 4 16,684,644.89 13,047,368.07 S35k
B K KRBT BRI TR 5,823,200.00 600,000.00 L&Y ES
H AR 1,720,926.60 2,495,104.63 B e ES
o AR N 16,000.00 16,000.00 Vi ES
&1t 24,244.771.49 16,158,472.70
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T BT R B I e e A PR ]

oF 45 H 3
2013 4F 12 A 31 HILFEE

() AHMBZBREHEERE - &
42, BIANSTH
ARt
i H 2013 4EJF 2012 4EJF
E | AR =R 1,203,571.22 3,227,553.76
T 400,344.94 272,506.11
HAth 647,537.49 721,217.54
&1t 2,251,453.65 4,221,277.41
43. FiEBi%A
ARt
i H 2013 4E 2012 4E
FERE A D E THEL) 4 B B A A 130,069,970.11 107,635,537.91
R AR S R (46,841.51) (1,287,673.34)
T JE TS B (15,525,514.64) (9,140,358.94)
&it 114,497,613.96 97,207,505.63
FrAS B AT 48 2 5 2 vH RNE T R W R
AR Mt
2013 4E 2012 4E
243 496,647,932.78 468,865,927.46
5z 25061 A 28 1A [ B AR 2 124,161,983.20 117,216,481.87
AETHCH 28 F (g R s 1,050,672.67 1,222,741.21
e BRI NT5 E g B (21,897,579.10) (32,017,850.91)
?;g%m&mwﬁuw&m BT 2 R il 12624 891.86 13751 635.31
I ARG FE AR rTHE 40 5 A aT HK 0
i 2 5y A BT (1,191,216.11) (1,422,958.90)
7 HoAthh X 1) 7 7 B A — B R (204,297.05) (254,869.61)
A FT SR SIS SR (46,841.51) (1,287,673.34)
R4 2 & it 114,497,613.96 97,207,505.63
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T BT R B I e e A PR ]

oF 45 H 3
2013 4F 12 A 31 HILFEE

(1) AHVFHERAEER - &

a4, SERFRBR
DB AR I

ANRMT
DB IR AR 2013 ¥ 2012 SEfF
LT B AR
ARG KBS 1,622,459.42 1,519,614.09
T3 BT DXL = 278 A A 1,085,064.93 1,084,196.51
T IRAT X L A TR A 931,805.43 1,330,560.00
iR EERA AR 671,253.95 433,031.84
PP TR A TR A ) 254,645.81 257,533.38
R AR X A RS R () B R A F 118,312.81 2,554,328.17
2. PR IA) SRE RE B IR A J D BB R -
7 5 (P B B A PR A ) 5,277.37 412,124.02
SIRIEH B D BUR AR :
TEPHE & mEE A A (11,800.67)
AR F IR DB R
KT HEHARAH (4,968,697.21)
5. HAth - (121,330.25)
&it 4,677,019.05 2,501,360.55
45, SRR
THE AR USRI,V T8 B 2R 1 2 A v i A
AR Mt
2013 4EJE 2012 4E
VA 8 T3 R i 25 1) 24 v R 377,473,299.77 369,157,061.28
Hh, 9B THS2 S R 377,473,299.77 369,157,061.28
VA J& T 2% 1R 4 (1 R - -
THE AR, 7 BN RAT RSN @ I3 4, RS FR a0
AR Mt
2013 4EJE 2012 4E
FERT] AT AE A 3 e e B 603,240,740.00 603,240,740.00
TN AR RAT B 38 I I AUER - -
P ASAE (R0 )3 3 I AU AR - -
FER R AT HE A e i A 2k 603,240,740.00 603,240,740.00
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T BT R B I e e A PR ]

oF 45 H 3
2013 4F 12 A 31 HILFEE

(f)

AHMEMERE TR - &
45, Wik - 2

ARt

2013 4E

2012 “E

VA T B A R AR A 5

HEAR B s

0.6257

0.6120

i B A i Wi s (1)

AEH

ANEH

VIR /A AR R 2 B e R v B

FEAREB

0.6257

0.6120

MR BEAL R (V)

A&

AEH

HeFUR T B A I A 02 L B e R B

FEAREB

MR R s

TE: ARRF ARG RENE A B
46 FAhLrEWa (BR)

ATt

TiH

2013 fF i

2012 4 i

L A] P B R B AR B K

(76,279,031.91)

223,083,968.50

Uik AT BE B BB R A R TS B

(19,069,757.96)

55,770,992.13

I T N AR 5 YA i =4 P N 43 i F)

NiF

(57,209,273.95)

167,312,976.37

2. 45 B RS VA S A AR B A L 2% A Wit H T 52 4

157,222.12

109,364.22

UBk: 2 OB VA% B R PR A B B B At 2% S WA P BT A
R0 A= () B A5 R T

AT N FE A 2R 5 WAL Rt 2 JU 7 N 43 i F) 149 0

N

3. iR B T H A A (B R 4

157,222.12

109,364.22

e DGR B T H A I TS B

I TE N FL A SR 5 YRt 2 JU P N 43 s F) 49 0

HOBE I H YIaa T A B 5

NG

451 T 55 R AT A

e Ak B BEAETE S A A\ 1A

At

5.9F [R]—J2 i) T Aok 5 9™ AL ¥ 58 1

RS ] 4 1 0 A 0 e 02 s == s X1 A s s AN

I T N FL A ER 5 YA i =4 P N 43 i F) 1

i

&t

(57,052,051.83)

167,422,340.59
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R R B A Iy PR 24 )

oF 45 H 3
2013 4F 12 A 31 HILFEE

(f)

FHMF R E TR - &
47. MEeRBERTE R

(1) B HAh S 2B TE S A R4

ARMT
i H 2013 FEJF 2012 4
BUM A 24,244,771.49 16,158,472.70
AR 9,425,021.14 10,902,917.41
oAt 9,274,643.43 3,455,994.49
&t 42,944,436.06 30,517,384.60
(2) A HAD S & E T E A KBS
ARt
TiH 2013 4EJE 2012 “E
F 55 %% 333,405,152.54 300,572,134.72
AT R AT T4 B 14,799,448.36 16,476,374.51
G ol % B 2 FE o 1 oAt <A 179,014,498.91 173,355,788.40
HAh 734,274.25 1,452,633.99
&1t 527,953,374.06 491,856,931.62
(3) WS on ] R HAh 2878 BA ST A B 40 0
ARt
i H 2013 F & 2012 4F ¥
WSO T 16 22 i B S AE R B 4 1 653,767,718.97 -
At 653,767,718.97 -
(4) BSR4
AR Mt
i H 2013 4E 2012 4F
MRV B A\ B 23R 3K 1,100,000,000.00 -
MERAT RN B AE K 1,000,000,000.00
I 55 ) kN A K 530,000,000.00
At 2,630,000,000.00 -
(5) BEbfi 55 > AT 4
AR Mt
i H 2013 4E 2012 4F
I H L PR SR K 1,100,000,000.00 -
B i 2RI E R 675,000,000.00 -
PRI 4% ] A 200,000,000.00 4,500,000.00
&t 1,975,000,000.00 4,500,000.00
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AL RO R (TR ]

W 5 AR B

2013 & 12 A 31 HIRFEE

(1) AHMFHEAEER - &
48, AEWMBERAFTRHE

(1) BleRERAI TR

NN
*hFEE R 2013 F /& 2012 4FJF
1. BEFEETALEEINERE:

R 382,150,318.82 371,658,421.83
hns TEERCE B B R AR (1,069,444.66) 3,332,372.94
[i5] %€ % 7 4 IH 173,220,367.98 141,684,099.98
oI 5 7= P 15,674,503.58 14,301,393.07
KHARF I 2 FH PN 160,779,891.54 159,426,584.13

Ab B[] 5 B P oI e A A A B R )
e (K25 Bk — B 151 1,058,182.68 2,951,446.37
T AMEN - (8,689,490.06)
Wt 45 3% FH (W 2t DA —> 5 38571 39,205,895.68 1,839,271.60
BEE R (e aa L — 5 3 8) (246,716,376.88) (175,715,515.43)
I SIE BT AR 0 P 98 (39 n DA — 5 3L B)) (12,755,603.23) (11,891,149.42)
T4 SE BT SBT3 I (k2> DA — 5 3L 1)) (2,769,911.41) 2,750,790.48
Bk (3 LA — 5 3151)) 5,260,357.70 (2,873,549.56)
2278 PRI E 9D (8 0 BL«—> 5 35 31)) (561,851.80) (18,687,649.59)
28 EE AT I E 3 (kb LLe—>5 35 51) 125,661,274.27 75,577,508.98
ZENE B AR B I B A 639,137,604.27 555,664,535.32

2. NEERREWMERBFEMBERE:
DU 45 W B[] s e r

LA 55 38 n K S AR 5% %

21,662,276.63

83,786,219.34

3. e RAEEMWRRNIENR:

4 AR R 678,807,803.63 751,746,245.14
I &I RE 751,746,245.14 593,770,377.96
I MEFENDHIFERRE - -
W MEFND I FHIREN - -
4 B I SN e 3 in (9D ) i (72,938,441.51) 157,975,867.18
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T BT R B I e e A PR ]

oF 45 H 3 B
2013 4F 12 A 31 HILEE

(f)

BHM BRI E TR - &
48, MERMBERAMFTERH - 42
(2) Bl ML GNP A

ARt
Til H 20134 12 H 31 H 2012 /£ 12 H 31 H
—. W& 678,807,803.63 751,746,245.14
Hrb: FEAIE 7,258,204.07 6,215,216.77
A i T ST RARAT AR 671,549,599.56 745,531,028.37
A it s FH T SAS ) HAth B B 4
—. WE&ENM - -
=. FERME NINGEEN R 678,807,803.63 751,746,245.14
49, DLAROHETHE R B R 7R
AR Mt
TR BRI A i
i H 2012 412 H 31 H 20134E 12 A 31 H A5 F)
SR
ATt SRl 1,150,338,438.54 1,006,489,959.68 752,292,816.93
Ea it
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T BT R R 1 e e A PR ]

o 45 3%
2013 4F 12 A 31 HILEE

(O8)  REKJG RKRERZ 5
1. AT KRR AT ER

BEAFNA | BARNA | Add
AR SRR | AR | R
BATLH | KRR | pdw VEAHE % Al 25 PR I | LB | g | AGWURE

EA R s 5EE. A
N% 54 g &= NN
fh R RS W
A % FigE %

o Vi LT
SR B IR | maeens | gmpmoom | TS gf:%éﬁi%ﬁgﬁ‘ AR 200,000 737G 37.74 37.74 - 13222031-2
HE AR, AEERE.
PR B AR ST H 1)
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73N 5 A BR8] (7 1) FRAYE 5,484,594.24 2,067,776.64 3,416,817.60 5,484,594.24 8
T E AR A AL 3,761,343.20 3,761,343.20 - 3,761,343.20 8
KILELE KR AT R AE: 700,000.00 700,000.00 700,000.00 <1
R 55 RO R A PR A F FRARTE 5,187,700.00 5,187,700.00 5,187,700.00 3 -
AR 5 RS B0 A PR A =] FAE 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 <1 5,000,000.00
HAhGE 2) R AE: 8,850,000.00 8,850,000.00 - 8,850,000.00 <1 -
&3 42,832,545.17 3,416,817.60 46,249,362.77 5,000,000.00

L LR (F)9(4) i 1.

V2 LR (F)9(4) i 2.

AW S5 IR, A R REAT KA B IO BB B R AR 2 ) e i 8 < (M RE R B2 BIBR ), IR IR BIAIRI BB K
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2013 4 12 H 31 HILERE

(t=) BARAMFHREZERE R - 4

9. [ErEr~

(1) [ e %=1
AR Mt
T H 2012412 A 31 H AR NS 2013412 A 31 H
— . KT R A 78,579,949.57 28,177,060.71 (617,799.00)|  106,139,211.28
Hep: FREEKESRY 33,483,262.72 13,076,060.14 - 46,559,322.86
WLAs % % 35,144,278.00 8,224,543.57 (617,799.00) 42,751,022.57
BT 1,806,532.61 - - 1,806,532.61
fi] 8 B P B 8,145,876.24 6,876,457.00 - 15,022,333.24
—. Bi¥rIAEit: 46,312,509.83 5,160,474.44 (552,919.69) 50,920,064.58
Hrp: R &R 12,755,543.12 1,314,006.55 - 14,069,549.67
WLAS % % 25,431,176.42 2,829,916.47 (552,919.69) 27,708,173.20
BT 1,536,156.39 42,703.62 - 1,578,860.01
il 58 B =B 6,589,633.90 973,847.80 - 7,563,481.70
= [l E B A E A 32,267,439.74 55,219,146.70
Hep: FREESRY 20,727,719.60 32,489,773.19
WL 15 % 9,713,101.58 15,042,849.37
BT 270,376.22 227,672.60
fi] 58 B P B 1,556,242.34 7,458,851.54
V. WRERER AT - - - -
Hep: FEREESRY - - - -
MLAS 55 - - - -
B T H - - - -
il 52 BB - - - -
T [ B K T 32,267,439.74 55,219,146.70
Horp: R KR 20,727,719.60 32,489,773.19
WL 15 % 9,713,101.58 15,042,849.37
Zk TR 270,376.22 227,672.60
il 52 BB 1,556,242.34 7,458,851.54

UK T JER AL AR S 158 e 56 T IR ) 1 g 384 i 7 ] 5 7 RN R 2,248,249.39 Jo M IR 7E 78 T RE 58 T8 N\
B e v JEAE AN R 25,928,811.32 Tt

K T JER AR AR o ik AT Ak B ok 2 [ o 9% 7 R AN IR T 617,799.00 I
LA IHAES I A E T N KT 5,160,474.44 TG
ST IH A > N R Ak s> N R 552,919.69 Jt.
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W 25 AR BHE

2013 4 12 H 31 HIL4ER

(t=) BARAVFHREEERE R - &

10. EETRE
(1) A TFEHAI T
AR M
I H 2013412 A 31 H 2012412 H 31 H
K THI 4 %0 Tl AB 7 & T T VA K T 412 0 Tl AR 7 & K T v
BRI 25 TR 4,138,300.00 - 4,138,300.00 - - -
IR s TR 3,045,531.48 - 3,045,531.48 - - -
ARG B8 TFE - - - 18,795,890.24 - 18,795,890.24
HAh2EAE TR - - - 18,802.00 - 18,802.00
& 7,183,831.48 - 7,183,831.48 18,814,692.24 - 18,814,692.24
(2) R/ TR H A B H M
AR Tt
I H &% TR 2012 4E AN ZNEREYN REFEN 2013 4E TR A | LR (%) | ISR R (Hd. RER BT | AEFEE | HERHE
12 H31H [i] 5 ¢ = KA 2 12 H 31 H TG EL A7 (%) &5 LN A (%)
B AT i R s TR 133,550,000.00 4,138,300.00 4,138,300.00 3 1 - - - EEEL T
SRR 218 TR 96,640,000.00 - 3,045,531.48 - 3,045,531.48 3 1 EEEL T
ARG TR 26,162,290.00|  18,795,890.24 4,870,014.80 (23,665,905.04) - i 100 100 EEZ/EN
HAib T2 18,802.00 2,783,417.28 (2,262,906.28) (539,313.00) - - -
St 18,814,692.24 14,837,263.56 (25,928,811.32) (539,313.00) 7,183,831.48
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11. BB

AR Tt
TiH 2012412 31H AR N AAEE D 20134£12 31 H
—. KT EEA T 93,782,813.28 - - 93,782,813.28
A B AL 91,847,425.45 - - 91,847,425.45
HAh 1,935,387.83 - - 1,935,387.83
=, BitMEE AT 28,995,724.10 2,668,385.77 - 31,664,109.87
b A5 B AL 27,762,605.83 2,342,405.73 - 30,105,011.56
HAh 1,233,118.27 325,980.04 - 1,559,098.31
= BEHE~K I AE S 64,787,089.18 62,118,703.41
A AL 64,084,819.62 61,742,413.89
A 702,269.56 376,289.52
. BEHESE T -
- Hb A FH AL - - - -
HAth - - - -
Fi. BRFEIKEMES T 64,787,089.18 62,118,703.41
- i 5 AL 64,084,819.62 61,742,413.89
HAth 702,269.56 376,289.52
R AT AR FE AR T 2,668,385.77 TG
12, KRR H
AR Mt
T 2012 4 12 A 31 H | AR5 NG HAtRE AR 2013 4F 12 F 31 F | HAd 3 n i 5 A
S RN TP 218 2,330,184.63 185,185.00 (879,802.21) 931,409.00 2,566,976.42| K& T 45 538
2B N[ E B e R 8,649,342.95 354,128.00 (1,776,442.83) 7,227,028.12
Atk 151,732.10 (51,271.40) - 100,460.70
&1t 11,131,259.68 539,313.00 (2,707,516.44) 931,409.00 9,894,465.24

i B A A G IO fE A AR 58 TR AR R 2 AN IR T 539,313.00 Tt
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13, HAhIERmBhE =

AT

it H

2013412 H31 H

2012412 H31 H

ESINC S A

300,000,000.00

&t

300,000,000.00

14, JBFEFTRBLEE F= 08 IE Fr Bt A

8 HE TSR B M HE BT AR B 0 5 ASIRAR Ja (R 8817

(1) REHAHNEIEFTERL B K R 4 H

AR Mt
2013412 H 31 H | 20134E 12 A 31 H | 2012412 A 31 H
AT HEFT B N A T IE BT 1SR % AIHRINE S gL | 2012 4F 12 A 31 H ik

sl P E R By 7 fii P E R JE T A3 B B8 7= B AL A5
B IE P AR e
A BR T 357 T 22,312,471.60 5,578,117.90 21,760,282.23 5,440,070.56
T A E RS 5,617,616.36 1,404,404.09 6,697,675.27 1,674,418.82
T2 R AR5 1)
RAEE RS 1,695,139.60 423,784.90
N 29,625,227.56 7,406,306.89 28,457,957.50 7,114,489.38
I SIE BT AR A7 A5«
TN AR 25 AU At 1
AT LR A 752,292,816.93 188,073,204.24 826,245,657.00 206,561,414.24
RMEZES)
N 752,292,816.93 188,073,204.24 826,245,657.00 206,561,414.24

(2)  TBIEFTAS AL T = ik LE BT 15 F 67 A5 EL K B 4
AR Mt
| HHL &0
2013412 H 31 H 7,406,306.89
2012 /£ 12 A 31 H: 7,114,489.38
(3) EHKJE My Ak BT AR5 8 77 A 4 BT A5 B S i RAA - U R R
KMot

i H

20134 12 A 31 H

2012412 H 31 H

3 SE PTAS BLBR AR

T HE PSR A AR

180,666,897.35

199,446,924.86
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15, SEAMEEK
NESTiT
i H 2013412 A 31 H 2012 4F 12 A 31 H
15 FfE 3k — 8T (7 1) 1,000,000,000.00 -
15 P fE 3k — H A & R LA (7 2) 330,000,000.00 -
{5 FME B —RAEMER (7 3) 63,000,000.00 -
&it 1,393,000,000.00 -

VE L TEMPE(T)L8 ¥ 1.
VE 2 VEILPRE(TL)18 ¥ 2.

T3 RAREFENARATH AT, BREHR . H KT RE M %A F BB R, 520
KK 4.50%, 5 FAE IR VE W HEC )28(5).

16+ B iEHE% 4

AR Mt
AL
i H 2012412 H 31 H A T e [5] L] 2013412 H 31 H

— K 1,697,675.27 353.22 | (1,080,412.13) - 617,616.36
= PSRk - - - - -
= A B i R A 1 A

VU F5 % B B o - - - - -
Ty KIS BB HE % 7,051,300.00 - - - 7,051,300.00
/N - - - - -
+

\

N PR G L R A

+ [ 5E B IR AEL HE A
TR BB HE %

U TR TAR B HE A
AP B IR T
Forrs BOACE P A B A

T AR ERE S
T2, R ERE &
= mEEEE S
Y. Hopt - - - - -
et 8,748,975.27 353.22 | (1,080,412.13) - 7,668,916.36
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2013 4 12 H 31 HILERE

(+2) BARMEZHMRETENBEERE - &
17 NATER TH B

ARt
TiH 2012412 A 31 H AR N AL 2013412 A 31 H
—. LH. 4. &)
0 MI{\ K B 3,832,131.91 63,690,492.67 (59,091,179.24) 8,431,445.34
. WTAEF] % - 6,595,089.49 (6,595,089.49) -
=, e REE 70,141.15 18,633,498.26 (18,182,276.66) 521,362.75
A RIS B 4 T
Hp: BITIRE % 18,705.28 5,630,046.53 (5,578,956.53) 69,795.28
IR TR 45,676.28 11,695,413.84 (11,309,413.64) 431,676.48
JO AR B 5,117.58 695,231.62 (688,363.22) 11,985.98
AR B 404.57 254,251.40 (251,769.10) 2,886.87
B IRE PR 237.44 358,554.87 (353,774.17) 5,018.14
. EEaRsE 182,800.00 4,633,921.34 (4,814,645.34) 2,076.00
. LEZ 3R
geéf 2N 1,024,538.52 1,185,703.32 (1,624,553.45) 585,688.39
= oy
75~ HEIEAEF] 16,650,670.65 - (3,878,771.53) 12,771,899.12
+. FHAh - 1,493,296.86 (1,493,296.86) -
it 21,760,282.23 96,232,001.94 (95,679,812.57) 22,312,471.60

A A IR BR IR AR FPRHLAR SGE A T RIS Ah, ARk T 8 — S UM R i SO A AT 52 5

18, MNAZBLHR

ARt
T H 2013 £ 12 A 31 H 2012 12 A 31 H
A A (226,387.76) (88,978.25)
LR 1,579,687.47 356,331.09
AR 27,875,845.46 13,935,343.87
NI w 262,872.42 242,515.18
B 72,731.92 -
HAth 13,058,126.42 11,419,012.89
it 42,622,875.93 25,864,224.78
19, HAtSIAFER
(1) HABRAT AU :
ARt
i 20134E 12 H 31 H 2012412 A4 31 H
TP E R Bt B R B2 5 Bl 58,623,448.29 58,623,448.29
INEAST IS 1 22 i B AU 32 Lk (VLB AR () 2) 21,662,276.63 -
REZK 7,156,419.99 6,446,794.24
e o H 5,702,918.78 6,998,118.78
S8 K 2,819,416.62 203,852.25
HAth 7,694,815.58 2,570,509.63
it 103,659,295.89 74,842,723.19
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19, HABRATRR - &

(2) AH A BIAR A SLAT 3K T TE LA R 3 7 5% (7% 59%) LA RABUBL A7 (141 AR B, BRI 7 1500 o
(3) AR IR MK E T 1 4 (0 AR LA R DL A i B

AR AR, IKEGE T 1 5 M AR BRI O : ASBRTIR i A SAS AR 25 24 < B0 75 A AH R B 4 1RO

55 T AR 58 G 1 e W B R 9E 7= B e e P B 22 218 e B4 N IR 58,623,448.29 7T

(4) B%@2)s 3) @HFTATH AN, AW SRR LA A K HABRAT R EERE HHLEH RN T &%
P AR, &SP E&EF R RN,
PN N A
AR Mt
gE| | SEHIEL | &gEwmm | AERS | ERE
2013 &
BN 1,905,547,100.23 - 1,905,547,100.23
Hrp: HBERARTEAR 605,917,945.21 - 605,917,945.21
HAh 1,299,629,155.02 - -l 1,299,629,155.02
FAh LRI 621,244,319.68 157,222.12|  (55,464,630.07) 565,936,911.73
o At e SR PP AR B R S 826,245,657.00 -l (73,952,840.07) 752,292,816.93
A SR e AR BT SRR | (206,561,414.26) - 18,488,210.00| (188,073,204.26)
IRAL 25 Y OLE R By
ﬁé@gﬁiigﬁigﬁﬁum 1,560,076.94 157,222.12 1,717,299.06
HABEARIR - RHEFEARNREN 138,656,064.50 - -l 138,656,064.50
& 2,665,447,484.41 157,222.12|  (55,464,630.07)| 2,610,140,076.46
2012 FE1E:
BYAR RN 1,905,547,100.23 - 1,905,547,100.23
Horp: HEEBRARTEAR 605,917,945.21 - 605,917,945.21
HAh 1,299,629,155.02 - 1,299,629,155.02
HAbZi A 453,064,557.81|  168,179,761.87 621,244,319.68
Horp: AT B SRl AR B S S 602,151,793.46| 224,093,863.54 826,245,657.00
Al fit SR B A AR TSRS | (150,537,948.37)|  (56,023,465.89) (206,561,414.26)
ilﬁ%gi%ii‘ggﬁgﬁimﬁ@ 1,450,712.72 109,364.22 1,560,076.94
HAEAAT - R ERAANEEN 138,656,064.50 - 138,656,064.50
it 2,497,267,722.54|  168,179,761.87 2,665,447,484.41
21, BN Bl g
1) EURN . B EA
AR Mt
Tit H 2013 FEfF 2012 4
FEN BN 188,231,172.99 75,319,501.90
HAk BN 9,475,073.13 4,567,678.50
EW WA AT 197,706,246.12 79,887,180.40
FEN A 29,523,246.22 8,466,543.52
oAb 55 B A 1,200,000.00 1,200,000.00
BN ERA A 30,723,246.22 9,666,543.52
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21, BN, BIAs - &

(2) EENSS (T IR)

AR Mt
2013 4EfF 2012 4FJF
Ik 44 FR BN B A BN Bl A
B RIS B 5
Bia LE %
Hr: &P 133,350,004.69 - 61,666,893.71 -
IR 42,844,827.91 20,441,964.69 7,682,129.64 4,247,598.70
P e A 9,900,815.17 8,998,785.80 4,716,694.55 4,217,215.82
HAthy 2,135,525.22 82,495.73 1,253,784.00 1,729.00
&t 188,231,172.99 29,523,246.22 75,319,501.90 8,466,543.52
(3) HAhNLZS (4347 Mk)
AR Mt
2013 4E 2012 4F i
AT AR EERINZ PN oAb 55 B A HAb SN HoARY 25 A
FHEML S 7,924,688.77 1,200,000.00 4,380,275.00 1,200,000.00
FoAdlk 5% 1,550,384.36 - 187,403.50 -
s 9,475,073.13 1,200,000.00 4,567,678.50 1,200,000.00
(4) kAT IR PEM BRSO
AR Mt
B4R =N b7 A A AR ENI I
A5 (%)
DB EIEM R (R AIRAFA 694,060.30 0.35
i g B [ B ik A T 4L 300,806.00 0.15
Jb TR e e AT AL 285,587.50 0.14
[Ny 224,140.00 0.11
i [ B e FR A 7 100,270.00 0.05
£ 1,604,863.80 0.80
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22, 1R RE A S B

ARt
i H 2013 FJF 2012 4EfF
P A 29,440,750.49 8,464,814.52
HR T 357 96,232,001.94 40,950,001.36
Hrh. THRAHSE 63,690,492.67 26,918,204.84
RIS B 18,633,498.26 8,334,576.55
FEREARE 4,633,921.34 2,134,181.00
a2 6,595,089.49 2,796,609.31
HAth %% H 2,679,000.18 766,429.66
ReVs S ML FE 26,554,786.81 9,586,055.59
T IH 5y 10,536,376.65 10,170,895.53
ZE MR 27,388,662.81 6,134,636.52
s Y 2 3,010,750.05 1,237,406.93
SR PR R A R 2 B 1,105,598.93 44434701
s AL B A 6,226,657.00 6,286,738.00
[ E 4,351,376.37 944,240.02
HoA 32,658,327.49 6,979,805.92
BV, B R A 237,505,288.54 91,198,941.40
23, M%#H
ARt
A 2013 F )& 2012 SEfF
S S H 39,341,373.15 -
M A FIR) S PR A - -
ik FEURA 3,239,922.09 2,798,317.58
I S22 550 (310,383.34) 459,817.42
W LA I S ZE A - -
HoA 1,555,790.03 1,275,911.75
&1t 37,346,857.75 (1,062,588.41)
24, BEWs
(1) Pz B4 E
AR Mt
T H 2013 4E 2012 4E
&R GRS B E & (1,397,091.89) 52,225,204.40
FRAS VAL B K B B R3S 204,510,954.51 137,550,547.29
FEA O] A S S i BT e A TS I B U A 23,393,207.04 12,253,059.50
Aib B ] fH S SR B S B R R e 169,560,362.36 77,848,717.74
HAth 16,754,491.38 6,076,125.90
&t 412,821,923.40 285,953,654.83
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(+2) BARMEZHMRETENBEERE - &
24, BFEW A - &
(2) % RAEAZ F B AR B BRI 2

AR Mt
A AL 2013 F /& 2012 ARAE L AR R
A5 R A
BTz B 150,000,000.00 80,000,000.00 | ‘& & R Iik R T - FF
PN R A R A A 32,136,184.70 28,648,836.93 | H 5 AISUKAIAE BT I
T E IR A 12,324,839.68 10,203,306.15 | &% AU AIA B b Tt
EH RSB R A 2,726,260.70 3,112,091.00 | ‘&% K HUBFIAE BT K %
oo B EEA TR A A 5,951,247.33 5,282,248.71 | &5 R BURAIA By BT
HAR T ISR B PR A 7 1,108,856.60 - ARAEE S R F
e 6o - 10,000,000.00 |  A4ERE AT F
oAt 263,565.50 304,064.50 --
&t 204,510,954.51 137,550,547.29
(3) LML ARIFAL S (K FAR B B2 i 7 -
ARt
B B B s 2013 F & 2012 /& A b _E A R AR B i R R
B TR A (5,476,298.98) 48,842,543.84 §§%WAT%’ﬂ¢$&
T AR R R A A PR 3,861,646.16 3,247,358.70 iﬁf}iﬁm’ AR
N
HAth 217,560.93 135,301.86 IR |22
S (1,397,091.89) 52,225,204.40
25, EMLSMN
(1) ENLAMSN B
ARt
T g 2013 4 i 2012 4F i
AEsh 7 = ab B RIS - 47,428.58
BT AN 1,476,000.03 2,695,588.07
HAth 181,147.54 142,975.05
&t 1,657,147.57 2,885,991.70
(2) BUMHMEBA4H:
AR Mt
Tt H AR LR R AR B el 50 A%
PN FRFE T 4 1,476,000.03 2,695,588.07 Bl 35405
A 1,476,000.03 2,695,588.07
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2013 4 12 H 31 HILERE

(+2) BARMBZHMBRITEERE - &4
26, MEMERI B IERE
(1) AT AL S TS S RMI &

AR Mt
i H 2013 FJF 2012 4EfF
FH T 5] 1v 2 i 23 A R 675,000,000.00 -
it 675,000,000.00 -
(2) USSR R I 4
AR Mt
Tt H 2013 £ 2012 4E )
MRV ] Bl N B 23R4S K 1,100,000,000.00 -
A T NG S i 47,000,000.00 -
B RE BT RN I R4S K 11,000,000.00 -
MBI R SRR IR FEAE K 5,000,000.00 -
N NG NG IR 530,000,000.00 -
MARAT BRI AE K 1,000,000,000.00 -
it 2,693,000,000.00 -
27, BERBERATER
AR Mt
R BER 2013 F 2012 4E &
1. BEFEFTAEEENAENE:
) 302,231,527.32 255,552,880.32
I VRO R W P DR A (1,080,058.91) 26,718.53
It & % P= 4 1H 5,160,474.44 3,861,584.31
TR HE 2,668,385.77 2,652,911.97
KRR 2 F M4 2,707,516.44 3,656,399.25
A B T 5 VPR TETR R PR AN A B P 1 45 (M 64.879.31 854.473.01

i LA —"5 5131)

W 55 3% FH (i a DA< — 5 35 51)

39,341,373.15

B PR (i as A —" 5 3H51))

(412,821,923.40)

(285,953,654.83)

3 4 T A5 W P R/ (B 0 DA — S 3 51)) (291,817.51) 3,725,417.49
136 JE BT A5 B A7 5 G In (k2> PA —> 53 51)) - -
FE R IR (B 0 DL — - 45 51)) (1,633,205.87) 410,715.98
228 1 NI B R8P« — 5 JE 1)) (30,818,533.51) (17,139,603.56)
G2 7B LA TR E [ 10 (k2D A — 531 91)) 34,865,084.70 22,368,612.87
GEE BN PR A P A TR R A (59,606,298.07) (9,983,544.66)
2. A EAEWZHERBHRRERES:
DA 55 Iy B[] o B8 - 10,060,102.51
DAt 55 385 I A B A A % 21,662,276.63 -
3. WERIMEZENMWHZIIEN:
4 AR E 168,198,943.36 237,931,536.21
;. MEEIE 237,931,536.21 93,279,799.42
e ISR - -
W MEFMYRIFRIE - -
T4 B 0 4 S v 184 T (s /D ) 4 (69,732,592.85) 144,651,736.79
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(+2) BARMEZHMRETENBEERE - &
28\ KB KRB 5
(1) SREKTT BISEARE I A 15 B2 WLHHER).

(2) Nt A SROVNRERZ 57 55 I SRR 5

AR Mt
KEETT KEERZGHRA | KEBERZHNE | KBRS 2013 EFF 2012 SEJE
SEM 772 S & FIZER 5 & EEE |
Kokt S LA ST ELA51 (%)
i (%)
AT E BRI | . . o
WA R AR K KNG TE 5 ) i & E# | 2,310,087.87 5.45| 1,174,855.30 8.81
L2 2 K SR &N | 1,045,859.93 2.47| 162,529.91 1.22
FRTL A K K A F % 171,392.62 0.40| 360,357.31 2.70
eI K KT i E RN 6,666.67 0.02 - -
s 3,534,007.09 8.34| 1,697,742.52 12.73
T B2 4] [EON B EIRN & R - -|  102,400.00 1.92
N - -|  102,400.00 1.92
B A LYON =il lPN AR HE 118,182.06 66.75| 145,914.26 77.86
P22 TR AL s [EON BRI & RIS 58,881.98 33.25|  41,489.24 22.14
N 177,064.04 100.00| 187,403.50 100.00
(3) KEA TN
AR Mt
HURL 5 44 Bk FRHLTT R SR e 55 an H & IEH EUEE | AR ST
T e K4
NN IR A R A A ] AL | 2005 4E 05 H 01 H 2015 404 H 30 H 850,004.40| & kg
YNNG TR KRB A R A A %ﬂgfzmzﬁmH01E 2013412 A 31 H 400,000.00| & FENH%
KA | AR R AR 2§§§2m1$mﬂzoa 2022 4£01 A 19 F|  195.800.00| &A%
AN R RBCE R A E] | iR (2012 4202 H 01 H 2022 4£01 H 31 H| 1,200,000.00| & & k&
AN 2,645,804.40
AR M
HFRL T 42 R AMT | M A5 R an H ME&IEH MR H | H
B4 T JE (K4
AN ES] 7 AN H JrpAXIE, 2012 4207 A 01 H| 2013 £ 06 H 30 H 1,676,232.00 &[R4
AR REIEA R AT | AAH SR IX 38, |2013 4F 02 H 01 H | 2014 4F 06 H 30 H 711,326.00| & FA%
R B A ] AN TrAXE (2012 4201 A 01 H| 2013412 A 31 H 114,252.00| & R
FET [ bR YN/ %ﬁ§§§2m2$mH01azmm$uﬁsla 1,089,600.00 & [FI4%
é?%%%@ﬁﬁmﬁﬁ ANT | KEIX 2013404 A 01 H| 2028 4£ 03 A 31 H 6,426,000.00| & [E4H%
éf@%ﬂﬁ@ﬁﬁmﬁa PN/ ZE X, (2013404 H 01 H| 2028 %£ 03 A 31 H 7,938,000.00 & [F4%
éfaiégﬁﬁﬁﬁa ANTE | KEX 2013404 A 01 H| 2028 4£ 03 A 31 H 6,678,000.00 & [E4#%
N 24,633,410.00

VB ARANE GARTLIE R ST AR s E . SV TLR)E M A E 22 IR B2 IE RS Mok
LB ITERE S LA (75)5(3)
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BT BRI e 4 A R

W 5 AR BT E

2013 4 12 H 31 HIL4ER

(+2) BAAMEFRRAHER - &
28, KBRJT KRB 5 - 8
(4) SKERSZAEZE RGO

PEIEZ WIHE(N)5(3) -

(5) FEETT % & IRfly
2013 SEEEREH KT 2013 4E 12 A 31 HARH:

NN
v gk | ] [ 2013412 931 H | Ui
A
BT B 1,100,000,000.00 | 2013 4F 06 24 H 2013 4 12 H 23 H - | BHAEXK
i} 4%/ 5] 110,000,000.00 | 2013 4£ 07 A 01 H 2013 4£ 10 H 10 H - | EHEK
it 4%/ 5] 90,000,000.00 | 2013 4£07 A 01 H 2013 4£ 10 H 16 H - | EHfEK
W 552 7] 230,000,000.00 | 2013407 H 01 H | 2014 4 06 H 30 H 230,000,000.00 | {3 &K
o 4%/ 100,000,000.00 | 2013 4£ 12 A 23 H 2014 4206 H 22 H 100,000,000.00 | = F{Ek
Gt 551 47,000,000.00 | 2013 4£ 06 H 24 H 2014 4£ 06 H 23 H 47,000,000.00 | ZFEfEfEH
BT 11,000,000.00 | 2013 4 06 H 24 H 2014 4£ 06 H 23 H 11,000,000.00 | ZHEAEK
B KR T 5,000,000.00 | 2013 4 06 H 24 H 2014 4£ 06 H 23 H 5,000,000.00 | ZILfE
& 1,693,000,000.00 393,000,000.00
XBy | hEem gk H | EE | 203412 A31H [ #iH
P
BVl B 300,000,000.00 2012 4£ 06 H 04 H 2013 4£ 06 H 04 H - | THESEEK
BVl B 100,000,000.00 2012 4£ 03 H 29 H 2013403 H 29 H - | THESEEK
T2 B 70,000,000.00 2012412 H 21 H 20134E 12 H 21 H - | FEETREK
Gt 200,000,000.00 2013 %06 H 04 H 2013 4£ 07 A 16 H - | TR
T2 B 100,000,000.00 2013403 H 21 H 2013 4£ 07 A 17 H - | TSR
L2 R 70,000,000.00 2013 4£ 07 H 18 H 2014 407 H 18 H 70,000,000.00 | ZEHEHEEK
B i 2 i 60,000,000.00 2013 4£ 07 H 16 H 2014 401 H 16 H 60,000,000.00 | ZEFEHEEK
B 1 2 iR 300,000,000.00 2013 407 H 19 H 2014 4£ 01 H 19 H 300,000,000.00 | FHEHEK
T2 R 100,000,000.00 2013 4E 07 H 17 H 2016 4£ 07 H 17 H 100,000,000.00 | ZHEHEEK
L2 R 100,000,000.00 2013 4207 H 18 H 2016 £ 07 H 18 H 100,000,000.00 | ZFEHEHEK
T2 B 100,000,000.00 2013 407 H 17 H 2015 4 07 H 17 H 100,000,000.00 | FHEHTEK
&t 1,500,000,000.00 730,000,000.00
2012 SEPEREH KT 2012 48 12 A 31 HEM:
AR Mt
*Bh ] PRt HiE H ZIHAH | 2012412 31 H | #i#
Pr i
T2 B 300,000,000.00 20126 B 4 H 20136 B 4 H 300,000,000.00 THEHEK
RV B 100,000,000.00 2012 £ 3 /1 29 H 2013 4£ 3 /1 29 H 100,000,000.00 TR
L Z 70,000,000.00 | 2012 4= 12 H 21 H 2013 4£ 12 A 21 H 70,000,000.00 |  FFELEK
VL2 B 15,000,000.00 2012 £ 3 H 29 H 201343 H 29 H 15,000,000.00 FTHERK
VL2 B 5,000,000.00 2011 4 12 A 09 H 2012 4£ 12 H 09 H - THEHEK
VL2 B 300,000,000.00 2011 4206 A 23 H 2012 £ 06 H 23 H - THEOEK
VL B 35,000,000.00 2011 412 A 09 H 2012 4£ 12 H 09 H - THES K
T2 B 70,000,000.00 2011412 A 21 H 2012412 H 21 H - THEOEK
FVLZ B 10,000,000.00 2010 4£09 H 29 H 2012 4£ 03 H 29 H - ZHEOEK
VL2 B 15,000,000.00 2010 4209 H 29 H 2012 £ 03 H 29 H - FHEHK
L2 B 100,000,000.00 2010 4209 H 29 H 2012 £ 03 H 29 H - THEOEK
&t 1,020,000,000.00 485,000,000.00
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BT BRI e 4 A R

W 55 3 I
2013 4 12 H 31 HILERE

(+=) BARMEFREFZERETRE - 4
28\ KREXH KRB S - &
(5) KKy B et — 4

AR 5548 A5 A AR A ) 5 RIS 2 181 B8 e A A RIS 3 FTRRLE RN 1R i

AR
T H 2013 4 JF 2012 4EJF
S H 36,147,500.00
KNFE A ERE R ENNEREFAME AT, FERRBRARELZGHHRIT
ARt
W 55 ) 2013412 H 31 H 2012 4£ 12 H 31 H
FERGERERT 136,132,710.52 199,055,915.54
ARt
W 55 ) 2013 FE fiF 2012 4 i
FEN BT FAANE AR TS 2,635,232,588.46 1,359,088,183.06
FE YN 2,831,761.35 2,627,205.82

(6) AW S54RI N A A R T RIK Ty B Fe ik A 155 AL
(7) AW 55405 S AR 23 7] I I HARRIRAZ 5 o
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BT BRI e 4 A R

W 55 3 I
2013 4 12 H 31 HILERE

(+2) BARMSHREBETEREHER - &
28\ KEEHF KRB S - &
(8) FRHK T MUSNAT K

AR Mt
R KEH 2013 4 12 H 31 H 2012 4 12 H 31 H
HoAh SR B v 2 iR 675,000,000.00 -
HoAth RIBGR KB 37,140,328.68 17,774,392.98
HoAh SIS B 3,029,934.20 2,230,777.39
HoAh SR 4T R 4,970,000.00 1,002.70
HoAth BIGER BT B 909,505.03 480,497.17
H b SIWGER /T 721,049,767.91 20,486,670.24
RS B B v 2 iR 504,000.00 -
PSR S W %A ] 255,750.00 1,264,195.00
IVAAE IS VL2 B 124,361.11 151,770.00
BLBCR) B /N 884,111.11 1,415,965.00
H AL 7= B ¥ 2 iR 360,000,000.00 -
H Atz 5 5= VL B 70,000,000.00 485,000,000.00
H ARSI T = 430,000,000.00 485,000,000.00
HAb ARG B 7= BT B 300,000,000.00 -
HAEwman gt = 300,000,000.00 -
KA R ISR Bl b 10,328,000.00 10,328,000.00
KRR/ 10,328,000.00 10,328,000.00
NEAT K K VT BR TR Al 1,089,600.00 1,089,600.00
AT R BRI )5 S ] K LR B Ak - 95,674.06
BTN 1,089,600.00 1,185,274.06
HoAh SAT K BT R ER R TR A 4,394,714.25 54,820.00
HoAh N4 K BT B 2,490,908.91 944,538.82
oAt R4 FREE BT 328,507.71 203,852.25
oAt R4 F RN &R 52,050.90 15,000.00
FoAt NATER AN 7,266,181.77 1,218,211.07
TSGR I RV E BRI B Al 283,332.60 283,332.60
FE TN 283,332.60 283,332.60
29, BL&FBLEZH W IH RR
AR Mt
iH 2013412 A 31 H 2012 4E 12 H 31 H
—. & 168,198,943.36 237,931,536.21
Hrp, IS 482,082.92 138,945.63
a] FER T S A AR T AR 167,716,860.44 237,792,590.58
AT BERT H T AT HAR T %R 4 - -
=\ WESNM - -
=. RGN EZEN AR 168,198,943.36 237,931,536.21
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AL RO R (TR ]

78 TR
2013 & 12 A 31 HIRFEE

1. FE2F PR R

PN

i H

2013 4E &

2012 4

ARzl B b B (H12K)

AL 1 BT 1 At i SO BGRB8

3,656,417.08

(2,951,446.37)

TN I a8 AU A B (55 Akl 55 S UIAR ¢ » #2218 1 5K 48— A v s e
SE BT IBUF A B BR A1)

TN 4T3 a0 % A e A A ) % < o P B

24,244,771.49

16,158,472.70

VST AT BE Ak & & E b IR B AN T RS IR R N N A
LB B AT BT 7 2 SO AR AU R

RBP4 B A et

RATAN B BT BB I 4

IR AR, W38 52 B AR 0 M0 TH 5 R 25 0088 7 AR v %

i85 AP

AV EARA, meERTHSCH . Balt %

L1 SR/ IW 0 7 Te sHE 0] S BN A W (=R 173 ME

[ 3| W RS A= S D e Y DR R B RV BN P R R DA RE

5ARIEHAE W RIS FIG LR

BRI 2 A IR 2 B S5 AR R AT AU E IR ML 555, RFAT S 5 P e 3%
7 e AGUT AR A RIHMERS R, BEZHEEMBE . L
Gy Pk < R A (SR T 3k B < i B 7 A O 150 B Wi

175,389,221.21

77,848,717.74

PSR AT AR 1 ) AR TR 1 6 ]

XA B i 28

1,045,203.95

198,557.69

KA S EAR AT J5 ST B i B B 5 b 28 Se i (B AR 307 AL 1
il

ﬁﬁﬁ%\%ﬁ%&@~%ﬂ%%iﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ~ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁ
i IR

RILLE A RILE SR

B B IR A T2 A AR E L AP SE

3,753,641.42

10,967,388.69

HAbAT & AR H P40 a2 B I H

A B A

(49,101,464.43)

(23,757,397.22)

DR AR B o s A (B ) (163,873.25) (3,138,641.49)
&it 158,823,917.47 75,325,651.74

A2 WV 4% 2 HH 0 2 e R i

R R U BT R 2 CATFRATIESR 0 A 7 LB AR R A58 1 55— R

PEH25[2008]) K

Mg, FFRFEREAE S AFIEFAEWSLEHERR, UXBREERLENFMR, Eilt TR RN
AN, MR R A K 2 7] 2280 SR BRI RE 3 A'F HY I8 4 ) 2% T A2 2 AN 7 AR R 45 2 o
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78 TR
2013 & 12 A 31 HIRFEE

2 WE R R

AR5 B PRI 38 RN A R B v AR M R YL I Bl E R R A A BR A B (BA R TR AR HR L A ) 4 B8 P [EIE #
ISR R SMA T (ATFRATIES A 7S SR a4 25 09 5 -1 0% 77 WA 2 0 R A RO AL 2 P 1150 R 0 2 )
(2012 FFAZAT)HIA B E 10 i) 1

AR
BN
IALF- 35 4 B8 7= IALF- 34 4 B8 7= AR | WER R
3 75 I i 2 < (%) (AR TE) ()
VAT IR T ] 3 3 e 2 )4 R 8.87 4,257,789,377.83 0.6257 AdEH
kR AFaE R/ R T A 5.14 4,257,789,377.83 0.3625 AdEH
3B B 2R R R

TE: ARRF ARG RENE AT B
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78 TR
2013 & 12 A 31 HIRFEE

3. FRRRF BB ELF MWL ELSTHIRENEFBEREK

N AEARIRAL FH & Bl 13 9 LA AR 2 1A BR AR 55 2490 5 Mk 35738 2013 4F 12 1 31 H 5 2012 £F 12 I 31 H W% ™
TGRSR 2013 £EFEAN 2012 FERIAE SOR  BLEiit R 00 A BRI S5 B b 55 70 PR 7% Dy da 8 s
AN Gt T 5 I A BRI 55 L R L 55 B B TR R AR I E iRk R . A BRGS0 R b 55 73 B
SRR IR XS IR AR 55 LI 5 b 55 73 8 55 AR 28 ) oAl 55 38 1) (40 58 5 ANAE R AR BUEEAT iR . ATC B 21Tl
TR ERRUPRRMAENESE

7 PR AR 35 B0 5 Ml 5550 B e B = S iR

ARt
i H 2013412 31 H | 2012412 H 31 H | i H 2013412 H 31 H | 2012412 H31 H
VBN =: Psh Ffi:
i 504,897,441.14 475,706,821.38 | % HAfE 2k 430,000,000.00 | 470,000,000.00
X 5 M e R = - - | &G LR - -
IS - - | BT R - -
T 60,222,035.98 46,041,356.70 | MiAHIKER 440,252,553.54 | 382,288,871.36
iAo 2535 35,697,838.01 44,056,204.10 | TRUEKIN 150,559,705.01 | 149,961,876.34
NSRS, 279,409.18 898,209.71 | S HH L3 98,683,535.44 94,520,786.50
INdive - - | MR 81,381,312.43 53,066,393.32
Ay 7 A 2 45,968,776.16 50,055,347.29 | RiftF] R 639,666.66 172,333.34
Ttk 26,431,930.68 16,708,430.58 | MiAstHCA] - -
%imugﬁﬂﬁ%m ’ Fof ik 808,162,419.09 | 100,958,968.91
H AL 7= 55,742,834.43 1,385,146.51 ;;M”ﬁﬁm%@ 485,829.13 448,496.32
s EH 729,240,265.58 634,851,516.27 | HAthyish - -
nEH AT 2,010,165,021.30 | 1,251,417,726.09
JERBF = E[SRmpilid
AT (kB S Rl - 4,271,667.84 | Kk 300,000,000.00
i 2 3 e - - | NAHER - -
K IR - - | KIARAT K 6,266,070.62 6,689,506.92
KRR % 9,451,350.00 9,451,350.00 | EIHMA] K - -
B e e - TivE 5 - -
[ 5 2,797,225,448.89 | 1,100,301,557.66 | 1 %E 154 17 fi 121,120,920.12 10,590,382.13
HERETRE 362,466,510.94 343,729,097.43 | HAhIAES ) fi 20,630,197.62 2,948,762.64
TrEY%E - - | SRR E T 448,017,188.36 20,228,651.69
[i5] 5 W 7 B - MRETT 2,458,182,209.66 | 1,271,646,377.78
P AR - J ZR A i«
A - - | B 1,799,103,922.55 | 1,444,103,922.55
T &= 237,320,632.44 244,439,317.00 | AN 744,285,703.53 | 398,742,593.16
TR - - | PR EAEIE - -
T 40,171,417.85 40,171,417.85 | B LA 98,253,845.20 75,870,860.16
KIS A 1,307,979,399.48 | 1,222,661,457.57 | R4 -ELFIE 381,782,878.34 | 323,718,958.65
36 G AR R 84,883,750.73 68,583,112.42 | BF A w|$kak 113,523,119.88 | 126,507,442.41
VA8 T PR AR 25 249
HABIAER B 7= 53,964,890.76 JEML AR AL | 3,136,949,469.50 | 2,368,943,776.93
Mt
RS E = 4,893,463,401.09 | 3,033,608,977.77 | DR B 27,571,987.51 27,870,339.33
BARBEE AT 3,164,521,457.01 | 2,396,814,116.26
B’reRit 5,622,703,666.67 | 3,668,460,494.04 | MARABAB LI | 5622,703,666.67 | 3,668,460,494.04
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2013 & 12 A 31 HIRFEE

3. BMRRF B ELFFMCELSHRENEFEERER - &
7 BR AR 25 ZUE 5 M. 2523 BRIC B AT R

ARt
i H 2013 F /& 2012 4EfF
—, BRI 2,410,932,578.97 2,103,693,739.07
SRERIEINGRT S 2,118,798,463.57 1,873,299,772.43
in S8 RN A ) 292,134,115.40 230,393,966.64
RN PNSE 2,410,932,578.97 2,103,693,739.07
Bk B LS KB 127,505,462.56 117,227,384.48
BN 5 2,283,427,116.41 1,986,466,354.59
B SR -
A RO 527 )5 A
FH A A RE I 502,282,768.41 400,857,184.32
N T A 404,240,939.76 356,964,622.19
#r1H 166,291,379.21 129,538,971.14
P 171,979,498.49 159,552,965.99
WEAER . B e Aok 125,616,070.92 125,239,986.74
HAh 316,700,626.81 220,567,988.26
E A FIRE G209 )5 A & 1t 1,687,111,283.60 1,392,721,718.64
BT T 44,552,110.16 41,514,102.45
— AT IEUE EE 9 233,041,995.08 225,628,060.90
VAAN o 17,898,736.72 14,209,225.95
B W RAMEH AT 1,982,604,125.56 1,674,073,107.94
Z. REBWKFIE 300,822,990.85 312,393,246.65
F RN 4,084,008.90 7,181,605.36
F) R S H 13,018,629.99 7,490,109.32
HAebAEE M 32,472,425.07 22,683,675.10
HAbAEE M S H 1,481,374.93 2,453,729.53
=. FEBH 322,879,419.90 332,314,688.26
FrA5H 3% 87,704,255.85 81,723,500.26
/g, #FE 235,175,164.05 250,591,188.00
W DR R 4,671,741.68 7,057,933.74
VA )& T B AR 55 288 )15 b 45 3B 1 1R i 230,503,422.37 243,533,254.26
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3. BMRRF B ELFFMCELSHRENEFEERER - &

A PR AR %5 BB 5 ML 555 B B L S B R

AR Mt
T H 2013 fEE 2012 4FJ¥
—. @BEIr-ENIRERE:
R R FRERIN L 2,432,621,517.76 2,123,462,062.61
B AL IR b - -
W HoAh 5 28 A R Bl 4 37,138,957.03 19,839,901.48
LEFRNMERAN/NT 2,469,760,474.79 2,143,301,964.09
SR il B35 5 AT A 561,340,508.02 216,636,687.90
SATERER T DL R ONHR T3 A 34 594,341,796.65 503,050,938.14
SCAST )25 T B 230,055,055.55 238,374,456.90
ST HAN S &8 WA R4 439,677,324.52 632,484,785.50
LEEINMERH /DT 1,825,414,684.74 1,590,546,868.44
SEEIT AN ERE RS 644,345,790.05 552,755,095.65
=, BREITCENIERE:
Wi Bl 45 TR U 2 1 B4 17,974,334.85 -
g8 o i e U2 B R 4 1,490,808.58 188,179.20
Ab T 5 B L TC B R A A A B U B 4
A 839,547.72 19,723,259.63
b B N T R AR E b B Wi B R B 1 5,620,000.00 -
W B HoAh 5 B E s A R4 1,300,000.00

BRENAESHA Dt

27,224,691.15

19,911,438.83

W K BRAL B O m) AN A2 e A AT B

46,918,775.94

800,593,226.94

DS ] B8 7= eI o P AN L Am K 0% P S AT B4 358,538,050.81
ARG B AT B4 52,000,000.00 -
BHEEHIESR DT 852,593,226.94 405,456,826.75
BEEAENRERERH (825,368,535.79) (385,545,387.92)
=, EREICENIRERE:

PSS E RS 59,500,000.00

Hrp: P AR EE R BT IS 4,500,000.00 -
S AE RIS R H 4 1,030,000,000.00 490,000,000.00
B HAh 5 B vE s A R4 115,310,087.89 -
EEEFHIUERA DT 1,204,810,087.89 490,000,000.00
PEIE 5 55 AT I 4 770,000,000.00 580,500,000.00
S ECER . RE AT RS S A B 4 200,814,384.98 103,102,016.35
Hrp: FARSATA DB AR IR R 5,981,560.00 2,635,000.00
AT HAR 5 B TS A R BLA 34,691,932.31 549,996.00

ErEahIEm it 1,005,506,317.29 684,152,012.35
ERIEITE NN ERERT 199,303,770.60 (194,152,012.35)
M. JCEEBFNIE KRR ESEN YRR
T BERINEEM WD) 18,281,024.86 (26,942,304.62)
e SERTE & K& S ) AR A 475,706,821.38 502,649,126.00
& FF Y0 Bl AR T B 4 10,915,062.29 -
7 ERIERINEEMDRB 504,902,908.53 475,706,821.38
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3. BMRRF B ELFFMCELSHRENEFEERER - &
77 PR AR 55 LT 5 b 2520 B B BT [ AR AT FIVER

AR Tt
Wi [ 2013 SEfF 2012 4EfF
VA& T PRI 5% T30S i 73 B 1) 45 R ) 230,503,422.37 243,533,254.26
AR 4,084,008.90 7,181,605.36
FIE 2k H 13,018,629.99 7,490,109.32
FrisAi 2 87,704,255.85 81,723,500.26
#rlIH 166,291,379.21 134,675,389.04
P4 171,979,498.49 169,352,141.45
BB IHPESS BT O F]¥E (EBITDA) 665,413,177.01 629,592,788.97
BB B A B RNE & BN B L (%) 27.60 29.93
IS A - -
VARA N 17,898,736.72 14,209,225.95
WS BRI IHPRAS BT B FVE (EBITDA) 683,311,913.73 643,802,014.92
P 5 AT IHPESS AT B RE &8 N B ELE (%) 28.34 30.60
H PR AR S5 BUE JE ML 5540 30 e A B F R
AR Mt
B 2013 4E /¥ 2012 FE

1% 12 A g7 BN (%) 1% 12 A% BN (%)
BN 2,410,932,578.97 100.00 2,103,693,739.07 100.00
)5 B A 1,687,111,283.60 69.98 1,392,721,718.64 66.20
BT % H 44,552,110.16 1.85 41,514,102.45 1.97
— AT BUE 9 233,041,995.08 9.67 225,628,060.90 10.73
T 7% F 17,898,736.72 0.74 14,209,225.95 0.68
EFE A M 1,982,604,125.56 82.24 1,674,073,107.94 79.58
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3. BMRRF BB ELVFFMCELSHIRENEFEERER - &
A IR S5 R G L5593 3 S IR B R (BRIL TLF)

2009 4E 2010 4F 2011 4F 2012 4F 2013 4F
TNV JEE & (X)
SEERIE NGRS 120 144 171 192 239
i B AN L IS 213 273 383 498 589
ATV R 333 417 554 690 828
TR JE 2B A BE (R)
A AR 65 )5 18,692 21,779 24,773 26,748 33,553
on A RN i 26,028 32,475 44,142 57,112 67,013
Eoes AT AS 44,720 54,254 68,915 83,860 100,566
EWEATEHE (X)
SRR NGRS 147 198 206 229 276
o S A A L 292 398 537 671 784
LFRELW)E 439 596 743 900 1,060
EWELHEEFE(R)
A AR 65 8 )5 22,266 27,781 28,502 31,261 38,301
i B A B S 34,258 45,569 60,456 74,980 86,716
AL S 56,524 73,350 88,958 106,241 125,017
2009 4F 2010 4F 2011 4F 2012 4F 2013 4F
% 5 AR (%)
SRERIE NS 80.40 86.42 88.12 86.06 83.01
T RN T 82.51 86.18 85.86 83.60 83.26
A ERFFIVIE)E 81.60 86.28 86.71 84.43 83.18
E BN R 7o/E)
SRER b NS 175.73 188.28 182.41 185.63 186.75
n SR RN FE G ) 172.17 187.17 175.38 178.38 176.36
L ERFEANVIE G 173.69 187.62 178.09 180.87 179.79
A RE ERANEEBRAN (N R fs/|)
SRERIE NS 141.29 162.72 160.71 159.75 155.02
I R A A T 142.06 161.30 150.58 149.13 146.84
A ERFFNVIE)E 141.73 161.88 154.42 152.71 149.55
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AR LE)E R BB E ()
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2013 “EEEVUZREY | 2013 FFEE=FF | 2012 FHIIFRE

& b L (%)

A AR B 81.10 86.74 83.57

o B A B G 82.64 88.37 80.83

LI E 82.12 87.82 81.71
35 Ep (N R Io/iE)

A AR BRI 190.06 192.06 184.98

o R A 174.17 180.84 177.55

Eo0: Py AL A 179.47 184.64 179.98
AR ER AR B WA (AR M Ju/E)

H A AR 55 8 s 154.14 166.59 154.59

o B A B G 143.93 159.81 143.51

LI E 147.38 162.15 147.06
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Important Notice

(D) The Board of Directors and Board of Supervisors of the Company and all its members and
senior management ensure that the information contained in this Report are free from any
false statement, misrepresentation or significant omission and will bear the joint and

several liabilities for the truth, accuracy and completeness of the contents of the Report.

(IT) The 7th session of 19th Board of Directors of the Company approved the annual report

and its summary on 26 march, 2014. All directors attended the board meeting.

(IIT) The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2013 prepared in accordance
with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises are audited by Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu CPA LLP. CPA Zhou Hua and CPA Ni Min signed and issued an auditor’s
report with unqualified opinion for these financial statements (De Shi Bao Shen Zi (14)

No. P0480).

(IV) Mr. Yu Minliang, Chairman of Board and legal representative of the Company, Mr. Lu
Zhenggang, Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) and person in charge of accounting
function of the Company, Ms. Wu Lin person in charge of accounting department,
declare to guarantee the authenticity and integrity of the financial statements in this

Annual Report.

(V) The plan of profit distribution and surplus coverted to share capital during the reporting
period discussed by the board as follows, the profit available for distribution in the
parent financial statements of 2013 was 515,552,320.91 that audited by the Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu CPA LLP..

The Company plans to distribute a cash dividend of RMB3.80 (tax included) to every
10 shares held by all shareholders on the basis of 603,240,740 shares in total at the end
of 2013; Dividend of B shares will be paid in US dollars, converted by the middle
market exchange rate of PBOC in the next working day after the distribution proposal
is approved in the general meeting. The company had no plan of capital surplus
coverted to in share capital 2013.

The plan of distribution of profit hadn't been delievered to the shareholders' meeting

for approval.
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(VD The prospective description such as plans and development strategy in the annual report
shouldn't be considered as the commitment to the investors. Please pay attention to the

investment risk.

(VID) The Company has no non-operating funds occupied by holding shareholder and its

related parties.

(VIII)  The Company has no guarantees provided violating the stipulated decision-making

process.

(IX) The Annual Report is published in Chinese and English respectively. Should there
be any inconsistency between the Chinese and English versions, the Chinese version

shall prevail.
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@. Definition

|. Definition and important Notice

In this report, the words below had the meanings as following except for other requirements.

Commonly used words

Company/ the company/ Jin Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development
as
Jiang Hotels Co., Ltd.
o Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels(Group)Co.,
Jin Jiang Hotels Group as ) o
Ltd., the holding company of the Jin Jiang hotels
Jin Jiang International (Holdings) Co., Ltd., the ultimate
Jin Jiang International as | holding company of Jin Jiang Hotels and Jin Jiang Hotels
Group
Jin Jiang Metropolo as i?;nghal Jin Jiang Metropolo Hotels Management Co.,
Jin Jiang Inn as | Jin Jiang Inn Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Investment Co.,
Hotels Investment as Ltd
Goldmet Inn as Shanxi Goldmet Inn Management Co., Ltd.
Smartel as Smartel Management Co., Ltd.
Da Hua Hotel as Shanghai Jin Jiang Da Hua Hotel Co., Ltd.
Minhang Hotel as Shanghai Minhang Hotel Co., Ltd.
Jin Pan Hotel as Shanghai Jin Pan Hotel Co., Ltd
) Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development
East Asia Hotel as )
Co., Ltd. East Asia Hotel
) Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development
Nan Jing Hotel as )
Co., Ltd.Nan Jing Hotel
as Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd.
Metropole Hotel Metropole Hotel
. Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd.
New Asia Hotel 8| New Asia Hotel
. as Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd.
Huating Guest House Huating Guest House
inshaii | as Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd.
Jinshajiang Hote Jinshajiang Hotel
. as Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd.
BaiYulan Hotel BaiYulan Hotel
. Shanghai Jin Jiang International Catering Investment Co.,
Catering Investment as Ltd.
New Asia Food as Shanghai New Asia Food Co., Ltd.
o Shanghai Jinjiang International Food & Catering
Jinjiang Food as
Management Co.,Ltd.
Jinjiang Catering as Shanghai Jinjiang Catering Management Co.,Ltd.
New Asia Café de Coral as Shanghai New Asia Café de Coral Co.,Ltd.
Jin Jiang Tung Lok as Shanghai Jin Jiang Tung Lok Catering Management Inc.

5
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Shanghai Yoshinoya as Shanghai Yoshinoya Co.,Ltd.
Shanghai KFC as Shanghai Kentucky Fried Chicken Co., Ltd.
New Asia Fulihua as Shanghai New Asia Fulihua Catering Co., Ltd.
HangzhouKFC as Hangzhou Kentucky Fried Chicken Co., Ltd.
Wuxi KFC as Wuxi Kentucky Fried Chicken Co., Ltd.
Suzhou KFC as Suzhou Kentucky Fried Chicken Co., Ltd.
Jing An Bakery as Shanghai Jing An Bakery Co., Ltd.
Jin Jiang Finance as Jin Jiang International Finance Co., Ltd.
Changjiang Securities as Changjiang Securities Co., Ltd.
Hubei Changxin as Hubei Changxin Investment and Development Limited
CSRC as | China Securities Regulatory Commission
SSE as | Shanghai Stock Exchange
SEHK as The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Ltd.
Shanghai  State-Owned  Assets  Supervision and
SHSAC as Administration Commission of Shanghai Municipal
Government
The average revenue daily from per available room,
average room revenus=average
RevPAR as )
Average room revenus=average daily romm ratexaverage
occupancy rate
Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and
EBITDA as =
Amortization
) Articles of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels
Articles of the company as
Development Co., Ltd.
Reporting period, this year as 01/01/2012-12/31/2012
Yuan, '0000Yuan as | RMB Yuan. RMB‘0000Yuan

®. Important Notice

The company has described the potential risks in the report in details and please refer to

the text of discussion and analysis of the board of directors on the risks that the company

would face in the development in chapter four.
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I1. Basic Information of the Company

Information of the Company

Chinese legal name b ARV Bl i R R A A PR 2

Abbreviation for Chinese legal name BRIy

English name Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development
Co., Ltd.

Abbreviation for English name JJIH

Legal representative Yu Minliang

Contact person and contacts

Secretary to the Company's Board

of Directors

Securities Deputy

Name Hu Min

Zhang Jue

Contact address
East, Shanghai

25th Floor, No.100 Yan'an Road 25th Floor, No.100 Yan'an Road East,

Shanghai

Telephone: 86-21-63217132

86-21-63217132

Fax: 86-21-63217720

86-21-63217720

E-mail:

JJIR@jinjianghotels.com JJIR@jinjianghotels.com

Basic Introduction

Registered address

4th Floor, No0.889, South Yang Gao Road, Pu Dong New
District, Shanghai, People's Republic of China (District B)

Zip code of the registered address

200127

Business address

25th Floor, No.100 Yan'an Road East, Shanghai

Zip code of business address

200002

Internet website address

http://www.jinjianghotels.sh.cn

E-mail

JJIR@jinjianghotels.com

Information disclosure and venue for preparation and storage

Name of newspapers for information disclosure Shanghai Securities News, Ta Kung Pao

Internet website address designated by the CSRC

for the publication of the annual report

http://www.sse.com.cn

Venue for annual report preparation and storage

Secretarial Office to the Company's Board of

directors
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e. Brief of the stock

Stock exchange for listing of the Company's
Abbreviation
Stock Type | Stock Exchange Abbreviation Stock code
before changed
A share Shanghai Stock Exchange Jinjiang Shares 600754 New Asia Shares
B share Shanghai Stock Exchange Jinjiang B Shares 900934 New Asia B Shares
f. The change of registration of the company in the reporting period

1.Basic Information

4th Floor, No.889, South Yang Gao Road, Pu Dong New
Registered address District, Shanghai, People's Republic of China (District
B)

Business License Registration Nmber 310000400101473

2.Relevant query index of first-time registration of the company
First-time registration date of the company was June 9™, 1993, which you can refer to the basic
information of the company in 2011 annual report for details.

3.The changes of business after listed

On 11 Nov. 2009, the Ist temporary general meeting of shareholders of 2003 considered and
approved "the proposed scheme of transaction of assets replacement of the Company with Jin
Jiang International" which made hotels and catering as the core of the business structure.

On 23 October 2009, the 1st temporary general meeting of shareholders of 2009 considered and
approved "the proposed scheme of related party transaction of significant assets replacement and
procurement of the Company". On 12 May 2010, the scheme of above related party transaction of
significant assets replacement and procurement was approved by China Securities Regulatory
Commission (“CSRC”). According to the "Reorganization Agreement of Assets Replacement between
Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd. and Shanghai Jin Jiang International
Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd" signed by the Company and Jin Jiang Hotels Group on 28 August 2009, the
agreed date of transactions is the last day of the month when CSRC approved the transaction of assets
replacement and procurement, 31 May 2010. The company completed the transition with Jin Jiang
Hotels Group in Shanghai United Assets and Equity at the date of transactions.Though the significant
assets replacement, the company's business changed from operation and investment of hotels,
management of star-hotels and investment of chain restaurants to economy hotels and investment of
chain restaurants.

In March 2013, according to the business positioning by company controlling shareholder, the
company will be committed to the development of limited service hotel (including the economy hotel
and limited service business hotel) while Jiang Hotels Group, the business covers the full-service hotel

and the limited service hotel.
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4.The changes of holding shareholders after listed

On 16 June, 1995, approved by Office of State-owned Assets of Shanghai, as well as Financial and
Trade Office of Shanghai, Shanghai New Asia Group Co., Ltd was established formally, and
authorized on behalf of the state held 163,641,500 of state shares of the Company.

In June 2003, the controlling shareholder of the Company with the Jin Jiang Hotels Group restructured
Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd. based on the state-owned assets restructure.

In August 2003, the overall national equity of Shanghai New Asia Group Co., Ltd, the controlling
shareholder of the Company was transferred to Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd. As a
result, Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd. became actual controller of the company.

In July 2005, Shanghai New Asia Group Co., Ltd, the controlling shareholder of the Company was
renamed to Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Limited.

In January 2006, Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Limited, the controlling shareholder

of the Company was renamed to Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd.

Other Related Information

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA
Name
LLP
The name of accounting firm hired by the Add 29th Floor, Bund Center No.222
ress
Company (domestic) Yan'an Road East, Shanghai
) Zhou Hua
Name of auditor —
Ni Min
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Financial Highlights

(I) Principal financial data and financial indicators as at the reporting end and recent three

reporting period
i. Principal financial data

Unit: RMB

Principal financial data

2013

2012

Flux (%)
compared to
previous year

2011

Revenue 2,684,410,918.19 | 2,335,992,197.59 1492 | 2,116,078,231.31
Net profit for the year
attributed to shareholders 377,473,299.77 369,157,061.28 2.25 320,481,415.33
of the Company
Net profit for the year
attributed to shareholders | )¢ (o 300 30 | 503 831,409.54 2559 | 309.388,692.67
of the Company, deducting
the non-routine profit/loss
Net cash flows from

. . 639,137,604.27 555,664,535.32 15.02 529,110,686.01
operating activities

Flux (%)
2013 2012 compared to 2011
previous year

Owners’equity
(shareholders’ equity)
attributable to shareholders 4,343,634,098.04 | 4,246,411,923.90 2.29 | 3,949,031,933.67
of the Company
Total assets 7,083,066,751.12 | 5,412,172,930.75 30.87 | 4,985,612,086.18

ii. Principal financial indexes

V)
Principal financial indexes 2013 2012 Flux (A)). compared to 2011
previous year

Basic earnings per share

0.6120 0.5313
( Yuan/share ) 0.6257 2.25
Diluted earnings per share

N/A N/A

( Yuan/share ) N/A N/A
Basic earnings per share after
deducting the 0.3625 0.4871 -25.59 0.5129
non-routine profit/loss
( Yuan/share )
Weighted average of return 8.87 £.99 Increasted by 0212‘[ 760
on net assets (%) ' ' pereentage pou '
Weighted average of return
on net assetg 514 715 Decreased by 2:01 734
after deducting the percentage point
non-routine profit/loss (%)

10
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(II). Extrodinary gain and losses

Unit: RMB
Item 2013 2012 2011
Profit or loss on disposals of non-current
-2,951,446.37 -2,951,446.37 -4,456,855.58

assets

Government grants recognised in profit and
loss for the current year (except government
grants that is highly business related and
determined based on a fixed scale according
to the national unified standard)

16,158,472.70

16,158,472.70

17,530,817.92

Investment income from changes in fair
value of held-for-trading financial assets
and liabilities and disposals of financial

assets, liabilities and available-for-sale 1,045,203.95 | 77,848,717.74 3,027,269.87
financial assets except effective hedging

transactions related to the Group's normal

business

Reversal of specific bad debt provision 3,753,641.42 198,557.69 26,565.69
Other non-operating net income -163,873.25 10,967,388.69 -106,643.50
Net profit attributable to minority interest -49,101,464.43 -3,138,641.49 -954,828.48
Tax effect of non-recurring profit or loss 158,823,917.47 | -23,757.397.22 -3,973.603.26

Total

1,045,203.95

75,325,651.74

11,092,722.66

(ITI1) Items measured at fair value

Unit: RMB

Item

Balance at the
beginning of year

Balance at the end
of year

Compared to the
previous year

Impact on profit for
the current period

Available-for-sale
financial assets

1,150,338,438.54

1,006,489,959.68

-143,848,478.86

198,926,698.97

11
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IV.Reports of the Board of Directors

(1) Management Discussion and Analysis

In 2013, the economy of the world recovers slowly and there is greater downward pressure on
economic in China. However, facing to such complex and volatile business environment, the
company has still finished major operations tasks well this year by implementing the
development strategy unswervingly, implementing the integration measures actively, and
strengthening operational management.

According to the development strategy of limited-service hotel, the company has signed a series
of relative contracts, and implemented the integration of business.

On March 29, 2013, the company signed the " entrusted operation contract" with Jin Jiang Hotels
Group. At the same time, the company signed "lease contract" with Huating Guest House,
Jinshajiang Hotel and BaiYulan Hotel respectively. Since April 1, 2013, the company has
managed New Asia Hotel and Metropole Hotel, and disbursed the property fee of Huating Guest
House, Jinshajiang Hotel and BaiYulan Hotel. As at the end of 2013, these five hotels have 1,276
rooms. From April to December in 2013, the operating income of these five hotels amounting to
RMB 105.95 million, and the earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization,
(EBITDA) was -30.15 million. Company will implement the transformation according to the
brand standard of limited-service hotel to improve business performance and play brand
advantage fully. The company is stepping up the development of relevant implementation.

June 14 this year, the company signed the "Smartel Management Limited Equity Transfer
Agreement" with Tianjin Huasheng Tourism equity investment partnership (limited partnership)
and China Huali Holdings Limited. June 17 this year, Beijing Municipal Administration for
Industry and Commerce issued a complete change on the business registration of Smartel
Management Co., Ltd. Before December 31, 2013, Smartel Management Co., Ltd. has opened 19
hotels, and 2,813 rooms. Also, there are two hotels (301 rooms) ready to open. From July to
December in this year, the operating income of Smartel was RMB89.38 million, profits, and the
earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization, (EBITDA) was RMB 27.98
million. The operating results of second half in the reporting period are better than the first half.
The company has basically completed the integration of the Smartel organization and reservation
system, and will do some further implementation on the brand integration of Smartel.

On June 14, 2013, the company (as the borrower), Jin Jiang international (as the delegate), and
industrial and commercial bank of China Shanghai Bund Branch (as entrusted party) has signed a

"general entrusted loan contract" and other related documents. Based on that loan contract, the

12
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company borrowed six month loans from Jin Jiang International through the Bund Branch of
ICBC. The total borrowings amounted to RMB1.10 billion, and the annual borrowing rate of
5.04%. These borrowings were refunded on December 20, 2013 and December 23.

On Dec. 20th 2013, company has signed 'Current Fund Loan Contract' with China Construction
Bank Corporation Shanghai Pudong Sub-branch. According to this contract, company gained 6-
month current fund loan from Shanghai Pudong subbranch. The total amount of the loan is
RMB1.00 billion, and the annual interest rate is 5.04%.

On Dec.30th 2013, company has signed "entrusted operation contract" with Jin Jiang Hotels
Group subsidiary, Shanghai Marvel Hotel. Company will be delegated to operate Marvel Hotel
since Jan.1st 2014.

Main factors of the change of operating results are as follows:

In 2013, the operating of the Company maintained the steady and healthy development. The
Company achieved combined operating revenue amounting to RMB 2.684 billion, increasing
14.92% as compared with the same period of previous year, meanwhile operating profit
amounting to RMB 469.71 million, and increasing 5.63% as compared with the same period of
previous year. The Company achieved net profit attributable to shareholders of the Company
amounting to RMB 377.47 million, and increasing 2.25% as compared with the same period of
previous year, and net profit attributable to shareholders of the Company after deducting
extraordinary gain and losses amounting to RMB 218.65 million, decreasing 25.59% as compared
with the same period of previous year. The increase of the operating revenue was mainly resulted
from the continued growth of the economy hotels operation and food and restaurant business.
Meanwhile, company consolidated the operating income of New Asia Hotel, Metropole Hotel,
Huating Guest House, Jinshajiang Hotel and Baiyulan Hotel since April and consolidated the
operating income of Smartel since July. The fluctuation of operating profit and net profit was
mainly caused by three factors: a. operating revenue of KFC in 2013 decreased because of the
problem of raw-food material and human cases of influenza A (H7N9); b. The interest on
borrowings increased in 2013; c. Before tax gain on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets
and cash dividends increased in 2013.

In 2013, the net cash flows from operating activities amounting to RMB 639.14 million ,
increasing 15.02% as compared with the same period of previous year. The fluctuation of the
operating profit and net profit was mainly resulted from the substantial increase in the operating

profit of the limited service business hotels.

13
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As at the end of 2013, the Company has total assets RMB 7.083 billion, increasing 30.87% as
compared with the end of previous year, meanwhile net assets attributable to shareholders of the
Company amounting to 4.344 billion, increased 2.29% as compared with the end of previous
year. The main reason of increase of total assets was that company consolidated the operating
income of Smartel since July. At the end of report period, the total assets of Smartel were
1,397.44 million. The main reason of increase of total liabilities was that company borrowed
1,000 million from Pudong Branch of China Construction Bank, and borrowed 330 million from
Jin Jiang Finance. Equity of company increased because of the increase of net profit and profit
distribution to the shareholders and fluctuation of available-for-sale financial assets in reporting

period.

Business of Limited Service Business Hotels operation

In 2013, the limited service business hotels operated well, and brought operating revenue
amounting to RMB 2.41 billion, increasing 14.61% as compared with the same period of previous
year. Affected by the performance of New Asia Hotel, Metropole Hotel, Huating Guest House,
Jinshajiang Hotel and acquiring Smartel, the net profit belonging to the segment of limited service
business hotels was amounting to RMB 230.50 million, decreasing 5.35% as compared with the
same period of previous year. The earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization,
(EBITDA) were RMB 665.41 million, increasing 5.69% as compared with the same period of
previous year.

Income from initial franchising fee amounting to RMB 64.52 million, increasing 32.02% as
compared with the same period of previous year; ongoing franchising fee amounting to RMB
146.54 million, increasing 20.51% as compared with the same period of previous year;
Reservation channel fee amounting to RMB 39.26 million, increasing 52.06% compared with the
same period of previous year. The Company accepted the reservation through Center Reservation
System (including Reservation Center, Websites, etc.) and charged the related channel fee
calculated by the stay time of the client and certain standards since 1st April, 2011.

(1) Information of Limited Service Business Hotels

In 2013, 138 limited service business hotels were newly opened in net, 47 among which are
directly-managed inns by the Company, and the remaining 91 inns are franchise inns. Of all the
newly opened hotels, 1 is Jin Jiang Metropolo Brand, 99 are Jin Jiang Inn Brand, 17 are Bestay
Hotels Express Brand, 7are Goldmet Inn Brand, and 3 are Magnolia brand hotels. At the same

time 23 hotels in progress of integration (as acquiring by means of purchase, rental and entrusted
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operation and in need of brand transfer, the same below) have been involved.

As at 31 December 2013, 828 limited service business hotels have been opened, including 239
directly-managed inns by the Company and 589 franchise inns. Directly-managed inns accounted
for 28.86% of total opened hotels and franchise inns accounted for 71.14%. The opened limited
service business hotels had 100,566 rooms, including 33,533 rooms from directly-managed inns
and 67,013 rooms from franchise inns. The rooms of directly-managed inns and franchise inns
were accounted for 33.36% and 66.64% of total rooms of the opened inns.

As at 31 December 2013, of all the opened 828 hotels, there are 1 Jin Jiang Metropolo Brand, 700
Jin Jiang Inn, 66 Bestay Hotels Express, 29 Goldmet Express Hotel, 9 Magnolia brand hotels, and
23 hotels in progress of integration.

Jin Jiang Metropolo Brand is a new brand founded by company in 2013. Da Hua hotel which was
designed and constructed according to the standard of "Jin Jiang Metropolo Brand" trial operated
from in late October 2013.

In 2012, 157 economy hotels were newly contracted in net, 23 among which are directly-
managed inns by the Company and the remaining 134 inns are franchise inns. The annual average
price in 2013 was RMB469.29.

In the end of 2013, 160 limited service business hotels were newly contracted in net, 47 among
which are directly-managed inns by the Company and the remaining 113 inns are franchise inns.
As at 31 December 2013, the number of limited service business hotels contracted has been up to
1,060, 276 of which are directly-managed inns, and 784 of which are franchise inns. The
contracted directly-managed inns accounted for 26.04% of total contracted hotels and franchise
inns accounted for 73.96%. The number of rooms of contracted hotels has been up to 125,017,
38,301 of which belong to directly-managed inns, and 86,716 of which belong to franchise inns.
The rooms of directly-managed inns accounted for 30.64% of total rooms of contracted hotels
and rooms of franchise inns accounted for 69.36%.

As at 31 December 2013, of all the contracted 1,060 limited service business hotels, 29 of them
are Jin Jiang Metropolo Brand, 885 of them are Jin Jiang Inn Brand, 76 are Bestay Hotels Express
Brand, 60 are Goldmet Express Hotel and 10 are Magnolia brand hotels.

As at 31 December 2013, the network of economy hotels including Jin Jiang Inn and other brands

by the Company has covered more than 261 cities in 31 provinces.

The location and the total number of economy hotels and rooms as at 31 December 2013 are set

as below:
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Province Operated Hotels Contracted Hotels
(jlsuigg?omn: Directly-managed Franchise Directly-managed Directly-managed
or Number | Number Number Number Number Number Number Number
mur}::Si)p alit of hotels | of rooms | of hotels | of rooms of hotels of rooms of hotels of rooms
Beijing 7 1,178 43 5,259 7 1,178 51 6,176
Tianjin 8 1,225 7 738 9 1,355 15 1,554
HeBei 3 466 26 3,018 5 674 34 3,856
Shanxi 17 2,061 15 1,858 18 2,196 19 2,211
M :)r:]g%r" . 1 128 1 1,488 1 128 2 2728
Liaoning 13 1,982 24 2,681 17 2,479 34 3,669
Jilin 7 1,011 6 663 8 1,166 11 1,109
Heilongjiang 1 128 8 941 1 128 10 1,122
Shanghai 40 6,129 65 7,483 47 6,983 81 8,933
Jiangsu 33 3,966 110 12,042 37 4,482 140 15,021
Zhejiang 21 2,702 39 4,024 23 2,994 52 5,209
Anhui 7 1,000 14 1,430 7 1,000 21 2,185
Fujian 8 1,081 18 2,183 9 1,224 28 3,260
Jiangxi 5 700 10 1,154 5 700 14 1,544
Shandong 9 1,211 73 7,679 9 1,211 80 8,425
Henan 5 889 28 3,469 5 889 38 4,491
Hubei 11 1,863 14 1,691 11 1,863 18 2,067
Hunan 5 737 4 512 7 958 6 702
Guangdong 12 1,710 19 2,241 13 1,835 29 3,301
Guangxi 2 387 3 302 3 498 3 302
Hainan 1 283 2 239 1 283 8 904
Chongging 2 257 - - 3 423 - -
Sichuan 6 886 8 879 10 1,368 11 1,133
Guizhou - - 8 831 - - 8 831
Yunnan 2 249 2 201 3 455 10 890
Tibet 1 69 - - 2 189 - -
Shanxi 5 625 21 2,833 6 765 27 3,621
Gansu 2 163 3 342 2 163 3 342
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Qingha 3 196 2 239 3 196 3 327
Ningxia 1 173 4 380 1 173 4 380
Xinjiang 1 98 2 213 3 345 4 423

Total 239 | 33,553 589 | 67,013 276 | 38,301 784 | 86,716

Note: Contracted hotels include 828 opened hotels and 232 hotels under construction.

(2) Information of opened economy hotels

In the fourth quarter of 2013, the average occupancy rate of all opened hotels (including directly-

managed inns by the Company and franchised inns) was 82.12%, increasing by 0.41 percentages

as compared with the same period of the previous year; Average room rate was RMB 179.47,

decreasing 0.58% as compared with the same period of the previous year; RevPAR (Revenue per

Available Room) was RMB 147.38, decreasing 0.22% as compared with the same period of the

previous year.

Operation information of operated economy hotels in fourth quarter from 2009 to 2013 is set as

below:

4th quarter of | 4th quarter of | 4th quarter of | 4th quarter of | 4™ quarter of

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Average
81.56 85.22 85.98 81.71 82.12

occupancy rate (%)
Average Room
Rate (RMB/room) 174.91 184.48 178.95 179.98 179.47
RevPAR 142.65 157.21 153.86 147.06 147.38

Note: "Average occupancy rate" includes rooms rent by days.

In 2013, all opened hotels (including directly-managed inns by the Company and franchised inns)

brought room revenue amounting to RMB 4.96 billion, increasing RMB 765.83 million by 18.27%

as compared with the same period of previous year.

In 2013, average occupancy rate of all opened economy hotels was 83.18%, decreasing 1.25

percentage as compared with the same period of previous year, average room rate was RMB

179.79, decreasing 0.60 percentage as compared with the same period of previous year, RevPAR

(Revenue per Available Room) was RMB 149.55, decreasing 2.07 percentage as compared with

the same period of previous year.

Operation information of operated economy hotels from 2009 to 2013 is set as below:

2009/12/31

2010/12/31

2011/12/31

2012/12/31

2013/12/31

Number of
operated hotels

333

417

554

690

828
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Including:
directly-managed 120 144 171 192 239
inns
franchised inns 213 273 383 498 589
Number of 44,720 54,254 68,915 83,860 100,566
Rooms
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Average
occupancy rate 81.60 86.28 86.71 84.43 83.18
(%)
Average Room
Rate 173.69 187.62 178.09 180.87 179.79
(RMB/room)
RevPAR 141.73 161.88 154.42 152.71 149.55
In 2013, the "RevPAR" of all the four economy hotel brands increased as compared with the
same period of the previous year.
Average room Rate Average RevPAR (RMB)
(RMB) occupancy rate(%)

2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012 | Flux (%)
Jin Jiang Metropolo hotels 469.29 33.67 158.01
Magnolia brand hotels 242.81 214.65 65.00 | 63.97 | 157.83 | 137.31 14.94
Jin Jiang Inns 181.54 184.34 84.46 85.02 | 153.33 | 156.73 -2.17
Goldmet Express 169.78 181.59 76.93 86.88 | 130.61 | 157.77 -17.21
Bestay Hotel Express 107.00 108.10 78.97 75.65 84.50 81.78 3.33
Subtotal economy hotels 178.13 180.87 83.74 84.43 | 149.17 | 152.71 -2.32
Brand integration 282.13 58.69 165.58
Including: Smartel 282.70 60.46 170.92
Total economy hotels 179.79 180.87 83.18 84.43 | 149.55 | 152.71 -2.07

Note: Jin Jiang Metropolo Brand is a new brand founded by company in 2013.

As at 31 December 2013, there have been 600 limited service business hotels opened for more

than 18 months accounted for 72.46% and 228 inns opened less than 18 months accounted for

27.54% of all the 828 opened economy hotels.

The details of opened economy hotels by 31 December 2013 are set as below:

Number of Open for Open for less Average Period of
Operated more than 18 than 18 number lease or
hotels months months of rooms per franchising
hotel
Leased and 239 189 50 140 15
operated hotels
Franchised and 589 411 178 114 8
managed
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hotels

Total 828 600 228 121

Operation information of the all economy hotels opened as at 31 December 2013, along with both

opened for more than 18 months and less than 18 months is set as below:

All hotels Open for more Open for less
opened than 18 months than 18 months

Occupancy Rate (%): 83.18 85.85 72.46

Including: Leased and 83.01 85.93 65.67
operated hotels

Franchised and 8326 85.80 74.60
managed hotels

Average Room Rate

(RMB/Room) 1707 1507 00

Including: Leased and 186.75 185.07 199.83
operated hotels

Franchised and 176.36 178.44 168.21
managed hotels

RevPAR(RMB/Room) 149.55 155.21 126.85

Including: Leased and 155.02 159.03 131.23
operated hotels

Franchised and 146.84 153.10 125.48
managed hotels

In the first quarter of 2014, the operating revenue of limited service business hotels is expected to
achieve from RMB 556 million to RMB 615 million. As the uncertain possibility in the process
of operation, there exist differences between the estimates and the ultimate data in regular reports,
therefore these estimates are for reference only.

Other relevant financial information on operations of limited service business hotels and business

management, please refer to the section "Principal subsidiaries and company analysis."

Business of Food and Restaurants
In 2013, business of food and restaurants brought conlidated operating revenue amounting to

RMB 274.24 million, increasing by 17.67% as compared with the same period of previous year;
net profit amounting to RMB 25.51 million, decreasing by 60.86% as compared with the same
period of previous year; the net profit brought by the food and catering business decreased, which
was mainly due to the influence in raw-food material of Shanghai Kentucky Fried Chicken, human
cases of influenza A (H7N9), the rising labor and store rental costs, and other external business

environment etc.
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Operating revenue and number of restaurant of food and restaurant business in 2013 are listed as
below:

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Catering Investment Co., Ltd., of which the Company holds 100%
equity interest, whose name was Shanghai New Asia Catering Management Co., Ltd. mainly
engaged in food and catering management. In 2013, Shanghai Jin Jiang International Catering
Investment Co., Ltd. accomplished operating revenue amounting to RMB84.69 million, increased
by 656.16% as compared with the same period of previous year. At the end of reporting period,
there were 34 restaurants managed, and there were 11 restaurants managed.

Shanghai New Asia Food Co., Ltd., of which the Company holds 100% equity interest,
accomplished operating revenue amounting to RMB 16.56 million in 2013, decreased by 20.65%
as compared with the same period of previous year, mainly because of the deduction of mooncake
sales revenue.

Shanghai Jin Jiang Jinzhu Catering Management Inc, in which the Company holds 100% equity
interest, opened the first "Dingweiyuan” restaurant in Shanghai, Pudong New Area on May 2013,
and accomplished operating revenue amounting to RMB 2.42 million.

Shanghai New Asia Caféde Coral Co., Ltd, of which the Company holds 75% equity interest,
accomplished operating revenue amounting to RMB 150.68 million in 2013, increasing by 15.21%
as compared with the same period of previous year. At the end of the reporting period, Shanghai
New Asia Caféde Coral Company was operating 65 chain restaurants including 12 breakfast
shops, 57 chain restaurants including 1 breakfast shop at the end of last year.

Shanghai Jin Jiang Tung Lok Catering Management Inc, of which the Company holds 51%
equity interest, accomplished operating revenue amounting to RMB 20.69 million in 2013,
decreased by 12.96% as compared with the same period of previous year. At the end of the
reporting period, there were 2 restaurants, the same as the end of 2012,

Shanghai Yoshinoya Co., Ltd, of which the Company holds 42.815% equity interest,
accomplished operating revenue amounting to RMB 70.01 million in 2013, decreasing 12.87% as
compared with the same period of previous year. At the end of the reporting period, Shanghai

Yoshinoya Co., Ltd was operating 22 chain restaurants, and 24 at the end of last year.

Shanghai Kentucky Fried Chicken Co., Ltd, of which the Company holds 42% equity interest,
accomplished operating revenue amounting to RMB 2.55 billion in 2013, decreasing by 14.68%
as compared with the previous year. At the end of the reporting period, Shanghai Kentucky was

operating 304 chain restaurants, and 310 at the end of last year.
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Other relevant financial information on the food and catering business, please refer to the section

"Principal subsidiaries and company analysis."

(i) Analysis of Main operation and performance

(1) Changes of Accounts in Income Statement and Cash Flow Statement

The reasons of fluctuations are analyzed as follows:

Unit: Yuan
Item 2013 2012 Flux (%)
Operating income 2,684,410,918.19 |  2,335,992,197.59 14.92
Operating cost 300,755,608.14 274,932,486.82 9.39
Selling expenses 1,392,779,718.82 | 1,163,439,619.22 19.71
Administrative expenses 580,945,258.02 488,165,036.68 19.01
Financial expenses 45,849,095.18 7,717,362.99 494.10
Net cash flows from operating activities 639.137.604.27 555.664.535.32 15.02
Net cash flows from investing activities -1.088.629.395 57 -171.216.053.81 Not applicable
Net cash flows from financing activities 376.553.349.79 226.472.614.33 Not applicable
R&D expenditure Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable
(2) Operating revenue
@. Analysis of main factors of operating revenue

The principal operation of the Company is business of Limited service hotels operation and business
of food and restaurants. In 2013, the business of economy hotels operation and the business of food
and restaurants accounted for 89.77% and 10.22% of total operating revenue of the Company
respectively. There existed no significant fluctuations as compared with the same period of previous

year.

Changes of consolidation scope in 2013 are as below:

Acquisition of a new subsidiary company.In June 2013, the company compeleted The Tianjin
Huasheng Tourism equity investment partnership and China Wallink Holding Group Co., Ltd.
Transferee Smartel 100% equity trading. Smartel became a subsidiary of the Company and

consolidated financial statements.
Six affiliated companies increased, whose names are Shanghai Jinjiang MetroPolo Hotel Management

Co., Ltd., and Shanghai Jinpan Hotel Co., Ltd. respectively, are newly incorporated subsidiaries by
our company, who holds 100% of equity interest of them. Shanghai Shanghai Jinjiang Catering

21



Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd. 2013 Annual Report

Management Co.,Ltd. is newly incorporated subsidiaries by Shanghai Jin Jiang International Catering
Investment Co., Ltd., who holds 100% of equity interest of them.Shanghai Jin Zhen Investment Co.,
Ltd. And Xian Jin Hu Hotel respectively, are newly incorporated subsidiaries by Shanghai Jin Jiang
International Hotels Investment Co., Ltd., who holds 100% of equity interest of them. Shenyang Jin
Fu Hotel Investment Co., Ltd. is newly incorporated subsidiaries by Shanghai Jin Jiang International

Hotels Investment Co., Ltd., who holds 55% of equity interest

One affiliated company decreased, whose name was Nanjing Jin xiu Hotel Co., Ltd., of which

Shanghai Jin Jiang Inn Co., Ltd.. held 100% equity interest.

In the year 2013, the company consolidated operating income RMB 2,684,410,918.19, increasing
RMB 348,418,720.60 and 14.92% over the same period last year. Among them, the limited service
hotel operations and management income RMB 2,409,886,778.97, increasing over the previous year
RMB 307,238,839.90 and 14.61%. Food and catering revenue is RMB 274,244,057.24, increasing
over the previous year RMB 41,174,487.96 and 17.67%. The grothwn of operating income reporting

period consolidated, mainly driven from the company's main operation.

®. Details of major clients are as follows
]
Top 5 Operating revenue Ratio
No. 1 7,557,500.85 0.28%
No. 2 7,173,088.22 0.27%
No. 3 5,525,049.92 0.21%
No. 4 5,462,436.00 0.20%
No. 5 4,930,882.13 0.18%
Total 30,648,957.12 1.14%
(3)Operating cost
@. Analysis of main factors of operating cost
Unit: Yuan
By industries
By Items 2013 Ratio 2012 Ratio Flux
industries
Food and
114,963,550.22 38.22 120,614,932.50 43.87 -4.69
Business restaurant
of Limited | Commodity
. 30,493,389.39 10.14 17,892,716.40 6.51 70.42
S€rvice sales
hotels
Others 24,589,993.98 8.18 16,453,557.96 5.98 49.45
Subtotal 170,046,933.59 56.54 154,961,206.86 56.36 9.74
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Chain
77,264,523.67 25.69 97,568,327.94 35.49 -20.81
restaurant
Business
Sales of
of  food 12,053,473.37 4.01 15,988,368.60 5.82 -24.61
food
and
Group meal 38,069,543.96 12.66 5,714,469.88 2.08 566.20
restaurant
Others 3,321,133.55 1.10 700,113.54 0.25 374.37
Subtotal 130,708,674.55 43.46 119,971,279.96 43.64 8.95
Total 300,755,608.14 100.00 274,932.486.82 100.00 9.39

As stated previously, the Company is mainly involved in business of limited service hotels operation
and business of food and restaurant. Operating costs are mainly cost of raw material and selling cost
of commodity sales. In 2013, the costs of business of economy hotels operation and business of food
and restaurant accounted for 56.54% and 43.64% respectively of total operating costs. Increased by
0.18% over the previous year and a decrease of 0.18%, no significant fluctuation occurred as

compared with the same period of previous year.

In 2013, the operating costs of the Company were amounted to RMB 300,755,608.14, increasing
RMB 25,823,121.32 by 9.39% as compared with the same period of previous year, including costs
brought by business of limited service hotels operation amounting to RMB 170,046,933.59, increasing
RMB 15,085,726.73 by 9.74% as compared with the same period of previous year, which is 4.87%
lower than its revenue growth rate. And the revenue brought by business of food and restaurant
operation amouting to RMB 130,708,674.55, increasing RMB 10,737,394.59 by 8.95% as compared
with the same period of previous year. The rise of operating costs during the reporting period was
mainly led by the increase of meal cost RMB 32,355,074.08 due to the increase of revenue growth.
Secondly, New Asia Café de Coral reduce its operating income on food raw material procurement cost

control due to the decrease of RMB 20,303,804.27 chain restaurant costs.

®@. Analysis of major suppliers
Top 5 suppliers Amount Ratio (%) Major items

No. 1 6,075,112.07 1.76 Meat
No. 2 5,061,833.16 1.47 Aquatic Product
No. 3 3,829,036.32 1.11 Fruit
No. 4 2,780,730.73 0.81 Vegetable
No. 5 2,660,512.46 0.77 Non-staple food
Total 20,407,224.74 5.92
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(4) Expenditures

Items 2013 2012 Flux (%)
Selling and  distribution
1,392,779,718.82 1,163,439,619.22 19.71
expenses
Administrative expenses 580,945,258.02 488,165,036.68 19.01
Financial expenses 45,849,095.18 7,717,362.99 494.10
Income tax expenses 114,497,613.96 97,207,505.63 17.79

The reasons of fluctuations are analyzed as follows:

1) Selling and distribution expenses

Selling and distribution expenses for current period and previous period are approximately RMB
1,392,779,718.82 and RMB 1,163,439,619.22 respectively, increasing by 19.71% which was
mainly due to the newly increase entrusted management(or lease) five hotels and smartel selling
expenses.

2) Administrative expenses

Administrative expenses for current period and previous period are approximately RMB
580,945,258.02 and RMB 488,165,036.68 respectively, increasing by 19.01% which was mainly due

to the newly increase entrusted management(or lease) five hotels and smartel selling expenses.

3) Financial expenses

Financial expenses for current period and previous period are approximately RMB 45,849,095.18 and
RMB 7,717,362.99 respectively, increasing by 494.10% which was mainly due to the increased
entrusted loans from Jin Jiang international, loans from Jin Jiang finance and China Construction bank
Pudong branch, occurring Interest expenses RMB 39,210 thousand, Increased by RMB 37,370

thousand over the previous year.

4) Income tax expenses

Income tax expenses for current period and previous period are approximately RMB 114,497,613.96
and RMB 97,207,505.63 respectively, increasing by 17.79% which was mainly due to obtain
increased gain on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets and the corresponding expenses are

expected due to corporate income tax.

(5) Cash flows

Remarks and reasons of fluctuations on cash flow statement’s items during the reporting period
1) Net cash flows from operating activities for the reporting period

Net cash flows from operating activities for current period and previous period are approximately
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RMB 639,137,604.27 and RMB 555,664,535.32respectively, increasing by 15.02%, which is
mainly due to the increase of revenue of limited service hotels and Net cash flow from operating

activities increased accordingly.

2)Net cash flows from investing activities for the reporting period

Net cash flows from investing activities for current period and previous period are approximately
RMB -1,088,629,395.57 and -171,216,053.81 respectively, having a net increase of RMB
917,413,341.76, which was mainly due to our company's payment of transferee Smartel equity
price and construction price, and the current disposal of available-for-sale financial assets for cash
increased comparing to last year effects in the current period.

3)Net cash flows from financing activities for the reporting period

Net cash flows from financing activities for current period and previous period are RMB
376,553,349.79 and RMB -226,472,614.33 respectively, having a net increase of RMB
603,025,964.12 which was mainly due to the repayment of the borrowings of Smartel and loans

from Jin Jiang finance and China Construction bank Pudong branch.

(6) Others

1) Details on significant changes of profits sources

As mentioned above, the Company is mainly engaged in business of limited service hotels
operation and management, and the business of food and restaurant. Meanwhile, the Company
holds a certain amount of available-for-sale financial assets. The profits of the Company are

mainly composed of the three parts.

In 2013, the amount of the Limited service hotels Operation and management business profits
approximately accounted for 61% of total net profits, decreasing about 5 percentages as compared
with previous year. Mainly due to available-for-sale financial assets increased by more than the
Limited service hotels Operation and management business profit growth during the reporting

period.

In 2013, the amount of the profits from business of food and restaurant approximately accounted
for 7% of total net profits, decreasing about 11 percentages as compared with previous year.
Manly due to Shanghai Kentucky Fried Chicken was affected to the chicken problems and H7N9,

business performance had a big drop compared to previous year.

In 2013, the amount of the investment income from available-for-sale financial assets from
available-for-sale financial assets and other investment accounted for 53% of total net profits,
increasing 29 percentages as compared with previous year. Among them, the income before tax of

selling stock of Changjiang Securities and Jinjiang Investment Securities were approximately
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RMB 175.39 million, increasing RMB 97.54 million as compared with previous year, and gain of
cash dividends of Changjiang Securities was RMB 23.54 million, increasing RMB 11.10 million

as compared with previous year.

2) Development strategy and Operating plan progress analysis

In 2013, the revenue is RMB 2,684,110 thousand, increasing RMB 114,410 thousand and 4.45%
over the same period last year. 138 limited service hotels were newly opened in net (opened 153,
closed 15), which was 2 less than the operating plan, mainly beacause of the contract expired. 160
limited service hotels were newly contracted in net, 20 less than operating plan. Mainly beacause

not meet the brand standard or termination of contracts in advance.

(if) Main operation and performance
(1) Main operation analysis by industries or by products

In the year 2013, the company's main operation continues to maintain a high gross margin level. The

following table shows the gross profit margin for the situation of the industry:

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

Main operation analysis by industries

By industry Revenue from By industry Revenue By Revenue | By industry
from industry from
Limited

service Increased
hOt?IS 2,409,886,778.97 170,046,933.59 92.94 14.61 9.74 by 0.31
operation & percentage

management
Food and Increased
restaurants 274,244,057.24 | 130,708,674.55 52.34 17.67 8.95 by 3.81
percentage
Others Not appli Not

280,081.98 0 100.00 1.96 .

cable applicable
Total Increased
2,684,410,918.19 | 300,755,608.14 88.80 14.92 9.39 by 0.57
percentage

Note: Gross operating profit margin = [(Operating revenue— Operating cost)/Operating revenue]*

100%

(2) Main operation analysis by operating regions
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In 2013, large growth of operating revenue in Shanghai and other area, the following table shows the

detail:

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

Increase/decrease against previous year

Area Operating revenue
(%0)
Shanghai 1,179,556,597.39 19.87
Other areas 1,504,854,320.80 11.31
Total 2,684,410,918.19 14.92
(iii) Remarks on significant changes in the balance sheet items during reporting period
(1) Analysis of the balance sheet items
Unit: Yuan
Proportion Proportion
ltem 81 Decze(;‘zger of total | o Decgglbzer of total Flux (%)
assets (%) assets (%)
Currency funds 678,807,803.63 9.58 751,746,245.14 13.89 -9.70
Account receivable 69,224,584.94 0.98 50,282,126.38 0.93 37.67
Interest receivable 610,879.88 0.01 2,193,260.34 0.04 -72.15
0.00 Not
Dividend receivable 5,256,833.65 0.07 0 )
applicable
Other current assets 3,742,834.43 0.05 1,636,178.51 0.03 128.75
Financial assets
1,006,489,959.68 14.21 1,150,338,438.54 21.25 -12.50
available for sale
Long-term  equity
_ 186,569,524.14 2.63 235,181,122.39 4.35 -20.67
mvestments
Fixed assets 2,838,958,420.36 40.08 1,145,685,724.82 21.17 147.80
Goodwill 91,957,221.06 1.30 40,171,417.85 0.74 128.91
Deferred income tax
84,817,317.73 1.20 68,853,991.59 1.27 23.18
assets
Other Non-Current Not
65,333,890.76 0.92 0.00 0.00 )
Assets applicable
Not
Short-term loans 1,330,000,000.00 18.78 0.00 0.00 )
applicable
Tax payable 125,139,174.82 1.77 79,918,214.20 1.48 56.58
Interest payable 2,022,500.00 0.03 0.00 0.00 Not
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Deferred income tax
301,787,817.47 4.26 210,037,306.99 3.88
liabilities

Other  non-current

liabilities

The reasons of fluctuations are analyzed as follows:

(1) Currency funds

The ending and beginning balances of currency funds were approximately RMB 678,807,803.63
and RMB 751,746,245.14 respectively, decreasing by 9.70% which was mainly due to growth of
operating revenue, driven net cash inflow RMB 639,140 thousand; disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets, payment to transferee Smartel equity price and construction price and decrease in
cash RMB 1,088,630 thousand; the repayment of the borrowings of Smartel and loans from Jin
Jiang finance and China Construction bank Pudong branch increasing RMB 376,550 thousand in
cash.

2 Account receivable

The ending and beginning balances of account receivable were approximately RMB
69,224,584.94 and RMB 50,282,126.38 respectively, increasing by 37.67% which was mainly
due to the increase income of company's limited serive hotel, food and catering business,
increased entrusted (or lease) operating five hotels and Smartel included in the scope of financial
statements.

3) Interest receivable

The ending and beginning balances of interest receivable were approximately RMB 610,879.88
and RMB 2,193,260.34 respectively, decreasing by 72.15% which was mainly due to the
decreased of Company's principal deposits compared with pervious year.

4 Dividend receivable

The ending and beginning balances of dividend receivable were approximately RMB
5,256,833.65 and RMB 0 respectively, which was mainly due to the Company recognized the
dividends receivable from Suzhou Kentucky Fried Chicken Co., Ltd and Wuxi Kentucky Fried
Chicken Co., Ltd.

(5) Other current assets

The ending and beginning balances of other current assets were approximately RMB

3,742,834.43 and RMB 1,636,178.51 respectively, increasing by 128.75% which was mainly due
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to the increase of amortization of Smartel.

(6) Financial assets available for sale

The ending and beginning balances of financial assets available for sale were approximately
RMB 1,006,489,959.68 and RMB 1,150,338,438.54 respectively, decreasing by 12.50% which
was mainly due to the change in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets and Changjiang
Securities.

@) Long-term equity investments

The ending and beginning balances of long-term equity investments were approximately RMB
186,569,524.14 and RMB 235,181,122.39 respectively, decreasing by 20.67% which was mainly
because the jointly-controlled company Shanghai Kentucky Fried Chicken Co., Ltd distributed a
cash dividend and had a loss in profit in the current year.

(8) Fixed assets

The ending and beginning balances of fixed assets were approximately RMB 2,838,958,420.36
and RMB 1,145,685,724.82 respectively, increasing by 147.80% which was mainly due to
including Smartel in the scope of financial statements, completion of construction and Da Hua
Hotel's construction in progress transfer to fixed assets.

9) Goodwill

The ending and beginning balances of goodwill were approximately RMB 91,957,221.06
and RMB 40,171,417.85 respectively, increasing by 128.91% which was mainly due to business
combination involving enterprises not under common control in the current period, and was
measured as the difference between the combination cost and the share of the fair value of
identifiable assets of the target enterprise.

(10)  Deferred income tax assets

The ending and beginning balances of deferred income tax assets were approximately RMB
84,817,317.73 and RMB 68,853,991.59 respectively, increasing by 23.18% which was mainly
due to including Smartel to the scope of financial statements, and Hotels Investment's newly open
hotel using straight-line amortization method.

(11)  Other Non-Current Assets

The ending and beginning balances of other non-current assets were approximately RMB
65,333,890.76 and RMB 0 respectively, which was mainly due to the amount of this period end
was prepaid rental of basements of Smartel, and acquire 25% of the equity interest of New Asia
Café de Coral through equity transfer but the transaction has not completed.

(12)  Short-term loans
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The ending and beginning balances of short-term loans were approximately RMB
1,330,000,000.00 and RMB 0 respectively, which was mainly due to the loans from China
Construction bank Pudong branch and Jin Jiang finance.

(13)  Tax payable

The ending and beginning balances of tax payable were approximately RMB 125,139,174.82 and
RMB 79,918,214.20 respectively, increasing by 56.58% which was mainly due to the combined
effect of Company disposal of available-for-sale financial assets, and the increase of Jin Jiang Inn
profit.

(14)  Interest payable

The ending and beginning balances of interest payable were approximately RMB 2,022,500.00
and RMB 0, the amount of this period end was accrual of interest of loans from from China
Construction bank Pudong branch and Jin Jiang finance.

(15)  Deferred income tax liabilities

The ending and beginning balances of deferred income tax liabilities were approximately RMB
301,787,817.47 and RMB 210,037,306.99 respectively, increasing by 43.68% which was mainly
due to revaluation transferee of Smartel equity value added.

(16)  Other non-current liabilities

The ending and beginning balances of deferred income tax liabilities were approximately RMB
20,630,197.62 and RMB 2,920,400.84 respectively, increasing by 606.42% which was mainly

due to receiving special government subsidies causing deferred income.

(iv) Analysis of core-competitiveness

The Company has been making great efforts for about 20 years and has been achieving core-
competitiveness. In accordance with the overall goals of development strategy, the Company will
make further efforts to enhance the advantanges in management, brand, network and talent, and to
build and consolidate the leading position in limited service hotel market.

After a long time planning for developing limited service business hotels and careful deliberation,
the "Jinjiang metropolo" is chosen to be the flagship of limited service business hotel unit. The
company will take full advantage of Jinjiang Hotels Group's experience of managing high star-
level hotels to ensure higher quality of service and management, to speed up brand building and
expand its influence, setting a solid foundation for the long-term development in the future.

In the early days of developing Jinjiang Metropolo, the company will manage some 3-star hotels
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of Jinjiang Hotels Group by leasing or entrusted operating, and meanwhile, finding some
compatible potential projects to seize market share.

During the reporting period, the Company took several measures to enhance core-
competitiveness:

On 29 March, 2013, the company signed entrusted operation contract with Jinjiang Hotels Group
and leasing contracts with Shanghai Hua Ting Guest House Co., Ltd, Jinshajiang Hotel Co., Ltd
and Shanghai BaiYulan Hotel Co., Ltd. These hotels are situated in superior geographical
locations in Shanghai, which can speed up brand building and business development of limited
service business hotels.

On 14 June 2013, The Company signed "equity transfer of Smartel hotel management Co., Ltd."
with China Wallink Holding Group Co., Ltd. ("China Wallink") and Tianjin Huasheng Tourism
equity investment partnership ("Huasheng Tourism"), acquiring 100% equity interest of Smartel.
The company obtained 21 hotels situated in the city center or vice center through the acquisition.
On Dec.30th 2013, company has signed entrusted operation contract with Jin Jiang Hotels Group
subsidiary, Shanghai Marvel Hotel. Company will be delegated to operate Marvel Hotel since
Jan.1st 2014.

In 2013, the members of Jin Jiang Inns had been increased 4.96 million, and the total members
had been up to 11.27 million. A record number of 960 thousand Jin Jiang Inn corporation credit
cards with Bank of Communications and 6.97 million Jin Shang integral cards had been issued
accumulatively. The amount of enterprise customers went up over 56,000.Meanwhile, by starting
to use new call center and complete the upgrading of the internet reservation system, the
Company's reservation platform has been gradually intensified and its marketing support and
reception for nationally wide chains were furthermore improved.

In Jan. to June 2013, Jin Jiang Inn was selected one of the top 100 hotels in China and awarded as
"the 13th Chinese Hotels Golden Horse Award", "The Most Satisfactory Franchise Brand in
2012-2013" by the Chinese Hotel Industry Annual Conference Organizing Committee; awarded
as "The Outstanding Hotel in China in 2013" by Chinese Hotel Association; awarded as"
the Innovation Award of Franchise of China" by the China Chain Store and Franchise
Association. In the satisfaction investigation of Chinese customers in 2012 by China
Standardization Institute Customer Satisfaction Assessment Center and Tsinghua University
Chinese corporation research center, "Jin Jiang Inns" ranked the top in the category of economy
hotel. And, according to the industry survey of China Chain Store and Franchise Association, Jin
Jiang Inns was included in "the best 120 franchise chain corporation". In the year 2012-2013 HC

Chinese hotel industry 's most influential corporate Ten selection activities, Jinjiang Inn Co., Ltd.
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was selected as "the most long-term investment value management brand" ; Jinjiang Inn is a step
point of China's hotel industry portal awarded the " 2012 China Top Ten Influential hotel industry
economy hotel brand" ; was named " modern hotel " magazine as " 2013 outstanding Chinese
economy hotel brand" ; investment in the global travel network " Hotel Professional Executive "
magazine and the United on sponsored " Global Tourism Investment Forum 2013 Global Tourism
award Presentation Ceremony " forum , Jinjiang won the " 2013 best Global economy hotel
brand" ; According to Market Metrix released in 2013 the hotel industry guest satisfaction
rankings : Jinjiang Hotel won the 2013 global annual customer satisfaction title , Jinjiang Hotel is

the only Chinese brand on the list is the only list of Asia-Pacific Economic hotel brand .

(v) Details for the investments of the Company

During the reporting period, the total amount of investment was RMB 964.66 million, increasing

RMB 697.73 million as compared with previous year by 224.38%.

(1) Overall analysis for the equity investment

During the reporting period, the amount of equity investment was RMB 783,81 million,
increasing RMB 697.73 million by 810.56%..

()In January and December, the Company paid $ 248,000 and $ 304,000, respectively,
equivalent to RMB 1,559,225.60 and $ 1,857,592.00 , to Suzhou KFC capital. As of December 31,
2013, Suzhou KFC registered capital of USD 10 million. The company holds an 8% stock in Suzhou,
Kentucky.

(ii)January , a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company Catering Investment Company invested
RMB 10,000,000.00 , established Shanghai Jin Zhu Restaurant Management Co., Ltd.. As of
December 31, 2013, catering Investment Company holds 100% equity interest in Jin Zhu Restaurant.
(iii)In February, the Company's wholly-owned subsidiary of Hotel Investment Company invested
RMB 5,500,000.00, established in Shenyang Jin Fu Hotel Investment Management Co., Ltd. As of
December 31, 2013, hotel Investment Company holds Shenyang Jin Fu Hotel Investment
Management Co., Ltd. 55% stock.

(iv)In February, the Company's wholly-owned subsidiary of investment firm catering to
contribute U.S. $ 856,305, equivalent to RMB 5,384,626.34, and the Shanghai Yoshinoya capital. As
of December 31, 2013, the registered capital of Shanghai Yoshinoya was $ 12.3 million, paid-in
capital of U.S. $ 12.3 million. Catering Investment Company holds 42.815% equity interest in
Shanghai Yoshinoya.
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(v) In April, the Company invested RMB 50,000,000.00, established Shanghai Jin Jiang
Metropole Hotel Management Limited. As of December 31, 2013, the Company holds 100% stock in
the capital of Jin Jiang. Jin Jiang Metropole will gradually develop into a limited service hotel

business management platform.

(vi) In May, the Company invested RMB 1,469,783.41; Catering Investment Company invested
RMB 8,163,309.27, respectively, for the implementation of the capital increase Jinjiang Food. As of
December 31, 2013, with registered capital of Jinjiang Food 10 million. Catering Investment

Company and the Company hold 82% and 18 % equity interest in Jinjiang Food.

(vii) In June and September, the Company invested a total of RMB 664,682,781.26, paid
transferee Smartel option price, the balance due has not been settled completed. As of December 31,

2013, the Company holds 100% stock in Smartel.

(viii) In August, the Company's wholly -owned subsidiary of Hotel Investment Company
invested 8,000,000.00 yuan , Kumho Hotel Management Co., Ltd. was established in Xi'an . As of
December 31, 2013, Kumho Xi'an Hotel Investment Company holds 100% stock in Hotel

Management Limited .

(ix)In August, the Company's wholly-owned subsidiary Catering Investment contributes U.S.
$ 260,414, equivalent to RMB 1,609,300.00 , to the Jing An Bakery capital. As of December 31, 2013,
Jing An Bakery paid-up capital of U.S. $ 3,630,571.00. Catering Investment holds 14.63% stock of
Jing An Bakery.

(x) In September, the company's wholly-owned subsidiary Jin Jiang Inn invested RMB
1,501,711.68, to purchase Ningbo Jin Bo Hotel co., LTD. from Shanghai Jin Le Hotel co., LTD. 20%
stock. As of December 31, 2013, Jin Jiang Inn holds 100% stock of Ningbo Jin Bo Hotel co., LTD.
which Shanghai Jin Le Hotel co., LTD. is no longer holds the equity of Ningbo Jin Bo Hotel co., LTD.

(xi) In September, the company's wholly-owned subsidiary Jin Jiang Inn invested RMB
727,396.79, to purchase Shanghai Jin Hong Hotel co., LTD. from Ningbo Jin Bo Hotel co., LTD. 5%
stock. As of December 31, 2013, Jin Jiang Inn holds 100% stock of Shanghai Jin Hong Hotel co.,
LTD., Ningbo Jin Bo Hotel co., LTD. No longer hold the equity of Shanghai Jin Hong Hotel co., LTD.

(xii) In September, the company's wholly owned subsidiary of Jin Jiang Inn invested RMB
696,314.97, to purchase Wuxi Jin Jiang Inn Hotel co., LTD. 10% stock from Shanghai Jin Hong Hotel
co., LTD. As of December 31, 2013, Jin Jiang Inn holds 100% stock of Wuxi Jin Jiang Inn Hotel co.,
LTD., joyhon hotel co., LTD., Shanghai Jin Hong Hotel co., LTD. is no longer hold the equity of Wuxi
Jin Jiang Inn Hotel co., LTD.
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(xiii) In September, the company's wholly-owned subsidiary of Jin Jiang Inn invested RMB
218,626.91, to purchase Dalian Jin Jiang Inn Hotel co., LTD. from Beijing Jin Jiang Inn Hotel co.,
LTD. 10% stock. As of December 31, 2013, Jin Jiang Inn holds 100% stock of Dalian Jin Jiang Inn
Hotel co., LTD. which Beijing Jin Jiang Inn Hotel co., LTD. no longer hold the equity of Dalian Jin
Jiang Inn Hotel co., LTD.

(xiv)In September, the company's wholly-owned subsidiary of Jin Jiang invested RMB
6,071,041.79, to purchase Bejing Jin Jiang Inn Hotel co., LTD. from Shanghai Jin Hong co., LTD.
20% stock. As of December 31, 2013, Jin Jiang Inn holds 100% Beijing Jin Jiang Inn Hotel co., LTD.,
Shanghai Jin Hong Inn Hotel co., LTD. is no longer hold the equity of Beijing Jin Jiang Inn Hotel co.,
LTD.

(xv)In November, the company invested RMB 5,000,000.00, established Shanghai Jin Pan Hotel
co., LTD. As of December 31, 2013, the company holds 100% stock of Shanghai Jin Pan co., LTD.

Shanghai Jin Pan Hotel co., LTD. will be converted into "Jin Jiang Inn" Hotel.

(xvi)In December, the company's wholly-owned subsidiary Catering Investment Company
invested RMB 11,369,000.00 to purchase New Asia Café¢ de Coral 25% stock. As of December 31,

2013, the industrial and commercial registration of the change is not yet finished.

(2) Other listed companies and non-listed financial enterprises

@. Equity interest of other listing companies held by the Company

Unit: RMB
Equity
Abbreviation shares Profit/loss for Change in
Stock Initial of the Book value at . owners Source of
of . . the reporting . Account
code investment invested year end - equity for the shares
the stock period : -
company reporting period
(%)

Available-

000783 gha”‘?”.'ang 318,223,759.98 4.06 | 1,000,792,000.00 192,686,362.36 | -54.859,52120 | S | jnueciment
ecurities financial
assets
Available-

002186 Quanjude 56,408.72 <1 1,805,079.04 23,902.00 23125296 | forsale b eciment
financial
assets
Available-
Jinjiang ) for- sale

600650 Investment 1,945,476.00 <1 0 5,973,129.57 1,744,643.88 financial Investment
assets
e

601328 Communicat 1,540,945.00 <1 3,892,880.64 243,305.04 -836,361.83 X Investment
ions financial
assets
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Total | 321,766,589.70 /| 1,006,489,959.68 198,926,698.97 | -57,209,273.95

Notel: Profit or loss for the reporting period represents the cash dividend income and the disposal of
stocks for the reporting period.

Note2: As at 31 December 2012, the Company totally held 121,230,000 listed shares of trading in
Changjiang Securities, representing 5.11% of its total share capital. During the reporting period, the
Company sold 25,000,000 shares of Changjiang Securities through Shenzhen Securities Trading
System, and achieved a pre-tax investment income of RMB 16,956,000 deducting the cost and related
fees. After the reduction, the Company held 96,230,000 shares of Changjiang Securities, which equals
to 4.06% equity interest.

Note3: As at 31 December 2012, the Company's wholly -owned subsidiary of Jin Jiang Da Hua
Hotel Investment holding 627,264 shares. During the reporting period, the Company sold shares of
Jin Jiang Investment 627,264 shares through the Shanghai Stock Exchange, the system achieved
before income tax investment income after deducting costs and related taxes RMB 5,830,000. After
this reduction, the Company no longer holds shares in Jin Jiang Investment .Profit or loss for the
reporting period represents the cash dividend income and the disposal of stocks for the reporting

period.
®@. Equity interest of unlisted financial institution held by the Company
Equity Change in
shares owners
Equity Initial Equity of the Book value Profit/loss for equity for Source
interest investment interest invested at the reporting quity Account of
. - the
held in (Yuan) (share) compan year end period . shares
y reporting
%) period
Shenyin &
Wanguo Igol:li%term
Securities 10,000,000 11,088,566 <1 5,000,000 1,108,856.60 0 ir?ves)t/m Investment
Company ent
Limited
Total 11,088,566 / 5,000,000 1,108,856.60 0 / /
®. Disposal/purchase of equity interest of other listing companies
Shares
Shares held acquisited o disposal Shares held Investment
at from Utilization for the .
Name of - . at income
beginning of | allotment for of fund reporting
the stock . year end generated
the the (Yuan) period (share) (Yuan)
year (share) reporting (share)
period(share)
Jinjiang
627,264 0 N/A 627,264 0 5,828,858.85
investment
Changjiang
121,230,000 0 N/A 25,000,000 96,230,000 169,560,362.36
Securities

During the reporting period, selling subscription of new shares of total investment returns was zero.
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(3) Details for entrusted financing and derivatives investment of non-financial companies

@ Details for entrusted loans

According to the company's development strategy, the company continues to a limited -service hotel
operations and management services to provide and maintain a certain amount of entrusted loans.
During the reporting period, to recover entrusted loans RMB 78,500, entrusted loans RMB 103,000.
As of December 31, 2013, the company's entrusted loans of RMB 73,000 million, an increase over the

previous year RMB 24,500.
Events for entrusted loans

As at 31 December 2013, the entrusted loans from the Company for Jin Jiang Inns and Smartel its

affiliated companies are as follows:

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

Sourse
RPT
. Rate Guara | Over | trans Ex.te Law of RPT Expected Profit
Borrower | Amount | Maturity o Purpose .~ | nsio . funds(P1 . . . and
(%) ntor due actio suit Relationship | income
n n acement loss
)
Jin Jiang Capital
Inn Co., | 7,000 12 months | 1.2 P N/A No No No No No Subsidiary 84.0 -
turnover
Ltd.
Jin Jiang Capital
Inn  Co., | 10,000 24 months | 1.2 p N/A No No | No |[No | No Subsidiary 240.0 -
turnover
Ltd.
Jin Jiang Capital
Inn  Co., | 10,000 | 36 months | 1.2 apral A [ No | No | No |No | No Subsidiary | 360.0 -
turnover
Ltd.
Jin Jiang Capital
Inn  Co., | 10,000 36 months | 1.2 P N/A No No No No No Subsidiary 360.0 -
Ltd. turnover
Smartel
Managem | ¢ 500 | g months | 5.04 | P | \A [ No [ No | No | No | No Subsidiary | 151.2 -
ent Co., turnover
Ltd.
Smartel
Managem | 30000 | 6months | 5.04 | S T nA [ No [ No [No | No | No Subsidiary | 756.0 -
ent Co., turnover
Ltd.

(4) Other investment

During the reporting period , the Company continued to increase the limited service hotel and
chain restaurant stores construction and renovation, as well as information Jinjiang headquarters
construction and improvement projects , total new investment of RMB 36,577 million , an increase

over the previous year 2,193 million.

(i) During the reporting period, the Company's paid RMB 53,300 million, for the overall
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transformation of East Asia Hotel , Da Hua Hotel , Minhang Hotel , New Asia Hotel and the Metro

hotel in total.

(i1) During the reporting period, the Company's wholly -owned subsidiary of Hotel Investment

invested RMB 258,050 thousand in total for the construction of stores and overall repair.

(iii) During the reporting period, the Company's wholly-owned subsidiary of Jin Jiang Inn paid

RMB 3,893 in total, for the overall construction and renovation of stores; paid RMB 10,770 thousand

in total for the construction of the headquarters for IT projects.

(iv) During the reporting period, the Company's subsidiary, New Asia Café de Coral paid RMB

4.72 million in total for the construction of chain stores and overall repair.

(5) Details for replacement use

During the reporting period, there was no replacement existed.

(6) Business operation and performance of principal subsidiaries and invested companies

Unit:”’0000 Yuan Currency: RMB

. . Principal Principal
Company name Principal Company Principal Company rincipa Company rincipa
name name name
L. Business of limited service hotels (Principal):
1. Shanghai Jin jiang Operation and
Metropolo Hotel management of
Investment limited service 100% 5,000 4,961 4,891 0 -109
Management Co.,
Ltd(notel)
- Operation and
2. JinJiang Inn Co., management of .
Ltd. limited service 100% 17971 | 153,954 64,713 | 151,328 26,259
hotels
3. Shanghai )
International Hotels Hotels investment
100% 122,500 203,930 170,417 62,020 860
Investment Co., Ltd.
Including subsidiary: Operation and
Shanxi Goldmet Inn management of .
Management Co., Ltd. limited service 100% 6,833 17,329 13,140 9,652 1,129
(Note 2) hotels
4. Smartel Hotel Operation of hotel
Management Co., and catering of
0, -
Ltd(note3) limited service 100% 30,000 139,744 28,962 8,938 417
hotels
5. Shanghai Jin Jiang | Operation of hotel
Da Hua Hotel and catering
100% 3,170 6,335 655 154 77
Co., Ltd.(note4d)
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6.  Shanghai Minhang

Operation of hotel

Hotel Co., LId(N0e5) | 4nd catering 100% 769 2,348 750 859 -249

Il.  Business of food

and restaurant

(Principal):

Development and

1. Shanghai Jin Jiang | Management of .

International Catering | restaurants, domestic 100% 14,993 14,656 7,376 27,420 -2,548

Investment Co., Ltd. trading

Including subsidiary: )

Shanghai Jinjiang Catering

International Food & 100% 1,000 2,918 1,416 8,469 370

Catering Management

Co.,Ltd (note6)

Shanghai New Asia Production of moon .

Food(note6) cakes and frozen food 100% 1,142 2,073 904 1,656 -201

Shanghai Jinzhu )

Catering Management | Catering 100% 1,000 638 244 242 -756

Co.,Ltd(note6)

Shanghai New Asia Catering of Chi

5 t

Caféde Coral erng o7 LAnese 75% 6,867 4,751 2,106 15,068 -636

Co., Ltd. (note6) and western cuisine

Shanghai Jin Jiang ) )

Tung Lok Catering Catering of Chinese

Management Inc and western cuisine 51% 1,890 819 528 2,069 1

(note6)

Associated Companies: Operations of

Shanghai Yoshinoya Japanese fast food 42.815% $ 1,230 3,466 2,712 7,001 -1,666

Co., Ltd.(note6)

Shanghai Jing An

Bakery Co., Ltd(notes) | Bakery 14.63% $205 4,608 1272 10,082 -225

2. Shanghai Operations of

Kentucky Fried Chicken | western fast food 42% $2,701 52,270 22,870 255,115 -1,303
Co., Ltd.(note7)

3. Shanghai New Operations of

Asia Fulihua Catering Chinese restaurants 41% 3,500 9.783 5,785 16,929 910

Co.,Ltd.

4. Hangzhou Operations of

Kentucky Fried Chicken western fast food 8% $2,150 98,382 38,137 379,886 19,692
Co., Ltd.(note7)

5. Wuxi Kentucky Operations of .

Fried Chicken Co., Ltd. western fast food 8% $334.8 38,940 8,106 107,252 3,054

6.  Suzhou Kentucky Operations of

Fried Chicken Co., Ltd. western fast food 8% $ 1,000 62,980 18,224 181,948 10,226

I11.  Others (Principal):

Changjiang Securities Securities agency

Co.,Ltd. and investment 4.06% | 237,123 | 3,157,155 1,267,682 304,380 100,557

consulting business

38




Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd. 2013 Annual Report

Notel: Shanxi Goldmet Inn Management Co., Ltd. is the wholly-owned subsidiary of Shanghai
International Hotels Investment Co., Ltd.

Note2: Shanghai Jin jiang Metropolo Hotel Investment Management Co., Ltd was established on 27
Apr. 2013.

Note3: On 14 June 2013, The company signed "equity transfer of Smartel hotel management Co.,
Ltd." with China Wallink Holding Group Co., Ltd. ("China Wallink") and Tianjin Huasheng Tourism
equity investment partnership ("Huasheng Tourism"). The company acquired 99% equity interest of
Smartel hotel held by Huasheng Tourism. The company acquired 1% equity interest of Smartel hotel
held by China Wallink. The company obtained the control of Smartel hotel after the transaction on 30
June. Smartel Hotel included in the scope of financial statements after 30 June 2013, also included in
the scope of income statement and cash flow statement after 1 July 2013

Note4: In March 2011, Shanghai Jin Jiang Da Hua Hotel Co., Ltd. implemented the renovation of all
range of the hotel. In October 2013 to complete the transformation , and follow the Jin Jiang
MetroPolo" brand standard test operation. In September 2013, sold Jin Jiang Investment in stocks
(SH.600650), made a pre-tax investment income RMB 5.83 million.

Note5: Shanghai Minhang Hotel Co., Ltd. to implement the full range of store renovation since May
2013, and plans for the year 2014 in accordance with the "Jin Jiang MetroPolo" brand standard test
operation.

Note6: Shanghai Jin Jiang International Catering Investment Co., Ltd. holds 95% equity interest of
Shanghai New Asia Food Co., Ltd., 10% equity interest of Shanghai Jinjiang International Food &
Catering Management Co. Ltd., 75% equity interest of Shanghai New Asia Caféde Coral Catering Co.,
Ltd., and 42.815% equity interest of Shanghai Yoshinoya Co., Ltd. In addition, Shanghai Jin Jiang
International Catering Investment Co., Ltd. holds 14.36% equity interest of Shanghai Jing An Bakery
Co., Ltd., and has the capability of exerting significant influence on Shanghai Jing An Bakery Co.,
Ltd. The Company holds 100% equity interest of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Catering Investment
Co., Ltd., 90% equity interest of Shanghai Jinjiang International Food & Catering Management Co.,
Ltd. and 5% equity interest of Shanghai New Asia Food Co., Ltd.

Note7: The financial data of Shanghai Kentucky Fried Chicken Co., Ltd, Hangzhou Kentucky Fried
Chicken Co., Ltd. and Changjiang Securities Co., Ltd. are unaudited, which is for reference only.
Note8: Equity interest at the end of the reporting period in above sheet represents total equity interest

held by the Company directly and indirectly.

(7) Details for non-raised capital items

During the reporting period, there were no non-raised capital items.

(11) Discussion and analysis about development of the future of the board of directors

(1) Industry competition configuration and development trend
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(1)Industry competition pattern

The market of limited service hotels develops quickly in China now, and some advantage companies
have appeared. Though, according to room size, top 10 economy hotel chains group have a large share
of the market, the market of economy hotels still has huge space for development, and still existing
few advantage companies and a large number of new companies will have large-scale expansion in
next few years. According to "Hostelen",the number of economy hotel in china has increased from 23
to 9,924, and guest room number has increased from 3236 to 981,712 from 2000 to 2012.At the same
time, the second national economic census leading group office of the state council and the national
bureau of statistics jointly issued on December 25, 2009 as of December 31, 2008 the second national
economic census data bulletin (No.3) shows, the national accommodation units are total of 54000 as a
legal person, including 18000 hotels and 33000 general hotels. According to this calculation, the
economy hotel number currently only accounts for the lodging of company legal person units about
18.4% of the total and 30.1% of normal ones

The number of national chain stores catering enterprises 18,153 in late 2012, an increase of more than
1,868 points at the end of 2011 . Restaurant chain's turnover for the year 2012 to achieve 1,283.26
billion, an increase of 14.5 % compared to 2011 (Source: National Bureau of Statistics) ; expects the
number of its chain of stores catering business turnover will continue to maintain a certain level of

growth..

(2) Industry development trend

It's is comprehensive construction well-off society and realize the third strategic target the critical
period of socialist modernization construction in current and the future, also the golden development
and transformation and upgrading of tourism industry period in our country. Along with quick
development of the industrialization, informatization, urbanization, marketization and
internationalization, tourism development of our country faces new opportunities.

"The state council about accelerate the development of tourism opinion"put forward requirements
clearly: by 2015,tourism market of our country should expand further,domestic travel to 3.3 billion
person-time, entry overnight travel to 90 million person-time, outbound travel to 83 million person-
time. And tourism consumption should be in a steady rise, tourist consumption is equivalent to 10% of
residents' consumption, which makes economy benefit more obvious. The total revenue column of
tourism increases by above 12% by years; meanwhile the added value of tourism accounted for the
proportion of GDP up to 4.5% and accounted for the proportion of added value of service industry up
to 12%. Tourism service quality and market order significantly improved, capability of sustainable
development enhanced, and achieving top tourism level in the scale, quality, profit of tourism before
2020 are our strong desire. Under the "Opinions of the State Council on accelerating the development
of Tourism", the State Council formally issued "Outline of national tourism and leisure (2013-2020)"
in February 2013, which would further promote the healthy development of Chinese tourism and

leisure industry.
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According to the general rules of the development of tourism in the world, when GDP per capita being
nearly $5000, tourism will become the basic content of urban residents living and consumption
demand, and tourism will enter the explosive growth stage. It is predicted that during the "12th Five-
Year Plan", China's GDP per capita will exceed $5000 and annual travel of urban residents will be
more than twice. At the same time, with the development and improvement of tourism traffic, city
construction and infrastructure, the accessibility and convenience of travel will be significantly
improved. All the factors will lay a solid foundation for the sustained and rapid development of
tourism.

According to the comprehensive analysis of the advantages and disadvantages of tourism
development, we consider that China's tourism industry will maintain steady and rapid growth in
2014. The information from the National Tourism Administration shows the expected target of tourism
development in 2014 is that the number of domestic travelers being 3.58 billion increasing by 10%,
the revenue of domestic travel being RMB 2,850 billion increasing by 12%, the number of inbound
for night tourism being 56.8 million increasing by 2%, the tourist foreign exchange earning being

USD 49.2 billion increasing by 3% and total tourism revenue being 3,190 billion, increasing by 11%.

(i1) Development strategy of the Company

The Company emphasises on the development of limited service hotels, striving to establish the
benchmark of Jin Jiang Inn in the domestic limited service hotels industry, increasing investments and
expanding operation management in chain fast food. The Company will be dedicated to achieving a
leader role in hotel industry and hotel management with international competitiveness. Meanwhile,
how to maximize shareholders' value by improving the Company's core competitiveness in
management, brand building, network construction and talents keeping, etc. will also be the

Company's main target in recent years.

(iii) Annual operation plan for the coming year

The Company has the perspective of the 2014 total revenue as RMB 3.03 billion increasing by
12.87% as compared with previous year and its new year's operation plans are as follows:

(1) Business of limited service hotels operation and management

To continue to accelerate the development of limited service hotels, the company plans to open
142 new hotels in 2014 and amount to 970 hotels at the end of 2014; newly contracted hotels 200
and amount to 1260 contracted hotels at the end of 2014.

To further enhance the marketing level, expand the brand influence and to meet clients' need,
guide consumption desire, the Company will further spread brand information and brand
attributes among the consumers and pay attention to the experience and gain of hotel guests as
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well. On the other hand, the Company will utilize traditional, modern media and carrier
comprehensively and take reasonable and targeted advertising strategy. For example, take good
advantage of innovation marketing by using social media like weibo and weixin to improve e-
commerce application level. Furthermore, the Company will speed up the construction of
electronic commerce to provide a service of more convenience, much faster and more various.
The company will enhance the cost-conscious and make efforts to control and reduce costs. For
the sub-brand, the version of the product, the Company will build and optimize the investment
model of market competitiveness, ensure guests a good experience on the basis of the relationship
of the good balance of brand, quality and cost, make efforts to control and reduce the cost of
investment and construction, improve cost ability to control; through the optimization process, the
Company will shorten the project put into operation before the life cycle, improve the quality of
project construction; control operating costs of the whole process of trying to reduce labor and
operating costs.

In order to accelerate the pace of development and reform the model of development, the
Company will excavate the value of customer on the downstream space. Through developing the
multi-brand of economy hotels, the Company will improve their overall market competitiveness.
Through differences between the sub-brand and features, the introduction of the brand portfolio
products, the Company will improve the resources utilization rate and enhance the multi-brand
collaborative efforts into the market.

The Company will continue to enhance brand value, to further strengthen the quality advantage.
For service upgrades and differentiated features, the Company will establish the customer
demand-oriented management system, on the basis of standardized advocacy personalized service;
to intensify service innovation, the Company will standardized individual pursuit, to further
enhance the comfort of the guests, a sense of quality and stay; the Company will strengthen the
brand standard inspection monitoring system, maintenance of brand standards implementation
and execution of the chain.

The Company will strengthen performance management, and improve the overall enthusiasm. By
combining with market changes and the goals of the company, the Company will improve and
optimize the performance appraisal system on the basis of assessment and summary. The
Company will create a system personnel echelon training plan, optimize the levels of
management and key job performance evaluation; optimize the training system, strengthen
regional training functions.

(2) Business of Food and Restaurants

In order to enhance operational standards and product quality of Jinjiang catering business system

and brand as the goal, the Company will to promote business transformation and optimization of
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products and services, and thus enhance profitability and expand market reputation.

Firstly, The Company will improve the catering front-end business,also the quality of stores and
the transformation of New Asia Caf¢ de Coral. Keep on events of new breakfast shops and
standard stores. In order to improve the quality,company will optimize the operating system of
New Asia Café de Coral. Strengthen the operation analysis and formulate effective strategies of
sale. Continue to optimize the management model of directly-managed and franchise
stores.Complete the transformation of central kitchen, changing from cost center to profit
center, enhance develop capabilities of products and the competitiveness in the market, ensuring

the continuity and standard products.

Secondly,to further clear the brand position of “Jinjiang Food”,and improve the product catalog
constantly,and explore the sales channels actively which fit “Jinjiang Food” well. With the third-
part cooperation,using its resourses and platform,make full use of group meal business

advantage,expand the sales.

Thirdly, the Company will compete the transformation of equipments and facilities of New Asia
Food,to achieve the reposition of business and transformating and upgrading of functions. The

company will become formation of deep processing of food all season production.

Forthly, the company will continue to improve the internal control system,make the financial
standards accounting standard and control process of catering,and optimize the cost accounting
system; standard the financial forecast management, cost analysis management of subordinate

enterprises.

Fifthly, Build market-oriented personnel recruitment channels, strengthen skills training of the
middle management persons and technical backbone.Strengthen responsibility for subordinate
enterprises of the performance appraisal. Set up the mechanism of flow of senior management

personnel catering business.

(iv) Fund demand to maintain current business and perform investment in construction projects

The Company estimates that RMB 970 million will be input in renovating and newly establishing
some limited service hotels and restaurants in 2014. All the funds will by financed by bank loan

or self-owned capital.

(v) The riskes may face in the future
(1) Uncertainty from macro-conditions' changes:

Limited service hotel industry and chain catering industry are closely related to the domestic
macro-conditions. Although our GDP has been keeping increasing for years, short-term shake or
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periodical plug-in are still very likely to happen. When meeting the decline in macroeconomic
growth, people will hardly expect income increase. And correspondently, less will be spent on
eating out and excursion. Moreover, less business trip budget from small and medium-size
enterprises will also result to unpleasant performance in economy hotels financial reports and
operation performance.

(2) Risks from soaring cost

Among the operating costs of limited service hotels like "Jinjiang Metropolo" and "Jin Jiang Inn"
and chain restaurants, fixed assets depreciation and lease cost are of high percentage. Operating
lease payments of the Company currently are recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease
term. This policy, to some extent, does help to smooth the impact on the future operating
performance. However, with the increasing number of branches, the Company is prone to rising
rents. Furthermore, the main branches of both economy hotels and chain restaurants are located in
the downtown. Intensified competition in this kind of areas with no doubt will lead to higher lease
cost.

What is more, with the on-the-rise CPI, current room RevPar can merely cover the increasing
costs from new fixed assets, increasing employee benenfits and energy costs. The risks mentioned
above could have adverse effect on the Company®s business in budget hotels and chain

restaurants operation.

(3) Risks from domestic expansion

Limited service hotel industry in China is in a rapid development stage. Despite the fact that Jin
Jiang Inn has obtained a competitively large market share already, the Company is also exposed
to an intensified competition with other competitors in branch expansion. In other words,
customers will be not stafistied with low coverage, when the Company is not able to meet the
expected expansion. Thus, in the following years, the Company will strive to open more branches
in second or third tier cities so as to keep its market share and leading position.

(4) Uncertainty from new brand building

The Company is seeking to establish new brands in both budget hotel and chain catering field.
Target customers overlapped between new brands and exsiting brands will prevent the Company
from expected revenue increase.
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(5) Risks from franchise management

Franchise has been allowed in the expansion of Jin Jiang Inn. According to the franchise
agreements, the management in franchised hotels is not under total control of the Company. Once
franchised hotels are not subject to operation agreement or official property certificates can not be
obtained, the Company is likely to suffer huge loss in operation. Abuse trademark “Jin Jiang Inn”
by franchised hotels will definitely have adverse effect on brand image and reputation.

(6) Risks from lease property ownship

According to “significant assets replacement and affiliated transactions report” disclosed, up to
31, July 2009, the number of leased-and-operated hotels is up to 86. Those related land and
properties are leased under the name of Jin Jiang Inn and Hotels investment from third party. As
of the balance sheet date, up to 30 leased hotels have not obtained the official property leasing
certificates from lessors. Whether those lessors mentioned above are qualified to lend property
out is uncertain. When facing property defect, the Company will unavoidablely suspend the
operation. Although the Company can receive some compensation upon the lease agreement,
extra expense on relocation can be hardly covered.

The Company will take any measures to ensure the properties legally belong to lessors and valid
official land and property certificates obtained. In the 12 months after CSRC approval on assets
replacement, the Company plans to reduce the problematic hotel number to 20% of total leased
hotels. In the 24 months and 36 months after CSRC approval, the number will be further reduced
to 10% and 0% respectively.

If the issue can not be solved out according to the schedule (reduce to 20%, 10% and 0% in 12
months, 24months and 36 months respectively.), the Company will take further measures on the
hotels over the rate of schedule in 3 months after the secheduled ending date. Measures to
thoroughly solve out the issues include selling out over the purchase price, breaching lease
contract and relocation. In case of breaching lease contract with defect property lessors, the
Company will be unavoidablely involved into penalties.

However, Jin Jiang International on 1, Mar. 2010, promised to pay any penalty arising from
contract violation, relocation and compensation for operation discontinuity at the price of
appraisal amount issued on 31, July 2009. In addition, the operation discontinuity loss result from
property defect will be paid by Jin Jiang International under the condition that lessors are not able
to offer compensation. The actual compensation amount will be the higher of total initial
investment cost auditedon 31, July 2009 and evaluated amount issued on 31, July 2009) Jin Jiang
International will be official creditor to lessors and any compensation received from lessors
belongs to Jin Jiang International. Meanwhile, Jin Jiang International will fund the closed hotels
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to cover the operating loss at the amounts of the last year revenue audited.

(7)Uncertainty from infectious disease breaks and food safety

In recent years, some high contagious diseases like SAR, mad cow disease, bird flu have been
taking place all over the world. Worries about food safety may prevent people from choosing
eating-out and outdoor activities. Thus, the main business of the Company may be impacted
largely.

(8) Increasing changes of shareholders equity and return of equity

After introducing the new accounting standard, the Company has reclassified part of financial
assets and determined their fair value based on market prices. The changes in financial assets fair
value will have a large impact on financial data such as shareholders equity and ROE.

After significant asset replacement and affliated transactions, economy hotel operation and
management has become the mainstream of the Company. Rapid development in economy hotel
business requires corresponding fund support. Meanwhile, the input and output of fund has its
own period. The length of period contains some uncertainty. Moreover, the carrying amount of
transferred-in assets is higher than that of transferred-out. The difference will increase the
shareholders” equity under cost method. However, ROE will be diluted if net profit doesn't
increase enough.

(9) Risks from reliance too much on part of key staff

Sustainable development in the Company largely depends on management teams and senior staff.
A lack of experienced team and staff will definitely have an adverse influence on the operation.

(III) Description of the Board of Directors for the CPA firm "non-standard audit report

(1) Description of the Board of Directors and Supervisors for the CPA firm "non-standard audit

report

N/A

(i1) Description of the Board's analysis of the causes and effects of changes in accounting policies,

accounting estimates or accounting methods

N/A

(ii1) The Board of Directors' analysis of the causes and effects of significant accounting error
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N/A

(IV) The proposal on profit distribution or capitalization of reserves

(i) The proposal and execution of cash dividend policy

The general meeting of shareholders held in 2012 considered and approved on a motion to
modify some provisions of the Articles of Association : When the cash dividends conditions are
met, the Company's annual allocation amount of cash dividends (including the interim
distribution of cash dividend) with the consolidated financial statements for the year The ratio of
net profit attributable to shareholders of the Company not less than 50%, and cash bonuses when
the year attributable to shareholders of listed companies net assets ratio of not less than the same
period in the People's Bank of China announced a one-year term deposits as interest rates.

During the reporting period, 2012 profit distribution has been approved by the general meetings
of shareholders. A cash dividend of RMB 0.37 per share (tax included) for all shareholders on the
basis of the total share capital of 603,240,740 shares at the end of 2011, for which B shareholders
are entitled to a cash dividend of USD. The announcement on resolutions of 2012 shareholders'
meetings was published on Shanghai Securities News and Ta Kung Pao on 29 May 2013.

(i1) The proposal on profit distribution or capitalization of reserves

The profit and dividend distribution are based on the profit attributable for distribution of the
parent company. The audited net profit attributable to shareholders of 2013 is 302,231,527.32,
which is calculated by suming up the profit attributable for distribution at the beginning of 2013,
amounting to 436,519,867.39, and subtracted dividends distributed of 2012 paid in 2013,
amounting to 223,199,073.80. The the profit attributable for distribution at the end of 2013
amounted to 515,552,320.91.

According to the Company Law of the People's Republic of China, Article of Association of
Shanghaidin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd. and other relavant regulations, the
distribution of 2013 as following:

@. The company didn't provide staturory surplus reserve accouding to the related laws
because the amount had reached 50% of equity.
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®. The Company plans to distribute a cash dividend of RMB3.80 (tax included) to every 10
shares held by all shareholders on the basis of 603,240,740 shares in total at the end of 2013;
Dividend of B shares will be paid in US dollars, converted by the middle market exchange rate of
PBOC in the next working day after the distribution proposal is approved in the general meeting.
The company distributed dividend RMB 229,231,481.20 in total in 2013 which occupied 60.73%
of the net profit attributable to the shareholders in consolidated financial statements of the listed
company in 2013 and 75.85% of the net profit attributable to the shareholders in parent's financial
statements in 2013. The ratio of cash dividends and net assets attributable to shareholders in the
consolidated financial statements at the end of the year is 5.28%.

(3) After the distribution, the remaining balance of RMB 803,439,228.74 in consolidated
financial statements and RMB 286,320,839.71in parent's financial statements will be accounted
for undistributed profit attributable to the shareholders of the listed company and carried forward
to next year.

(4) There was no plan of capitalization of reserves in 2013.

(ii1) Dividends distribution for the last 3 years

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

Cash
Y_ef_;\r for Bonus dividend Shares Amount of cash _ Rate of
dividend issue every 10 | convert S Net profit for istributi
distributio | every 10 | shares(ta | every 10 dlyldend the year Distribution
(tax included) (%)
n shares X shares
included)
2013 - 3.80 - 229,231,481.20 377,473,299.77 60.73
2012 - 3.70 - 223,199,073.80 369,157,061.28 60.46
2011 - 3.60 - 217,166,666.40 320,481,415.33 67.76

(V) Fulfillment of social responsibility

In the pursuit of maximizing shareholders' interest, the Company values the sustained profitable
with great importance and places the social responsibility at the core in order to achieve a win-
win situation between the corporate economic efficiency and social benefits.

Being committed to the society and human being, the Company makes all efforts to protect
environment. Economy hotels such as Jin Jiang Inn built by national eco-friendly standards are
with brand new concepts of "green economy hotels". For example, water recycling system, like

collecting the rainwater for flushing and watering, was introduced in those cities located in fresh
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water shortage areas. Meanwhile, a series of environment-friendly settings such as high-efficient
air interchanger and insulation building materials have been used in designing hotels. The indoor
construction materials used in Jin Jiang Inn were double tested by both engineering department
and external authority institution to assure the materials reached national environment-friendly
quality. In order to provide a safe accommodation, Jin Jiang Inn detected and strengthened the
building structure to reach national aseismatic standards and introduced advanced infrared
security system. The green idea is fully involved in economy hotels design, equipment and
materials used, service, operation and management to stress the concept of "safe, healthy,
comfortable and professional" of economy hotels like Jin Jiang Inn.

The Company is consistently focusing on improving salaries and benefits of employees. During
the reporting period, the Company kept on devoting to raise employee's salaries and amending
supplementary medical insurance project for employees. Furthermore, the Company bought the
insurance of employer's responsibilities to enhance the protection of safety and life of employees,
good effect was obtained.

The company temporarily does not disclose report of fulfilling its social responsibility. The
company not only focuses on maximizing shareholder value, at the same time considers
enterprise value as the mission for a long time. The company will value social responsibility in
the enterprise strategy development, in order to achieve the enterprise economic benefit and

social benefit win-win.
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V.Significant Events

(1) Significant lawsuits and arbitrations
The Company did not have any significant lawsuits and arbitrations during the year.

(1) During the reporting period the Fund appropriations and clearing progress
N/A

(111) Events of bankruptcy and reorganization
The Company did not have any bankruptcy and reorganization during the reporting period.

(IV) Transaction of assets, merger or acquisition
Company acquisition, selling assets and enterprise merger disclosed in the interim announcement
and without further changes

Overview and type of matters Query
index

On 25 April 2013, The company signed the
intent letter of "equity transfer of Smartel hotel
management Co., Ltd." with China Wallink
Holding Group Co., Ltd. ("China Wallink")
and Tianjin Huasheng Tourism equity

The The details of the matter refer to the
relevant announcements published on 25
April 2013.

investment partnership ("Huasheng Tourism").

On 14 June 2013, The company signed
the contract of "equity transfer of Smartel
hotel management Co., Ltd." with China | The The details of the matter refer to the
Wallink Holding Group Co., Ltd. ("China | relevant announcements published on 14
Wallink") and Tianjin Huasheng Tourism | June 2013.

equity investment partnership ("Huasheng

Tourism").

(V) Equity incentive and their impact
N/A

(VI)  Significant related party transactions during the reporting period

(i) Related party transactions in association with daily operation
® Related party transactions announced on the interim announcements and without further
changes.

Overview and type of matters Query index

On 29 March 2013, the Company signed the entrusted operation | The The details of the matter
contract with Jin Jiang Hotels Group and signed leasing contracts | refer to the relevant
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Hotel Co., Ltd.,

with Shanghai Hua Ting Guest House Co., Ltd., Jinshajiang
and Shanghai BaiYulan Hotel Co., Ltd., the
subsidiaries of Jin Jiang Hotels Group.

announcements published on
30 March 2013.

On 30 December 2013, the Company signed the entrusted
operation contract with Marvel Hotel, the subsidiaries of Jin Jiang
Hotels Group and and was entrusted to operate Marvel Hotel.

refer

The The details of the matter

to the

announcements published on
31 December 2013.

relevant

(@Related party transactions not announced on the interim announcements

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

. - Related Proportion
Related party Related Transaction Content Pr1c.1ng party i Settlement
party type policy . by
relationship transactions congener
business
(%)
JinJiang
International Ultimate
(Holdings) Co., holding Limited
Ltd., Jin Jiang company, Rendering service Market 1.293.650.71 0.58 Cash
Hotels  Group parent of service management price 572,090, . as
and their hotel- company and fee
related its subsidiaries
subsidiaries
JinJiang
International Ultimate
(Holdings) Co., holding o Market -
Ltd., Jin Jiang company, endering co- arke
arent of service ordination rice 382,012.12 100.00 Cash
Hotels  Group p p
and their hotel- company and fee
related its subsidiaries
subsidiaries
- Parent
Jin Jiang Hotels . :
Rendering Consulting
Group and its company and o fee of food Market 238,560.00 100.00 Cash
subsidiaries its ot service service price
subsidraies
I Parent
Jin Jiang Hotels ) .
Group and its company and | Rendering of | Mooncake Market 2,669,210.71 1702 | Cash
subsidiaries its service ODM price
subsidraies
Jin Jiang Hotels Parent 4 | Receivi .
Group and its f:ompany an ecc?lvmg | Travel expenses Mfirket 1,259,049.00 6.06 Cash
subsidiaries its services price
subsidraies
JinJiang Ultimate
International holding
(Holdings) Co., company, Limited service | /o
Ltd., Jin Jiang parent Sales of goods rfl:;nagement price 153,231.79 0.90 Cash
Hotels  Group company and
and their hotel- its subsidiaries
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related
subsidiaries
Jin Jiang Hotels Parent
Group and its company and | o @ cofgoods |  Sale of food xf‘cré‘et 1,239,771.39 27.16 Cash
subsidiaries its o
subsidraies
ang.an bakery, Associated
JinJiang .
i companies,
International .
Holdings) Co ultimate Purchase of
(Ho .g 7 holding Purchase of Market
Ltd., Jin Jiang compan goods hotel goods price 3,380,827.35 0.98 Cash
Hotels  Group pany: and food
. parent
and their hotel-
tated company and
rea.e. ) its subsidiaries
subsidiaries
Jin Jiang Hotels ]
Group and its JV.of  parent Renderlng of Food business Mgrket 58,881.98 33.25 Cash
o company service price
subsidiaries
Parent compan i
Jin Jiang Hotels . pany Rendermg of management Mgrket 230,416.17 66.10 Cash
and its service price
Group and its i Member
b .3. : subsidraies Ren‘iie““g of | integration I\ff‘gé‘et 3,282,153.04 100.00 Cash
subsidiaries service services p
Total - - -

14,187,764.26

Necessity and sustainability for these related party transactions and reasons for choosing of these

related parties:

Jin Jiang Inn Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, provides limited service hotel management

services to Jin Jiang international, Jin Jiang Hotels Group and its subordinative hotel-related entities.

The main purpose is to expand market share of limited service hotel management.
Remarks on related party transactions:
The related party transactions agreements related with the Company’s daily operation were
approved by the Annual Shareholders’ Meeting of 2013 held on 26 March 2013.

(i1) Related party credits and debts

Related party credits and debts not announced on the interim announcements

Overview and type of matters

Query index

On 14 June 2013, the Company (as a borrower), signed an

"ordinary entrusted loan contract" with Jin Jiang International

(as a principal) and the bund branch of ICBC (as an agent).

According to the contract, the Company obtained a 6-month

loan provided by Jin Jiang International through the bund
branch of ICBC. The total amount of the loan is RMB

The The details of the matter refer to the
relevant announcements published on 15

June 2013.
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1,100,000,000, the interest rate is 5.04%, below the benchmark
lending rate published by the people's bank of China the same
period (in the same period of the people's bank of China

benchmark lending rate of 5.6%)

(ii1) Other significant related party transaction

The Company deposits part of its operation or idle fund into Jin Jiang International Finance Co.,
Ltd. (an authorized non-bank finance institution, Jin Jiang International Finance), and the balance
at end of reporting period was approximately RMB 399,130,000 and the balance at beginning of
reporting period was approximately RMB 500,430,000. The Company's 2013 annual
shareholders' meeting convened on 28 May 2013 considered and approved the resolution on
making deposit in the Jin Jiang International Finance: the Company's outstanding deposits in the
Jin Jiang International Finance in 2013 shall not exceed RMB 700,000,000. Interest income
derived from the deposit for the reporting period was RMB6, 460,000.

The subsidiaries of the Company have borrowings from Jin Jiang International Finance Co., Ltd.,
and the balance at the both the beginning and end of reporting period end was RMB 0. On 28
May 2013, the general meeting of shareholders considered and approved the resolution on
borrowings from the Jin Jiang International Finance Co., Ltd.: the Company's outstanding
borrowings from the Jin Jiang International Finance Co., Ltd. in 2013 shall not exceed RMB
700,000,000. Interest expense derived from the borrowings for the reporting period was
approximately RMB 8,600,000.

As is stipulated by the Articlel2 of 3rd Chapter of Article of Association of Jin Jiang
International Finance, it is committed by the Board of Directors of Jin Jiang International
Holdings Company Limited that in the case of the difficulty in payment of the Company, Jin
Jiang International Holdings Company Limited will supervise and urge Jin Jiang Hotels Group to
inject relevant capital according to the practical demand to settle the difficulty of payment.

To further ensure the security and independence of the Company*s deposit in Jin Jiang
International Finance, Jin Jiang Hotels Group, the substantial controller of the Company, made
commitment on 22 December 2009 as follows:

Based on the precondition that the reorganization is approved and implemented, Jin Jiang Hotels
Group will provide full guarantee for the Company“s and its subsidiaries™ deposit in Jiang
International Finance and other financial assets as at 31 July 2009,the date of evaluation and audit,
and their deposit Jiang International Finance and other financial assets thereafter. In the case that
Jiang International Finance fail to repay the deposit and principal and interest of other financial
assets of your Company, Jin Jiang Hotels Group will repay on behalf of Jiang International
Finance. Businesses like capital deposit and withdrawal between the Company and Jiang
International Finance are based on the freewill and independent decision of the two parties. Jin
Jiang Hotels Group committed not to make unitive arrangement on the businesses like capital
deposit and withdrawal between the Company and Jiang International Finance by any means to
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interfere the normal decision making of the Company so as to ensure the independence of the
finance and the secure of capital. As a result, the Company shall disclose the deposit and
guarantee stated above timely according to certain regulations (including the periodical disclose
in periodical reports and timely disclose of significant events).

(V1) Significant contracts and fulfillment of contracts

(i) Trusteeship, contracting or leasing counting for more than 10% of the total profit of the
Company for the current period

(1)Events on trusteeship
The Company had no significant events on trusteeship for the year.

(2)Events on contracting
The Company had no significant events on contracting for the year.

(3)Events on leasing
The Company had no significant events on leasing for the year.

(i) Events on guarantee
The Company did not have any events on guarantee for the year.

(111) Other significant contracts
The Company did not have any other significant contracts for the year.

(V) Fulfillment of commitment
The commitment in reporting period and last for the reporting period and background (the
commitment that had been fulfilled before the reporting period didn't disclosure)made by the listed

company, holding shareholders and ultimate holding company
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Background Type Promiser Commitment Deadline E“mlgg Fulfillment
Agreement of Assets As at the reporting date,
Replacement, it is noted that among all of the operating
30 inns among the transferred inns which have properties'
in and acquired assets of Jin defects problems, 20 inns
Jiang Inn have the properties’ have obtained the legal
defects problems. For the lease record proofs or
purpose of resolving the the confirmations issued by
above defects problems and Bureau of Land and
setting the timetables, as at 1 Resources, which means
March 2010, Jin Jiang that they don’t have
International (Holdings) Co., properties' defects

. Ltd. acknowledged for below: problems. There is no
Commitments L .

) - . significant risk caused by
regarding to 1) If Jin Jiang International not obtaining ownership’s
the assets (Holdings) Co., Ltd. failed to . .

certificate, land use right
reorganizaiton solve the properties’ defects certificate or having
problems within the difference  between the
scheduled timetable and record proofs and operation.
quantities, that means the
amount of the inns to be
declined to 20% within 12 As at the reporting date,
o months; or to be declined to since the lease inns of Jin
Jin Jiang 10% within 24 months; or to jilang Inn do not have
Internation | be totally solved within 36 properties’ defects
Others al Holdings | months after the approvals of | Yes Yes problems, Jin Jiang
Company CSRC, Jin Jiang International International (Holdings)
Limited (Holdings) Co., Ltd  will Co., Ltd. does not need to
undertake the default penalty implement the
for the cancellation of the commitments and as also
rental contract and should doesn’t violate the
make the compensation by commitments.

the evaluated amount of the
assets at the base date of
appraisal (31 July 2009).

2) In the future operation of
the transferred in and
acquired assets, the several
lease inns of Jin Jiang Inn
may have to relocate due to
the relevant defects. In the
case that the lessors couldn’t
fully compensate the loss, Jin
Jiang International (Holdings)
Co., Ltd. should fully
compensate the inns for their
loss as the support to
relocation and reopening in
accordance with the below
calculation. The specific loss
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amount of an asset should be
settled as the higher of the
evaluated amount of the
assets at the base date of
appraisal (31 July 2009) and
total original cost of fixed
assets and decoration based
upon the audit result of 31
July  2009. After the
compensation by Jin Jiang
International (Holdings) Co.,
Ltd, any compensation
repayment from the lessors
will belong to Jin Jiang
International (Holdings) Co.,
Ltd. Meanwhile, Jin Jiang
International (Holdings) Co.,
Ltd. should compensate the
relevant inns of the fiscal
year audited net profit before
close to make up for the loss
of business during the inn
closed.

Others

Jin Jiang
Internation
al Holdings
Company
Limited

The reorganization report
discloses: On 22 December
2009, Jin Jiang International
made a commitment to
provide full guarantee for the
whole balance of deposits and
all of the other financial
assets , which are deposited
in Jin Jiang International
Finance Co., Ltd. of the
Company and its subsidiaries
from the base date of
appraisal (31 July 2009). For
example, Jin Jiang
International will pay the
deposits and interest for Jin
Jiang International Finance
Co., Ltd. to the Company and
its subsidiaries when Jin
Jiang International Finance
Co., Ltd. are unable to pay.

Yes

Yes

During the reporting period,
Jiang International Finance
Co., Ltd. did not have
payment crisis for the
deposits and interest of the
Company and its
subsidiaries. Therefore,
there was no necessary for
Jin Jiang International to
fulfill the commitment.
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(IX) Appointment and dismission of auditor

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

Changed the auditors? (Y/N) N
The current CPA

Domestic CPA Firm Name Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants LLP

Domestic CPA Firm Fee 1,310,000

Term of domestic CPA audit 3
Company's Name Service Fee

internal audit control CPA Firm Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public 550,000
Accountants LLP

(X) The punishment received by the Company and the Directors, Supervisors, senior management,

shareholders and substantial controller and the remedial actions adopted

The Company and the Company“s Directors, Supervisors, senior management, shareholders
andsubstantial controller all had not been investigated, punished and publicly reprimanded by the

China Securities Regulatory Committee and not publicly condemned by the stock exchange this year.

(XI) Remark on other significant matters

There are no other significant matters for the year.
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V1. Change of Share Capital and Particulars of Shareholders

(i) Change of Share Capital

1. Change of Share Capital

Unit: share

Before

Change for the period (+, —)

After

Shares

(o)

New
issue
of
share

Bonus
issue

Capitalisation
of surplus
reserve

Others

Subtotal

Shares

(%0)

L.Restricted tradable

shares

1 State-owned shares

2. State-owned legal person
shares

3.0ther domestic shares

Including: Non State-

owned legal person shares

Domestic person shares

4. Other foreign shares

Including: Overseas legal

person shares

Overses person shares

IL. Tradable shares

1. Ordinary shares
denominated in RMB

447,240,740

74.14

447,240,740

74.14

2. Foreign capital shares
listed domestically

156,000,000

25.86

156,000,000

25.86

3. Foreign capital shares
listed overseas

4. Others

III. Total shares

603,240,740

100.00

603,240,740

100.00

2. Change of Restricted Tradable Shares

During the reporting period, no change in restricted tradable shares was incurred.

(ii) Share issuance and listing

1. Share issuance during the previous 3 years

During the 3 years prior to the end of the reporting period, the Company did not implement any

issuance of new shares or listing.

58




Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd. 2013 Annual Report

2. Change in number and structure of share capital

During the reporting period, no change in number or structure of share capital was incurred due to

bonus share or right offerings, etc.

3. Staff owned shares

As at the end of the reporting period, the Company did not have any staff owned shares.

(iii) Particulars of shareholders and the substantial controller

1. Number of shareholders and their shareholding

Unit: share

Total number  of
shareholders at end of
2013

48,606
(including:24,539A
share shareholders and

24,067 B share

Total number of
shareholders on the fifth
trading day before the
annual report issued

50,953
(including:26,739A
share shareholders and

24,214 B share

shareholders) shareholders)
Shareholding of the top 10 shareholders
Increase/
Sharch Number of | Number
Nature of i Total decrease ricted fsh
oldin, restricte of shares
Name of shareholder sharehold £ number of during the
er proport : tradable pledged
. shares held reporting
ion (%) ) shares or frozen
period
State-
Jin Jiang Hotels Group owned legal | 50.32 303,533,935 0 0 None
person
INVESCO FUNDS SICAV ?Verseas 3.75 22,604,170 11,891,984 0 Unknown
egal person
Double Coins Holdings Lid. | OVerseas 1.42 8,541,951 0 0 None
legal person
Huaxia growth Mixed-type
Others 1.29 7,753,893 6,238,822 0 None
Fund
National Social Security
Fund portfolio1 140 Others 0.91 5,505,159 5,505,159 0 None
E Fund Value Growth
Mixed Securities Others 0.83 5,000,000 -10,750,000 0 None
Investment Fund
INVESCO PERPETUAL Overseas
HONG KONG & CHINA legal person 0.82 4,942,249 0 0 Unknown
FUND g p
National Social Security Others 0.72 4363915 4363915 0 None
Fund portfolio401
SCBHK A/C BBH S/A
O
VANGUARD EMERGING | Qverseas = < 3,272,024 2,865,824 0 Unknown
MARKETS STOCK |
egal person
INDEX FUND
MATTHEWS CHINA Overseas 0.52 3,121,990 3,121,990 0 Unknown
DIVIDEND FUND legal person
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Particulars of top 10 unrestricted tradable share shareholders

Name of shareholder

Numbers of unrestricted

tradable shares

Category

Jin Jiang Hotels Group

303,533,935

RMB ordinary shares

INVESCO FUNDS SICAV

22,604,170

Domestically-listed foreign shares

& CHINA FUND

Double Coins Holdings Ltd. 8,541,951 RMB ordinary shares
Huaxia growth Mixed-type Fund 7,753,893 RMB ordinary shares
National Social Security Fund 5,505,159 .

portfoliol 140 RMB ordinary shares

E Fund Value Growth Mixed Securities 5,000,000 .

Investment Fund RMB ordinary shares
INVESCO PERPETUAL HONG KONG 4,942,249 | Domestically-listed foreign shares

EMERGING MARKETS STOCK INDEX
FUND

National Social Security Fund 4,363,915 RMB ordinary shares
portfolio401
SCBHK A/C BBH S/A VANGUARD 3,272,024 | Domestically-listed foreign shares

MATTHEWS CHINA DIVIDEND FUND

3,121,990

Domestically-listed foreign shares

Explanation on associated relationship
among the top 10 shareholders or acting-
in-concert

INVESCO FUNDS SICAV and INVESCO PERPETUAL
HONG KONG & CHINA FUND are all belonging to
INVESCO Co., Ltd. The Company didn't know whether the
other shareholders were related parties or the person acting-
in-concert defined as" Measures for the administration of

disclosure of
companies ".

shareholders'

equity changes of listed

(iv) Brief introduction to the holding shareholder and the substantial controller

1. Particulars of the holding shareholder
enterprise corporation

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co.,

Name Lid.

Legal Representative Yu Minliang
Date of Establishment 16 June 1995
National Organization Code 13220371-5

Registered capital

RMB 5,566,000,000

Primary Business

Hotel management, hotel investment, enterprise investment
management, domestic trade, its own office building,
apartment rental, parking, training and project consulting;
following restrictions branches of business: hotel operations,
catering, cum sale (Han Yan,wine retail), West bakery, coffee
shop, bar, cigar bar, music cafe, a massage at the spa, beauty
salon, games room, gym, swimming pool, parking library
operations, property management (involving administrative
licensing with a permit to operate).
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Management Performance

2012 revenues was RMB 13,884,000,000, total profit was
about RMB 896,000,000 (Hong Kong Standards
consolidated financial statements caliber, audited)

Financial Situation

The end of 2012, the gross assets was RMB 19,259,000,000,
equity was about RMB 12,150,000,000 (Hong Kong
Standards consolidated financial statements caliber, audited)

Cash Flow and
Development Strategy

Future

Net cash flow by operating activities in 2012 was RMB
1,260,000,000 (Hong Kong Standards consolidated
statements audited).

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co.,
Ltd. (“Jin Jiang Hotel”) will accelerate the development of
core industries, to play international acquisitions, promote
industrial upgrading; Group's reorganization and integration
of hotel, passenger transportation and logistics, tourism
industry chain, and strive to enhance corporate value.

Jin Jiang Hotel management center, economy hotel
operations center, auto service center, tourist center, food and
beverage management center, the hotel asset management
center and other functions will continue to improve the
center, continue to strengthen the information, finance,
procurement, marketing, human resources and management
systems. such as platform construction, promote the business
model, hotel networks, resource allocation, institutional
mechanisms, management, and cultural innovation; enhance
the core competitiveness of the brand, network, human
resources and management systems, and strive to become an
internationally competitive force of China's tourism industry
leader.

Other inside and outside of the
reporting period holding and
shareholding equity of listed
companies

As at the end of the reporting period, domestic listed
companies held by Jin Jiang Investment (600650) The
number of shares: 212,586,460 shares; held by domestic
listed companies, Jin Jiang Travel (900,929) Number of
shares: 66,556,270 shares.

2. Particulars of the substantial controller

(1)enterprise corporation

| Name

| Shanghai SASAC
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(2) Framework for the property right and governance relationship between the Company and its

holding shareholder and the substantial controller

State-Owned Assets Supervision and Administration
Commission of Shanghai Municipal Government

100%

A 4

Jin Jiang International Holdings Company Limited

75%

h 4

Jin Jiang Hotels Group

50.32%

Shanghai Jin Jiang International
Hotels Development Co., Ltd.

(v). Other legal person shareholders holding over 10% shares

As at the end of the reporting period, the Company did not have any other legal person
shareholdersholding over 10% of the Company's shares.
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VII.Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management

(D Changes in shareholding and remuneration of Directors, Supervisors and senior Management

Unit: Share
The start The Total
e star .
date of | fermunatio Shares Shares emolument | £ o1ument
. Gende | A n date of held held at Reason for from other
Name Position term of at for the reporting
r ge term of P the end of - related
office beginning the year change period entities
office of the year (RMB*0000)
(before tax)
Yu Minliang Chairman 56 | 2012-9-25 2015-9-24 14,305 14,305
Male
of the board
Yang Weimin Vice Chairman Male 59 | 2012-9-25 2015-9-24 497,339 497,339 61.8
Male 58 2012-9-25 2015-9-24 746,720 777,720
trading on 140.4 Notel
Xu Zurong Vice Chairman secondary | (including
market 2010bonus)
Male 45 | 2012-9-25 2015-9-24 0 0
Zhang Xiaogiang Director 53.5
The person in Male 55 | 2012-9-25 2015-9-24 0 0
charge of financial
Lu Zhenggang function 55.4
2013-11-28 2015-9-24
CEO
Xue Jianmin Director Male 55 | 2012-9-25 2015-9-24 0 0
Zhang Independent Male 70 2012-9-25 2015-9-24 0 0 10
Guangsheng Director
Xu Jianxin Independent Male 58 2012-9-25 2015-9-24 0 0 10
Director
S Independent Male 46 2012-9-25 2015-9-24 0 0
Li Zhigiang Director 10
Zan Lin (S:hlef ) Female | 48 | 2012-9-25 2015-9-24 0 0 45.7
upervisor
Chen JunJin Supervisor Female 52 | 2012-9-25 2015-9-24 0 0 36.6
Wang Supervisor Male 57 2012-9-25 2015-9-24 10,172 10,172 538
Zhicheng '
Kang Ming Supervisor Male 42 2012-9-25 2015-9-24 0 0 44.0
54 2012-9-25 2015-9-24 263,170 299,470 trading on 121.4Note 1
Yu Meng Vice president Male secondar | (including
y market | 2010bonus)
Secretary to 41 2012-9-25 2015-9-24 0 0
Hu Min Female 354
Board
Zhang Xiaogiang | CEO (Retired) Male | 45 | 2012-9-25 | 2013-11-28 0 0 60.7
Total / / / / / 1,531,706 1,599,006 / 5694 105.8

Note: On 26 August 2011, the 22nd session of 6th Board of Directors of the Company considered and
approved "the proposed scheme of rewards to the management team and core members of Jin Jiang
Inn Co., Ltd. and Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Investment Co., Ltd. The 2013 emolument

before tax of Mr. Xu zhurong and Mr. Yu meng included the bonus of 2012 and 2013.

Major working experiences of Directors, Supervisors and senior management:
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Yu Minliang, who used to be General Manager of Shanghai New Asia (Group) Co., Ltd., General
Manager and Party Secretary of Shanghai New Asia (Group) Company, Chairman and Party
Secretary of Jin Jiang (Group) Co., Ltd., and Chairman, Party Secretary and CEO of Jin Jiang
International Holdings Company Limited, now serves as Chairman and Party Secretary of Jin
JiangInternational Holdings Company Limited as well as Chairman of Jin Jiang Hotels Group.

Yang Weimin, who used to be Vice President of Jin Jiang (Group) Co., Ltd. and CEO of Shanghai
Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd., now serves as Executive Director, Vice
Chairman, CEO of JinJiang Hotels Group.

Xu Zurong, who used to be General Manager of Shanghai Cypress Hotel Co., Ltd., General
Managerof Jin Jiang California Company in the U.S., and Manager of Integrated Service
Management JinJiang (Group) Co., Ltd. , Executive Director and Vice President of Jin Jiang
HotelsGroup, Director and CEO of Jin Jiang Inn Company Limited, Director and CEO of
Shanghai JinJiang International Hotel Investment Co., Ltd.., now serves as chairman of Jin Jiang
Inn Company Limited and Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotel Investment Co., Ltd..

Zhang Xiaoqiang, who used to be director of food and beverage of Tian Cheng Hotel and
Wenzhou Dynasty Hotel Co., Ltd., general manager of building of New Asia Li Jing, deputy
manager of HaiLun Hotel and HongQiao Hotel, now serves as CEO of Shanghai Jin Jiang
International Hotels Development Co., Ltd., vice chairman of Jin Jiang Inn Company Limited

and Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotel Investment Co., Ltd..

Lu Zhenggang, who used to be Financial Controller of Jian Guo Hotel and Executive Manager of
Shanghai New Asia (Group) Co., Ltd. , Vice President of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels
Development Co., Ltd., now serves as executive director of Shanghai Jin Jiang International
Hotels Development Co., Ltd., director of Jin Jiang Inn Company Limited and Shanghai Jin

Jiang International Hotel Investment Co., Ltd..

Xue jianmin, who used to be Chief Accountant and Head of Financial and Assets Department in
Shanghai Tyre & Rubber Co., Ltd. now serves as the Chief Accountant and Head of Financial and
Assets Department in Double Coins Holdings Ltd..

Zhang Guangsheng, who used to be Deputy Director General of Shanghai 1st Bureau of
Commerce, Director of Shanghai Financial Trade Office, Director of Shanghai Municipal
Commercial Committee,Chairman of Shanghai Pudong Development Bank now serves as
Honorary Director of Shanghai Institute of Circulation Economic Research, Economist of Jilin
Province, member of Asia Pacific specialist of Kerry Group US, Independent Director of
Shanghai Maling Aquarius Co., Ltd. and Independent Director of Xuhui Mall Co., Ltd.
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Xu Jianxin, who used to be teacher of Shanghai University of Finance and Economics, CPA of
Dahua CPAs firm, Deputy Manager of Shanghai New Century Investment Service Co., Ltd.,
Deputy Chief Accountant and CFO of Orient International (Holding) Co., Ltd. and the Vice
Chairman of Orient International Enterprise Ltd. , now serves as chief economist of Oriental
International (Holding) Co., Ltd..

Li Zhiqiang, founding partner of Jinmao Kaide Law Firm, Director of International Bar
Association,Vice Chairman of Legal Practice Committee, Pacific Rim Bar Association, member
of the Tenth National Youth Committee, Director of Shanghai Outstanding Youth Association. Mr
Li is qualified as External Director and Exterior Supervisor of State-owned enterprises controlled
by Shanghai Municipal Government. He also serves as Arbitrators of China International
Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission and Shanghai Arbitration Commission.

Zan Lin, who used to be manager of Nanjing Hotel, the hotel's general manager of the Yangtze
River, Chongqing Taiji Jinjiang Hotel Executive General Manager, Shanghai KFC Co., Ltd.
Deputy General Manager, Party branch secretary. Now serves as Shanghai Jin Jiang
International Hotels Corporation Party deputy secretary of the Discipline Committee, the

chairman of the trade union.

Chen Junjin, who used to be financial controller, assistant of director and deputy director
of Jin Jiang International Hotel Management Co., Ltd., financial director of Jin Jiang
International (HongKong) Co., Ltd., now serves as director of internal audit department
of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd..

Wang Zhicheng, who used to be Vice General Manager of Nanjing Hotel, now serves as General

Manager in Nanjing Hotel of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd..

Kang Ming, who used to be the Director of Financial Department and Secretarial Office of Board
of Director in Shanghai New Asia (Group) Co., Ltd. and the Secretary of the Board of Director in
Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotel Development Co., Ltd., now served as the Executive
Director, Secretary of executive committee of the Board(vice president), Secretary of the Board
of Director and Joint Company Secretary of Jin Jiang Hotels Group.

Yu Meng, who used to be general manager, business manager, assistant of general
manager, vice president of Jin Jiang Inn Company Limited, now serves as vice president of
Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd., director and CEO of Jin Jiang Inn
Company Limited and director of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotel Investment Co., Ltd..
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Hu Min, who used to be Securities Deputy of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels

Development Co., Ltd., now serves as Secretary of the Board of Director in Shanghai Jin Jiang

International Hotels Development Co., Ltd..

(IT) Position assumed of Directors, Supervisors and senior Management

(i) Position assumed in shareholding entities

Name of the shareholding .. Start date Expiry date
Name . . Position of office of office
entity Position
term term
Yu. . Jin Jiang Hotels Group Chairman 2005-05 Now
Minliang
Executive Director 2005-05 Now
Yang in Ji I - - 2012-1
Weimin Jin Jiang Hotels Group Vice Chairman 012-10 Now
CEO 2006-04 Now
Zl.lang. Jin Jiang Hotels Group Vice President 2013-11 Now
Xiaoqiang
Xue Chief Accountant &
L Double Coins Holdings Ltd. Head of Financial and | 2001-10 Now
Jianmin
Assets Department
Executive Director 2006-11 Now
Secretary of the Board
Kang Lo of Director, Joint 2006-04 Now
Ming Jin Jiang Hotels Group Company Secretary
Secretary of executive
committee of the 2011-09 Now
Board(vice president)
(i1) Position assumed in other entities
Start date Expiry date
Name Name of the entity Position of office piry
of office term
term
Yu Jin Jiang International Chairman No
Minliang Holdings Company Limited 2003-06 W
Shanghai Jin Jiang
International Industrial Director 2012-09-26 2015-09-25
Kang Investment Co., Ltd.
Ming Shanghai Jin Jiang
International Industrial Drector 2012-04-27 2015-04-26
Investment Co., Ltd.
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(IIT) Particulars of the emolument and allowance for the Company's Directors, Supervisors and

senior management

Decision-making process of
the emolument and
allowance paid for the
Company's Directors,
Supervisors and senior
management

Allowance for Independent Directors is provided based on the resolution
of general meeting of shareholders. Plans of Emolument for senior
management are to be established by the Company,

and approved by Remuneration and Evaluation Committee of Board of
Directors before presenting to Board of Director.

Basis of emoluments for the
Company's Directors,
Supervisors and senior

objectives.
management

Emoluments for the Company's senior management are based on scale of
operation, value in talent market and accomplishment of annual business

Actual emoluments payment
for Directors, Supervisors
and Senior Managers

Please refer to (I) Changes in shareholding and remuneration of
Directors, Supervisors and senior management.

Total the emoluments of all
directors, supervisors and
senior management
personnel of the reporting
period

RMB 5,694,000

(IV) Change of the Company's Directors, Supervisors and senior management

Name Position Change Reason

L ) Re-election of the

Zhang Xiaoqgiang CEO Resign .
Board of Directors
) ) ) Re-election of the

Lu Zhenggang Executive Director Resign .
Board of Directors
. Re-election of the

Lu Zhenggang CEO Recruit .
Board of Supervisors

(V) Particulars of the Company's employees

(i) Particulars of employees

Number of on-job employee of the Parent 1,259
Company

Number of on-job employee of the majpr 9,362
Subsidiaries

Number of on-job employee 10,621
Number of retirees borne by the company 1,253

Professional structure
Classification of Profession Number of people

Production and technical 7,002
personnel

Sales personnel 2,035
Financial personnel 563
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Administrative personnel 1,021
Total 10,621
Degree of education

Education background Education background

Master and above 37
Bachelor 724
Senior college 2,633
Secondary technical 3,066
school and others

Senior high school 4,161
Total 10,621

(i1) Remuneration policy

Follow giving priority to efficiency, taking into account the principle of equitable distribution, to
play the role of regulation of wages, the Company will increase employee efficiency through the
improvement of business efficiency wages. The same time, in the case of ensuring employees'
income increased with the improvement of business efficiency, the Company will accelerate the
remuneration system streamlined and improved efforts to gradually make pay and benefits
distribution system to adapt to the needs of the market and the development of the company
gradually labor costs business bearing capabilities.

The company's basic approach: to increase the basic salary of general staff, which is mainly based
on performance, efficiency, price factors, and industry wage levels and other factors, adjust the
wage, fixed incomes, while strengthening the results of the implementation of the operating
budgetassessment, the pilot ultra-budget incentives into distribution; corporate middle managers
through performance appraisal, performance incentives; enterprise-class management team and
key positions in the core staff, increase the intensity of assessment and constraints, their income,
career development and the companycareer, employee income growth combined together with the

implementation of assessment.

(iii) Training programs

The Company will train staff and subordinate employees to carry out the hierarchical classification.
The company's human resources according to the training needs of research to formulate the
company's annual training plan. Senior management team by participate in systemic executives
course, to the country, successful companies inside and outside the study tour and participate in the
senior trainer of domestic and foreign famous enterprises of high-end talks to develop strategic
thinking, enhance the purpose of the business philosophy; Senior management team through the hiring
of experts and professors to focus on teaching and organize relevant personnel to participate in
seminars, seminar and training in management practices; In terms of professional training, accounting,
statistics, audit, human resources practitioners to participate in the annual continuing education
training and professional skills training; professional and technical personnel of enterprises to

participate in the promotion, skills training and Grading.
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VIII. Company Governance

m Governance of the Company and Insider Registration Management

The Company constantly standardizes its operation in accordance with the Company Law,
the Securities Law, the Governance Principles of Listed Companies and other relevant laws
and statutes. The operation and management of the Company meets the requirements of the
relevant documents on standardization of governance over listed companies issued by the
CSRC.

(1) On shareholders and shareholders' meetings

The Company put efforts on taking in visits and consultation of investors to manage the
relationship with investors, further improved the platform for communication and the
management of relationship with investors in accordance with the Regulation of Investor
Relationship Management. The Company can, based on the requirements of the Opinion on
Standardization of Shareholders' Meeting, the Rules of Procedure of the Shareholders'
Meeting and the Articles of Association of the Company, organize and convene the
shareholders' meeting, treating all the shareholders equally and ensuring each shareholder to
participate in the meeting and exercise the rights of consultation and voting in full length. The
general meeting of shareholders was witnessed and issued legal opinion about the validity by
lawyers.

(i) On the holding shareholder and the listed company

The Company and its controlling shareholder strictly carry out five separation in personnel,
assets, finance, organization and business with independent accounting, taking independen
obligation and risks. During the reporting period, there is no occupation of non-operating
funds by controlling shareholder of the Company.

(ili)  On Directors and Board of Directors

The Company, in strict compliance with the established procedures provided by the Company
Law and the Articles of Association, selects its Directors. The membership and structure of
the Boards of Directors of the Company meet the requirements of relevant laws and statutes.
All the Company's Directors can, based on the Rules of Procedure of the Meetings of the
Board of Directors and other systems, attend the Board meetings earnestly and perform their

duties in good faith and with diligence. During the reporting period, current term of the Board
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of Directors comprises 12 directors, 4 of who are independent directors, chief (convener) of
each specialized committee are appointed to independent director.

(iv) On Supervisors and the Supervisory Committee

The Company's Supervisory Committee can, based on the Rules of Procedure of the
Supervisory Committee and other systems, hold the meeting of the Supervisory Committee
regularly, and attend the Board meetings earnestly, fulfill its supervision and examining
responsibility to the duty performance of the Directors and senior management and the
Company's finance, and express its independent opinion. During the reporting period, the
board of supervisors comprises 5 supervisors, 2 of them are staff supervisors.

(v) On performance evaluation and incentive and controlling mechanism

According to the market principles, the Company set up the equitable performance evaluation
method, which connected the income of operator with operation results of enterprise and
personal achievement. Employment of senior management presented open, transparency,
which obeyed with regulations of laws.

(vi) On the Company's beneficiary

The Company can fully respect and safeguard the lawful rights and interests of its
beneficiary, realize the coordinative balance of the benefits of its shareholders, employees
and the society, and promote the Company's lasting and healthy development.

(vii)  On information disclosure and its transparency

The Company prepared Information Disclosure Management System which stipulates the
process of information disclosure and responsibility of relevant staff as well as the disclosure
of holding shareholder and subsidiaries, further improving the Company's information
disclosur management. The Company shall disclose information with publicity, fairness,
justice, truthfulness,accuracy, integrity and punctuality in strict accordance with relevant
regulations. The Company fulfilled the information disclosure obligation of a listed company
and vigorously safeguarded legal rights and interests of the Company and its investors with
those of medium and small-size shareholders in particular.

(viii)  On the specified activities concerning governance of Company

Pursuant to the circular on the Enhancement of Specified Activities Concerning Governance
of the Listed Company published by the CSRC and circular on the Specified Activities
Concerning Governance of the Listed Company in Shanghai published by Shanghai

Securities Regulatory Bureau, the Company carried out its specified activities concerning

70



Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd. 2013 Annual Report

governance. The Company will strictly follow the requirements of certain authorities to
perform specified activities on the corporate governance and to keep the healthy development
of the Company.

(ix)  Insider Registration Management

The the sixth eighth meeting of the Board of Directors of the company passed the "Insider
Information and external information management system". In order to further improve the
corporate insider information management system, "listed companies to establish insiders
registration management system requirements" issued by the China Securities Regulatory
Commission (CSRC Announcement [2011] No. 30), the first of the Sixth Board of Directors
the twenty-sixth meeting examined and adopted the motion on the revision of the "insider
information insider and external information to use management system". Before and after

the periodic reports and other significant matters insiders registration.

) Brief Introduction to General Meetings

(1 Annual general meeting of shareholders

The annual general meeting of shareholders was convened on 28 May 2013. The
announcement onresolutions was published on Shanghai Securities News and Ta Kung Pao
on 29 May 2013.The general meeting of sharecholders considered and approved the report of
the Board of Directors 2012, report of the Supervisory Committee 2012, Annual Report and
abstract 2012, Financial report 2012,Profit Distribution Plan 2012, the proposal of payment
for auditor*s remuneration, the proposal of appointment of CPAs firm in 2013, the proposal
of approval on daily related party transactions in 2013 and estimated related party
transactions in 2012, the proposal of changes of directors of the company.The meeting also
heard the 2013 report independent Directors' work.

(ii) Extraordinary General Meetingof shareholders
The annual general meeting of shareholders was convened on 25 June 2013. The
announcement onresolutions was published on Shanghai Securities News and Ta Kung Pao on
26 June.

The first extraordinary shareholders' meeting in 2013 by the general election and the next

candidates for membership of the Board of Directors on the Board of Directors of the

Company recommended list of motion "," motion "on the recommended list of the general
election and the next candidates for membership of the Board of Supervisors of the

nn

Supervisory Board,"allowances for independent directors on the motion", "motion to modify
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some provisions of the Articles of Association."

D)

Duty fulfillment of Directors

(i). Attendance of Directors in Board meetings

Indepen | Expected C .
Name of dent attendance | Attendance Partl(gpatlon ;T;;Lg;ﬁg Times C;blieniu::gﬁ!y
- Director | frequency frequency y o of .
Directors . . communicatio e two meetings
sor in Board in person absence .
X ns frequency in person
not meetings
Yu Minliang No 12 12 7 0 0 No
Yang
o No 12 12 7 0 0 No
Weimin
Xu Zurong No 12 12 7 0 0 No
Zh
ane No 12 12 7 0 0 No
Xiaoqgiang
Lu
No 12 12 7 0 0 No
Zhenggang
Xue Jianmin No 12 7 7 0 0 No
Zhang
Yes 12 7 7 0 0 No
Guangsheng
Xu Jianxin Yes 12 3 7 0 0 No
Li Zhigiang Yes 12 3 7 0 0 No
Number of board meetings held during the year 12
Including: number of site meetings 5
Number of meetings held by communication 7
Number of meetings held by site combined with
communication 0

(ii). Rejection raised by Independent Directors to relevant proposals on the Company

During the reporting period, the Company's Independent Directors did not raise any objection to the
Company's proposal in board meetings or non-board meetings.

(1V) Important recommendations by the special committees under the Board of Directors in the
performance of their duties during the reporting period

During the reporting period, the Company held 3 Audit Committee meetings, the Remuneration and
Appraisal Committee meeting. As the Board special institutions, various special committees of the

annual report audit, internal control system, the selection of audit institutions audit executive pay

provides important advice and recommendations.
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(V) Rejection raised by Supervisory Committee on the Company risk
During the reporting period, the Company's Board of Supervisors did not raise any objection.

(V1) During the reporting period, the establishment and implementation of the senior management of
the evaluation mechanism and incentives

The Company continues to follow the completion of the annual business objectives established by the
Board to determine the remuneration. Accordance with market principles, and constantly improve the
appraisal and incentive mechanism, so that the remuneration of the senior management of revenue and
management level, results of operations closely linked, in order to fully mobilize and inspire the
enthusiasm and creativity of the management, focus on efficiency, to achieve maximizing shareholder
value.
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IX. Internal Control

(D Construction and Responsibility Statement of Internal Control

Responsibility Statement of Internal Control:

The Board of Directors of the Company and the Directors to ensure the contents of this report there are no
false records, misleading statements or material omissions, and jointly and severally accept responsibility for
the authenticity, accuracy and integrity of the content of the report. Establish a sound and effective internal
control system is the responsibility of the Board of Directors of the Company; Board of Supervisors has to
supervise the establishment and implementation of internal control; control the day-to-day running of the
managers responsible for the organization and leadership within the company. The Company's internal control
objectives are: reasonable assurance that the operation and management of compliance, security of assets,
financial reports and related information is true and complete, to improve operational efficiency and

effectiveness, and promote the realization of the development strategy.

The company has been based on the requirements of the basic specification, evaluation guidelines and other
relevant laws and regulations, the effectiveness of the design and operation of internal control as of December
31, 2013, the self-evaluation. During the reporting period, the company has established business and events
included in the scope of the evaluation of internal control, and the effective implementation of the Company's

internal control target, there is no significant deficiencies.

(IT) Internal control audit reports note
The company hired Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants (special general partner) to
conduct an independent audit of the effectiveness of the Company's internal control and issued a standard

unqualified. Internal control audit reports will be disclosed on March 28, 2013 SSE website (www.sse.com.cn).

(IIT) Description of the accountability system and the implementation of the annual report material errors
The twenty-seventh meeting of the Sixth Board of Directors considered and approved the annual report

information disclosure system of accountability for significant mistakes.The reporting period, no significant

errors in disclosure of annual report.
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X. Financial Report

() Report of the Auditor

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2013 prepared in accordance with Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises are audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA LLP. CPA Zhou Hua
and CPA Ni Min signed and issued an auditor’s report with unqualified opinion for these financial
statements (De Shi Bao Shen Zi (14) No. P0480).

The audit report is attached.

(1) Financial Statements(attached)

(IIT) Notes to the Financial Statements(attached)
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XI. Document for Reference

1. Financial statements signed and sealed by legal representative, person in charge of financial function,

person in charge of the financial department;

2. The original auditor™s report sealed by the CPAs firm and signed and chopped by the CPAs;

3. All the formal files and original announcements disclosed in Shanghai Securities News and Ta Kung

Pao during the reporting period.

Chairman of the Board: Yu Minliang
Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd.
26 March 2014
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The written comfirmation opinions on 2013 annual report from
the Directors and senior management of Shanghai Jin Jiang
International Hotels Development Co., Ltd.

According to related requirements of the 68" rule of Securities Law and No.2
standard on the contents and formats of annual reports of Disclosure contents and
formats of companies offering securities to the public, we issued the following written
comfirmation opinion on company's 2013 annual report as the directors and senior
management of the company after comprehensively understanding and check the 2013

annual report.

In our opinion, the Company operatesd strictly in accordance with the company's
financial system and standard and presented fairly, comprehensively and truly the
company's financial position results of operations for this year. The audit report in 2013
of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd audited by Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu CPA LLP and signed by CPAs was objective and fair. We ensure that
the information contained in 2013 Annual Report are true, accurate and complete and
promise that the report is free from any false statement, misrepresentation or significant
omission and will bear the individual and joint liabilities for the truth, accuracy and

completeness of the contents of the report.

Signature of the directors and senior management:

Chairman of the board: Yu Minliang

Deputy chairman of the board: Yang Weimin Xu Zurong

Directors: Zhang Xiaogiang Lu Zhenggang Xue Jianmin
Independent directors: Zhang Guangsheng Xu Jianxin  Li Zhigiang

Senior management personnel: Yu Meng Hu Min
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De Shi Bao (Shen) Zi (13) No. P0480
[Translation]

AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SHANGHAI JIN JIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO.,

LTD.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development
Co., Ltd. (“the Company”), which comprise the company’s and consolidated balance sheets as at 31 December
2013, and the company’s and consolidated income statements, the company’s and consolidated statements of
changes in shareholders’ equity and the company’s and consolidated cash flow statements for the period then
ended, and the notes to the financial statements.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements. This
responsibility includes: (1) preparing the financial statements in accordance with Accounting Standards
for Business Enterprises to achieve fair presentation of the financial statements; (2) designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control that is necessary to enable the financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

2. Auditor's responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with Chinese Certified Public Accountants Auditing Standards. Those standards require
that we comply with Code of Ethics for Chinese Certified Public Accountants and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the judgment of the Certified Public Accountant,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the Certified Public Accountant considers the internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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3. Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprise in all material respect and present fairly the company’s and consolidated
financial position as of 31 December 2013, and the company’s and consolidated results of operations and

cash flows for the year then ended.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA LLP Chinese Certified Public Accountant

Shanghai, China
Zhou Hua

Ni Min

26 March 2014

The auditors’ report and the accompanying financial statements are English translations of the Chinese auditors’ report and
statutory financial statements prepared under accounting principles and practices generally accepted in the People’s Republic
of China. These financial statements are not intended to present the financial position and results of operations and cash
flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in other countries and jurisdictions. In
case the English version does not conform to the Chinese version, the Chinese version prevails.
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AT 31 DECEMBER 2013

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

UNIT: RMB
Item Note 2013/12/31 2012/12/31 Item Note 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Current Assets: Current Libilities:
Currency funds (V)1 678,807,803.63 751,746,245.14 | Short-term borrowings (V)18 1,330,000,000.00 -
Held-for-trading B _ | Held-for-trading financial ) )
financial assets liabilities
Notes receivable - - | Notes payable - -
Accounts receivable (V)2 69,224,584.94 50,282,126.38 | Accounts payable (V)19 462,706,177.04 400,533,427.22
Advances to suppliers (V)3 38,509,417.60 47,529,871.40 | Advances from customers (V)20 156,572,747.93 156,577,071.73
LR EHEED B 610,879.88 2,193,260.34 E;?/’;L‘:Zee HETEHRES V)21 121,204,401.33 120,182,458.89
Dividends receivable (V)4 5,256,833.65 - | Taxes payable (V)22 125,139,174.82 79,918,214.20
Other receivables (V)5 47,797,514.34 51,051,177.42 | Interest payable (V)23 2,022,500.00 -
Inventories (V)6 32,931,711.92 30,318,949.55 | Dividends payable (V)24 344,139.43 305,520.26
Non-current assets
due within one year - - | Other payables (V)25 175,104,299.56 149,308,627.99
Non-current liabilities due
Other current assets V)7 3,742,834.43 1,636,178.51 within one year (V)26 485,829.13 448,496.32
Total current assets 876,881,580.39 934,757,808.74 | Other current liabilities - -
Total current liabilities 2,373,579,269.24 907,273,816.61
Non-current Assets: Non-current Liabilities:
Available-for-sale ;
STl AReEE (V)8 1,006,489,959.68 1,150,338,438.54 | Long-term borrowings - -
Held-to-maturity
investments ) g CousisEi ) )
Long-term receivables - - | Long-term payables (V)27 6,266,071.74 6,689,506.92
Long-term equity ; ) )
s (V)9 186,569,524.14 235,181,122.39 | Special payables
Investment properties - - | Foreseeable liabilities - -
Fixed assets (V)10 2,838,958,420.36 1,145,685,724.82 | Deferred tax liabilities (V)15 301,787,817.47 210,037,306.99
S (V)11 362,466,510.94 344,042,695.44 | Other non-current (V)28 20,630,197.62 2,920,400.84
progress liabilities
Construction materials - - | [otal non-current 328,684,086.83 219,647,214.75
liabilities
g;;‘;gsg'l’d held for - - | TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,702,263,356.07 |  1,126,921,031.36
. SHAREHOLDERS'
Intangible assets (V)12 250,302,642.97 258,022,731.77 EQUITY:
Development -
expenditure - - | Share capital (V)29 603,240,740.00 603,240,740.00
Goodwill (V)13 91,957,221.06 40,171,417.85 | Less: Treasury shares 2,225,420,989.60
Liia i itz pet el (V)14 1,319,289,683.09 1,235,118,999.61 . (V)30 - | 2,282473,041.43
expenses Capital reserve
Deferred tax assets (V)15 84,817,317.73 68,853,991.59 | Surplus reserve (V)31 482,301,658.50 482,301,658.50
Sstgi; non-current (V)16 65,333,890.76 - | Unappropriated profits (V)32 | 1,082,670,709.94 878,396,483.97
Translation differences
Toteel] TG arising on translation of
— 6,206,185,170.73 4,477,415,122.01 | financial statements - -
denominated in foreign
currencies
Total shareholders' equity
attributable to the parent 4,343,634,098.04 4,246,411,923.90
company
Minority interests (V)33 37,169,297.01 38,839,975.49
TOTAL
SHAREHOLDERS' 4,380,803,395.05 4,285,251,899.39
EQUITY

TOTAL ASSETS

7,083,066,751.12

5,412,172,930.75

TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND
SHAREHOLDERS'
EQUITY

7,083,066,751.12

5,412,172,930.75

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements.

Legal Representative: Yu Minliang
Chief Financial Officer: Lu Zhenggang
Person in Charge of the Accounting Body: Wu Lin
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

AT 31 DECEMBER 2013

COMPANY'S BALANCE SHEET

UNIT: RMB
Item Note 2013/12/31 2012/12/31 Item Note 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Current Assets: Current Liabilities:
(X1 168,198,943.36 237,931,536.21 | onort-term (XI15 1,393,000,000.00 ;
Currency funds borrowings
Held-for-trading B _ | Held-for-trading ) )
financial assets financial liabilities
Notes receivable - - | Notes payable - -
Accounts receivable (XI1)2 6,324,271.33 1,678,956.74 | Accounts payable 17,016,891.15 16,375,122.44
. Advances from
Advances to suppliers 781,718.60 980457.81 | o tomare 8,248,922.35 5,797,918.30
Interest receivable 942,761.12 1,415,965.00 E;‘;/‘;L‘Tzee SRS (X117 22,312,471.60 21,760,282.23
Dividends receivable (X113 5,256,833.65 145,564.50 | Taxes payable (X11)18 42,622,875.93 25,864,224.78
Other receivables (X114 723,508,677.96 22,510,009.97 | Interest payable 2,109,308.33 -
Inventories (XI1)5 2,385,074.98 751,869.11 | Dividends payable 344,139.43 305,520.26
Non-current assets
due within one year - - | Other payables (X119 103,659,295.89 74,842,723.19
Non-current
Other current assets (X116 430,122,702.61 485,305,458.01 | liabilities due within - -
one year
Other current
Total current assets 1,337,520,083.61 750.719.817.35 | iapilities ) )
e 1,589,313,904.68 144,945,791.20
liabilities
. Non-current
Non-current Assets: L lalFiias:
Aallable for-sale 1,006,489,959.68 | 1,146,066,770.70 | -ong-term - -
financial assets borrowings
Held-to-maturity
investments ) g o pauile ) )
Long-term
ATl X7 10,328,000.00 10,328,000.00 | Long-term payables - -
Long-term equity . . .
- Aoty (X11)8 3,192,460,507.78 2,497,787,397.47 | Special payables
) | Foreseeable ) )
Investment properties liabilities
: (X119 55,219,146.70 32,067,430.74 | Deferred tax (XI)14 180,666,897.35 199,446,924.86
Fixed assets liabilities
Construction in (XI1)10 7,183,831.48 18,814,602.04 | Other non-current - -
progress liabilities
Construction Total non-current
Tl - | liabilities 180,666,897.35 199,446,924.86
Fixed and held for TOTAL
disposal - - | LIABILITIES 1,769,980,802.03 344,392,716.06
SHAREHOLDERS
Tt et (X111 62,118,703.41 64,787,089.18 | , EQUITY:
Development - - | Share capital 603,240,740.00 603,240,740.00
expenditure
Less: Treasury
Goodwill ) " | shares 2,610,140,076.46
'(;)‘(’;gézgm PR X1z 9,894,465.24 11,131,250.68 | Capital reserve (X120 - 2,665,447,484.41
Deferred tax assets - - | Surplus reserve 482,301,658.50 482,301,658.50
O men-GI (X11)13 300,000,000.00 | 515,552,320.91 436,519,867.39
assets profits
TOTAL
Total non-current 4,643,694,614.29 3,781,182,649.01 | SHAREHOLDERS 4,211,234,795.87 4,187,509,750.30
assets ' EQUITY
TOTAL
LIABILITIES
TOTALASSETS 5,981,215,597.90 4,531,902,466.36 | AND 5,981,215,597.90 4,531,902,466.36
SHAREHOLDERS
'EQUITY

Legal Representative: Yu Minliang
Chief Financial Officer: Lu Zhenggang
Person in Charge of the Accounting Body: Wu Lin
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2013 TO 31 DECEMBER 2013

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

UNIT: RMB
Year ended Year ended
Item Note 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
I. Operating income (V)34 2,684,410,918.19 2,335,992,197.59
I1. Total Operating costs (V)34,35 300,755,608.14 274,932,486.82
Business taxes and levies (V)36 142,159,357.02 129,429,321.93
Selling and distribution expenses (V)35 1,392,779,718.82 1,163,439,619.22
Administrative expenses (V)35 580,945,258.02 488,165,036.68
Financial expenses (V)37 45,849,095.18 7,717,362.99
Impairment losses in respect of assets (V)39 (1,069,444.66) 3,332,372.94
Add: Profit arising from changes in fair value - -
Investment income (V)40 246,716,376.88 175,715,515.43
Including: Investment income from investment in (8,860,885.49) 41,034,601.70
associates and jointly controlled
entities
111 .Operating profit 469,707,702.55 444,691,512.44
Add: Non-operating income (V)41 29,191,683.88 28,395,692.43
Less: Non-operating expenses (V)42 2,251,453.65 4,221,277.41
Including: Losses from disposal of non-current assets 1,203,571.22 3,227,553.76
IV. Total profit 496,647,932.78 468,865,927.46
Less: Income tax expenses (V)43 114,497,613.96 97,207,505.63
V. Net profit 382,150,318.82 371,658,421.83
Net profit attributable to the parent company 377,473,299.77 369,157,061.28
Including: Net profit of the party being absorbed
before the combination date in a business
combination involving entities under common i i
control
Profit or loss attributable to minority interests (V)44 4,677,019.05 2,501,360.55
VI. Earnings per share: (V)45
(1) Basic earnings per share 0.6257 0.6120
(I1) Diluted earnings per share - -
VII. Other comprehensive income (losses) (V)46 (57,052,051.83) 167,422,340.59
VIII. Comprehensive income 325,098,266.99 539,080,762.42
Comprehensive income attributable to 320,421,247.94 536,579,401.87
shareholders of the parent
Comprehensive income attributable to minority 4,677,019.05 2,501,360.55

interests

Legal Representative: Yu Minliang
Chief Financial Officer: Lu Zhenggang
Person in Charge of the Accounting Body: Wu Lin
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2013 TO 31 DECEMBER 2013

COMPANY'S INCOME STATEMENT

UNIT: RMB
Year ended Year ended
Item Note 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
I. Operating income (X121 197,706,246.12 79,887,180.40
Less: Operating costs (X1121,22 30,723,246.22 9,666,543.52
Business taxes and levies 10,590,139.78 4,195,810.99
Selling and distribution expenses (X122 131,408,890.91 42,720,376.70
Administrative expenses (X122 75,373,151.41 38,812,021.18
Financial expenses (X11)23 37,346,857.75 (1,062,588.41)
Impairment losses in respect of assets (1,080,058.91) 26,718.53
Add: Profit arising from changes in fair value - -
Investment income (X124 412,821,923.40 285,953,654.83
Including: Investment income from investment in (1,397,091.89) 52,225,204.40
associates and jointly controlled entities
I1. Operating profit 326,165,942.36 271,481,952.72
Add: Non-operating income (XI1)25 1,657,147.57 2,885,991.70
Less: Non-operating expenses 267,879.31 901,951.59
Including: Losses from disposal of hon-current assets 64,879.31 901,901.59
I11. Total profit 327,555,210.62 273,465,992.83
Less: Income tax expenses 25,323,683.30 17,913,112.51
IV. Net profit 302,231,527.32 255,552,880.32
V1. Other comprehensive income (losses) (55,307,407.95) 168,179,761.87

VI1. Comprehensive income (losses)

246,924,119.37

423,732,642.19

Legal Representative: Yu Minliang
Chief Financial Officer: Lu Zhenggang
Person in Charge of the Accounting Body: Wu Lin
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2013 TO 31 DECEMBER 2013

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

UNIT: RMB
Year ended Year ended
Item Note 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
. Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash receipts from the sale of goods and the rendering of 2,704,854 801.81 2,361,067,971.41
services
Receipts of taxes refund - -
Other cash receipts relating to operating activities (V)47(1) 42,944,436.06 30,517,384.60
Sub-total of cash inflows 2,747,799,237.87 2,391,585,356.01
Cash payments for goods purchased and services received 580,247,671.12 525,027,880.86
Cash payments to and on behalf of employees 742,733,349.72 570,224,981.71
Payments of taxes 257,727,238.70 248,811,026.50
Other cash payment relating to operating activities (V)47(2) 527,953,374.06 491,856,931.62
Sub-total of cash outflows 2,108,661,633.60 1,835,920,820.69
Net cash flows from operating activities 639,137,604.27 555,664,535.32
11. Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash receipts from disposal of investments 258,024,537.75 104,192,354.56
Cash receipts from returns on investments 120,384,016.74 131,287,005.05
Net cash receipts from disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets 6,565,954.24 20.399,182.76
and other long-term assets
Cash receipts relating to other investing activities - -
Sub-total of cash inflows 384,974,508.73 255,878,542.37
Net cash payments to acquisition and disposals of subsidiaries (IV)2(8) 653.767.718.97 )
and other business Units
Cash payments to acquire fixed assets, intangible assets and 809,425 441.39 369,175,820.24
other long-term assets
Cash payments to acquire investments 10,410,743.94 11,000,000.00
Cash payments relating to other investing activities - 46,918,775.94
Sub-total of cash outflows 1,473,603,904.30 427,094,596.18
Net cash flows from investing activities (1,088,629,395.57) (171,216,053.81)
111. Cash flows from financing activities:
Cash receipts from capital contributions 4,500,000.00 -
Including: Cash receipts _from capital contributions by minority 4,500,000.00 )
shareholders of subsidiaries
Cash receipts from borrowings 2,630,000,000.00 -
Cash receipts relating to other financing activities - -
Sub-total of cash inflows 2,634,500,000.00 -
Cash repayments of borrowings 1,975,000,000.00 4,500,000.00
C_as:h payments fqr interest expenses and distribution of 266,001,430.68 221.422.618.33
dividends or profits
Ir)clqdlng: Cash .pgyments to mlr_10r|ty shareholders for 5,981,560.00 2,635,000.00
distribution of dividends or profits
Cash payments for purchase of minority interest 11,369,000.00 -
Cash payments relating to other financing activities 5,576,219.53 549,996.00
Sub-total of cash outflows 2,257,946,650.21 226,472,614.33
Net cash flows from financing activities 376,553,349.79 (226,472,614.33)
1V. Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash
equivalents - -
V. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (72,938,441.51) 157,975,867.18
Add: Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents (V)48(2) 751,746,245.14 593,770,377.96
VI. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents (V)48(2) 678,807,803.63 751,746,245.14

Legal Representative: Yu Minliang
Chief Financial Officer: Lu Zhenggang
Person in Charge of the Accounting Body: Wu Lin
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2013 TO 31 DECEMBER 2013

COMPANY'S INCOME STATEMENT

UNIT: RMB
ltem Note Year ended Year ended
2013/12/31 2012/12/31
I.  Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash receipts from the sale of goods and the rendering of 197,203,209.77 80,365,868.14
services
Receipts of taxes refund - -
Other cash receipts relating to operating activities 15,480,128.68 12,072,049.30
Sub-total of cash inflows 212,683,338.45 92,437,917.44
Cash payments for goods purchased and services received 54,403,335.46 19,343,518.91
Cash payments to and on behalf of employees 95,679,812.57 43,480,075.54
Payments of taxes 23,634,095.17 6,452,263.50
Other cash payment relating to operating activities 98,572,393.32 33,145,604.15
Sub-total of cash outflows 272,289,636.52 102,421,462.10
Net cash flows from operating activities (59,606,298.07) (9,983,544.66)
. Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash receipts from disposal of investments 1,025,050,202.90 639,192,354.58
Cash receipts from returns on investments 285,000,193.01 230,227,307.75
Net cash receipts from disposal of fixed assets, intangible - 182,727.00
assets and other long-term assets
Cash receipts relating to other investing activities - -
Sub-total of cash inflows 1,310,050,395.91 869,602,389.33
Net cash payments to acquisition and disposals of subsidiaries (V)2(3) 664,682,781.26 -
and other business Units
Cash payments to acquire fixed assets, intangible assets and 23,214,788.97 12,826,117.04
other long-term assets
Cash payments to acquire investments 1,089,886,601.01 485,000,000.00
Cash payments relating to other investing activities 675,000,000.00 -
Sub-total of cash outflows 2,452,784,171.24 497,826,117.04
Net cash flows from investing activities (1,142,733,775.33) 371,776,272.29
11. Cash flows from financing activities:
Cash receipts from capital contributions - -
Cash receipts from borrowings 2,693,000,000.00 -
Cash receipts relating to other financing activities - -
Sub-total of cash inflows 2,693,000,000.00 -
Cash repayments of borrowings 1,300,000,000.00 -
Cash payments for interest expenses and distribution of 260,392,519.45 217,140,990.84
dividends or profits
Cash payments relating to other financing activities - -
Sub-total of cash outflows 1,560,392,519.45 217,140,990.84
Net cash flows from financing activities 1,132,607,480.55 (217,140,990.84)
111. Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash - -
equivalents
1V. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (69,732,592.85) 144,651,736.79
Add: Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents (XIn)26 237,931,536.21 93,279,799.42
V. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents (XIn)26 168,198,943.36 237,931,536.21

Legal Representative: Yu Minliang
Chief Financial Officer: Lu Zhenggang
Person in Charge of the Accounting Body: Wu Lin
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2013 TO 31 DECEMBER 2013

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

UNIT: RMB
Year ended 2013/12/31 Year ended 2012/12/31
Item Attributable to equity holders of the parent Minorit Total Attributable to equity holders of the parent iy Total
inority inori .
Share Capital Surplus Unappropria | interests | Shareholders Share Capital Surplus Unappropria | interests shareholders
capital reserve reserve ted profits equity capital reserve reserve ted profits equity

I: Openning balances 603,240,740.00 | 2,282,473,041.43 | 482,301,658.50 | 878,396,483.97 | 38,839,975.49 | 4,285251,899.39 |  603,240,740.00 2,137,083,446.08 | 482,301,658.50 |  726,406,089.09 81,859,645.64 4,030,891,579.31
11. Changes for the year - | (57,052,051.83) S| 15427422597 | () 20 678 49) 95,551,495.66 - 145,389,595.35 - | 151,990,394.88 | (43,019,670.15) 254,360,320.08
(1) Net profit - - - | 37747329977 | 4,677,019.05 | 382,150,318.82 - - - | 369,157,061.28 2,501,360.55 371,658,421.83
11)Other comprehensive income
E.o)sses) P - | (57,052,051.83) - - - | (57,052,051.83) - 167,422,340.59 - - 167,422,340.59
Subtotal of (1) and (11) - | (57,052,051.83) - | 377,473,200.77 | 4,677,019.05 | 325,098,266.99 - 167,422,340.59 - | 369,157,061.28 2,501,360.55 539,080,762.42
(111) Owner's contributions and
Feceniinicapital - - - - | (366,137.53) (366,137.53) - (22,032,745.24) - - | (42,886,030.70) (64,918,775.94)
1.Capital contribution from owners - - - - - - - - -
2.Capital contribution from

subsidiaries Minority - - - - | 4,500,000.00 4,500,000.00 - - N B
3.Capital withdraw from

subsidiaries Minority . . . " | (4,866,137.53) (4,866,137.53) - - - -
4.Acgiure Minority interests - - - - - (22,032,745.24) - - | (42,886,030.70) (64,918,775.94)
(V) Profit distribution - - - | (223.199.073.80) | (5 o0 ge gy | (229.180,633.80) - - - | (217,166,666.40) (2,635,000.00) (219,801,666.40)
1. Transfer to surplus reserve - - - - - - - - - -
2. Distribution to shareholders - - - | (223199.073.80) | (5 a0 geg gy | (229:180,633.80) - - - | (217,166,666.40) (2,635,000.00) (219,801,666.40)
(V) Transfer within shareholders R R R R R R
equity B B B B
(V1) Special reserve - - - - - - - - - -
(V1) Others - - - - - - - - - -
111. Closing balances 603,240,74000 | 2225420,989.60 | 482,301,65850 | 1,032,670,709.94 | oo <o 0o o0 | 438080339505 |  603,240,740.00 2,282,473,041.43 | 482,301,658.50 | 878,396,483.97 38,839,975.49 4,285,251,899.39
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FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2013 TO 31 DECEMBER 2013

COMPANY'S STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Unit: RMB
Year ended 2013/12/31 Year ended 2012/12/31
Item Surplus Unappropriate Total shares' Surplus Unappropriate Total shares'
Share capital | Capital reserve P pprop . Share capital | Capital reserve P pprop .
reserve d profits equity reserve d profits equity
1: Openning balances 603,240,740.00 | 2,665,447,484.41 | 482,301,658.50 436,519,867.39 | 4,187,509,750.30 | 603,240,740.00 | 2,497,267,722.54 | 482,301,658.50 398,133,653.47 3,980,943,774.51
11. Changes for the year - (55,307,407.95) - 79,032,453.52 23,725,045.57 - 168,179,761.87 - 38,386,213.92 206,565,975.79
(1) Net profit - - - 302,231,527.32 302,231,527.32 - - - 255,552,880.32 255,552,880.32
(11)Other comprehensive income
(losses) - (55,307,407.95) - - (55,307,407.95) - 168,179,761.87 - - 168,179,761.87
Subtotal of (1) and (I1) - (55,307,407.95) - 302,231,527.32 246,924,119.37 - 168,179,761.87 - 255,552,880.32 423,732,642.19
(1) Owner's  contributions  and _ _ _ _ - _ - - - -
reduction in capital
(IV) Profit distribution - - - | (223,199,073.80) (223,199,073.80) - - - | (217,166,666.40) (217,166,666.40)
1. Transfer to surplus reserve - - - - - - - - - -
2. Distribution to shareholders - - - | (223,199,073.80) (223,199,073.80) - - - | (217,166,666.40) (217,166,666.40)
(V) Transfer within shareholders'
equity h - - - - - - - - -
(V1) Special reserve - - - - - - - - - -
(V1) Others - - - - - - - - - -
111. Closing balances 603,240,740.00 | 2,610,140,076.46 | 482,301,658.50 515,552,320.91 | 4,211,234,795.87 | 603,240,740.00 | 2,665,447,484.41 | 482,301,658.50 436,519,867.39 4,187,509,750.30
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2013 TO 31 DECEMBER 2013

I GENERAL

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd. (the "Company") is a limited company
incorporated in Shanghai, the People's Republic of China (the "PRC"), on 9 June 1993 as a joint stock limited
company. The Company and its subsidiaries (“together, the Group™) are principally engaged in operation and
management of limited service hotels and food and cuisine.

The company holds a business license with which registration number is "Qi Gu Hu Zong Zi No. 019036". The
legal representative is Yu Minliang.

In June 1993, the Company was established by private placing with total share capital of RMB 235,641,500.

In December 1994, the Company issued 100,000,000 domestically-listed foreign shares (B shares) of RMB 1
per share at premium with the issue price of USD 0.35 per share. On 15 December 1994, these shares
commenced listing in Shanghai Stock Exchange and the share capital of the Company accordingly increased to
RMB 335,641,500.

In September 1996, the Company issued public offering of 19,000,000 domestically-listed RMB ordinary shares
(A share) of RMB 1 per share at premium with the issue price of RMB 4.90. On October 1996, these A shares,
together with 6,000,000 staff owned shares, commenced listing in Shanghai Stock Exchange and the share
capital of the Company accordingly increased to RMB 354,641,500.

In July 1997, the Company capitalized its capital surplus into share capital on a 10:2 proportion, resulting in the
increase of share capital to RMB 425,569,800.

In July 1998, the Company prorated 2 bonus shares for every 10 shares to all shareholders and capitalized its
capital surplus into share capital on a 10:1 proportion, resulting in the increase of share capital to RMB
553,240,740.

In January 2001, upon the approval of China Securities Regulatory Commission, the Company issued additional
offering of 50,000,000 domestically-listed RMB ordinary shares (A shares) of RMB 1 per share at premium
with the issue price of RMB 10.80. The Additional offering commenced listing in Shanghai Stock Exchange
started from 19 January 2001 and the share capital of the Company accordingly increased to RMB 603,240,740.

On 23 January 2006, the share merger reform was carried out. The unlisted A share shareholders of the
Company transferred to public A shareholders registered in the book as at the registration date of equity
shares(19 January 2006)3.1 shares for every 10 listed shares. In accordance with the share merger reform
program, 49,009,806 of non-tradable floating shares were listed on 23 January 2007, 10,065,610 of non-tradable
floating shares were listed on 21 March 2007, 30,162,037 of non-tradable floating shares were listed on 23
January 2008 and 229,151,687 of non-tradable floating shares were listed on 23 January 2008. As at 23 January
2009, all shares held by the shareholders formerly holding the unlisted shares were listed.

As at 31 Dec 2013, the total share capital of the Company was RMB 603,240,740. Jin Jiang Hotels Group
effectively held 303,533,935 unrestricted tradable shares of the Company, representing 50.32% of the total share
capital and was the parent company of the Company. Jin Jiang International (Holdings) Co., Ltd. ("Jin Jiang
International) was the parent company of Jin Jiang Hotels Group and the ultimate holding company of the
Company.

The shareholding structure of the Company is stated in note (V) 29.

On 26 April 2014, Board of Directors of the Company authorized these financial statements for issuance.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2013 TO 31 DECEMBER 2013

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
1. Basis of preparation of financial statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Basic Standard and 38 specific standards
of the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance on 15 February 2006.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had total current liabilities in excess of total current assets of RMB
1,496,697,688.85, and the Company had total current liabilities in excess of total current assets of RMB
251,792,921.07 . Jin Jiang Hotels Group, the Company's parent company, has agreed to provide all necessary
financial support to the Group when the debts mature in the foreseeable future. The financial statements have
been prepared on a going concern basis.

Basis of accounting and principle of measurement

The Group has adopted the accrual basis of accounting. Except for certain financial instruments which are
measured at fair value, the Group has adopted the historical cost as the principle of measurement of the financial
statements. Where assets are impaired, provisions for asset impairment are made in accordance with relevant
requirements.

2.  Statement of compliance with the accounting standards for business enterprises

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises ("new CASs") issued by the Ministry of Finance on 15 February 2006, and present truly
and completely, the Company's and Consolidated financial position as of 31 December 2013, and the
Company's and Consolidated results of operations and cash flows for the period then ended.

3. Accounting period

The Group has adopted the calendar year as its accounting year, i.e. from 1 January to 31 December. The current
reporting period was from 1 January to 31 December, 2013.

4. Functional currency

Renminbi ("RMB") is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Group operates. The
functional currency of the Group is RMB. RMB is used as reporting currency to prepare the financial
statements.

5.  Business combinations under common control and under non common control

Business combinations are classified into business combinations involving enterprises under common control
and business combinations not involving enterprises under common control.

5.1 A business combination involving enterprises under common control

A business combination involving enterprises under common control is a business combination in which all of
the combining enterprises are ultimately controlled by the same party or parties both before and after the
combination, and that control is not transitory.

Assets and liabilities that are obtained by the absorbing party in a business combination are measured at their
carrying amounts at the combination date as recorded by the party being absorbed. The difference between the
carrying amount of the net assets obtained and the carrying amount of the consideration paid for the
combination (or the aggregate face value of shares issued as consideration) is adjusted to capital premium in
capital reserve. If the capital premium in capital reserve is not sufficient to absorb the difference, any excess is
adjusted against retained earnings.Costs incurred by the absorbing party that are directly attributable to the
combination are charged to profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued

5. Business combinations under common control and under non common control - continued

5.2 A business combination not involving enterprises under common control and goodwill

A business combination not involving enterprises under common control is a business combination in which all
of the combining enterprises are not ultimately controlled by the same party or parties before and after the
combination.

For a business combination not involving enterprises under common control, the cost of combination is the
aggregate of the fair values, at the acquisition date, of the assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and
equity securities issued by the acquirer in exchange for control of the acquire. In a business combination not
involving enterprises under common control, the audit fee, legal service fee and appraisal consulting fee and
other administration fee etc. by acquirer should be recorded in profit or loss of current period when occurred;
the transaction fee in issuance of equity bond or debenture as consolidation consideration should be recorded as
initial cost of equity bond or debenture. For a business combination achieved in stages that involves multiple
exchange transactions, the cost of combination is the aggregate of the fair values of the costs of individual
transactions. In consolidation financial statements, the equity investment in acquiree before acquisition date
should be re-measured at fair value at acquisition date, the difference between the fair value and the carrying
amount should be recognised in profit or loss for current period. Other comprehensive income related to the
equity investment in acquiree before acquisition date should be transferred to profit or loss for current period.

The acquiree's identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that satisfy the recognition criteria, which
are acquired in a business combination not involving enterprises under common control, are measured at their
fair value at the acquisition date. Where the cost of combination exceeds the acquirer's interest in the fair value
of the acquiree's identifiable net assets, the difference is recognised as goodwill. Where the cost of combination
is less than the acquirer's interest in the fair value of the acquiree's identifiable net assets, the difference is
accounted for as follows: firstly, the acquirer reassesses the measurement of the fair values of the acquiree's
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities and measurement of the cost of combination; then, if after
that reassessment, the cost of combination is still less than the acquirer's interest in the fair value of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets, the acquirer recognises the remaining difference immediately in profit or loss
for the current period.

Goodwill arising in a business combination should be presented separately in the consolidated financial
statements, and the carrying amount of which being recognized as the cost deducted accumulated impairment.
Goodwill is reviewed for impairment at least annually.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is considered together with the related asset group or sets of
asset groups. Namely, the carrying amount of goodwill, from the acquisition date, is allocated on a reasonable
basis to each related asset group; if it is not possible to allocate to the related asset groups, it is allocated to each
of the related sets of asset groups. When the recoverable amount of an asset group or a set of asset groups is less
than its carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised accordingly. The amount of impairment loss first
reduces the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the asset group or set of asset groups, and then reduces
the carrying amount of other assets (other than goodwill) within the asset group or set of asset groups, pro rata
on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset.

The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and the present value of
the future cash flows expected to be derived from the asset. An asset's fair value is the price in a sale agreement
in an arm's length transaction. If there is no sale agreement but an asset is traded in an active market, fair value
is the current bid price. If there is no sale agreement or active market for an asset, fair value is based on the best
information available. Costs of disposal include legal costs related to the disposal of the asset, related taxes,
costs of removing the asset and direct costs to bring the asset into condition for its sale.The fair value of an asset
is determined in accordance with its estimated future cash receipts through the expected life and the final
disposal of the financial asset.The estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using an
appropriate discount rate

Once an impairment loss on goodwill is recognised, it is not reversed in a subsequent period.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued
6. Preparation of consolidated financial statements

The scope of consolidated financial statements is determined on the basis of control. Control is the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an enterprise so as to obtain benefits from its operating activities.

For a subsidiary already disposed of, its operating results and cash flows before the disposal date are
appropriately included in the consolidated income statement and the consolidated cash flow statement

Where a subsidiary has been acquired through a business combination not involving enterprises under common
control, the subsidiary's operating results and cash flows after the acquisition date are appropriately included in
the consolidated income statement and the consolidated cash flow statement, and no adjustments are made to
the opening balance and comparative figures of the consolidated financial statements.

Where a subsidiary has been acquired through a business combination involving enterprises under common
control, the subsidiary's operating results and cash flows from the beginning of the reporting period to the
combination date are appropriately included in the consolidated income statement and the consolidated cash
flow statement, no matter the combination occurs at which date of the reporting period.

Major accounting policies and accounting periods adopted by the subsidiary(ies) are defined according to the
standardised accounting policies and accounting periods established by the Company.

All significant intra-group accounts and transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries or between
subsidiaries are eliminated on consolidation.

The portion of a subsidiary's equity that is not attributable to the parent is treated as minority interest and
presented as "minority interest” in the consolidated balance sheet within owners' equity. The portion of net
profits or losses of subsidiaries for the period attributable to minority interest is presented in the consolidated
income statement below the "net profit” line item as "minority interest".

In consolidation financial statements, when the losses for current period attributed to minority shareholder of
subsidiary exceed the share proportion of the minority shareholder in opening balance of shareholders' equity, the
difference should be deducted to minority interests.

When the parent doesn’t lose control over investee by disposing part of equity investment in the investee or acquires
equity from the minority shareholders, the accounting measurement should be as an equity method and the
shareholders' equity attributable to the parent company and minority interests should be adjusted in order to
reflect the changes of the interests of its subsidiaries. The difference between the adjustment of the minority
interests and the cash received/payed for the fair value should be recognized in capital reserve; then, if the
capital reserve is not sufficient, the acquirer recognises the remaining difference in retained earnings.

When the parent loses control over investee by disposing part of equity investment in the investee or other reasons,
remaining part of the equity investment should be re-measured at fair value at the date when losing control over
the investee. The cash received in disposal of the equity investment and the fair value of remaining part of the
equity investment, deducting net assets proportion calculated by original share percentage since the acquisition
date should be recorded in profit or loss for current period of disposal. Other comprehensive income related to
the equity investment in acquiree before disposal date should be transferred to profit or loss for current period of
disposal.

7. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and deposits that can be readily withdrawn on demand. Cash equivalents are

short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

91



SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2013 TO 31 DECEMBER 2013

PRINCIPALACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued
8. Translation of transactions denominated in foreign currencies

On initial recognition, foreign currency transactions are translated by applying the spot exchange rate at the
dates of the transactions.

At the balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary items are translated to RMB using the spot exchange rate
at that date. Exchange differences arising from the differences between the spot exchange rate prevailing at the
balance sheet date and those spot rates used on initial recognition or at the previous balance sheet date are
recognised in profit or loss for the current period, except for those attributable to foreign currency borrowings
that have been taken out specifically for the acquisition, or construction of qualifying assets, which are
capitalized as part of the cost of those assets during the capitalization period.

Foreign currency non-monetary items carried at historical cost continue to be measured at the amounts in
functional currency translated using the spot exchange rates at the dates of the transactions.

Cash flows of foreign currency are translated at the exchange rates at the dates of the cash flows. The effect of
changes in exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents is presented separately as a reconciling item in the cash
flow statement.

The opening balances and prior year's figures are presented according to the translated amounts of the prior
year.

9. Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on trade date when the Group becomes a party of a
financial instrument’s contract.Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. For
those financial assets and liabilities classified as at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), related transaction
costs are recognized directly in profit or loss; for the other kinds of financial assets and liabilities, they are
initially measured at fair value, plus related transaction costs.

9.1 The method to determine the fair value of financial instruments

The "fair value" refers to the amount, at which both parties to a transaction who are familiar with the condition
exchange their assets or clear off their debts under fair conditions. As for the financial assets or financial
liabilities for which there is an active market, the quoted prices in the active market shall be used to determine
the fair values thereof. The quoted prices in the active market refer to the prices, which are easily available from
the stock exchanges, brokers, industry associations, pricing service institutions and etc. at a fixed term, and
which represent the prices at which actually occurred market transactions are made under fair conditions. Where
there is no active market for a financial instrument, the enterprise concerned shall adopt value appraisal
techniques to determine its fair value. The value appraisal techniques mainly include the prices adopted by the
parties, who are familiar with the condition, in the latest market transaction upon their own free will, the current
fair value obtained by referring to other financial instruments of the same essential nature, the cash flow
capitalization method and the option pricing model, etc.

9.2 The effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash receipts (including all fees on points paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt
instrument, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates future cash flows of a financial asset or
financial liability under the basis of the contractual terms(without considering the future credit losses), as well
as the related cost,transaction fees and discount or premium of the receivements or payements included in the
effective interest rate by each party.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued
9. Financial instruments — continued

9.3 Classification, recognition and measurement of financial assets

On initial recognition, financial assets are classified into the following categories: financial assets ‘at fair value
through profit or loss’ (FVTPL), ‘held-to-maturity’ investments, ‘loans and receivables’ and ‘available-for-sale’
(AFS) financial assets.All regular way purchase or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a settlement date basis.

Financial assets held by the Group comprise mainly receivables and available-for-sale financial assets.

9.3.1. Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. The accounts receivable, interest receivables, dividends receivable and other
receivable are included in this category.

Loans and receivables are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Gains or
losses arising from derecognition, impairment or amortisation are recognized in profit or loss for the current
period. The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset or a
financial liability (or group of financial assets or financial liabilities) and of allocating the interest income or
interest expense over the relevant period, using the effective interest rate.

9.3.2. AFS financial assets

AFS financial assets are those non-derivative financial assets that are designated as available-for-sale or are not
classified as (1) financial assets at FVTPL, (2) loans and receivables, and (3) held-to-maturity investments.
Available-for-sale financial assets are included in other current assets in the balance sheet if they will be
disposed within 12 months of the balance sheet date.

AFS financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Gain or losses arising from changes in fair value
(other than impairment losses and foreign exchange gain and losses resulted from foreign currency monetary
assets which are recognised in profit or loss for the current period) are recognised directly in shareholders'
equity, and are reversed and recognised in profit or loss for the period when such financial assets are
derecognized.

Interest received during the period in which the Group holds the AFS financial assets and cash dividends
declared by the investee are recognised as investment income.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES - continued
9. Financial instruments — continued

9.4 Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses the carrying amount of financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, at each balance sheet
date. If there is objective evidence that financial assets are impaired the Group determines the amount of any
impairment loss.An objective evidence measns that, after the initial recognize of a financial asset, items occured
and surely have influence on estimated future cash flows of the relevant financial asset, and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the influence.

Objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired includes evidence arising from the following events:

(1) Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

(2)  Abreach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments;

(3) The lender, for economic or legal reasons relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, granting to the
borrower a concession that the lender would not otherwise consider;

(4) It becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization;

(5) The disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial difficulties;

(6) Observable data indicating that there is a measureable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a
group of financial assets since the initial recognition of those assets, although the decrease cannot yet be
identified with the individual financial assets in the group, including:

- Adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the group;
- National or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in the group

(7)  Significant changes with an adverse effect that have taken place in the technological, market, economic
or legal environment in which the issuer operates, and indicates that the cost of the investment in the
equity instrument may not be recovered;

(8) Asignificant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment in an equity instrument below its cost

(9) Others

- Impairment of financial assets carried at amortised cost

The carrying amount of financial assets carried at amortised cost is reduced to the present value of estimated
future cash flows, with the reduced amount recognised as impairment losses and charged to profit or loss for the
current period. If, after the recognition of impairment losses, the carrying amount of financial assets increases
and the increase can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment losses are reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of the financial assets at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost
would have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Financial assets that are individually significant are subject to separate impairment assessment; financial assets
that are not significant are individually evaluated for impairment, or evaluated for impairment grouped on the
basis of similarity and relevance of credit risk characteristics. Those financial assets that have been individually
evaluated for impairment and found not to be impaired are grouped on the basis of similarity and relevance of
credit risk characteristics and be re-evaluated for impairment.Those found to be impaired are not grouped on the
basis of similarity and relevance of credit risk characteristics and be re-evaluated for impairment.

- Impairment of AFS financial assets

At the date of balance sheet, if AFS financial assets equity instrument below its initial investment cost of more
than 50% (50%), or less than the duration of the initial investment cost over 12 months (with 12 month),
indicating that the sale severe or prolonged decline in the fair value of the equity investment instruments,
namely impaired.

Where AFS financial assets are impaired, accumulated losses due to decreases in fair value previously
recognised directly in capital reserve are reversed and charged to profit or loss for the current period. The
reversed accumulated losses are the asset's initial acquisition costs after deducting amounts recovered and
amortised, current fair value and impairment losses previously recognised in profit or loss.
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9. Financial instruments — continued

9.4 Impairment of financial assets — continued

If in a subsequent period, the carrying amount of financial assets increases and the increase can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
losses are reversed. The reversal of impairment losses of AFS equity instruments is recognised in equity, and the
impairment losses of AFS debt instruments are recognised in profit or loss for the current period.

- Impairment of financial assets carried at cost

When impairment losses incurred by investments in an unquoted equity instrument (without a quoted price in an
active market) whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, its carrying amount is reduced to the present value
of estimated future cash flows, with the reduced amount recognised as impairment losses and charged to profit
or loss for the current period. After the recognition, the previously recognised impairment losses are not
reversed.

9.5 Recognition and measurement of transfer of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when: (1) the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire; or (2) it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another entity; or (3) it transfers the financial asset, neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership but has not retained control over the financial assets.

If an enterprise neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset, and retains its control of the financial asset, it recognises the financial asset to the extent of its continuing
involvement in the transferred financial asset and recognise an associated liability. The extent of the enterprise’s
continuing involvement in the transferred asset is the extent to which it is exposed to changes in the value of the
transferred asset.

For a transfer of a financial asset in its entirety that satisifies derecognition criteria, the difference between the
the carrying amount of the financial asset transferred and the sum of the consideration received from the transfer
and any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised directly in equity, is recognised in profit or loss for the
current period.

If a part of the transferred financial asset qualifies for derecognition, the carrying amount of the transferred
financial asset in its entirety is allocated between the part that continues to be recognised and the part that is
derecognised, based on the relative fair values of those parts. The difference between the carrying amount
allocated to the part derecognised and the sum of the consideration received for the part derecognised and any
cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that had been recognised directly in equity is included in profit or loss for
the current period.

9.6 Recognition and measurement of financial liabilities

On initial recognition, financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities at ‘fair value through profit
or loss' (FVTPL) or ‘other financial liabilities'.

Financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value. The Group's financial liabilities comprise mainly
other financial liabilities, including payables, borrowings, etc.

Payables including accounts payable, payroll payables,tax payables.dividends payables,interests payables,other
payables and other non-current liabilities within one year, are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently
measured with at amortized cost using the effect interest method. Payables with payment terms of less than one
year(including one year) are presented as current liabilities, and the rest are listed as noncurrent liabilities.

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred, and subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method. Borrowings of which the period is within one year (one year
included) are classified as the short-term borrowings; borrowings of which the period is longer than one year but
mature within one year (one year included) as at the balance sheet day are classified as non-current liabilities
maturing within one year, and the others are classified as long-term borrowings.
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9. Financial instruments — continued

9.7 Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises a financial liability (or part of it) only when the underlying present obligation (or part
of it) is discharged. An agreement between the Group (an existing borrower) and an existing lender to replace
the original financial liability with a new financial liability with substantially different terms is accounted for as
an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability.

When the Group derecognises a financial liability or a part of it, the Group recognises the difference between
the carrying amount of the financial liability (or part of the financial liability) derecognised and the
consideration aid (including any non-cash assets transferred or new financial liabilities assumed) in profit or
loss for the period.

9.8 Offsetting a financial asset and a financial liability

Financial assets and financial liabilities are presented separately in the balance sheet and are not offset. However,
a financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when both of
the following conditions are satisfied: (1) the Group has a legal right to set off the recognised amounts and the
legal right is currently enforceable; and (2) the Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
financial asset and settle the financial liability simultaneously.

9.9 Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting
all of its liabilities. The consideration received from issuing equity instruments, net of transaction costs, is added
to owners’ equity.

All types of distributions made by the Group to holders of equity instruments (excluding stock dividends) are
deducted from owners’ equity. The Group does not recognise changes in the fair value of equity instruments.

10. Accounts receivable

10.1 Individually significant receivables that are individually evaluated for impairment

Determining basis or the standard The Group recognises accounts receivable of over RMB5,000,000
amount of individually significant as individually significant receivables.
receivables

Receivables that are individually significant are subject to separate
impairment assessment, if there is objective evidence that the
Group will not be able to collect the full amounts according to the
original terms, a provision for impairment of the receivable is
established. The provision for impairment of the receivable is
established at the difference between the carrying amount of the
receivable and the present value of estimated future cash flow.

Measurement of the provision for
impairment of individually significant
receivables that are individually
evaluated for impairment

10.2 Receivables being grouped evaluated for impairment

Determining basis of receivables being | Receivables that are not individually significant together with
grouped evaluated for impairment those receivables that have been individually evaluated for
impairment and found not to be impaired are grouped on the basis
of similarity and relevance of credit risk characteristics. The credit
risks normally reflect debtors' capabilities of contractual
repayment for all due receivables, as well as the future cash flow
of the assets inspected.

Group 1 The receivables of limited service hotels operation and
management business.
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10. Accounts receivable— continued

10.2 Receivables being grouped evaluated for impairment— continued

Recognition of the provision for impairment of the receivable being grouped evaluated for impairment
Group 1 | Aging analysis

The ratios of bad debt provion being provided by aging analysis are as below:

Aging Ratio of bad debt provision (%)
Within 3 months -

3-6 months 0.50

6 months-1lyear 25.00

After 1 year 100.00

Except for above trade receivables, other receivables’s provisions for impairment are provided individually.
11.  Inventories

11.1 Classification of inventories

The Group's inventories include raw materials, finished goods, goods in stock and materials for overside
processing, and are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of finished goods comprises
raw materials, direct labor and related production overhead expenditures based on normal operating capacity.

11.2 The measurement of inventories issued

Cost of sales is determined using the first-in; first-out ("FIFO") method and weighted average method.

11.3 Recongnition of the net realisable value and measurement of provision for decline in value of inventories

At the balance sheet date, inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. If the cost of
inventories is higher than the net realisable value, a provision for decline in value of inventories is recognised.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale and relevant taxes. The Group determines the net
realisable value of inventories based on solid evidence obtained and after taking into consideration the purpose
for which the inventory is held, and the effect of events occurring after the balance sheet date.

For inventories, the excess of cost over the net realisable value is generally recognised as provision for decline
in value of inventories on an item-by-item basis.

After provision for decline in value of inventories has been made, if the circumstances that previously caused
inventories to be written down no longer exist which results in the net realisable value is higher than the
carrying amount, the amount of the write-down is reversed in profit or loss for the current period; the reversal is
limited to the amount originally provided for the decline in value of inventories.

11.4 The stock count system for inventories

The perpetual inventory system is adopted for stock count.
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11. Inventories— continued

11.5 Amortization methods of low-value consumables and packaging materials

Reusable materials are materials that will transfer their values gradually through multiple usages without
changing their original shapes while they are not recognized as fixed assets, including packaging materials and
low-value consumables.

Low-value consumables are written off in full when issued for use. Significant amount of low value
consumables used in the commencement of hotels are amortized within 12 months after issue.

12.  Long-term equity investments

12.1Recognition of initial investment cost

For a long-term equity investment acquired through a business combination involving enterprises under
common control, the initial investment cost of the long-term equity investment is the absorbing party's share of
the carrying amount of the shareholders' equity of the party being absorbed at the date of combination. For a
long-term equity investment acquired through business combination not involving enterprises under common
control, the initial investment cost of the long-term equity investment acquired is the cost of acquisition. The
long-term equity investment acquired through means other than a business combination is initially measured at
its cost.

12.2 Subsequent measurement and recognition of profit and loss

12.2.1. A long-term equity investment accounted for using the cost method

Where the Group does not have joint control or significant influence over the investee, the investment is not
quoted in an active market and its fair value cannot be reliably measured, a long-term equity investment is
accounted for using the cost method. In addition, the company uses the cost method to account the long-term
equity investments in subsidiaries. Subsidiaries are the investee that the Group can exercise control over.

Under the cost method, a long-term equity investment is measured at initial investment cost. Cash dividends or
distributions received other than the actual purchase price paid and cash dividends or distributions declared but
not yet paid by the investee at the acquisition date are recognized as investment income.

12.2.2 A long-term equity investment accounted for using the equity method

Long-term equity investments in jointly controlled entities and in associates are accounted for using the equity
method. The Group has joint control in a jointly controlled entity and has significant influence over an
associated entity.

Under the equity method, where the initial investment cost of a long-term equity investment exceeds the
Group's interest in the fair values of the investee's identifiable net assets at the acquisition date, no adjustment is
made to the initial investment cost.Where the initial investment cost is less than the Group's interest in the fair
values of the investee's identifiable net assets at the acquisition date, the difference is charged to profit or loss
for the current period, and the cost of the long-term equity investment is adjusted accordingly.
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12.  Long-term equity investments— continued

12.2 Subsequent measurement and recognition of profit and loss— continued

12.2.2 A long-term equity investment accounted for using the equity method— continued

Under the equity method, investment income or loss represents the Group's share of the net profits or losses
made by the investee for the current period. The Group recognises its share of the investee's net profits or losses
based on the fair values of the investee's individual separately identifiable assets at the acquisition date, after
making appropriate adjustments thereto in conformity with the accounting policies and accounting periods of
the Group. For the unrealized profit or loss between the Group and an associate or joint venture, the part
belongs to the Group, calculated with ratio held by the Group, should be offset. Accordingly, the Group
recognizes investment income. But if the unrealized loss is related with an impairment of the assets transferred
between the Group and the investee, according to the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
No.8-Impairment of Assets, the loss cannot be offset. For any changes in shareholders' equity other than net
profits or losses in the investee, the Group adjusts the carrying amount of the long-term equity investment and
includes the corresponding adjustment in other comprehensive income of capital reserve.

The Group's share of net losses of the investee is recognised to the extent that the carrying amount of the
long-term equity investment together with any long-term interests that in substance form part of the investor's
net investment in the investee are reduced to zero. If the Group has to assume additional obligations, the
estimated obligation assumed is provided for and charged to the profit or loss as investment loss for the period.
Where the investee records profits in subsequent periods, the Group resumes recognising its share of profits
after setting off profits against the unrecognised share of losses.

For long-term equity investments in associates and joint ventures held before 1 January 2007, on which the new
Accounting Standards for Enterprise implemented formally, the amount of straight-line amortization of a debit
balance of equity differences associated with the investment should be recognised in profit or loss for the period
according to the original remaining period.

12.2.3 Disposal of long-term equity investments

On disposal of a long term equity investment, the difference between the proceeds actually received and
receivable and the carrying amount is recognised in profit or loss for the period. For a long-term equity
investment accounted for using the equity method, the amount included in the [owners’ /shareholders’] equity
attributable to the percentage interest disposed is transferred to profit or loss for the period.

12.3 Basis for determining joint control and significant influence over investee

Control is the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its
activities. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control over an economic activity, and exists only
when the strategic financial and operating policy decisions relating to the activity require the unanimous consent
of the parties sharing control. Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating
policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control over those policies. When determining whether
an investing enterprise is able to exercise control or significant influence over an investee, the effect of potential
voting rights of the investee (for example, warrants and convertible debts) held by the investing enterprises or
other parties that are currently exercisable or convertible shall be considered.

12.4 Methods of impairment assessment and determining the provision for impairment loss

The Group reviews the long-term equity investments at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is
any indication that they have suffered an impairment loss. If an impairment indication exists, the recoverable
amount is estimated. If such recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount, a provision for impairment
losses in respect of the deficit is recognised in profit or loss for the period.

Once an impairment loss is recognised for a long-term equity investment, it will not be reversed in any
subsequent period.
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13. Fixed assets

13.1 Recognition criteria for fixed assets

Fixed assets are tangible assets that are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, for rental
to others, or for administrative purposes, and have useful lives of more than one accounting year. A fixed asset
is recognised only when it is probable that economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to the Group
and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Fixed assets are initially measured at cost.

Subsequent expenditures incurred for the fixed asset are included in the cost of the fixed asset and if it is
probable that economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to the Group and the subsequent
expenditures can be measured reliably. Meanwhile the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.
Other subsequent expenditures are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

13.2 Depreciation methods

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of each category of fixed assets after deducting their estimated
residual values over their estimated useful lives from the month after they are brought to working condition for
the intended use, using the straight-line method .For the fixed assets being provided for impairment loss, the
related depreciation charge is prospectively determined based upon the adjusted carrying amounts over their
remaining useful lives.

The useful lives, estimated net residual values rates and annual depreciation rates of each class of fixed assets
are as follows:

. Useful life Residual PV
Category of fixed assets depreciation rates
(years) value(%) %)
Buildings 20-40 5-10 2.25-4.75
Equipment 3-15 5-10 6.00-31.67
Motor vehicles 4-10 5-10 9.00-23.75
Renovation expenditure 5 0 20.00

Estimated net residual value of a fixed asset is the estimated amount that the Group would currently obtain from
disposal of the asset, after deducting the estimated costs of disposal, if the asset were already of the age and in
the condition expected at the end of its useful life.

13.3 Impairment of fixed assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that fixed assets may be impaired.
If there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated for the individual
asset. If it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the Group determines the
recoverable amount of the asset group to which the asset belongs. If the recoverable amount of an asset is less
than its carrying amount, the difference is recognised as an impairment loss and charged to profit or loss for the
current period.

Once any impairment loss on fixed assets is recognised, it is not reversed in a subsequent period.
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13. Fixed assets- continued

13.4 Recognition and measurement of fixed assets leased under finance leases

A finance lease is a lease that transfers in substance all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset.
Title may or may not eventually be transferred. The leased asset is recorded at the amount equal to the lower of
the fair value of the leased asset and the present value of the minimum lease payments. Consistent depreciation
policies are adopted to finance leased fixed assets. Leased fixed assets are depreciated over the estimated useful
lives when it is reasonably determined that the ownership of the asset will be obtained after the lease term is
over. Otherwise, the leased assets are depreciated over the shorter period between the lease term and the
estimated useful lives of the assets.

13.5 Others

The Group reviews the useful life and estimated net residual value of a fixed asset and the depreciation method
applied at least at each financial year-end. A change in the useful life or estimated net residual value of a fixed
asset or the depreciation method used is accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate.

A fixed asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. When a fixed asset is sold, transferred, retired or damaged, the Group recognises the amount of any
proceeds on disposal of the asset net of the carrying amount and related taxes in profit or loss for the current
period.

14. Construction in progress

Cost of construction in progress is determined as the expenditure actually incurred for the construction,
comprising all expenditure incurred for construction projects, borrowing costs that are eligible for capitalization
and other costs necessary to bring the fixed assets ready for their intended use. . Construction in progress is
reclassified as fixed assets when it has reached working condition for its intended use and depreciation begins
from the following month.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that construction in progress may
be impaired. If there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated for the
individual asset. If it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the Group
determines the recoverable amount of the asset group to which the asset belongs. If the recoverable amount of
an asset is less than its carrying amount, the difference is recognised as an impairment loss and charged to profit
or loss for the current period.

Once any loss of asset impairment is recognised, it is not reversed in a subsequent period.
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15. Borrowing costs

For borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying
asset, capitalisation of such borrowing costs can commence only when all of the following conditions are
satisfied: (1) expenditures for the asset are being incurred; (2) borrowing costs are being incurred; and (3)
activities relating to the acquisition, construction or production of the asset that are necessary to prepare the
asset for its intended use or sale have commenced. Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the
qualifying assets being acquired, constructed or produced become ready for their intended use or sale.
Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended during periods in which the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset is interrupted abnormally and when the interruption is for a continuous period
of more than 3 months, until the acquisition, construction or production is resumed.The amount of other
borrowing costs incurred is recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Where funds are borrowed under a specific-purpose borrowing, the amount of interest to be capitalised is the
actual interest expense incurred on that borrowing for the period less any bank interest earned from depositing
the borrowed funds before being used on the asset or any investment income on the temporary investment of
those funds. Where funds are borrowed under general-purpose borrowings, the amount of interest to be
capitalised on such borrowings is determined by applying a capitalisation rate to the weighted average of the
excess amounts of cumulative expenditure on the asset over and above the amounts of specific-purpose
borrowings. The capitalisation rate is the weighted average of the interest rates applicable to the general-purpose
borrowings.

16. Intangible assets

16.1 Intangible assets

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance owned or controlled by the
Group.

An intangible asset is initially measured at cost. The expenditures incurred on an intangible asset is recognised
as cost of the intangible asset only if: 1) it is probable that economic benefits associated with the asset will flow
to the Group; and 2) the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Other expenditures on an intangible asset
that fail to meet the recognition criteria are charged to profit or loss when incurred.

An intangible asset with a finite useful life is amortised using the straight-line method over its useful life when
the asset is available for use. An intangible asset with an indefinite useful life is not amortised.

For an intangible asset with a finite useful life, the Group reviews the useful life and amortisation method at
least at each financial year-end and makes changes if necessary.

16.2 Impairment of intangible assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that intangible assets with finite
useful life may be impaired. If there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount is
estimated for the individual asset. If it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset,
the Group determines the recoverable amount of the asset group to which the asset belongs. If the recoverable
amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the difference is recognised as an impairment loss and
charged to profit or loss for the current period.

An intangible asset with an indefinite useful life or an intangible asset that is yet to be available for use is tested
for impairment annually, irrespective of whether there is any indication that the asset may be impaired.

Once any loss of asset impairment is recognized, it is not revesed in a subsequent period
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17. Long-term prepayment

Long-term prepayments are various expenditures incurred but that should be allocated over the current and
future periods of more than one year. Long-term prepayments are evenly amortised over the respective

beneficial period.

The estimated beneficial periods and annual amortization rate are as follows:

Categories of long-term Annual amortization

Estimated beneficial periods

prepayment rate (%)
. The shorter period among the lease term, -

Leasehold improvement useful period and the operating period.

Leasehold decoration 5 20.00

Others Lease term under contract -

18. Provisions

At the balance sheet date, a provision is measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
related present obligation, taking into account the factors pertaining to a contingency such as the risks,
uncertainties and time value of money. Where the effect of the time value of money is material, the best estimate
is determined by discounting the related future cash outflows.

19. Revenue

19.1 Revenue from the sale of goods

Revenue is recognised when the Group has delivered products to the location specified in the sales contracts and
the distributor has confirmed the acceptance of the products. The Company remains no effective control over
the goods after the consignment and the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
Group, the relevant revenue can be reliably measured and specific revenue recognisation criteria have been met.

19.2 Revenue arising from the rendering of services

Revenue for the Group's provision of hotel accommodation services to external parties is recognized when the
services are rendered and the right of collect service charge is obtained.

Amounts received or receivable from business rendering service with awards points granted to customers
should be allocated between revenue from the service and fair value of awards points. Cash received or amounts
receivable less the fair value of awards points is recognized as revenue, the fair value of awards points is
recognized as deferred income.

When customers exchange awards points, the Group recognised amounts previously recorded as deferred
income as revenue calculated upon the basis of percentage of amounts exchanged to amounts expected to be
exchanged.

19.3 Income from initial fee

Income from initial fee is recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with relevant contracts or agreements.

19.4 Income from central booking system

Income from central booking system is recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with relevant contracts or
agreements.
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19. Revenue- continued

19.5 Membership income

Membership income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the beneficial period of the members.

19.6 Interest income

The amount of interest income is determined according to the length of time for which the Group's monetary
funds are used by others and the effective interest rate.

20. Operating costs and expenses

The Group is principally engaged in operation and management of limited service hotel and food and cuisine.
Operating costs comprise mainly cost of hotel supplier sold and cost of food consumed. Employee benefits,
utility cost and consumables, depreciation and amortization charges, operating leases, as well as repairs and
maintenance are included in selling expense and administrative expense.

21. Government grant

Government grants are the transfer of monetary assets or non-monetary assets from the Government to the
Group at no consideration excluding capital contribution from the Government as an owner of the Group to the
Group. Government grants are recognized when the enterprise complies with the conditions for the government
grant and the enterprise can receive the government grant.

If a government grant is in the form of a transfer of a monetary asset, the item is measured at the amount
received or receivable.If a government grant is in the form of a transfer of a non-monetary asset, the item is
measured as deferred revenue.

A government grant related to an asset is recognised as deferred income, and evenly amortised to profit or loss
over the useful life of the related asset.

For a government grant related to income, if the grant is a compensation for related expenses or losses to be
incurred in subsequent periods, the grant is recognised as deferred income, and recognised in profit or loss over
the periods in which the related costs are recognised; if the grant is a compensation for related expenses or
losses already incurred, the grant is recognised immediately in profit or loss for the current period.

22.  Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and deferred tax expense.

22.1. Current income taxes

At the balance sheet date, current income tax liabilities (or assets) for the current and prior periods are measured
at the amount expected to be paid (or recovered) according to the requirements of tax laws. Taxable profits,
which are the basis for calculating the current tax expense, are determined after adjusting the accounting profits
before tax for the year in accordance with relevant requirements of tax laws.
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22. Income tax— continued

22.2. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

Temporary differences arising from the difference between the carrying amount of an asset or liability and its
tax base, or the difference between the tax base and the carrying amount of those items that are not recognised
as assets or liabilities but have a tax base that can be determined according to tax laws, are recognised as
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities using the balance sheet liability method.

Under normal circumstances, all temporary differences can be recognized as relevant deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities. But for deductible temporary differences, the Group recognises the corresponding
deferred tax asset to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences can be utilized. The Group recognises a deferred tax asset for the carryforward
of deductible losses and tax credits to subsequent periods, to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the deductible losses and tax credits can be utilised. In addition, deferred
tax liabilities are not recognised for taxable temporary differences related to (1) the initial recognition of
goodwill; and (2) the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction which is neither a business
combination nor affects accounting profit or taxable profit (or deductible loss) at the time of the transaction.

For taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures,
unless the Group is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future, the Group does not recognise the
corresponding deferred tax liability. The Group does not recognise the corresponding deferred tax asset for
deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures,
except when both of the following conditions are satisfied: (1) it is probable that the temporary difference will
be reversed in the foreseeable future; and (2) it is probable that taxable profits will be available in the future,
against which the temporary difference can be utilised. At the balance sheet date, deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, according to the requirements of tax laws.

Current tax expense (current tax income) and deferred tax expense (deferred tax income) are included in profit
or loss for the current period, except for: (1) current tax and deferred tax related to transactions or events that
are directly recognised in owners' equity or other comprehensive income, which are recognised directly in
owners' equity or other comprehensive income; (2) deferred tax arising from a business combination, which is
adjusted against the carrying amount of goodwill.

At the balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amount of a deferred tax asset. If it is probable that
sufficient taxable profits will not be available in future periods to allow the benefit of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised, the carrying amount of the deferred tax asset is reduced. Any such reduction in amount is reversed
when it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset when: (1)The Group has a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax assets against current tax liabilities; and (2)the Group intends either to settle current tax liabilities and assets
on a net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on: (1) the same taxable entity; or (2) different taxable
entities which intend either to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis, or to realize the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously, in each future period in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities
or assets are expected to be settled or recovered.
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23. Leases

A finance lease is a lease that transfers in substance all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset.
Title may or may not eventually be transferred. An operating lease is a lease other than a finance lease.

23.1. Recording of operating leases by the Group as lessee

Lease payments under an operating lease are recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Initial direct
costs are charged to profit or loss for the current period. Contingent rents are charged to profit or loss in the
period in which they are actually incurred.

23.2. Recording of operating leases by the Group as lessor

Lease income from operating leases is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
Significant initial direct cost are capitalised when incurred and charged to profit or loss for the responding
period according to the same basis for rental income recognition. Other insignificant initial direct costs are
charged to profit or loss for the period in which they are incurred. Contingent rents are credited to profit or loss
in the period in which they actually arise

23.3. Recording of finance leases by the Group as lessee

At the commencement of the lease term, the Group records the leased asset at an amount equal to the lower of
the fair value of the leased asset and the present value of the minimum lease payments, each determined at the
inception of the lease, and recognises a long-term payable at an amount equal to the minimum lease payments.
The difference between the recorded amount of the leased asset and the recorded amount of the payable is
accounted for as unrecognized finance charge. Initial direct costs that are attributable to the leased item during
the process of negotiating and securing the lease agreement are added to the amount recognised for the leased
asset. The net amount of long-term payables under finance leases less unrecognised finance charges is separated
into long-term liabilities and the portion of long-term liabilities due within one year for presentation.

Unrecognised finance charges are allocated to each period during the lease term; finance charges for the current
period are recognised using the effective interest method. Contingent rents are charged to profit or loss in the
period in which they are actually incurred.

24. Employee benefits

In the accounting period in which an employee has rendered services, the Group recognises the employee
benefits for those services as a liability excepet the compensation due to the termination of the employment
relationship with employees.

Expenditures related to payments for employees' social welfare system established by the state, including
pensions, medical insurance, housing funds and other social welfare contributions, are included in the cost of
related assets or profit or loss for the period in which they are incurred.

When the Group terminates the employment relationship with employees before the end of the employment
contracts or provides compensation as an offer to encourage employees to accept voluntary redundancy, if the
Group has a formal plan for termination of employment relationship or has made an offer for voluntary
redundancy which will be implemented immediately, and at the same time the Group cannot unilaterally
withdraw from the termination plan or the redundancy offer, a provision is recognised for the compensation
arising from termination of employment relationship with employees, with a corresponding charge to the profit
or loss for the current period.

An internal retirement plan is accounted for using the same principles as described above. Salaries and social
insurance contributions to be paid to the internally retired employees by the Group during the period from the
date when the employee ceases to provide services to the normal retirement date are recognised in profit or loss
for the period when the recognition criteria for provisions are met (termination benefits).

25. Dividend distribution

Cash dividend is recognized as a liability in the Group's financial statements in the period in which the
dividends are approved by the shareholders' general meeting.
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26. Changes in accounting policies
During the reporting period, there were no significant changes in accounting policies.

27. Basis of determining significant accounting policies and key assumptions and uncertainties in
accounting estimates

The Group continuously evaluates the critical accounting estimates and key judgments applied based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances.

Critical accounting estimated and judgments

The critical accounting estimates and key assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are outlined as below:

27.1 Estimated useful lives and residual values of fixed assets

The Group's management determines the estimated useful lives and residual values for its fixed assets. This
estimate is based on the historical experience of the actual useful lives and residual lives of fixed assets of
similar nature and functions. It could change significantly as a result of changes in economic environment,
technical innovations and other conditions. The management will adjust the estimations where the actual useful
lives and residual values are different from estimated useful lives and residual values.

27.2 Estimated beneficial periods of leasehold improvement and decoration

The Group operates numbers of hotels with rental properties, and makes payments to leasehold improvement
and decoration of the hotels. Based on the historical experience and available information, the leasehold
improvement is amortized within shorter period among useful lives,lease terms and expected beneficial
periods,;and leasehold decoration is amortized within 5 years. The management of the Group will revise the
expectation where the estimated beneficial period of leasehold improvement and decoration is different from the
original expectation.

27.3 Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are determined using tax rates that are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax assets are realized or the related deferred income tax liabilities are settled. The
expected applicable tax rate is determined based on the enacted tax laws and regulations and the actual situation
of the Group. The management of the Group will revise the expectation where the intending tax rate is different
from the original expectation.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred income tax
assets is written down when it is expected that there is not sufficient taxable profits to be obtained to utilize the
temporary differences in the coming periods.
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27  Basis of determining significant accounting policies and key assumptions and uncertainties in
accounting estimates- continued

27.4 Impairment of long-term investments, fixed assets, land useright and leasehold improvement

The Group’s management assesses at each of the balance sheet date whether long-term investments, fixed assets,
land useright and leasehold improvement have any indication of impairment, in accordance with the accounting
policy stated in note (I11)12, 13, 16 and 17. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s present value of
estimated future cash flows and fair value less costs to sell, which is estimated based on the best information
available to reflect the amount that is obtainable at each of the balance sheet date, from the disposal of the asset
in an arm’s length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, after deducting the costs to disposal, or
cash to be generated from continuously using the assets. The estimation is likely to be adjusted in each
impairment test.

27.5 Impairment of receivables

The Group’s management estimates the provisions of impairment of accounts receivables and other receivables
by assessing their recoverability. Provisions are applied to accounts receivables and other receivables where
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the balances may not be collected and require useing estimation.
Where the expectation is different from the original estimation, such difference will have impact on carrying
value of receivables and the impairment charge.

27.6 Impairment of goodwill

The Group’s management tests the provisions of impairment of goodwill by calculating the recoverability in
accordance with the present value of expected future cash flow using the internal rate of return of the event as
discount rate.

Taxation

1. Taxes and tax rate

Taxes Tax basis Tax rate
Value added tax Value added tax ("VAT") on sales is 6% or 13% or
(General taxpayers) calculated on revenue from principal 17%(notel)

operations and paid after deducting input
VAT on purchases

Business tax Taxable revenue 5%

Urban maintenance and construction 7%

tax Turnover tax

Levy for Education Turnover tax 3%

Local levy for education Turnover tax 2%

Income tax Taxable income 15% or 25%(note2)
Property tax Residual value of property, rental income 1.2% or 12%

Notel: Under the "notice business tax with VAT pilot program,” the Ministry of Finance, State Administration
of Taxation on 26 November 2011 jointly issued (Cai Shui [2011] No. 110) and fiscal [2012] No. 71 the
text "About eight in Beijing Conducting transportation provinces and parts of modern services business
tax with VAT pilot "ongoing franchise of the Group's subsidiaries, officers dispatched labor and booking
channels fee income from June 2013 to start the implementation of the VAT reform pilot turned the VAT
to pay sales tax, applicable VAT rate of 6%.

Note2: According to the Tibet Autonomous Region People's Government on the adjustment of corporate income
tax rate (Tibetan Affairs [2011] No. 14), as well as state tax incentives for the development of the western
region, for all kinds of enterprises located in the Tibet Autonomous Region, during the period 2011-2020
Lhasa Jinjiang Inn Co. at the rate of 15% corporate income tax. In addition, the Company and other
subsidiaries corporate income tax rate is 25%.
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1. Subsidiaries
(1) Subsidiaries set up or invested by the Group
Other items that in
Registered substance form part Equity attributable to the
capital Actual capital of the investor's net Equity minorities used to offset the
. Nature of (RMB'000 paid as at year investment (RMB interest \oting Included in Minority loss attributable to the
No. Name of subsidiaries Type Registered address business ) Principal business and operation scope end(RMB'000) '000) (%) rights(%) consolidation interests minorities
1 Shanghai Jin Jiang International Catering One-person No 285,West Tianmu  Road, Service Catering development and } R a
Investment Co., Ltd. (Catering Investment) limited company Shanghai 149,930 management, domestic trading 149,930 100.00 100.00 es
2 Shanghai Minhang Hotel Co., Ltd.( Minhang Limited No.202 I__anplng Road, Service 7,688 Hotel and catering operation 7,688 } 100.00 100.00 Ves R :
Hotel) company Shanghai
3 Shanghai Jin Jiang Tung Lok Catering Limited Room 207,No 999 Jingiao Service Catering management, Chinese and 2593.721.3
Management Inc company Road, Pu Dong New District, 18,900 western cuisine and consultation 9,639 - 51.00 51.00 Yes e 'g -
Shanghai
4 Shanghai Food and Beverage Serving Equipment Joint stock Floor7,No200,Middle Xizang Trading Sale of food processing equipment
Co., Ltd.( Food and Beverage Serving Equipment) enterprise Road, Shanghai 2,051 2,051 ) 100.00 100.00 Yes } }
5 Shanghai Jinjiang International Food & Catering Limited Room 417,No 285, Tianmu Service Catering management ,investment
Management Co.,Ltd. (Jinjiang Food) company Road, Shanghai 10,000 and consultation services 10,000 N 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
6 Shanghai New Asia Food Co., Ltd. (Note 1)( New Limited No 1724,Huming Road, Manufact Bakery, cake, biscuit, frozen food R :
Asia Food) company Shanghai uring 11,415 11,415 10,328 100.00 100.00 Yes
7 Shanghai New Asia Food Sales Co., Ltd. (Note 2) One-person Floor2,No2,South Chongmin Trading
one-p Road, Hongkou District, 500 Management of sales of foods 500 - 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
limited company Shanghai
8 fﬂi?eg T)“ «ihong Fotels Managemment Co., Lc One-person ggaazitdsisgtggwgnshan Service sgp |  Hotel management (Excluding 500 ; 100.00 100.00 Yes : ;
limited company Shanéhai ! food manufacturing or catering . :
Shanghai Jinbei Investment Management Co., Ltd. One-person No 1068, Beiging Road, Service Investment management, } R :
9 (Note 4) limited company Minhang District, Shanghai 5,000 consulting and industry investment 5,000 100.00 10000 Yes
L Building J,Room 202,No Service
Shanghai Jinzhen Investment Management Co., One-person - ! Investment management,
10 s 1,Lane 1 Suide Road, PuTuo 5,000 . - . 5,000 - 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
Ltd. (Note 3\4) limited company District, Shanghai consulting and industry investment
. . No 100, Dongshuncheng Service .
Shenyang Jinfu Hotel Investment Management Limited o Hotel investment management, _ 4,488,199.3 R
11 Co., Ltd. (Note 3\4) company g;r:s;aigenhe District, 10,000 consulting 5,500 55.00 55.00 Yes 3
Xian Jinfu Hotels Management Co., Ltd. (Note Limited No 94, Lianhu District, Service .
12 3u) company Daging Road, Xian 8,000 Hotel investment management 8,000 - 8,000 100.00 Yes - -
A Room 1108, Building 1,No Service
Shanghai Jinjiang Metropolo Hotel Investment X >
One-person 9628 Hunan Road, Huinan Investment management, R }
13 m:tr;ell)gement Co., Ltd. (Note 314) (Metropole limited company | Town, Pu Dong New District, 50,000 consulting and industry investment 50,000 B 100.00 100.00 es
Shanghai
Floor2, Room 251, Building Service
Shanghai Jinzhu Catering Management Co.,Ltd. One-person 1,No588,North Zhongshan . B ~ R
14 (Note 3) limited company Road, Zhabei District, 10,000 Catering management 10,000 100.00 100.00 Yes
Shanghai
Shanghai Jinpan Hotel Co.,Ltd. (Note 3)( Jinpan One-person No 711,Pangu Road, Baoshan Service . B R ;
15 Hotel) limited company District, Shanghai 5,000 Hotel investment management 5,000 5,000 100.00 Yes
Note 1: Subsidiaries of Catering Investment.
Note 2: Subsidiary of New Asia Food .

Note 3: Subsidiary incorporated in the year. Please refer to Note (1V) 3(1) for details.
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IV. BUSINESS COMBINATION AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT- continued

1. Subsidiaries- continued

(2) Subsidiaries acquired through a business combination involving enterprises under common control

Equity
Other items that in attributable to
Actual capital substance form part Included the minorities
Registered paid as at year of the investor's net Equity in used to offset the
. Nature of capital end investment (RMB interest Voting consolid Minority loss attributable
No. Name of subsidiaries Type Registered address business (RMB'000) Principal business and operation scope (RMB'000) '000) (%) rights(%) ation interests to the minorities
One-pers Hotel, catering, shopping, travel,
1 Jin Jiang Inn Co., Ltd.( Jin Jiang on limited Room 101~103,No _112_1, Pujian Rqad, Service 179,712 sale of tobacco and liquor, food 179,712 } 100.00 100.00 Yes .
Inn) compan: Pu Dong New District, Shanghai processing, package and sale, hotel
pany management and consultation
Shanghai Jin Jiang International One-pers . .
e Room 104,No 1121, Pujian Road, Pu . Investment and consultation of
2 Hotels Investment Co., Ltd. on limited Dong New District, Shanghai Service 1,225,000 hotels, sale of equipment of hotels 1,225,000 - 100.00 100.00 Yes -
(Hotels Investment) company
One-pers Hotel operation,medium-sized
3 Shanghai Jin Jiang Da Hua Hotel on limited No 914~918_, Yfinan Road, _Changnmg Service 31,704 resta_lurant,Iobby-dnn_klng Jhaircut,re 31,704 R 100.00 100.00 Ves ;
Co., Ltd.(Da Hua Hotel) compan District, Shanghai tail of tobacco,retail of gold and
pany silver jewelry
4 Xian Jin Jiang Inn Co., Limited Room 801, No 110, Jiefang Road, Xi'an Service 20,000 Hotel and catering operation 18,000 - 100.00 100.00 Yes -
Ltd.(Note 4) company
Zhengzhou Jin Jiang Inn Co., Limited No 152,East Shangcheng Road, . . . : i
5 Ltd.(Note 4) company Zhengzhou Service 20,000 Hotel and catering operation 18,000 100.00 100.00 Yes
Tianjin Jin Jiang Inn Co., Limited No0.2~98,Hebei Road, Tanggu District, . . . ; i
6 Ltd.(Note 4) company Tianjin Service 40,000 Hotel and catering operation 31,986 100.00 100.00 Yes
L Lo . Bairuili Comprehensive building
Tianjin Dongqu Jin Jiang Inn Limited . I - . . . R a
7 Co., Ltd.( Note 4) company Thirteen ng‘lsigr?ﬁHEaSt District, Service 21,000 Hotel and catering operation 21,000 100.00 100.00 Yes
Shenyang Songhuajie Jin Jiang Limited 135,South Wuma Road, Heping . . . ; i
8 inn Co., Ltd.( Note 4) company District, Shenyang Service 20,000 Hotel and catering operation 20,000 100.00 100.00 Yes
Zhoushan Shenjiamen Jin Jiang Limited No 2,West Donghai Road, Shenjiamen . . . ; i
9 Inn Co., Ltd. (Note 4) company Street, Putuo District, Zhoushan Service 4,000 Hotel and catering operation 4,000 100.00 100.00 Yes
Tianjin JinJin Hotel Co., Ltd. Limited Business business, No 47, Xianyang . . . } a
10 (Note 4) company Road, Nankai District, Tianjin Service 4,000 Hotel and catering operation 4,000 100.00 100.00 Yes
Shanghai Jinpu Investment and Limited Building 3,No 116,Zhaogong Road, . . . . i
1 Management Co., Ltd. (Note4) company Qingpu District, Shanghai Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 100.00 100.00 Yes
Nanjing HuJin Investment and Limited No 61,Shanxi Road, Gulou District, . . . : i
12 Management Co., Ltd. (Note 4) company Nanjing Service 1,500 Hotel and catering operation 1,500 100.00 100.00 Yes
Kunshan Jinlv Investment and Limited No 1993,East Tongfeng Road, Kunshan . . . } .
13 Management Co., Ltd. (Note 4) company Development District Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 100.00 100.00 Yes
Changzhou Jinlv Investment and Limited Building 2,No 586,Middle Jinlin Road, . . . } .
14 Management Co., Ltd. (Note 4) company Tianning District, Changzhou Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 100.00 100.00 Yes
Xi'an Jinlv Investment and Limited No 49,Shiyuan Road, Beilin District, . . . } ;
15 Management Co., Ltd. (Note 4) company Xi'an Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 100.00 100.00 Yes
Changchun Jin Jiang Inn Limited Room 201,No 2279,Dajing
16 Investment and Management compan: Road,Representative office of Anquan Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 - 100.00 100.00 Yes -
Co., Ltd. (Note 4) pany Street, Yangguan Distrit, Changchun
. oo Room 201,No 2279,Dajing
17 Cr\;]:;gczﬁqmn& Inl\_/tedstr(n’\c‘egIeaZ)d clalnr:"tae: Road,Representative office of Anquan Service 2,500 Hotel and catering operation 2,500 - 100.00 100.00 Yes -
9 T pany Street, Yangguan Distrit, Changchun
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IV. BUSINESS COMBINATION AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT- continued

1. Subsidiaries- continued

(2) Subsidiaries acquired through a business combination involving enterprises under common control- continued

Other items that
in substance Equity attributable
Registered Actual capital form part of the Include to the minorities
capital paid as at year investor's net Equity Voting din used to offset the
Nature of (RMB'000 Principal business and operation end investment interest rights( consoli Minority loss attributable to
No. Name of subsidiaries Type Registered address business ) scope (RMB'000) (RMB '000) (%) %) dation interests the minorities
Zhenjiang Jingkou Jin Jiang Inn . Room 205,No 149,Hejia Lane, . 10,0 . . j .
18 Co., Ltd. (Note 4) Limited company Zhenjiang Service 00 Hotel and catering operation 10,000 100.00 100.00 Yes
Wuhan Jinlv Investment and . 3R Block,Economic and Technological . . . } .
19 Management Co., Ltd. (Note 4) Limited company Development Zone, Wuhan Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 100.00 100.00 Yes
Jinhua Jinlv Investment,
20 Consultation and Management Limited company Room 205, NO'?’.ZQ Yongkang Street, Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
Jinhua
Co., Ltd.(Note 4)
Shenzhen Jinlv Investment and No 2,Floor 6,Comprehensive building,
21 Limited company Guiyuan Road, Luohu District, Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
Management Co., Ltd. (Note 4) Shenzhen
Shenyang Wenhualu Jingkou Jin . No 135,South Wuma Road, Heping . . . } .
22 Jiang Inn Co., Ltd.(note 4) Limited company District, Shenyang Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 100.00 100.00 Yes
Fuzhou Jinlv Investment and i No 110,Affiliated building, North Wuyi . . .
23 Management Co., Ltd. (Note 4) Limited company Road, Gulou District, Fuzhou Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
Changzhou Jinning Hotels . —
24 Investment and Management Co., Limited company NU_ 6 1_02vT&}0|If\yaJIng Gardon, Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
Ltd. (Note 4) Tianning District, Changzhou
Ma‘anshan Jinlv Investment and L No 23,Huashan Road, Huashan . . . . .
25 Management Co., Ltd. (Note 4) Limited company District, Ma'anshan Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 100.00 100.00 Yes
Hefei Jinlv Investment and o Floor 4~12,N0123,Lujiang Road, . . . . .
26 Management Co., Ltd..(Note 4) Limited company Luyang District, Hefei Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 100.00 100.00 Yes
Huhehaote Jinlv Investment and First Floor,Business Building,Lantian 100
27 Management Co., Ltd. (Note 4) Limited company trading market,_ E'er'duosi Street, Saian Service 00 Hotel and catering operation 10,000 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
District, Huhehaote
Kunming Hujin Hotel Co., Ltd. . First floor,No 95, North Guanshan . . . } .
28 (Note 4) Limited company Road, Kunming Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 100.00 100.00 Yes
Changzhou Jin Jiang Inn L
29 Investment and Management Co., Limited company No.180-1,Zhonghe west Road, District Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
Zhonglou, Changzhou
Ltd. (Note 4)
Xining Jinlv Inn Investment :
30 and Management Co., Ltd. (Note Limited company No.37, Yinma Roa(_i, _Chenzhong Service 500 Hotel and catering operation 500 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
4) District, Xining
Qingdao Jin Jiang Inn Hotel Co., L No.38,Hangzhou Road, Sifang District, Service 20,0 ) ] . .
31 Ltd.(Note 4) Limited company Qingdao 00 Hotel and catering operation 20,000 100.00 100.00 Yes
Shanghai Jinle Hotel Co., Ltd. One-person No 227,Hongmei Road, Minhang . 4,00 . . R R
32 (Note 5) limited company District, Shanghai Service 0 Hotel and catering operation 2,080 100.00 100.00 Yes
Ningbo Jinbo Hotel Co., Ltd. s No 2,Delong Road, Zhongxin District, . 5,00 . . R R
33 (Note 5) Limited company Zhonggongmiao Town, Service 0 Hotel and catering operation 5,000 100.00 100.00 Yes
Suzhou New District Jinshi . Changjiang Road, High-tech District, . 10,0 . . ;
34 Hotels Co., Ltd. (Note 5 Limited company Suzhou Service 00 Hotel and catering operation 6,000 60.00 60.00 Yes 5,982,326.59
35 Shanghai Jlnmggelg;)tel Co,, Ld. Limited company No 440,East Baoxing Road, Shanghai Service 100’8 Hotel and catering operation 10,000 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
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IV. BUSINESS COMBINATION AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT- continued
1. Subsidiaries- continued

(2) Subsidiaries acquired through a business combination involving enterprises under common control- continued

Other items that in Equity attributable
Actual capital substance form part Include to the minorities
Registered paid as at year of the investor's net Equity Voting din used to offset the
L Nature of capital end investment (RMB interest rights( consoli Minority loss attributable to
No. Name of subsidiaries Type Registered address business (RMB'000) Principal business and operation scope (RMB'000) '000) (%) %) dation interests the minorities
36 Wuxi Jinxi Hotgl Co., Ltd. (Note clalrrnnpgr?y No 40,Gongyi Road, Wuxi Service 5,000 Hotel and catering operation 5,000 100.00 100.00 Yes -
Beijin Jin Jiang Inn Hotels Limited Room 508, Yayuanbajiao
37 Investment and Management Co., compan Restaurant, West of Amusement Park, Service 28,000 Hotel and catering operation 28,000 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
Ltd. (Note 5) pany Shijinshan District, Beijing
Shanghai Jinhai Hotel Co., Limited No19,South Qingshui, Minhang . . . 1,231,805.43 .
38 Ltd.(Note 5) company District, Shanghai Service 1,000 Hotel and catering operation 700 70.00 70.00 Yes
39 Shanghai Jinhua Hotel Co., Ltd. Limited No 221,Pu1_|an_ Road, Pu D_ong New Service 10,000 Hotel and catering operation 8,000 80.00 80.00 Yes 473063949 -
(Note 5) company District, Shanghai
i imi . . . . . 2,117,456.72
40 Yangzhou Jinyang Hotel Co., Limited No 363,Siwangting, Yangzhou Service 8,000 Hotel and catering operation 7,545 75.00 75.00 Yes -
Ltd. (Note 5) company
Shanghai Dishuihu Jin Jiang Inn Limited Room 10~12,No 128,Guoyuan Road, . . .
41 Hotel Co., Ltd. (Note 5) company Luchao Port, Nanhui District, Shanghai Service 20,000 Hotel and catering operation 18,000 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
42 Dalian Jin Jiang Inn Hotel Co., Limited No 410,J|efang Road,_ Zhongshan Service 3,000 Hotel and catering operation 3,000 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
Ltd. (Note 5) company District, Dalian
Huai'an Jin Jiang Inn Hotel Co., Limited . . . . .
43 Ltd. (Note 5) company No 61,East Jiankang Road, Huai'an Service 6,000 Hotel and catering operation 5,657 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
Shanghai Jinya Hotel Co., Ltd. Limited . . . . a a
44 (Note 5) company No 440,Caobao Road, Shanghai Service 18,000 Hotel and catering operation 19,864 100.00 100.00 Yes
Hangzhou Jin Jiang Inn Hotel Limited No 196,Middle Zhongshan Road, . . . : :
45 Co., Ltd. (Note 5) company Shangcheng District, Hangzhou Service 10,000 Hotel and catering operation 9,446 100.00 100.00 Yes
Chonggin Jin Jiang Inn Hotel Limited No 60,Xingsheng Road, Yangjiaping, . . . R R
46 Co., Ltd. (Note 5) company Jiulongpo District, Chongging Service 18,000 Hotel and catering operation 16,513 100.00 100.00 Yes
Chengdu Jin Jiang Inn Hotel Co., Limited No 69,Wenwu Road, Qingyang . . . i i
47 Ltd. (Note 5) company District, Chengdu Service 10,000 Hotel and catering operation 8,746 100.00 100.00 Yes
Shanghai Jinning Hotel Co., Ltd. Limited No 4&S5 building,No 546,Changning " " " R R
48 (Note 5) company Road, Changning District, Shanghai Service 10,000 Hotel and catering operation 10,697 100.00 100.00 Yes
Shanghai Jinmin Hotel Co., Ltd. Limited No 259,Wuzhong Road, Minhang . . . R R
49 (Note 5) company District, Shanghai Service 40,000 Hotel and catering operation 38,558 100.00 100.00 Yes
Nanchang Ruzilu Jin Jiang Inn Limited No 456,Chuanshan Road, West Lake . . .
50 Hotel Co., Ltd. (Note 5) company District, Nanchang Service 10,000 Hotel and catering operation 10,000 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
51 Nanchang South Nanjin Road Inn Limited No 388, Souht Nanjin Road, Nanchang Service 10,000 Hotel and catering operation 10,000 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
Hotel Co., Ltd. (Note 5) company
Shenyang Jin Jiang Inn Hotel Limited No 135,South Wuma Road, Heping . . . i i
52 Co., Ltd. (Note 5) company District, Shenyang Service 15,000 Hotel and catering operation 15,000 100.00 100.00 Yes
o L Floor 3,Building 15, and trade Street,
53 Jiaxing Jin Jiang Inn Hotel Co., Limited Commerce, Second phrase Chuanbo Service 8,000 Hotel and catering operation 7,821 100.00 100.00 Yes - -
Ltd. (Note 5) company Lane, Jiaxing
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1. Subsidiaries- continued

(2) Subsidiaries acquired through a business combination involving enterprises under common control- continued

Other items
that in Equity
substance attributable to
form part of the minorities
Actual capital the investor's Included used to offset
Registered paid as at year net Equity \oting in the loss
. Nature of capital end investment interest rights( consolidati Minority attributable to
No. Name of subsidiaries Type Registered address business (RMB'000) Principal business and operation scope (RMB'000) (RMB '000) (%) %) on interests the minorities
Zhangjiagang Jin Jiang Inn Hotel Limited No1,Guotai Road, Economic . 5,000 . . 5,000 R R
54 Co., Ltd. (Note 5) company Development District, Zhangjiagang Service Hotel and catering operation 100.00 100.00 Yes
Nanning Jin Jiang Inn Hotel Co., Limited Zhongding wanxiang East Building . . . R
55 Ltd. (Note 5) company AN0141,Minzu Venue, Nanning Service 14,000 Hotel and catering operation 14,000 100.00 100.00 Yes
56 | Shanghai Lin Qing Hotel Co., Limited | No 333,Linging Road, Yapu District, Service 16,600 Hotel and catering operation . 10000 | 100.00 Yes -
Ltd.(Note 5) company Shanghai
Shanghai Jin Feng Hotel Co., Limited No 5493,5499,Hangnan Road, Nangiao . . . ;
57 Ltd. (Note 5) company Town, Fengxian District, Shanghai, Service 4,000 Hotel and catering operation 4,000 100.00 100.00 Yes
Tianjin Hu Jin Hotel Investment Limited Room 201,No 99 & 105,Guangrong . : N R
58 Co., Ltd.(Note 5) company Street, Honggjiao District, Tianjin Service 18,000 Hotel and catering operation 18,000 100.00 100.00 Yes
Lasa Jin Jiang Inn Hotel Co., Limited s . . .
59 Ltd.(Note 5) company No 15,South Deji Road, Lasa Service 1,000 Hotel and catering operation 1,000 100.00 100.00 Yes -
Shanghai Yujin Hotels Limited Room 627,No 1425,Zhonghua Road, . . .
60 Management Co., Ltd.(Note 5) company Huangpu District, Shanghai Service 20,000 Hotel and catering operation 12,000 60.00 60.00 Yes 9,021,559.98
Shanghai Jin Chu Catering Limited Room202,Floor 2, No.1028, Middle . . . .
61 Management Co., Ltd. (Note 5) company Huaihai Road, Shanghai Service 300 Hotel and catering operation 300 100.00 100.00 Yes

Note 4: Subsidiaries of Hotels Investment.

Note 5: Subsidiaries of Jin Jiang Inn.
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IV. BUSINESS COMBINATION AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT- continued

1.

Subsidiaries- continued

(3) Subsidiaries acquired through a business combination not involving enterprises under common control

Other items that in
substance form Equity attributable
part of the Included to the minorities
Registered Actual capital paid investor's net Equity in used to offset the
Name of Nature of capital Principal business and as at year investment (RMB interest \oting consolid loss attributable to
subsidiaries Type Registered address business (RMB'000) operation scope end(RMB'000) '000) (%) rights (%) ation Minority interests the minorities
Shanghai New Asia Room 203,No Chir_1ese and western
Caféde Coral Co. Limited 99_9,J_|anq|ao ) catering, processing of
Ltd. (New Asia café company District, Pu Dong Service 68,670 cooked food and 51,503 75 75 Yes 6,476,609.13 R
de Coral) New Dls_tnct, beverage @nd sales of
Shanghai gifts
. No.459, North
Shanxi Goldmet L Jianshe Road, Xiao .
Inn Management | Limited Dian District, Service 68,333 Hotel and catering 200,860 100 100 | Yes - -
Co., Ltd. (Goldmet company Taiyuan, Shanxi operation
Inn) Province
Room
Smartel Hotel . 1-3736,Building 3, i
Management Co. | comoany | Daatopment gone, | SeTVice 30,000 Hote o aveing 664,683 100 100 | Yes - -
Ltd.(Note) (Smartel) Mentougou District,
Beijing

Note: In the financial reporting period, The company completed equity transaction of 100% equity interest of Smartel hotel held by Tianjin Huasheng Tourism equity
investment partnership and China Wallink Holding Group Co., Ltd. Smartel hotel included in the scope of consolidated financial statements as subsidiary (refer to

note(1V)2).
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FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2013 TO 31 DECEMBER 2013

IV. BUSINESS COMBINATION AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT- continued

2. Business combination not involving enterprises under common control

General information of Business combination not involving enterprises under common control of
occurred during the financial reporting period is as below:

(1) General Information:

On 14 June 2013, The company signed “equity transfer of Smartel hotel management Co., Ltd." with China
Wallink Holding Group Co., Ltd. ("China Wallink™) and Tianjin Huasheng Tourism equity investment
partnership ("Huasheng Tourism"). The company acquired 99% equity interest of Smartel hotel held by
Huasheng Tourism. The company acquired 1% equity interest of Smartel hotel held by China Wallink. The
company obtained the control of Smartel hotel after the transaction on 30 June. Smartel Hotel included in the

scope of financial statements after 30 June 2013.

Please refer to note (1V) 1(3) for the general information of Smartel Hotel.

(2) The financial information of the acquiree:

Unit: RMB
30 June 2013
Carrying value Fair value

Identifiable assets:
Currency funds 10,915,062.29 10,915,062.29
Other current asset except currency funds 23,041,969.42 23,634,440.75
Fixed assets 967,372,045.40 1,403,128,236.07
Construction in progress 341,846,496.48 360,153,045.48
8:)?]‘*;“';%?{:#'Eaegtrg;:sexcept gl 45,697,378.64 45,402,887.05
Subtotal 1,388,872,952.23 1,843,233,671.64
Identifiable liabilities:
Current liabilities 1,095,084,237.11 1,095,084,237.11
Long-term loan - -
Non-current liabilities except long-term loan

- 113,590,179.85
Subtotal 1,095,084,237.11 1,208,674,416.96
Total of net assets and Equity interest
attributable to the shareholders of the 293,788,715.12 634,559,254.68
company
Recognition of goodwill:
Consolidation consideration 686,345,057.89
e o
Goodwill 51,785,803.21

The fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities above-mentioned was based by evaluated amount using

income approach issued by Shanghai Orient Certified appraisal Co., Ltd.
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SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2013 TO 31 DECEMBER 2013

IV. BUSINESS COMBINATION AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT- continued
2. Business combination not involving enterprises under common control- continued

(3) Consolidation consideration of the company was cash payment and liability assumption. The carrying value and fair
value of the consideration paid on acquisition date as below:

Unit: RMB
Carrying value Fair value
Consolidation consideration:
Cash and cash equivalents 664,682,781.26 664,682,781.26
Liabilities recorded as other payables 21,662,276.63 21,662,276.63
Total 686,345,057.89 686,345,057.89

Note: According to the agreement of equity transfer. After acquisition date, the company still need to pay the
amount of debt which describe in consolidation consideration will be adjusted according to the final amount of
agreement and consultation between the two sides confirmed.

At the end of reporting period, the negotiation and confirmation are still in the process. The management
considered that, the amount of disclosure in the financial statements is the best estimate.

(4) The cash flows of the acquiree for the transaction process are as below:

Unit: RMB
Amount
The cash and cash equivalents as consideration 664,682,781.26
Less: Cash and cash equivalents held by the subsidiaries and branches 10,915,062.29
acquired
Cash and cash equivalents received from subsidiaries and branches 653,767,718.97
acquired
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FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2013 TO 31 DECEMBER 2013

IV. BUSINESS COMBINATION AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT- continued

3. Subsidiaries newly incorporated and cancelled during the financial reporting period

(1) Subsidiaries newly incorporated during the financial reporting period

Unit: RMB
Name Net assets as at 31 December 2013 Net loss
Shanghai Jinzhen Investment Management Co., Ltd. 4,583,08029 (360,10035)
Shenyang Jinfu Hotel Investment Management Co., Ltd. (note) 9,973,57629 (26,42371)
Xian Jinfu Hotels Management Co., Ltd. (Note 3\4) 7,939,30964 (60,69036)
Shanghai Jinjiang Metropolo Hotel Investment Management Co., Ltd. 48,913,78456 (1,086,21544)
Shanghai Jinzhu Catering Management Co., Ltd. 2,439,61613 (7,560,38387)
Shanghai Jinpan Hotel Co.,Ltd. (Note 3)( Jinpan Hotel) 5,000,00000 -

Note: During the year, Hotel Investment and Shenyang foodstuffs were invested RMB 5,500,000.00 and RMB 4,500,000.00 yuan to set Shenyang Jinfu Hotel Investment

Management Co., Ltd., Hotel Investment and Shenyang foodstuffs holdings were 55% and 45%.

(2) Subsidiary cancelled during the financial reporting period

Unit: RMB

Name

Net assets as at Cancelled Date

Net loss

Nanjing Jinxiu Hotel Co., Ltd.(Note)

12,165,343.82

295,782.03

Note: Nanjing Jinxiu Hotel Co., Ltd established by Jinjiang Inn and Pudong New Area Heging clothing (Group) Co., Ltd. The company decided to terminate the operation,

and since January 15, 2013 to July 31, 2013 (liquidation date of termination) liquidation. At the termination date of liquidation, the liquidation net asset of RMB

12,165,343.82, and Jinjiang Inn and Pudong New Area Heqing clothing (Group) Co., Ltd., respectively, according to their actual contribution proportional allocation

of the proceeds of RMB 7,299,206.29 and RMB 4,866,137.53 .
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Currency funds

Unit: RMB
2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Foreign Exchange Foreign Exchange
Item Currency rate RMB Currency rate RMB
Cash:
RMB 7,258,204.07 6,215,216.77
Cash deposit:
RMB 271,794,118.26 244,604,951.21
USD 103,077.55 6.0969 628,453.51 78,572.26 6.2855 493,865.94
Deposit in other financial
institution (notel):
RMB 399,127,027.79 500,432,211.22
Total 678,807,803.63 751,746,245.14

Notel: Deposit in other financial institution represents the amount deposited in Jin Jiang International Finance
Co., Ltd. (authorized non-bank financial institute, " Jin Jiang Finance ™).

2. Accounts receivable

(1) Disclosure of accounts receivable by categories:

Unit: RMB
2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Book balance Bad debt provision Book balance Bad debt provision
Ratio Ratio Ratio Ratio
Item Amount (%) Amount (%) Amount (%) Amount (%)
Individually significant - - - - - - - -
accounts receivable and
bad debt provision
recognized individually
Individually insignificant
BB EEEE DS 1702243652 | 2419 | 6227273 | 037 | 635031167 | 12.32 58,682.00 | 092
bad debt provision
recognized individually
Bad debt provision of accounts receivable recognized by groups
Accounts receivable from
limited-service business
hotels operation and 53,359,480.03 75.81 | 1,095,058.88 2.05 | 45,208,002.55 87.68 | 1,217,505.75 | 2.69
management business
Total 70,381,916.55 100.00 | 1,157,331.61 1.64 | 51,558,314.22 100.00 1,276,187.84 3.61
(2) The aging analysis of accounts receivable is as follow:
Unit: RMB
2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Ratio Bad debt Carrying Ratio Bad debt Carrying
Aging Amount (%) provision amount Amount (%) provision amount
Within 1 year 69,367,692.22 98.56 194,742.27 69,172,949.95 49,965,536.77 96.91 141,035.20 49,824,501.57
1-2 years 552,432.02 0.78 500,797.03 51,634.99 1,047,504.52 2.03 589,879.71 457,624.81
2-3 years 280,334.39 0.40 280,334.39 - 513,342.52 1.00 513,342.52 -
Over 3 years 181,457.92 0.26 181,457.92 - 31,930.41 0.06 31,930.41 -
Total 70,381,916.55 | 100.00 | 1,157,331.61 69,224,584.94 51,558,314.22 | 100.00 | 1,276,187.84 50,282,126.38
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2. Accounts receivable— continued

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(3) Bad debt provision of the Group’s accounts receivable that recognized by aging analysis:

Unit: RMB
2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Ratio Bad debt Carrying Ratio Bad debt Carrying
Aging Amount (%) provision amount Amount (%) provision amount
1-2 months 47,887,778.22 89.75 - | 47,887,778.22 | 42,817,242.65 94.71 - | 42,817,242.65
3-6 months 3,956,370.44 7.41 19,751.02 3,936,619.42 780,995.50 1.73 3,904.98 777,090.52
7-12 months 586,549.74 1.10 146,526.23 440,023.51 528,218.17 1.17 132,054.54 396,163.63
Over 12
Tl 928,781.63 1.74 928,781.63 - 1,081,546.23 2.39 1,081,546.23 -
Total 53,359,480.03 100.00 1,095,058.88 | 52,264,421.15 | 45,208,002.55 100.00 1,217,505.75 | 43,990,496.80
(4) During the reporting period, the bad debt movement of accounts receivable is as follows:
(5) Unit: RMB
Increased by
acquisition of a
Item 2012/12/31 subsidiary(Note 1V(2)) Addition Reversal Write-off 2013/12/31
Accounts receivable
from limited-service
business hotels operation 1,217,505.75 - 134,135.95 (256,582.82) - 1,095,058.88
and management
business
Individually insignificant
accounts receivable but
bad debt provision 58,682.09 49,796.03 - (46,205.39) - 62,272.73
recognized individually
Total 1,276,187.84 49,796.03 134,135.95 (302,788.21) - 1,157,331.61

(5) At the end of reporting period, there is no receivable from the shareholders holding more than 5%
(including 5%) of the Company's voting rights.

(6) Top five entities with the largest balances of accounts receivable

Unit: RMB

Proportion of the

amount to the total
Relationship with the accounts receivable (%)

Name of entity Company Amount
Shanghai BaiYulan Hotel Co., Ltd. Fellow subsidiary 962,942.54 1.38
Chengdou Aier Ophthalmic Hospital Co., Ltd. ThirdParty 914,939.58 1.33
Shanghai Stock Exchange ThirdParty 733,029.88 1.06
Qinshan No.3 nuclear power Co., Ltd. ThirdParty 720,316.30 1.04
;r;langh_al Qijiao Property Management Co., Ltd. ThirdParty 707.203.38 1.02
angjiang Branch

Total 4,038,431.68 5.83
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2. Accounts receivable— continued

(7) Accounts receivable due from related parties is as follows:

Unit: RMB
Relationship with the
Name Group Amount Ratio (%)
Shanghai BaiYulan Hotel Co., Ltd. Fellow subsidiary 962,942.54 1.38
Wuhan Jin Jiang International Hotel Fellow subsidiary 124,423.00 0.17
Jiaozhou Resort Hotel of Shanghai Food Subsidiary of ultimate
Group Hotel Management Co., Ltd. holding company 84,096.28 0.12
Shanghai Jinjiang Hotel Co., Ltd. Fellow subsidiary 81,801.00 0.12
Shanghai Honggiao Hotel Co., Ltd. Fellow subsidiary 57,169.20 0.08
Shanghai Longshen business service Co., Sub5|d|_ary of ultimate 33.329.74 0.05
Ltd. holding company
Shanghai Cypress Hotel Co., Ltd. Fellow subsidiary 12,600.00 0.02
Jin Jiang (Hong Kong) Travel Co., Ltd. SubS|d|_ary of ultimate 11,209.00 0.02
holding company
Jinyuan Hotel by Shanghai Food Group SubS|d|_ary of ultimate 5,639.67 0.01
holding company
Shanghai Jin Jiang Tomson Hotel Co., Jointly controlled entity of
Ltd. parent company 10,560.00 0.02
Huating Hotel & Towers Co., Ltd. Subsidiary of ultimate 3,489.00 0.01
holding company
Total 1,387,259.43 2.00
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3. Advances to suppliers

(1) The aging analysis of advances to suppliers is as follows:

Unit: RMB
Agin 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
ging Amount Ratio (%) Amount Ratio (%)
Within 1 year 38,509,417.60 100.00 47,529,871.40 100.00
Total 38,509,417.60 100.00 47,529,871.40 100.00
(2) The information on the advances to top five debtors is as follow:
Unit: RMB
Relationship . Cause for
DELD with the Group el Aging outstanding
. . . . . - Rental
ChinaElectronic Equipment East China Company ThirdParty 3,237,184.35 | Within 1 year prepayment
Ehandong Weihai Shopping Mall Holdings Co., ThirdParty 2.466,666.65 | Within 1 year Rental
td. prepayment
Xi'an Qingyang Building (Xi'an Daging Road ThirdParty 1,911,431.25 | Within 1 year Rental
Hotel) prepayment
Chengdu Dingxin Hotel Investment Management - - Rental
Co.. Ltd. ThirdParty 1,568,258.60 | Within 1 year prepayment
Shanxi Tianhe Subsidiary Agricultural Products ThirdParty 1,327,088.85 | Within 1 year Rental
Management Co., Ltd. prepayment
Total 10,510,629.70

(3) Atthe end of reporting period, there is no advance to the shareholders holding more than 5% (including 5%)
of the Company's voting rights.

(4) Atthe end of reporting period, there is no significant balance.

4. Dividends receivable

Unit: RMB
Reason for Devalua
Item 2012/12/31 Addition Deduction 2013/12/31 outstanding tion
Aging within 1 year
(1) Shanghai Kentucky Fried .
Chicken Co., Ltd. 47,448,678.82 (47,448,678.82) Not Applicable No
(thzj L ) Sy C, 23,126,00000 |  (23,126,000.00) Not Applicable | No
(3) Hangzhou Kentucky Fried .
Chicken Co.. Litd! 32,136,184.70 (32,136,184.70) Not Applicable No
(4) Shenyin and Wanguo .
e e L 1,108,856.60 (1,108,856.60) Not Applicable No
the invested
(5) Suzhou Kentucky Fried company has
Chicken Co., Ltd. 12,324,839.68 (9,243,629.76) | 3,081,209.92 not yet been No
issued
the invested
(6) Wuxi Kentucky Fried company has
Chicken Co., Ltd. 5,951,247.33 (3,775,623.60) 2,175,623.73 not yet been No
issued
(7) Shanghai New Asia Fulihua .
Catering Co., Ltd. 2,870,000.00 (2,870,000.00) Not Applicable No
(8) Shanghai Jin Jiang
International Industrial 144,270.72 (144,270.72) Not Applicable No
Investment Co., Ltd.
(9) Others 530,772.54 (530,772.54) - | Not Applicable No
Total 125,640,850.39 (120,384,016.74) | 5,256,833.65 -- -

As at the end of reporting period, there is no outstanding balance of dividends receivable aging more than 1

year.
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5. Other receivables

(1) Disclosure of other receivables by categories:

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

Unit: RMB

2013/12/31

2012/12/31

Book balance

Bad debt provision

Book balance

Bad debt provision

Category

Amount

Ratio
(%)

Amount

Ratio
(%)

Amount

Ratio
(%)

Ratio

Amount %)

Individually
significant accounts
and bad debt
provision recognized
individually

7,169,500.44

12.93

2,640,000.00 36.82

Individually
insignificant accounts
but bad debt
provision recognized
individually

51,151,880.32

100.00

3,354,365.98

6.56

48,281,246.91

87.07

1,759,569.93 3.64

Bad debt provision of
other receivable
recognized by groups

Total

51,151,880.32

100.00

3,354,365.98

6.56

55,450,747.35

100.00

4,399,569.93 40.46

At the end of reporting period, the balances of other receivables which are more than RMB 5,000,000 are
defined as individually significant receivables.

(2) The aging analysis of other receivables is as follows:

Unit: RMB
2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Ratio Bad debt Carrying Ratio Bad debt

Aging Book balance (%) provision amount Book balance (%) provision Carrying amount
WSS;? L 12,198,124.23 23.84 - | 12,198,124.23 27,418,363.82 49.45 108,100.05 27,310,263.77
1-2 years 14,647,873.50 28.64 108,100.05 | 14,539,773.45 9,859,882.61 17.78 | 2,640,000.00 7,219,882.61
2-3 years 9,702,074.69 18.97 | 2,640,000.00 7,062,074.69 2,011,803.25 3.63 - 2,011,803.25
C:l\é;f 14,603,807.90 28.55 606,265.93 | 13,997,541.97 16,160,697.67 29.14 | 1,651,469.88 14,509,227.79
Total 51,151,880.32 100.00 | 3,354,365.98 | 47,797,514.34 55,450,747.35 | 100.00 | 4,399,569.93 51,051,177.42

(3) During the reporting period, the movement of bad debt of other receivable is as follows:

Unit: RMB

Item

2012/12/31

Addition

Reversal

Write-off

2013/12/31

Individually significant
accounts and bad debt
provision recognized
individually

Individually insignificant
accounts receivable but
bad debt provision
recognized individually

4,399,569.93

(1,045,203.95)

- 3,354,365.98

Total

4,399,569.93

(1,045,203.95)

- 3,354,365.98

(4) At the end of reporting period, there is no receivable from the shareholders holding more than 5%
(including 5%) of the Company's voting rights.
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\Y, NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued
5. Other receivables— continued

(5) The balances of other receivables due from top five debtors are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Relationship with . .
Name the Group Amount Aging Ratio (%)

(Slll]?)?;ll) MaoYuan Industrial Group Co.,Ltd. Third party 4,732.152.44 2-3 years 9.90
?,\?(')Jt':g)v'”ghe OB RCH CHEEED, LD Third party 1,500,000.00 |  1-2 years 3.14
(Cﬁ(')’t‘sz)'\'a“ma' Sy 2 |DENED [Enesmlels Third party 1,000,000.00 | Over 3 years 2.09
(Zl\rl‘g{:"zr;g dieng-ag W) EEe C, 1Y Third party 850,000.00 | Over 3 years 178
Protection and Integrated Management

Headquarters of Mid-Zhongshan Road in Third party 650,000.00 1-2 years 1.36
Hangzhou City (Note2)

Total 8,732,152.44 18.27

Notel: At the end of reporting period, Jinjiang Inns Xianyang people Road shop accused Shanxi MaoYuan
Industrial Group Co., Ltd. about the leasing disputes in accordance with the law of arbitration. The
balances of other receivables were RMB 4,732,152.44 which was rental deposit, rental and related
economic loss. The bad debt provision was RMB 2.64 million.

Note 2: The balance represents rental deposits.

(6) The balance of other receivables due from related parties is as follows:

Unit: RMB
Name REELBRSHI T Amount Ratio (%)
the Company
Shanghai Jin Jiang International Industrial Investment -
Co., Ltd. New Jin Jiang Business Travel Hotel Fellow subsidiary 488,520.69 1.02
Jin Jiang Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd. Parent company 115,082.08 0.24
Jin Jiang International Hotels Mangement Co., Ltd. Fellow subsidiary 39,693.00 0.08
Total 643,295.77 1.34
6. Inventories
(1) Category of inventories
Unit: RMB
2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Provision Provision
for the for the
decline in decline in |Carrying
Item Cost value Carrying amount Cost value amount
Raw material 15,773,312.82 - 15,773,312.82| 15,089,439.62 -| 15,089,439.62
Finished goods 875,453.66 - 875,453.66| 1,958,467.59 -| 1,958,467.59
Goods in stock 3,267,733.20 - 3,267,733.20| 3,367,910.70 -l 3,367,910.70
Materialsfor | 13 159 623.70| 144,411.55|  13,015212.24| 9,903,131.64 | 9,903,131.64
overside processing
Total 33,076,123.47| 144,411.55 32,931,711.92| 30,318,949.55 -| 30,318,949.55
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\Y, NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued
6. Inventories— continued

(2) Goods in stock drops in price preparing

Unit;: RMB
Deduction
Category of inventories |  2012/12/31 Addition Reversal Write-off 2013/12/31
Materials for overside
processing - 144,411.55 - - 144,411.55
Total - 144,411.55 - - 144,411.55
7. Othe current assets
Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Prepaid expenses 3,517,960.13 1,636,178.51
Income tax paid 224,874.30 -
Total 3,742,834.43 1,636,178.51
8. Awvailable-for-sale financial assets
(1) Awvailable-for-sale financial assets
Unit: RMB

Fair Value as at
31 December 2012

Fair Value as at
31 December 2013

Item

Available-for-sale equity instruments 1,006,489,959.68 1,150,338,438.54
Total 1,006,489,959.68 1,150,338,438.54

(2) Available-for-sale financial assets state
Unit: RMB

Category of available-for-sale financial assets
Cost of equity instruments

Available-for-sale equity instruments
254,197,142.75

Fair Value as at 31 December 2013 1,006,489,959.68
Total changes_ in fglr value of avallable_-for_-sale financial 752.292.816.93
assets recognized in other comprehensive income
(3) Awvailable-for-sale equity instruments
Unit: RMB
Natrﬂee el Stock Fair value Acquisition Number of
. 2012/12/31 change for the | (disposal) for 2013/12/31 Shares held
invested Code
. year the year at year end
companies
Changjiang | 745 1,139,561,999.21 | (73,146,028.26) | (65,623,970.95 1,000,792,000.00 | 96,230,000
Securities (73,146,028.26) | (65,623,970.95) 230,
Bank of
Communic 601328 5,008,029.74 | (1,115,149.10) - 3,892,880.64 1,013,771
ations
f'” Jiang 600650 4271667.84 | (2,326,191.84) | (1,945,476.00)
nvestment
Quan jude 002186 1,496,741.75 308,337.29 - 1,805,079.04 95,608
Total 1,150,338,438.54 | (76,279,031.91) | (67,569,446.95) 1,006,489,959.68

The Group recognizes the above available-for-sale equity instruments as available-for-sale financial assets. The
fair value as at 31 December 2012 is according to the closing prices of 31 December 2013 in Shanghai Stock
Exchange and Shenzhen Stock Exchange.
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\Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued
9. Long-term equity investment

(1) Details of long-term equity investments are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Investments in jointly controlled entities 143,850,687.42 195,879,103.27
Other long-term equity investments 47,718,836.72 44,302,019.12
Total 191,569,524.14 240,181,122.39
Less: Provision for impairment of long-term
eyl P g 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
Net value of long-term equity investments 186,569,524.14 235,181,122.39
(2) Movement of provision for impairment of long-term equity investments for the reporting period:
Unit: RMB
Investee 2012/12/31 Addition Deduction 2013/12/31
Other equity Investment
Shenyin & Wanguo Securities Co., Ltd. 5,000,000.00 - - 5,000,000.00
Total 5,000,000.00 - - 5,000,000.00
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9. Long-term equity investment-continued

(3) Investment in associates are set out as below:

Unit: RMB
Impai
Change for the year Provi | rment
Addition Net profit Cash dividend Other Remark on sion loss
/(Dedl:ctior:) /(Ioss_es) adjytsted declared _changis inconsistent for provi
investmen uslggtiglél y in equity i impa ded
Accounti Equity Voting equity irme for
ng Initial interest right interest and nt the
Investee method investments 2012/1/1 2012/12/31 (%) (%) voting right loss year
Associates
Shanghai Kentucky Fried Equity Not
Chicken Co., Ltd. Method 97,977,250.00 | 148,976,937.79 - (5,476,298.98) | (47,448,678.82) - 96,051,959.99 42 42 applicable
Shanghai Xinlu Catering Equity Not
Development Co., Ltd. Method 2,719,227.00 1,165,297.60 - 217,560.93 - - 1,382,858.53 25 25 applicable
Shanghai New Asia Equity Not
Fulihua Catering Co., Ltd. Method 14,350,000.00 22,571,454.34 - 3,861,646.16 (2,870,000.00) 157,222.12 23,720,322.62 41 41 applicable
Shanghai Yoshinoya Co., Equity Not
Ltd. (Notel) Method 37,590,040.10 13,362,786.01 5,384,626.34 (7,133,946.23) - - 11,613,466.12 42.815 42.815 applicable
Shanghai Jing An Bakery Equity
Co., Ltd.(Note 2, Note 3) Method 7,365,136.40 802,627.53 1,609,300.00 (329,847.37) - - 2,082,080.16 14.63 14.63 Note
Shanghai Xinjin Hotel Equity Not
z\/la{]azg)ement Co., Ltd. Method 9,000,000.00 9,000,000.00 - - - - 9,000,000.00 30 30 applicable
note
Total 195,879,103.27 6,993,926.34 (8,860,885.49) | (50,318,678.82) 157,222.12 143,850,687.42

Note 1: During the reporting period, Shanghai Jin Jiang International Catering Investment Co., Ltd. and the investment side of Shanghai Yoshinoya Co., Ltd increased the
same proportion of monetary capital to Shanghai Yoshinoya Fast Food Co., Ltd.. Increase the amount of $856,305.00 (RMB 5,384,626.34). After the capital
increase, the shareholding ratio of Catering Investment on Shanghai Yoshinoya Co., Ltd is still 42.815%.

Note 2: During the reporting period, Shanghai Jin Jiang International Catering Investment Co., Ltd., the subsidiary of the Company, sent two directors to Shanghai Jing An
Bakery Co., Ltd.. The management of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Catering Investment Co., Ltd. considered that they could have significant influence over
Shanghai Jing An Bakery Co., Ltd., therefore they accounted it as associate and changed the accounting method from cost method to equity method.

Note 3: During the reporting period, Shanghai Jin Jiang International Catering Investment Co., Ltd. and the investment side of Shanghai Jing An Bakery Co., Ltd.
increased the same proportion of monetary capital to Shanghai Jing An Bakery Co., Ltd.. Increase the amount of $260,414.00 (RMB 1,609,300.00). After the
capital increase, the shareholding ratio of Catering Investment on Shanghai Jing An Bakery Co., Ltd. is still 14.63%.
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9. Long-term equity investment- continued

(4) Other long-term equity investments are set below:

Impairment
Accounting Initial Addition (Deduction) Equity Provision for loss provided
Investee method investments 2012/12/31 Investment for the period 2013/12/31 interest (%) impairment loss for the period
Other long-term equity investment
ggngfthdou Kentucky Fried Chicken Cost Method 12,265.725.33 12,265.725.33 12.265.725.33 8 - -
suzhou Kentucky Fried Chicken Cost Method 5,484,504.24 2,067,776.64 3,416,817.60 5,484,504.24 8 ) )
Co., Ltd. (Notel)
\é\gjx:_ltfjentucky Fried Chicken Cost Method 3761.343.20 3.761.343.20 3.761.343.20 8 - -
gganl?tjlang United Development Cost Method 700,000.00 700,000.00 700,000.00 <1 - -
f?;ri‘tgeza' Trade Center Company Cost Method 5,187,700.00 5,187,700.00 5,187,700.00 3 ) )
E?;”y'” and Wanguo Securities Co., | CostMethod | ;5 559 09 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 <1 5,000,000.00 -
Shanghal_J_ln Jiang International Hotel | Cost Method 1.460 473.95 1,460 473.95 1.460 473.95 15 - -
Commodities Co., Ltd.
Others (Note 2) Cost Method 8,850,000.00 8,850,000.00 - 8,850,000.00 <1 - -
Total 44,302,019.12 3,416,817.60 47,718,836.72 5,000,000.00 -

Notel: During the reporting period, The Company and the investment side of Suzhou Kentucky Fried Chicken Co., Ltd increased the same proportion of monetary
capital to Suzhou Kentucky Fried Chicken Co., Ltd. increasing the amount of $552,000.00(RMB 3,416,817.60). After the capital increase, the shareholding ratio
of Catering Investment on Suzhou Kentucky Fried Chicken Co., Ltd is still 8%.
Note2: Pursuant to the agreement reached by the Company and Guangdong Finance Trust and Investment Co., Ltd. (“entrustee) on 29 December 2006, the Company
kept 5,296,709 shares to implement a share incentive scheme for the employees of Changjiang Securities, which was pending for the approval of authorization
department. The Group accounted for the kept shares as other long-term investment according to the initial investment cost, amounting to RMB 8,850,000.
During 2009, the equity shares aforesaid held by the Company increased to 6,447,079 shares after the entrustee participated in the allotment plan of Changjiang
Securities. According to the statement of "Yuecai trust- equity reserve collection property trust termination of contract on Changjiang Securities equity
incentive plan(*' the termination of the trust contract™ ) which ultimately signed by the company and trustee and came into force on 6 Feb. 2012, the liquidation of
the trust will begin by trustee since the date when all clients of the collection property trust sign termination of the trust contract with the trustee and terminate the
trust when the all the trust property have been distributed . At the end of this year, the management estimated that the book value of the long term equity

investment will not exceed the estimated recoverable amount received from the liquidation of the trust.
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9. Long-term equity investment - continued

(5) Investment in associates

Corpora
te Equity | Voting | Total assets Total Net profit
Category of represen|Organizati Registered |interest| rights | at period | Liabilities at Net assets Revenue (losses) for the
Name of the investee enterprises Registered address | tative | on Code |Principal operation Capital (%) (%) end period end | atperiod end | for the period period
Associates
Shanghai Kentucky Fried Limited gﬁﬁiﬁgliao Zhu fast food usD
Chicken Co., Ltd. ::Igr?:“;)r/] Road, Yangpu Zongyi 6072067180perati0n 27,010,000 42 42(522,704,771.83| 294,009,628.99  228,695,142.84| 2,551,154,021.58 (13,025,439.94)
pany District, Shanghali
AT . Limited No0.813 East Shanghai
SDZiQ?:a:nf:lqlgfaﬁg”g liability Beijing Road, éggﬂga 607382666[cuisine, karaoke 95%8(')%0 25 25 587178489 33060677 553217812 180000000  870,24357
P T company Shanghai land ballroom '
. . ’ Company No0.808 Zhang - -
(S:g":gg:a'&ewl_ﬁf'a Fulihua 5 ited By [Huaihaizhong Xiaogia 132521182(éaheirlpngénlgtchen 35F(§(l)\gl?(>)00 41 41 97,826207.90 30071,762.46  57,854,445.44 169,200,458.43  9,103,732.66
g ~o., L. Shares Road, Shanghai ng quip T
Limited No.585 Hengfen Zhang oot USD
Shanghai Yoshinoya Co., Ltd. [liability : greng Xiaogia | 738536856 . 42815  42.815 34,661,142.63 7,536,382.05  27,124,760.58)  70,005,662.10| (16,662,258.81)
Road, Shanghai commodity 1,230
company ng
wholesale
Shanghai Jing An Bakery Co., [Limited i Zhang
Ltd. liability N0.1305 Huajing Road, . ia | go724260852KErY: CaKE, UsD 1463 14.63 46,075770.65 3335467609  12,721,09456 100,822,022.00 (2,516,825.00)
Shanghai biscuit, frozen food| 2,050,581
company ng
A Limited " Hotel management
Shanghai Xinjin Hotel i N0.90 East Nanjing ~ [Wu y - - RMB
Management Co., Ltd. liability Road Jianchu 36962437 9and industrial 30,000,000 30 30| 32,297,946.48  2,297,946.48  30,000,000.00
company investment

There is no significant difference between the principal accounting policies adopted by the jointly controlled entities and associates and the one adopted by the
Company. During the reporting period, the Group is not exposed to limitation on the transfer of funds from the investee. At as 31 December 2013, the Group doesn't
have unrecognised investment loss.
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10. Fixed assets

(1) Information of fixed assets

Unit: RMB
Iltem 2012/12/31 Addition Deduction 2013/12/31
l. Cost 1,973,927,594.27 | 1,897,928,522.89| (26,660,610.39)( 3,845,195,506.77
Including: Buildings 846,089,608.60 | 1,587,197,444.81 (368,484.96)| 2,432,918,568.45
Equipments 1,026,982,906.84 217,360,022.27| (18,437,067.03)| 1,225,905,862.08
Motor vehicles 11,864,835.34 1,570,420.58 (862,781.80) 12,572,474.12
Decoration 88,990,243.49 91,800,635.23| (6,992,276.60) 173,798,602.12
11. Accumulated depreciation 827,707,682.58 201,344,029.97| (22,913,081.92)| 1,006,138,630.63
Including: Buildings 167,067,032.61 59,450,772.21 (243,862.90) 226,273,941.92
Equipment 583,323,388.20 120,430,838.05| (15,647,809.28) 688,106,416.97
Motor vehicles 7,694,270.35 575,140.45 (88,046.40) 8,181,364.40
Decoration 69,622,991.42 20,887,279.26|  (6,933,363.34) 83,576,907.34
I11. Net book value 1,146,219,911.69 2,839,056,876.14
Including: Buildings 679,022,575.99 2,206,644,626.53
Equipments 443,659,518.64 537,799,445.11
Motor vehicles 4,170,564.99 4,391,109.72
Decoration 19,367,252.07 90,221,694.78
I'_\(’)'SEFOV'S'O” b Ui i 534,186.87 | (435731.09) 98,455.78
Including: Buildings - - - -
Equipments 534,186.87 - (435,731.09) 98,455.78
Motor vehicles - - - -
Decoration - - - -
V. Carrying amount 1,145,685,724.82 2,838,958,420.36
Including: Buildings 679,022,575.99 2,206,644,626.53
Equipments 443,125,331.77 537,700,989.33
Motor vehicles 4,170,564.99 4,391,109.72
Decoration 19,367,252.07 90,221,694.78
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10. Fixed assets - continued

(1) Information of fixed assets - continued

Among the additions of cost of the reporting period, the acquisition of the fixed assets amounts to RMB
33,423,337.33, the amount transferred in from construction in progress is RMB 431,021,301.20; the increase for
the purchase of subsidiaries is RMB 1,431,251,898.06 (Refer to Note(IV)2) and an increase of RMB
2,231,986.30 on adjustments of construction completion settlement.

Among the deduction of cost of the reporting period, the disposal of fixed assets amounts to RMB
26,660,610.39.

The additions of accumulated depreciation of the reporting period represent disposed fixed assets amounts to
RMB 173,220,367.98. The increase for the purchase of subsidiaries is RMB 28,123,661.99 (Refer to
Note(IV)2).

The deduction of accumulated depreciation of the reporting period represents depreciation of the disposal of
fixed assets amount to RMB 22,913,081.92.

The deduction of provision for impairment loss of the reporting period represents disposed fixed assets amounts
to RMB 435,731.09.

(2) Information of fixed assets by finance lease

Unit: RMB
Item Cost Accumulated Carrying amount
depreciation
2012/12/31
Equipments 8,794,490.75 2,726,018.86 6,068,471.89
2013/12/31
Equipments 7,642,177.11 1,544,186.60 6,097,990.51

(3) Fixed assets of which certificates of title have not been obtained

On 31 December 2013, the amounts of fixed assets of which certificates of title have not been obtained are
RMB 378,944,255.05 belong to Smartel Hotel.
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11. Construction in progress

(1) Details of construction in progress are as follows:

Unit: RMB
2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Item Original value inﬁpr)(;zlrlr?:::tfl?)rss Net booking value Original value inﬁpr)g;/rlrfqlg:tfl%rss Net booking value
|. Fixed assets decoration and improvement
1. Renovation of Hotels Investment
Renovation of Shenyang Huaiyuan Hotel (Dual-brand) 23,475,851.71 23,475,851.71 6,916,666.20 - 6,916,666.20
(RSL‘;V aion d)Of Mianyang Science and Technology Hotell ., g, 175 g5 20,062,172.95 12,344,580.83 ; 12,344,580.83
Renovation of Yingkou Liaohe Road Hotel 18,283,382.48 18,283,382.48 - - -
Renovation of Shengyang Dongdaemun Hotel 17,933,066.27 17,933,066.27 - - -
Renovation of Linfen Jiefang Road Hotel 16,716,110.29 16,716,110.29 14,294,930.82 - 14,294,930.82
Renovation of Ningbo Beilun HarborLand Theme Park Hotel 16,359,479.71 16,359,479.71 - - -
Renovation of Xian Daging Road Hotel 15,699,403.06 15,699,403.06 - - -
Renovation of Shuangliu International Airport Hotel 15,558,241.78 15,558,241.78 - - -
Renovation of Panzhihua East Government Hotel 15,120,259.87 15,120,259.87 - - -
Renovation of Quanzhou Kaiyuan Temple Hotel 13,886,278.63 13,886,278.63 - - -
Renovation of Taizhou Xinghua Yingwu Bridge Hotel 13,810,232.45 13,810,232.45 11,390,910.08 - 11,390,910.08
Renovation of Shanghai Zhennan Road Hotel 13,118,659.71 13,118,659.71 8,405,753.12 - 8,405,753.12
Renovation of Qinhuangdao Shanhaiguan Pass Hotel 12,457,876.82 12,457,876.82 10,948,618.34 - 10,948,618.34
Renovation of Qinhuangdao Donggang Road Hotel 12,368,051.59 12,368,051.59 10,731,280.02 - 10,731,280.02
Renovation of Hangzhou Bingjiang Jiangling Road Hotel 8,410,836.61 8,410,836.61 2,066,969.03 - 2,066,969.03
Renovation of Tianjin Airport Industrial Park Hotel 6,355,228.88 6,355,228.88 - - -
Others 5,377,136.52 5,377,136.52 11,358,349.67 - 11,358,349.67
Renovation of Jiangying South Huancheng Road Hotel 5,294,684.96 5,294,684.96 - - -
Renovation of Shanghai Honggiao Hub Hotel 11,900.00 11,900.00 12,124,392.85 - 12,124,392.85
Renovation of Chengdu Baiguolin Subway station Hotel - - 26,999,353.45 - 26,999,353.45
Renovation of Xiaoshan Central City Road Hotel (Bestay) - - 23,295,793.99 - 23,295,793.99
Renovation of Changfeng Automobile Trade Center Hotel - - 18,141,782.07 - 18,141,782.07
Renovation of Taizhou Huangyan East Huancheng Road ) ) 18,131,632.41 ) 18.131,632.41
Hotel(Dual-brand)
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11. Construction in progress - continued

(1) Details of construction in progress are as follows:

Unit: RMB
2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Item Original value _ Proyision for Net booking value Original value ; Proyision for Net booking value
impairment loss impairment loss

Renovation of Wuxi Huishan District Government Hotel - - 17,845,624.08 - 17,845,624.08
Renovation of Shenyang Shenbei University City Hotel - - 17,183,987.06 - 17,183,987.06
Renovation of Changzhi Bayi Plaza (Dual-brand) - - 15,355,352.65 - 15,355,352.65
Renovation of Yanji Guanghua Road Hotel - - 14,043,622.24 - 14,043,622.24
Renovation of Shaoxing Kegiao Wanguo Center Hotel - - 13,037,485.27 - 13,037,485.27
Renovation of Beijing Capital Airport Hotel - - 13,016,085.92 - 13,016,085.92
Renovation of Bengbu Railway Station Hotel - - 11,541,759.20 - 11,541,759.20
Renovation of Weihai Department Hotel - - 8,920,878.38 - 8,920,878.38
Renovation of Jiashan mall Hotel - - 5,492,563.83 - 5,492,563.83
Subtoal 250,298,854.29 250,298,854.29 303,588,371.51 - 303,588,371.51
2. Renovation of Jinjiang Inn 3,943,476.33 3,943,476.33 4,362,447.47 - 4,362,447.47
3. Renovation of Changsha Kaifu Smartel 79,449,157.84 79,449,157.84 - - -
3. Renovation of Da Hua Hotel - - 16,964,551.73 - 16,964,551.73
4. Renovation of Jinjiang Inn - - 18,727,924.73 - 18,727,924.73
5. Renovation of East Asia Hotel 17,437,180.00 17,437,180.00 67,000.00 - 67,000.00
6. Renovation of Minhang Hotel 11,337,842.48 11,337,842.48 20,400.00 20,400.00
7.0Others 3,943,476.33 3,943,476.33 4,362,447.47 - 4,362,447.47
Sub-total 362,466,510.94 362,466,510.94 343,730,695.44 - 343,730,695.44
Il. Software
?:l:)rr)glller orders platforms project of New Asia Café de . ) 312,000.00 ) 312.000.00
ERP system project of New Asia Caféde Coral - - 330,653.50 (330,653.50) -
Sub-total - - 642,653.50 (330,653.50) 312,000.00
Total 362,466,510.94 362,466,510.94 344,373,348.94 (330,653.50) 344,042,695.44
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11. Construction in progress - continued
(2) Movement of significant construction in progress:
Unit: RMB
. Including: Ratio of
. Transfer to Transfer to Deduction Project in the Gl e amount of interest
Item Budget 2012/12/31 A?\?'t'on f'l_'rar&sfer 0 intangible | long-term prepaid | due to assets | 2012/12/31 | proportion of F:gtere"sg a’i‘:]‘::r”etsff interest | capitalization | Source of Fund
(Note) ixed assets assets expenses replacement budgetary | P9 capitalization capitalization | for this period
for this period (%)
ﬁi?f?]vg::?;rtel of - Changshal  g; 511 447,30 79,449,157.84 - - - -| 79.449,157.84 80 80 Self-financing
Renovation of Shenyang
Huaiyuan Hotel| 23,475,898.04 6,916,666.20|  16,559,185.51 - - - -| 23,475,851.71 99 99 -| Self-financing
(Dual-brand)
Renovation of Mianyang
Science and Technology| 20,062,184.36| 12,344,580.83|  7,717,592.12 - - - -| 20,062,172.95 99 99 -| self-financing
Hotel (Dual-brand)
Renovation  of Yingkou 18,647,444.23 18,283,382.48 - - - -| 18,283,382.48 %8 %8 -| Self-financing
Liaohe Road Hotel
Renovation of Shengyang| ;51543 17,933,066.27 ; ; - -| 17,933,066.27 99 99 -| self-financing
Dongdaemun Hotel
Egr;;vatlon of  Minhang| .0 .07 4000 67,000.00|  17,370,180.00 - - - -| 17.437,180.00 44 43 -| sett-financing
Renovation of Linfen Jiefang| ;¢ o7 ool 1420403082  2.421.170.47 . . ; -| 16,716,110.20 99 99 -| self-financing
Road Hotel
Renovation  of  Ningbo
Beilun HarborLand Theme| 16,359,900.00 16,359,479.71 - - - -| 16,359,479.71 99 99 -| Self-financing
Park Hotel
Renovation of Xian Daging 15,699,403.06 15,699.403.06 R R R -| 15,699,403.06 99 99 -| Self-financing
Road Hotel
Renovation ~of ~Shuangliu 15,870,817.97 15,558,241.78 - - - -| 15,558,241.78 %8 %8 -| Self-financing
International Airport Hotel
Renovation of ~ Panzhihual . oo, csq 15,120,250.87 ; - - -| 15,120,250.87 95 95 -| self-financing
East Government Hotel
RElion Gy QUi 17,348,126.20 13,886,278.63 - - - -| 13,886,278.63 80 80 -| Self-financing
Kaiyuan Temple Hotel
Renovation of  Taizhou
Xinghua Yingwu Bridge| 13,811,00000( 11,390,910.08|  2,419,322.37 - - - -| 13,810,232.45 99 99 -| Self-financing
Hotel
Renovation of Shanghai 13,118,65881|  8405753.12|  4,712,906.59 ; ; ; | 1311865071 99 99 -| self-financing

Zhennan Road Hotel
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

(3) Construction in progress - continued

(4) Movement of significant construction in progress - continued

Renovation of Qinhuangdao

: 12,457,883.70| 10,948,618.34|  1,509,258.48 12,457,876.82 99 99 -| self-financing
Shanhaiguan Pass Hotel

Renovation of Qinhuangdao | 1, o6 00000| 1073128002 163677157 12,368,051.59 99 99 -| Self-financing
Donggang Road Hotel

Renovation of Wuhu Jinghu 70,602,500.32 70,602,500.32| (66,963,586.38) (3,638,913.94) 100 100 Self-financing
Hotel & loan
Renovation of Fujian 67,740,334.62 67,740,334.62| (64,124,072.62) (3,616,262.00) 100 100 Seff-financing
Jingjiang Hotel & loan
Renovation of Wuxi 67,506,007.18 67,506,007.18| (63,762,007.18) (3,744,000.00) 100 100 Self-financing
Jiangying Hotel & loan
Ezrtl;vatlon of Znengzhou 27| ¢, o7 934 0 61,973,934.02 (58,463 ,453.93) (3,510,480.09) 100 100 -| Self-financing
Renovation of Da Hua Hotel |  55,048500.00] 16,964,551.73|  34,834,234.20| (51,798,785.93) 100 100 -|" selt-financing
Eeor;;vatlon e 26,162,290.00| 18,727,924.73|  4,747,785.21| (23,475,709.94) 103 100 -| self-financing
Renovation of Taizhou

Huangyan East Huancheng 18,649,000.00|  18,131,632.41 517,411.26|  (4,066,906.50) (14,582,137.17) 100 100 -| self-financing
Road Hotel(Dual-brand)

Renovation of Changzhi 1745800000 1535535265  2,102,595.32| (3,804,592.10) (13,653,355.87) 100 100 -| setf-financing
Bayi Plaza (Dual-brand)

Renovation of Beijing 15770,334.52| 13016,085.92|  2,754,248.60| (3,297,982.00) (12,472,352.52) 100 100 -| Self-financing
Capital Airport Hotel

Renovation of Yanji 14,683517.80|  14,043,622.24 639,895.56| (3,771,521.53) (10,911,996.27) 100 100 -| Self-financing
Guanghua Road Hotel

Renovation of Weihai 14,628,000.00|  8,920,878.38|  5707,42095| (2:862,128.10) (11,766,180.23) 100 100 | selt-financing
Department Hotel

Renovation of Bengbu 12,346,104.46|  11,541,759.20 804,345.26|  (3,050,648.50) (9,295,455.96) 100 100 -| self-financing
Railway Station Hotel

Others(Note) 152,241,148.77| 157,083,063.26| (81,579,906.49)|(3,563,908.05) (178,962,418.71)|  (4,486,873.00)| 40,731,105.78 -|” Selt-financing
Total 344,042,695.44| 723,649,450.51 | (431,021,301.20)] (3,563,908.05) (251,643,896.73)| (18,996,529.03) 362,466,510.94

Note: The additions of construction in progress include the acquisition of construction in progress amounts to RMB 363,496,405.03, and the increase for the purchase of
subsidiaries is RMB 360,153,045.48 (Refer to Note(1V)2).
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11. Construction in progress - continued

(3) Provision for impairment loss of construction in progress

Unit: RMB
Item 2012/12/31 Addition Deduction 2013/12/31
ERP system project of i i
New Asia Caféde Coral 330,653.50 (330,653.50)
Total 330,653.50 - (330,653.50) -
12. Intangible assets
Unit: RMB
Item 2012/1/1 Addition Deduction 2012/12/31
I. Cost 332,364,046.29 7,989,967.59 340,354,013.88
Land userights 258,518,949.02 - 258,518,949.02
ig;‘::'c'a' I BT 47,247,974.97 - 47,247,974.97
Others 26,597,122.30 7,989,967.59 34,587,089.89
L s izl 7434131452 | 15710,056.39 90,051,370.91
amortisation
Land userights 52,592,493.66 6,184,576.69 58,777,070.35
EZQ::'C""" SO G 8,071,795.62 3,871,599.94 11,043,395.56
Others 13,677,025.24 5,653,879.76 19,330,905.00
I11.Net book value 258,022,731.77 250,302,642.97
Land userights 205,926,455.36 199,741,878.67
EZZ:;'C""" right of fong-term 39,176,179.35 35,304,579.41
Others 12,920,097.06 15,256,184.89
IV. Provision for ) i} -
impairment losses
Land userights - - -
Beneficial right of long-term i i i
leases
Others - - -
V. Carrying amount 258,022,731.77 - 250,302,642.97
Land userights 205,926,455.36 - 199,741,878.67
EZ;‘::'C""" g @i BT 39,176,179.35 : 35,304,579.41
Others 12,920,097.06 - 15,256,184.89

The increase in the cost for the reporting period consists of acquisitions of RMB 3,888,413.54, an increase of RMB
3,563,908.05 transferred from construction in progress and an increase of RMB 537,646.00 on acquisition of a
subsidiary (Refer to Note(IV)2).

The increase in accumulated amortization for the current period consists of charge for the current period of RMB
15,674,503.58, and an increase of RMB 35,552.81 on acquisition of a subsidiary (Refer to Note(1V)2).
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13. Goodwill
Unit: RMB
Name of the investee or entities | 511 5/9 531 Addition Deduction 2013/12/31 Provision
causing deriving goodwill at end

Shanxi Goldmet Inn

Management Co., Ltd. (Note2) 40,171,417.85 i i 40,171,417.85 )
Smartel (Notel, Note2) - | 51,785,803.21 - 51,785,803.21 -
Total 40,171,417.85 | 51,785,803.21 - 91,957,221.06 -

Notel: There is an increase due to business combination involving enterprises not under common control in the current
period; which is measured as the difference between the combination cost and the share of the fair value of
identifiable net assets of the target enterprise.

Note2: At the end of reporting period, goodwill is reviewed by the management. The fair value of the goodwill is
determined in accordance with its estimated future cash flows which are discounted to their present value using a
proper discount rate. The cash flow projection is based on an appropriate discount rate approved by management
covering a period from year 2014 to 2018. The cash flows beyond 2018 are extrapolated using a growth rate of
0%. The management of the Group considered that any reasonably possible change in any of these assumptions
would not cause the carrying amount of the goodwill to exceed the corresponding recoverable amount and no
impairment provision was needed on the goodwill.

14. Long-term prepaid expenses

Unit: RMB
Reasons for other
ltem 2012/12/31 Addition Amortization Other deduction 2013/12/31 deduction

Leasehold

improvement 1,105,904,963.13|  201,029,082.78| (104,509,201.75)|  (7,105,098.68)| 1,195,319,745.48 Note
IJ:?;?QS:;?] 108,093,581.26 50,646,262.08|  (48,808,981.46)|  (3,251,408.64)|  106,679,453.24 Note

Other 21,120,455.22 3,631,737.48]  (7,461,708.33) - 17,290,484.37

Total 1,235,118,999.61]  255307,082.34] (160,779,891.54)] (10,356,507.32)| 1,319,289,683.09

The increase in the original carrying amount for the reporting period consists of acquisitions of RMB 2,327,565.12,
an increase of RMB 251,643,896.73 transferred from construction in progress and an increase of RMB
1,335,620.49 on acquisition of a subsidiary (Refer to Note(IV)2).

Note: The reduction in the original carrying amount for the reporting period consists of a decrease of RMB
4,312,339.54 on disposals, and a decrease of RMB 6,044,167.78 on adjustments of construction completion
settlement.
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15. Deferred tax assets and liabilities

(1) Deferred tax assets and liabilities before offsetting are set below:

Unit: RMB
Closing balance of Closing balance of Opening balance of Opening balance of
Deductible and Taxable deferred tax assets or Deductible and Taxable deferred tax assets or
Items temporary differences liabilities temporary differences liabilities
Deferred tax assets:
Employee benefits payable 97,874,193.46 24,468,548.37 96,977,480.19 24,244,370.05
Advances of membership card
and deferred revenue on 79,401,469.08 19,850,367.27 72,569,510.00 18,142,377.50
membership points
Operating lease expenses 96,492,064.40 24,123,016.10 76,816,074.52 19,204,018.63
Assets provision for
impairment losses 19,500,000.00 4,875,000.00 -
Depreciation differences
between tax base and 9,949,473.68 2,487,368.42 10,770,431.33 2,692,607.84
accounting base
Deductable losses 27,375,241.80 6,843,810.45 17,869,090.28 4,467,272.57
Interest capitalization 20,539,071.67 5,134,767.92 12,065,545.50 3,016,386.38
Pre-operating expenses 3,845,895.64 961,473.91 4,231,891.84 1,057,972.96
Others 13,917,088.72 3,479,272.18 12,573,900.16 3,143,475.04
Subtotal 368,894,498.45 92,223,624.62 303,873,923.82 75,968,480.97
Deferred liabilities:
Changes in fair value of
available-for-sale financial
assets recognized in other 752,292,816.93 188,073,204.24 828,571,848.78 207,142,962.20
comprehensive income
Adjustment of fair value of
non-current assets derived from
business combination involving 483,832,003.24 120,958,000.81 39,476,756.28 9,869,189.07
enterprises not under common
control
Others 651,677.24 162,919.31 558,580.40 139,645.10
Subtotal 1,236,776,497.41 309,194,124.36 868,607,185.46 217,151,796.37

(2) Details of offsetting between deferred tax assets and liabilities:

Unit: RMB
ltem Offsetting amount
2013/12/31.: 7,406,306.89
2012/12/31.: 7,114,489.38
(3) Deferred tax assets and liabilities after offsetting are set below:
Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Deferred tax assets - net 84,817,317.73 68,853,991.59
Deferred tax liabilities - net 301,787,817.47 210,037,306.99
(4) Details of Unrecognised deferred tax assets:
Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Deductible losses 102,866,398.70 94,051,317.67
Deductible temporary differences 33,876,455.88 19,056,323.87
Total 136,742,854.58 113,107,641.54
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15. Deferred tax assets and liabilities - continued

(5) Deductible losses which are not recognised as deferred tax assets will expire as follows:

Unit: RMB
Iltem 2012/12/31 2012/12/31
2013 - 14,803,542.55
2014 12,107,229.79 15,486,975.04
2015 6,923,101.86 7,220,504.81
2016 17,956,574.75 18,202,515.62
2017 30,258,183.94 38,337,779.65
2018 35,621,308.36 -
Total 102,866,398.70 94,051,317.67
16. Other Non-Current Assets
Unit: RMB
ltem 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Prepayment for acquisition of minority interest (Note) 11,369,000.00 -
Rental for basements 53,964,890.76 -
Total 65,333,890.76 -

Note: On 4 June 2013, Catering Investment and Tianxiang China Co., Ltd. signed the equity transfer memo, on which
Catering Investment would acquire 25% of the equity interest of New Asia Caféde Coral through equity
transfer. According to the agreement, Catering Investment prepaid RMB 11,369,000.00. On 12 December
2013, Catering Investment paied the full amount to Tianxiang China Co., Ltd.. At the end of reporting period,
the changes in the registrationthe have been still in progress, and the transaction has not completed.

17. Provision for impairment loss of assets

Unit: RMB
Addition on Deduction
acquisition of a
subsidiary(ref to
Item 202/12/31 Note (IV)2) Addition Reversal Write-off 2013/12/31
1. Provision for bad debt 5,675,757.77 49,796.03 | 134,135.95 (1,347,992.16) - 4,511,697.59
11.Provision for impairment loss of inventories - - | 144,411.55 - 144,411.55
I11. Provision for impairment loss of available
for sale financial assets
IV. Provision for impairment loss of held to
maturity financial assets
V. Provision for impairment loss of long-term | 5,000,000.00
equity investments 5,000,000.00
VI. Provision for impairment loss of investment
property
XII. Provision for impairment loss of fixed 534,186.87 (435,731.09) 98.455.78
ssets
VIII. Provision for impairment loss of
construction materials
IX. Provision for impairment loss of | 330,653.50
construction in progress (330,653.50)
X. Provision for impairment loss of bearer
biological assets
Including: maturity bearer biological assets
XI. Provision for impairment loss of oil and gas
assets
XII. Provision for impairment loss of
intangible assets
XIII. Provision for impairment loss of goodwill
XIV. Others - - - - - -
Total 11,540,598.14 49,796.03 | 278,547.50 (1,347,992.16) (766,384.59) 9,754,564.92
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18. Short-term borrowings

(1) Short-term borrowings by categories:

Unit: RMB

Item 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Credit borrowings — bank (Notel) 1,000,000,000.00 -
Credit borrowings — other financial institution (Note2) 330,000,000.00 -
Total 1,330,000,000.00 -

Note 1. On Dec. 20th 2013, company has signed 'Current Fund Loan Contract’ with China Construction Bank
Corporation Shanghai Pudong Sub-branch. According to this contract, company gained 6-month current fund
loan from Shanghai Pudong subbranch. The total amount of the loan is RMB1.00 billion, and the annual
interest rate is 5.04%. The borrow duration is from Dec. 20th 2013 to Jun. 6th 2014.

Note 2: In reporting period, company gained 6-month current fund loan from Jin Jiang Finance. The total amount of
the loan is RMB3.30 billion, and the annual interest rate is 5.04%. Among that, the borrow duration of
RMB2.30 billion is from Jul. 1* 2013 to Jun. 31 2014, and another borrow duration of RMB1.00 billion is
from Dec. 23" 2013 to Jun. 22" 2014 (Refer to Note(V1)5(4)).

19. Accounts payable

(1) Details of accounts payable are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Payables for goods 179,653,692.54 146,301,267.77
Payables for constructions 283,052,484.50 254,232,159.45
Total 462,706,177.04 400,533,427.22

(2) The outstanding balance of accounts payable at the reporting period end due from shareholder holding more than
5% (including 5%) of the Company's voting rights is as below:

Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Jin Jiang International 1,089,600.00 1,089,600.00
Total 1,089,600.00 1,089,600.00

(3) Atthe end of reporting period, no significant amount aging over 1 year in the balance of accounts payable.

20. Advances from customers

(1) Details of advances from customers are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Advar_lces for room rates and catering deposits and 48,189,904.15 45,455,545.27
deposits for catering
Advances for membership card 82,564,910.51 72,272,203.24
Initial fee advanced 25,817,933.27 38,849,323.22
Total 156,572,747.93 156,577,071.73

(2) At the end of reporting period, no outstanding balance due to either the shareholders holding more than 5%
(including 5%) of the Company's voting rights or related parties.

(3) Atthe end of reporting period, no significant amount aging over 1 year is included in the balance of advance

from customers.
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21. Employee benefits payable

Unit: RMB
Item 2012/12/31 Addition Deduction 2013/12/31
1. Wages or salaries, bonus, 86,808,778.06 540520,850.44 |  (544,366,544.39) 91,963,084.11
allowance, subsidies
I1. Staff welfare - 22,026,734.39 (22,026,734.39) -
I11. Social security contributions 11,673,055.49 106,264,118.47 (105,250,615.01) 12,686,558.95
Premiums or contributions on medical
insurance
Medical insurance 3,691,367.20 31,808,876.99 (31,460,319.15) 4,039,925.04
Pension insurance 7,449,927.35 65,763,615.58 (65,192,760.07) 8,020,782.86
Unemployment insurance 366,088.33 4,738,426.60 (4,672,337.27) 432,177.66
Work injury insurance 99,511.54 1,729,713.21 (1,719,190.36) 110,034.39
Maternity insurance 66,161.07 2,223,486.09 (2,206,008.16) 83,639.00
IV. Housing fund 1,888,594.07 22,631,426.72 (22,769,463.75) 1,750,557.04
X]'n'aabor LTI HLITE) 1t BRI GEern 3,152,592.80 10,731,132.96 (11,860,191.47) 2,023,534.29
V.Termination benefits 16,650,670.65 - (3,878,771.53) 12,771,899.12
VII. Others 8,767.82 32,581,029.18 (32,581,029.18) 8,767.82
Total 120,182,458.89 743,755,292.16 (742,733,349.72) 121,204,401.33

The increase in the original carrying amount for the reporting period consists of accruals of RMB 741,094,522.09,
an increase of RMB 2,660,770.07 on acquisition of a subsidiary (ref to Note (1V) 2).

Except for the termination benefits, other employee benefit payable, in accordance with relevant laws and regulations
and utilization plans, will be fully paid and utilized in current accounting year.

22. Taxes payable

Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Value added tax 245,789.32 (2,145,338.96)
Business tax 12,373,536.17 9,841,598.63
Enterprise Income tax 78,913,386.37 44,900,192.71
Individual income tax 12,278,704.75 11,005,673.39
Property tax 5,933,834.69 3,053,662.76
Others 15,393,923.52 13,262,425.67
Total 125,139,174.82 79,918,214.20
23. Interest payable
Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Interest payable for short-term borrowings 2,022,500.00 -
Total 2,022,500.00 -
24. Dividends payable
Unit: RMB
Name 2013/12/31 2012/12/31 Cause for unpaid over
1 year
A share unrestricted shareholders 344,139.43 305,520.26 Not applicable
Total 344,139.43 305,520.26
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25. Other payables

(1) Details of other payables are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 2012/12/31

;I'g?r:‘lc;g assets replacement and affiliated transactions 58,623,448.29 58,623,448.29
Accrued expenses 55,971,371.95 52,142,922.34
Expected payable for the equity transfer of Smartel )
(Refer to Note (1V) 2) 21,662,276.63

Deposits 8,128,057.55 10,045,857.93
Payments on behalf of other parties 3,125,583.36 3,816,793.26
Payable for the equity transfer 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Others 26,593,561.78 23,679,606.17
Total 175,104,299.56 149,308,627.99

(2) The outstanding balance of other payables at the reporting period end due from shareholder holding more than 5%
(including 5%) of the Company's voting rights is as below:

Unit: RMB
Name 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Jin Jiang International 860,000.00 860,000.00
Total 860,000.00 860,000.00

(3) Reason for significant amount aging over 1 year in the balance of other payables:

As at the end of the reporting period, significant amount aging over lyear in balance of other payables includes:

(@O  The significant replacement and related transactions payment and taxation involved amounting to RMB
58,623,448.29 that should be paid by the Company after the report and verification of the involved taxation.

2 The payment for the 70% equity interest of Goldmet Inns as guarantees amouting to RMB 1,000,000.00 that

should be paid by Hotels Investment to Shanxi Goldmet Investment Co., Ltd after the fault of property was
finished.

(4) Except for items mentioned in (3), there is no other significant balance of other payables.

(5) Except for items mentioned in (2), (3) and (4), other payables mainly include accrued expenses, payments on
behalf of other parties and deposits, which are related to ordinary operation.

26. Non-current liabilities due within 1 year

(1) Details of non-current liabilities due within 1 year are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Long-term payables due within 1 year 469,829.13 432,496.32
Other non-current liabilities due within 1 year 16,000.00 16,000.00
Total 485,829.13 448,496.32

(2) Please refer to Note (V) 27 for the details of long-term payables due within 1 year.

(3) Please refer to Note (V) 28 for the details of other non-current liabilities due within 1 year.
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27. Long-term payables

(1) Details of long-term payables are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Lessee Lessor Duration Principal Annual Interest Balance at Lending
Rate payables 2013/12/31 | condition
(%)

. Norwegian energy ; :
M"t‘hla“g technology letters | 15years 8,250,000.00 | 5.94 626,097.95 | 2,375,189.42 ::'”a”hc'?(;
s (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. easeno

Norwegian energy : :
aa Hlua technology letters | 10 years |  4,830,000.00 | 7.83 | 2,992,759.81 | 4,360,711.45 ::'”a“hc'fé
ote (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. easeno

Total 13,080,000.00 3,618,857.76 6,735,900.87
(2) Details of financial leasehold payables are as follows:
Unit: RMB
2013/12/31 2012/12/31
RMB RMB
Within 1 year 786,666.67 791,500.00
Between 1 to 2 years 970,000.00 1,033,000.00
Between 2 to 3 years 970,000.00 1,033,000.00
Over 3 years 6,160,845.33 6,740,094.00
i, [SEED RIS 8,887,512.00 9,507,594.00
(L:Jons't"secogn'zed financing 2,151,611.13 2,475,590.76
Financial leasehold payables 6,735,900.87 7,122,003.24
Including: due within 1 year 469,829.13 432,496.32
due after 1 year 6,266,071.74 6,689,506.92
There is no guarantee from third party for the Group's finance lease.
28. Other non-current liabilities
Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Government grants 19,662,666.67 178,666.67
Deferred revenue 983,530.95 2,757,734.17
Less: other non-current liabilities due within 1 year 16,000.00 16,000.00
Other non-current liabilities due after 1 year 20,630,197.62 2,920,400.84
Details of government grants related to assets are in the reporting period as follows:
Unit: RMB
Transfer to Related to assets/
non-operating Related to
Item 2012/12/31 Addition income 2013/12/31 income
Support funds of information
platform (Note) - 19,500,000.00 - 19,500,000.00 | Related to assets
Other 178,666.67 - (16,000.00) 162,666.67 | Related to assets
Total 178,666.67 19,500,000.00 (16,000.00) 19,662,666.67

Note: During the reporting period, according to the SHSAC Planning (2013) No. 105, Jin Jiang Inn received
government grants amounting 19.5 million of implementation of "multi-brand Jinjiang Inn supported platform
project"”, which was used for project research and development.
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29. Share capital

Unit: RMB

Opening
balance

Change for the

period

New issue
of share

Bonus
issue

Capitalisation
of surplus
reserve

Others

Subtotal

Closing
balance

From 2013/1/1 to 2013/12/31:

|. Restricted tradable
shares

1  State-owned shares

2. State-owned legal
person shares

3. Other domestic
shares

4.  Other foreign
shares

Total restricted tradable
shares

I1.Tradable shares

1. Ordinary shares
denominated in RMB

447,240,740.00

447,240,740.00

2. Foreign capital
shares listed
domestically

156,000,000.00

156,000,000.00

3. Foreign capital
shares listed overseas

4. Others

Total tradable shares

603,240,740.00

603,240,740.00

111. Total shares

603,240,740.00

603,240,740.00

From 2012/1/1 to 2012/12/31:

|. Restricted tradable
shares

1  State-owned shares

2. State-owned legal
person shares

3. Other domestic
shares

4.  Other foreign
shares

Total restricted tradable
shares

11. Tradable shares

1. Ordinary shares
denominated in RMB

447,240,740.00

447,240,740.00

2. Foreign capital
shares listed
domestically

156,000,000.00

156,000,000.00

3. Foreign capital
shares listed overseas

4, Others

Total tradable shares

603,240,740.00

603,240,740.00

111. Total shares

603,240,740.00

603,240,740.00

On 23 January 2006, the share merger reform was carried out. The unlisted A share shareholders of the Company
transferred to public A share shareholders with 1 to 3 years' restriction on transaction. As at 23 January 2009, all
shares held by the shareholders formerly holding the unlisted shares were listed (refer to Note (1)).
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30. Capital reserve

Unit: RMB
Item [ Opening balance | Addition |  Deduction | Item
From 2013/1/1 to 2013/12/31:
Share premium 1,494,950,907.58 - - 1,494,950,907.58
Including: Capital injected by investors 605,917,945.00 - - 605,917,945.00
Differences derived from business
combination involving enterprises under 1,026,105,852.62 - - 1,026,105,852.62
common control
aﬁirg;ﬁ;nigfg:‘e’:? o s Aesen of (137,072,890.04) - - (137,072,890.04)
Other comprehensive income 624,019,321.85 157,222.12 (57,209,273.95) 566,967,270.02
;?ﬁ;ﬁg;:lgészzg VLIS A2 O EAl o Bl 825,492,042.34 - (76,279,031.91) 749,213,910.43
m’;ﬁgz::;ggt';’ed from available-for-sale (206,373,236.02) - 19,069,757.96| (187,303 478.06)
S:t?t’:g: L?}g:fggbirt?sf;‘e’fhzz'”ve“ed 1574,076.72 157,22.12 : 1,731,298.84
Assets revaluation gain in business
combination involving enterprises not 3,325,538.81 - - 3,325,538.81
under common control
Other capital reserve-Transfer from capital reserve 163,502 812.00 i i 163.502.812.00
under the previous accounting system T e
Total 2,282,473,041.43 157,222.12 (57,209,273.95) 2,225,420,989.60
From 2012/1/1 to 2012/12/31:
Share premium 1,516,983,652.82 - (22,032,745.24) 1,494,950,907.58
Including: Capital injected by investors 605,917,945.00 - - 605,917,945.00
Differences derived from business
combination involving enterprises under 1,026,105,852.62 - - 1,026,105,852.62
common control
;ﬁ?}rgmg‘iﬂfg:‘égf HienT Wi 2eglEen i (115,040,144.80) - (22,032,745.24) (137,072,890.04)
Other comprehensive income 456,596,981.26 167,422,340.59 - 624,019,321.85
}?ﬁ;ﬁgi‘;g;szzg WELLIE RS o El ElD - B0sle 602,408,973.84|  223,083,968.50 - 825,492,042.34
E?}’;ﬁggf;gggt';’ed from available-for-sale (150,602,243.89)|  (55,770,992.13) - (206,373,236.02)
g:t?gg: &?}ggfgg&ﬁ?ﬁ:‘éfhgz'nveSted 1464,712.50 109,364.22 - 1,574,076.72
Assets revaluation gain in business
combination involving enterprises not 3,325,538.81 - - 3,325,538.81
under common control
Other capital reserve-Transfer from capital reserve 163,502 812.00 i ) 163,502 812,00
under the previous accounting system T e
Total 2,137,083,446.08 167,422,340.59 (22,032,745.24) 2,282,473,041.43
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31. Surplus reserve

Unit: RMB

Item | Openingbalance | Addition | Deduction [  Closing Balance

From 2013/1/1 to 2013/12/31:

Statutory surplus reserve 301,620,370.00 - - 301,620,370.00
Discretionary surplus reserve 180,681,288.50 - - 180,681,288.50
Total 482,301,658.50 - - 482,301,658.50
From 2012/1/1 to 2012/12/31:

Statutory surplus reserve 301,620,370.00 - - 301,620,370.00
Discretionary surplus reserve 180,681,288.50 - - 180,681,288.50
Total 482,301,658.50 - - 482,301,658.50

Pursuant to the PRC Company Law and Article of association, the Company appropriates 10% of net profit for the
year as statutory surplus reserve. When the balance of such reserve reaches 50% of the Company’s registered share
capital, any further appropriation is optional. The statutory surplus reserve can be utilized to offset prior years’ losses
or capitalized into share capital upon approval. The discretionary surplus reserve fund can be utilized to offset prior
years’ losses or capitalized into share capital upon approval.

The Company's statutory surplus reserve has reached the 50% of the Company’s registered share capital, RMB
301,620,370.00. During the reporting period, the Company didn't appropriate surplus reserve.

32. Unappropriated profits

Unit: RMB
Item Amount Proportion of addition
From 2013/1/1 to 2013/12/31:
Before adjustment: Unappropriated profits at the end of
last year 878,396,483.97
Adjustment: Total amount of unappropriated profits at )
beginning of period (Addition+, Deduction-)
After adjustment: Unappropriated profits at beginning of
period 878,396,483.97
Add: Net profit for attributable to shareholders of the 377.473.299.77

parent for the period

Less: Appropriation to statutory surplus reserve

Appropriation to discretionary surplus reserve

Dividends payable

223,199,073.80

Cash dividends amounting to RMB 0.37 per share

Ordinary shares’ dividends converted
into share capital

Unappropriated profits at end of period

1,032,670,709.94

From 2012/1/1 to 2012/12/31:

Before adjustment: Unappropriated profits at the end of
last year

726,406,089.09

Adjustment: Total amount of unappropriated profits at
beginning of period (Addition+, Deduction-)

After adjustment: Unappropriated profits at beginning of
period

726,406,089.09

Add: Net profit for attributable to shareholders of the
parent for the period

369,157,061.28

Less: Appropriation to statutory surplus reserve

Appropriation to discretionary surplus reserve

Dividends payable

217,166,666.40

Cash dividends amounting to RMB 0.36 per share

Ordinary shares’ dividends converted
into share capital

Unappropriated profits at end of period

878,396,483.97
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32. Unappropriated profits - continued

Cash dividends approved by General Meeting of Shareholders:

On 28 May 2013, the General Meeting of Shareholders approved the scheme on dividends distribution of the
Company, which proposes to distribute a dividend of RMB 0.37 per share to the shareholders, calculated based on
the total share of 603,240,740 (with the par value of RMB 1 per share).

(2)  Profits distribution after reporting date

On 26 March 2014, the General Meeting of Shareholders approved the resolution that suggested to distribute a
dividend of RMB 0.38 per share to the shareholders, calculated based on the total share of 603,240,740(with the par
value of RMB 1 per share). Total cash dividends amount to RMB 229,231,481.20. The suggestion remains to be

approved.

33.  Minority interests

Details of minority interests are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Name of the minority shareholders 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
1. Minority shareholders of Jin Jiang Inn Co.,
Ltd.:
Shanghai Huamu Economic Development 9,021,559.98 8,438,306.03
Corporation
Suzhou New District Lion Asset Management 5,982,326.59 5,857,261.66
Company
Shanghai Minhang District Commercial 4,730,639.49 4,628,180.07
Construction Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Yu Yuan Group Co., Ltd. 2,117,456.72 2,177,810.91
Yangzhou Shuanggiao Agriculture Corporation 1,231,805.43 1,198,560.00
Shanghai Pudong Heqing Embroidery Clothing - 6,947,824.72
(Group) Co., Ltd.
2. Minority of Shanghai Jin Jiang Tung Lok
Catering Management Inc:
Tung Lok (China) Holdings Limited 7,003,588.08 7,003,588.08
3. Minority of Hotels Investment
Shenyang Nonstaples Group Co.,Ltd. 2,593,721.39 2,588,444.02
3. Minority shareholders of Shanghai New Asia
Caféde Coral Co., Ltd.:
Tin Hang China Ltd. 4,488,199.33 -
Total 37,169,297.01 38,839,975.49
34. Operating income and operating costs
1) Operating income and operating costs:
Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31

Principal operating income 2,649,759,883.60 2,309,344,460.61
Other operating income 34,651,034.59 26,647,736.98
Subtotal - operating income 2,684,410,918.19 2,335,992,197.59
Principal operating costs 291,798,353.95 270,183,860.88
Other operating costs 8,957,254.19 4,748,625.94
Subtotal - operating costs 300,755,608.14 274,932,486.82
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34. Operating income and operating costs— continued
(2) Principal operating income and principal operating cost by industries:
Unit: RMB
Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31
Principal operating | Principal operating |Principal operating |Principal operating
Industry income costs income costs
Limited ~ service =~ hOtels| ;59451697695\ 163,374,665.12| 2,077,104,980.53|  150,912,694.46
operation and management
Food and restaurant 269,242 ,906.65 128,423,688.83 232,239,480.08| 119,271,166.42
Total 2,649,759,883.60 291,798,353.95| 2,309,344,460.61| 270,183,860.88
(3) Other operating income and other operating costs by industries:
Unit: RMB
Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31
Other operating Other operating Other operating | Other operating
Industry income costs income costs
Lease of properties 29,054,471.91 8,492,558.66 24,382,182.71 4,599,020.50
Others 5,596,562.68 464,695.53 2,265,554.27 149,605.44
Total 34,651,034.59 8,957,254.19 26,647,736.98 4,748,625.94
(4) Operating income by area
Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31
Shanghai 1,179,556,597.39 984,038,379.60
Other area outside Shanghai 1,504,854,320.80 1,351,953,817.99
Total 2,684,410,918.19 2,335,992,197.59
(5) Operating income and costs of economy hotels operation and management by sources:
Unit: RMB
Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31
Industry operating income operating costs | operating income | operating costs
Rooms 1,734,950,198.47 - 1,501,706,283.76 -
Food and restaurant 201,231,053.10 114,963,550.22 203,701,956.38 120,614,932.50
Commodity sales 34,690,865.53 30,493,389.39 23,117,485.01 17,892,716.40
Management:
Initial fee 64,520,814.91 - 48,870,149.27 -
Management fee 146,536,949.66 - 121,593,886.42 -
Reservation channel fee (Note) 39,263,418.01 - 25,652,892.88 -
Others 41,812,932.82 - 34,277,038.07 -
Subtotal of Management 292,134,115.40 - 230,393,966.64 -
Others:
Membership cards 79,624,920.19 - 68,731,029.28 -
Lease of properties 29,117,567.84 7,906,653.89 23,378,559.71 3,898,906.96
Others 38,138,058.44 16,683,340.09 51,618,658.29 12,554,651.00
Subtotal of Others 146,880,546.47 24,589,993.98 143,728,247.28 16,453,557.96
Total 2,409,886,778.97 170,046,933.59| 2,102,647,939.07 154,961,206.86
Note: Reservation channel fee is based on the effective number of rooms sold and definite standard which are from the

room reservation sent by central reservation system.
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34. Operating income and operating costs - continued
(6) Operating income and costs of Catering business
Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1
Name of customer to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31
operating income operating costs operating income | operating costs
Chain restaurants 172,667,041.35 77,264,523.67 200,661,808.94 97,568,327.94
Groups meal 79,546,907.06 38,069,543.96 10,766,246.96 5,714,469.88
Food sales 18,544,577.52 12,053,473.37 20,811,424.18 15,988,368.60
Others 3,485,531.31 3,321,133.55 830,089.20 700,113.54
Total 274,244,057.24 130,708,674.55 | 233,069,569.28 | 119,971,279.96
(7) Details of the revenue from top 5 customers of the Group are as below:
Unit: RMB
Name of customer Operating income Ratio (%)
Shanghai Futures Exchange 7,557,500.85 0.28%
Shanghai Qijiao Property Management Co.,Ltd. 7,173,088.22 0.27%
Zhangjiang Branch
Shanghai Stock Exchange 5,525,049.92 0.21%
The Westin Bund Center 5,462,436.00 0.20%
Oriental Securites Company Limited 4,930,882.13 0.18%
Total 30,648,957.12 1.14%
35. Costs and expenses by nature
Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31
Cost of goods sold 266,010,687.35 234,632,665.36
Employee benefits 741,094,522.09 609,749,765.50
Including: Wages or salaries 548,872,028.08 450,897,724.70
Social insurance 126,885,197.49 104,292,847.24
Welfare and Other expenditures 65,337,296.52 54,559,193.56
Utilities and material consumption 326,403,881.35 289,654,724.43
Depreciation and amortization 349,674,763.10 315,412,077.18
Rental of operating lease 352,300,744.64 293,538,529.44
Repair and maintenance fee 32,990,137.95 25,171,102.27
Property tax and other levies 19,369,590.50 13,781,471.76
Others 186,636,258.00 144,596,806.78
Total 2,274,480,584.98 1,926,537,142.72
36. Business taxes and levies
Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1 Tax base
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31
Business tax 126,378,854.45 115,446,118.62 Taxable income
Urban maintenance and 9,089,474.05 8,066,650.98 . .
; Rotation taxation
construction tax
Levi for education 6,606,760.94 5,871,372.35 Rotation taxation
Others 84,267.58 45,179.98 -
Total 142,159,357.02 129,429,321.93
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37. Financial expenses

Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31
Interest expenses 39,205,895.68 1,839,271.60
Less: Interest expenses capitalized - -
Less: Interest income 7,842,640.68 11,057,282.93
Foreign exchange difference (313,608.18) 458,999.81
Less : Foreign exchange difference capitalized - -
Others 14,799,448.36 16,476,374.51
Total 45,849,095.18 7,717,362.99
38. Borrowings cost
Unit: RMB

Item

Borrowings cost capitalized in
current period

Capitalization rate

Inventory

Bearer biological assets

Public welfare biological assets

Construction in progress

Intangible assets

Subtotal of borrowings cost capitalized in
current period

Borrowings cost recorded in current period
profit and loss

39,205,895.68

Subtotal of borrowings cost for current period

39,205,895.68

39. Impairment loss in respect of assets

Unit: RMB

Item

Period from 2013/1/1
to 2013/12/31

Period from 2012/1/1
to 2012/12/31

I.Impairment loss (Reversal) of bad debt

(1,213,856.21)

3,332,372.94

I1.Impairment loss of inventories

144,411.55

I1.Impairment loss of available for sale financial
assets

IV.Impairment loss of held to maturity financial
assets

V.Impairment loss of long-term equity
investments

VI.Impairment loss of investment property

VII.Impairment loss of fixed assets

VIII. Impairment loss of construction in progress

IX. Impairment loss of intangible assets

X. Impairment loss of goodwill

Total

(1,069,444.66)

3,332,372.94
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40. Investment income

(1) Details of investment income are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31
_Investment income from long-term equity 51.784,693.81 44,331,891.79
investments under cost method of accounting
_Investment income fro_m long-term equity _ (8,860,885.49) 41,034,601.70
investments under equity method of accounting
;rsl\slggment income from available-for-sale financial 23.537,477.76 12.441,238.70
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets 175,389,221.21 77,848,717.74
Others 4,865,869.59 59,065.50
Total 246,716,376.88 175,715,515.43
(2) Investment income from long-term equity investments under cost method of accounting
Unit: RMB
Investee Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1 Explanation on the
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31 changes
Hangzhou Kentucky Fried Increase of Dividends
Chicken Company Limited 32,136,184.70 28,648,836.93 distribution
Suzhou Kentucky Fried Increase of Dividends
Chicken Company Limited 12,324,839.68 10,203,306.15 distribution
Wuxi Kentucky Fried Chicken Increase of Dividends
Company Limited 5,951,247.33 5,282,248.71 distribution
SW Securities Co., Ltd. Increase of Dividends
1,108,856.60 } distribution
Others 263,565.50 197,500.00 --
Total 51,784,693.81 44,331,891.79
(3) Investment income from long-term equity investments under euqity method of accounting
Unit: RMB
Investee Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1 Explanation on the
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31 changes
. . The decline of revenue
SHEMEITEL SEmHLEY (Prisd (5,476,298.98) 48,842,543.84 | result in losses in this
Chicken Company Limited period
] q q Due to the increase in
S L 3,861,646.16 3,247,358.70 | operating income, losses
9 pany decrease in this period
Due to the increase in
Shanghai Xinlu Catering operating income, current
Development Co., Ltd. 217,560.93 135,301.86 period profit is better than
last period
Due to the increase in
Shanghai Jing An Bakery Co., operating income, current
Ltd. (329,847.37) (4,953,208.87) period loss lower than last
period
Due to the decrease in
Shanghai Yoshinoya operating income, current
Company Limited (7.133,946.23) (6,237,393.83) period loss worse than last
period
Total (8,860,885.49) 41,034,601.70

There is no significant restriction on remittance of the Company’s gains on investment.
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40. Investment income - continued

(4) Investment income from available-for-sale financial assets

Unit: RMB
Investee Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31
Changjiang Securities Company Limited (Note) 23,126,000.00 12,123,000.00
Jin Jiang Investment 144,270.72 188,179.20
Others 267,207.04 130,059.50
Total 23,537,477.76 12,441,238.70

Note: In the reporting period, Changjiang Securities distributed a cash dividend of 0.2 /share to all the shareholders.

(5) Gain on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets

Unit: RMB
Investee Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31
Changjiang Securities (Stock code: 000783)(Notel) 169,560,362.36 70,983,946.28
Jin Jiang Investment (Stock code: 600650)(Note2) 5,828,858.85 -
Yuyuan Tourist Mart (Stock code: 600655) - 6,864,771.46
Total 175,389,221.21 77,848,717.74
Notel: In the reporting period, the Company sold 25,000,000 shares of Changjiang Securities.
Note2: In the reporting period, the Company sold 627,264 shares of Jin Jiang Investment.
41. Non-operating income
(1) Details of non-operating income are as follows:
Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31
Gains on disposal of non-current assets 145,388.54 276,107.39
Including: Gain on disposal of fixed assets 24,244,771.49 16,158,472.70
Government grants 91,999.26 8,689,490.06
Compensation from third party 56,947.34 66,073.00
Others 4,652,577.25 3,205,549.28
Total 29,191,683.88 28,395,692.43
(2) Details of government grants are as follows:
Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2013/1/1 | Period from 2012/1/1 Related to assets/
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31 Related to income
Industry support funds 16,684,644.89 13,047,368.07 Related to income
Breakfast demonstration project of 5,823,200.00 600,000.00 Related to income
New Asia Caféde Coral
Others government grants 1,720,926.60 2,495,104.63 Related to income
Amortization of Boiler Subsidy 16,000.00 16,000.00 Related to assets
Total 24,244,771.49 16,158,472.70
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42. Non-operating expenses

Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31
Losses on disposal of non-current assets 1,203,571.22 3,227,553.76
Penalty Losses 400,344.94 272,506.11
Others 647,537.49 721,217.54
Total 2,251,453.65 4,221,277.41
43. Income taxes
Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31
Current income tax calculated according to tax 130,069,970.11 107,635,537.91
laws and relevant regulations
Additional tax paid in respect of the prior year (46,841.51) (1,287,673.34)
Deferred income tax expense (15,525,514.64) (9,140,358.94)
Total 114,497,613.96 97,207,505.63
Reconciliation of income tax expenses to the accounting profit is as follows:
Unit: RMB
Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31
Accounting profit 496,647,932.78 468,865,927.46
Income tax expenses calculated at 25% 124,161,983.20 117,216,481.87
Effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax 1,050,672.67 1,222,741.21
purposes
Effect of tax-free income (21,897,579.10) (32,017,850.91)
Effect of unrecognised deductible losses and
deductible temporary differences for tax purposes 12,624,891 86 13,751,635.31
Effect of using previously unrecognised deductible
losses and deductible temporary differences for tax (1,191,216.11) (1,422,958.90)
purposes
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries (204,297.05) (254,869.61)
Additional tax paid in respect of the prior year (46,841.51) (1,287,673.34)
Total 114,497,613.96 97,207,505.63

152



SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

V.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

44. Minority interests

Details of minority interests are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Name of the minority shareholders Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31

1. Minority shareholders of Jin Jiang Inn Co.,
Ltd.:
Shanghai Huamu Economic Development 1,622,459.42 1,519,614.09
Corporation
Suzhou New District Lion Asset Management 1,085,064.93 1,084,196.51
Company
Shanghai Minhang District Commercial 931,805.43 1,330,560.00
Construction Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Yu Yuan Group Co., Ltd. 671,253.95 433,031.84
Yangzhou Shuanggiao Agriculture Corporation 254,645.81 257,533.38
Shanghai Pudong Heging Embroidery Clothing 118,312.81 2,554,328.17
(Group) Co., Ltd.
2. Minority of Shanghai Jin Jiang Tung Lok
Catering Management Inc:
Tung Lok (China) Holdings Limited 5,277.37 412,124.02
3. Minority of Hotels Investment
Shenyang Nonstaples Group Co.,Ltd. (11,800.67) -
3. Minority shareholders of Shanghai New Asia
Caféde Coral Co., Ltd.:
Tin Hang China Ltd. - (4,968,697.21)
4. Others - (121,330.25)
Total 4,677,019.05 2,501,360.55

45. Earnings per share

Calculating basic earnings per share, the current period net profit attributable to shareholders are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31
Net profit for current period attributable to common 377,473,299.77 369,157,061.28
stock shareholders
Including:Net profit from continuing operations 377,473,299.77 369,157,061.28

Net profit from discontinuing operations

The denominator is the weighted average number of outstanding ordinary shares and its calculation process is as

follows:
Unit: RMB
Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31
Number of ordinary shares outstanding at the 603,240,740.00 603,240,740.00
beginning of period
Add: weighted average number of ordinary shares - -
issued during the period
Less: weighted average number of ordinary shares - -
repurchased during the period
Number of ordinary shares outstanding at the closing 603,240,740.00 603,240,740.00

of year
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45. Earnings per share — continued

Unit: RMB
Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1

to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31
Net profit from the period attributable to shareholders
of the parent:
Basic earnings per share 0.6257 0.6120
Diluted earnings per share (Note) N/A N/A
Net profit from continuing operations for the period
attributable to shareholders of the parent
Basic earnings per share 0.6257 0.6120
Diluted earnings per share (Note) N/A N/A

Net profit from discontinued operations for the period
attributable to shareholders of the parent

Basic earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share

Note: As there are no potentially dilutive securities, there is no difference between the basic and diluted earnings per

share.
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46. Other comprehensive income (loss)

Unit: RMB

Item

Period from 2013/1/1
to 2013/12/31

Period from 2012/1/1
to 2012/12/31

1. Fair value gain (loss) on of available-for-sale financial
assets

(76,279,031.91)

223,083,968.50

Less:Income tax relating to available-for-sales financial
assets

(19,069,757.96)

55,770,992.13

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income being reclassified to profit or loss

Sub-total

(57,209,273.95)

167,312,976.37

2. Share of other comprehensive income of
investees under equity method of accounting

157,222.12

109,364.22

Less: Income tax relating to Share of other
comprehensive income of investees under equity method
of accounting

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income being reclassified to profit or loss

Sub-total

157,222.12

109,364.22

3. Gain (or Loss) derived from Cash flow hedge
instrument

Less: Income tax relating to cash flow hedge instrument

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income being reclassified to profit or loss

Adjustment for initial recognition of hedged item

Sub-total

4. Foreign currency translation differences of financial
statements

Less: Net gain/loss derived from disposal of overseas
operation

Sub-total

5. Assets appreciation derived from business
combination involving enterprises not under common
control

Less: Income tax relating to assets appreciation derived
from business combination involving enterprises not
under common control

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income being reclassified to profit or loss

Sub-total

Total

(57,052,051.83)

167,422,340.59
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

47. Notes to the cash flow statements

(1) Other cash receipts relating to operating activities:

Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31
Government grants 24,244,771.49 16,158,472.70
Interest income 9,425,021.14 10,902,917.41
Others 9,274,643.43 3,455,994.49
Total 42,944,436.06 30,517,384.60
(2) Other cash payments relating to operating activities
Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31
Rental expenses 333,405,152.54 300,572,134.72
Payment of bank charges 14,799,448.36 16,476,374.51
Other payments in General and administrative expenses 179,014,498.91 173,355,788.40
and selling and distribution expenses
Others 734,274.25 1,452,633.99
Total 527,953,374.06 491,856,931.62
(3) Net cash payment to acquisition and other business units
Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31
Net cash payment to acquire Smartel 653,767,718.97 -
Total 653,767,718.97 -
(4) Cash receipts from borrowings
Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31
Entrusted borrowings from Jinjiang International 1,100,000,000.00 -
Entrusted borrowings from bank 1,000,000,000.00 -
Entrusted borrowings from Jin Jiang Finance 530,000,000.00 -
Total 2,630,000,000.00 -
(5) Cash repayments of borrowings
Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31
Repayments of borrowings to Jinjiang International 1,100,000,000.00 -
Smartel's repayments of borrowings 675,000,000.00 -
Repayments of borrowings to Jin Jiang Finance 200,000,000.00 4,500,000.00
Total 1,975,000,000.00 4,500,000.00
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

48. Supplementary information of cash flows

(1) Supplementary information of cash flows

Unit: RMB
Supplementary information Period from 2013/1/1 Period from 2012/1/1
to 2013/12/31 to 2012/12/31
1.Reconciliation of net profit to cash flow from
operating activities:
Net profit 382,150,318.82 371,658,421.83
Add: Provision for asset impairment (1,069,444.66) 3,332,372.94
Depreciation of fixed assets 173,220,367.98 141,684,099.98
Amortization of intangible assets 15,674,503.58 14,301,393.07
Amortization of long-term prepayments 160,779,891.54 159,426,584.13
Gains on disposal of fixed assets, intangible 1,058,182.68 2,951,446.37
assets and other long-term assets (Less:gain)
Relocation compensation benefits - (8,689,490.06)
Financial expenses (Less:gain) 39,205,895.68 1,839,271.60
Gains arising from investments (Less:gain) (246,716,376.88) (175,715,515.43)
Decrease in deferred tax assets (Less:gain) (12,755,603.23) (11,891,149.42)
Increase in deferred tax liabilities (2,769,911.41) 2,750,790.48
(Less:decrease)
Decrease in Inventory (Less:gain) 5,260,357.70 (2,873,549.56)
Decrease (increase) in operating receivables (561,851.80) (18,687,649.59)
Increase (decrease) in operating payables 125,661,274.27 75,577,508.98
Net cash flow from operating activities 639,137,604.27 555,664,535.32
2.Significant investing and financing activities that
do not involve cash receipts and payments
Purchase fixed assets by debt - 83,786,219.34
Purchase long-term investment by debt 21,662,276.63 -
3.Net changes in cash and cash equivalents:
Cash at end of period 678,807,803.63 751,746,245.14
Less: Cash at beginning of period 751,746,245.14 593,770,377.96
Add: Cash equivalents at end of period - -
Less: Cash equivalents at beginning of period - -
Net increase(decrease) in cash and cash (72,938,441.51) 157,975,867.18
equivalents
(2) Cash and cash equivalents
Unit: RMB
Item Period from 2013/1/1 | Period from 2012/1/1
Cash 678,807,803.63 751,746,245.14
Including: Cash on hand 7,258,204.07 6,215,216.77
Bank deposits that can be readily 671,549,599.56 745,531,028.37
Other cash balance used for payment - -
Cash equivalents - -
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 678,807,803.63 751,746,245.14
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

49. Assets and liabilities recognized at fair value

Unit: RMB
Iltem | 2012/12/31 2013/12/31 | Accumulative change in fair value charged into equity
Financial assets
Available for sale financial
1,150,338,438.54 1,006,489,959.68 752,292,816.93
assets
Financial liabilities - -
There are no foreign currency financial assets or liabilities in current reporting period.
VI RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS
1. Basic information of parent company
Category Corporate Equity \oting Ultimate Organizations
of Registered representa Registered | interests rights holding and agencies
Name of company | Relationship | enterprise address tive Principal operation capital (%) (%)) company code
State assets operation and
management,corporate investment and
. Limited No0.100 Yan’an management,hotel service,food, travelling
- Ultimate . - . . . RMB
Jin Jiang . company East Yu Min services,vehicle operating, transportation
. holding . . . . - 2.00 37.74 37.74 - 13222031-2
International (state-own | Road,Shanghai, liang services, amusement service ,domestic P
company . billion
ed) PRC trading, property management,owned
building,rental hotel,property agent,related
consulting service and etc.
Room316-318,
No0.24 Yangxin
Jin Jiana Hotels Parent Stock East Yu Min Hotels Investment,hotel management and RMB Jin Jiang
Grgu compan Limited Road,Pudong lian others 456.5 50.32 50.32 Internationa 132237069
p pany District,Shangh g million |

ai,PRC

Additional information of parent company

On 6 June 1995, Jin Jiang Hotels Group Stock Limited was restructured from Shanghai New Asia Group Co., Ltd in PRC, principal operation of that include hotels investment,
food and others.On 15 Decemember 2006, Jin Jiang Hotels Group’s share was approved to list in Hongkong Stock Exchange.It’s parent company and ultimate holding
company is Jin Jiang International.
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

2. Basic information of subsidiary
The general information and other related information of the subsidiaries is set out in note (1V) 1.

3. Basic information of jointly controlled entities and associate

The Company has no jointly controlled entities. The general information and other related information of associate is set out in Note (V) 9.
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Vi

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS - continued

4. Other related parties
Name of the Company

Shanghai Jin Jiang Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd.New Jin Jiang Hotel
Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd.
New Asia Hotel

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Co., Ltd.
Metropole Hotel

Shanghai Jin Jiang Hotel Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Jin Jiang international Hotel Co., Ltd.

Cypress Hotel Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Jin Jiang Pacific Hotel Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Honggiao Hotel Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Galaxy Hotel Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Hotel Co., Ltd.

Jinshajiang Hotel Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Peace Hotel Co., Ltd.

Wuhan Jin Jiang Hotel Co., Ltd.

Sofitel Shanghai Hyland Hotel Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Jianguo Hotel Co., Ltd.

Shanghai BaiYulan Hotel Co., Ltd.

Jin Jiang International Finance Co., Ltd.

Shanghai New Asia Plaza Great Wall Hotel Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotel Commodities Co., Ltd.
Jin Jiang International Hotel Management Co., Ltd.

Jin Jiang International Hotel Management College
Shanghai Hua Ting Guest House Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Jin Jiang Travel Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Travel Corporation
Shanghai JinJiang International Industrial Investment
Co., Ltd. Xin Jin Jiang Hotel

Shanghai Jing An Bakery Co., Ltd.

The New Garden (XinYuan) Hotel
Shanghai Jin Jiang Tomson Hotel Co., Ltd.
Wuxi Jin Jiang Grand Hotel Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Yangtze Hotel Co., Ltd

Realtionship with the Group

Branch of parent company
Branch of parent company

Branch of parent company
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary, associated
company

Jointly controlled entity of
parent company
Jointly controlled entity of
parent company
Jointly controlled entity of
parent company
Jointly controlled entity of
parent company

(Together, Jin Jiang Hotels Group and all above entities named as “Jin Jiang Hotels Group and

related entities™)
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VI RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS - continued

4. Other related parties — continued

Name of the company

Shanghai Longshen business service Co., Ltd
Shanghai Food (Group) Co., Ltd.

Shanghai New Asia (Group) Trade Co., Ltd.
Jiaozhou Resort Hotel of Shanghai Food Group
Hotel Management Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Jin Jiang advertising Co.,Ltd
Shanghai Jin Jiang Amusement Park

Jinyuan Inn of Shanghai Foods Group

Shanghai Jin Jiang property management Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Genjie investment management Co., Ltd.

Hong Kong Jin Jiang Travle Co., Ltd
Shanghai East Jin Jiang Hotel Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Jin Jiang printing Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Five Fung Food Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Meat Company

Shanghai Jin Jiang Hotel Engineering Management Co., LTD

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Investment
Management Co., LTD

Shanghai Jin Jiang International E-Commerce Co., Ltd.

Shanghai JC Mandarin Hotel Co., LTD
Shanghai Hua Ting Hotel and Towers Co., Ltd.

Relationship with the Group

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company
Note

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

(Together, Jin Jiang International and all above entities named as “Jin Jiang International and related
entities”)

Note: During the financial reporting period, Shanghai JC Mandarin Hotel co., LTD., has been sold to outside

of Jin Jiang International Group, therefore at the end of reporting period, Shanghai JC Mandarin Hotel
is not listed in the related parties
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Vi

5. Related party transactions

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS - continued

(1) Purchases or sales of goods, rendering or receiving of services

Unit;: RMB
Transaction Transaction Yeal’ ended 2013/12/31 Yeal’ ended 2012/12/31
Related parties type Transaction nature| pricing Amount Ratio (%) Amount Ratio (%)
1.Managment fee
- . Management fee|Performed
ﬂé’l‘afég"gm'ﬁfef's ey i?’&‘.’feré"g of |of limited- service|by 686,898.63 047 | 621,048.79 0.51
business hotels contracts
- . . Management  fee|Performed
Jin Jiang Intemational and|Rendering of | e\ dion corvice by 606,752.08 041 | 603,147.18 0.50
related entities services .
business hotels contracts
Sub-total |1,293,650.71 0.88 |1,224,195.97 1.01
- - Management  fee|Performed
Jin Jiang Hotels Group and|Rendering of | ¢ o by 58,881.98 3325 | 41489.24 2214
related entities services
contracts
Sub-total 58,881.98 33.25 41,489.24 22.14
2.Market  co-ordination
fee
. . Revenue of|Performed
BUSEUEREE R Rendering  of| - et by 219,774.15 5753 | 24992259 60.62
related entities services .
Co-ordination contracts
. . . Revenue of|Performed
ﬂé’l‘at"e'j”e%ﬁ't?;i’”a“O”a' g E;Cf'g;”g Of| market by 162,237.97 4247 | 162,349.18 3938
Co-ordination contracts
Sub-total 382,012.12 100.00 412,271.77 100.00
3.Sales of catering service
.. . Performed
Jin Jiang Hotels Group and|Rendering of
related entities services Mooncake ODM by 2,140,805.82 1365 12,338,532.43 11.40
contracts
. . . Performed
Jin Jiang International and|Rendering  ofly ;1o OpM  |by 528,404.89 337 | 65947213 3.21
related entities services
contracts
Sub-total [2,669,210.71 17.02 [2,998,004.56 14.61
4. Sales of goods and food
Jin Jiang Hotels Group and Goods sales from|Performed
- Sales limited-  service|by 97,144.43 0.57 40,343.96 0.31
related entities .
business hotels contracts
. . Goods sales from|Performed
R cales limited-  service|by 56,087.36 033 | 34,643.88 0.26
related entities .
business hotels contracts
Sub-total 153,231.79 0.90 74,987.84 0.57
. Performed
Jin Jiang Hotels Group and|c . Salesoffood  |by 876,787.24 1921 | 113,592.03 1.97
related entities
contracts
Jin Jiang International and Performed
g Sales Sales of food by 362,984.15 7.95 102,400.00 1.78
related entities
contracts
Sub-total |1,239,771.39 27.16 215,992.03 3.75
5. Purchase
Jin Jiang Hotels Group and Purchase_ _of hotel {Performed
related entities Purchase commodities and|by 2.845,581.35 0.83 |1,369,570.75 0.50
food contracts
Jin Jiang International and Purchase of hotel|Performed
related entities Purchase commodities and|by 535,246.00 0.16 729,177.06 0.26
food contracts
Sub-total |3,380,827.35 0.98 [2,098,747.81 0.76
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Vi

5. Related party transactions — continued

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS - continued

(1) Purchases or sales of goods, rendering or receiving of services — continued

Transactio Transaction | Year ended 2013/12/31 Year ended 2012/12/31
Related parties ntype | Transaction nature | pricing Amount Ratio(%) Amount Ratio(%)
6. Receiving of services
Jin Jiang _H_otels Group and Recelv_lng Travelling fee Performed 1,259,049.00 6.06 972.030.00 5924
related entities of services by contracts
Sub-total 6.06
1,259,049.00 972,030.00 5.24
Jin Jiang International and|Receiving |Service fee of|Performed 3,282,153.04 100.00 100.
L . . . 3,854,377.79
related entities of services |membership points |by contracts 00
Sub-total 100.00
3,282,153.04 3,854,377.79 100.00
Jin Jiang International and|Receiving |Service fee of|Performed
related entities of services |consulting by contracts 238,560.00 100.00 ) )
Sub-total 238,560.00 100.00 - -
Jin Jiang Hotels Group and|Receiving |Service fee of|Performed 230,416.17 66.10 72.5
i . - 386,023.19
related entities of services |catering by contracts 7
Sub-total 230,416.17 66.10 386,023.19 72.3
(2) Leasing arrangements
Unit: RMB
Leaser Leasee Asset for Beginning Ending date _Rental Tran_sa_ctlon
leasement date income pricing
Shanghai Jin Jiang Advertising Contract
The Company advertising Co.,Ltd location 2005/5/1 2015/4/30 850,004.40 price
Shanghai Jin Jiang Contract
Da Hua Hotel International Les Roches Office 2012/5/1 2017/3/31 200,000.00 rice
Hotel Management College P
Total 1,050,004.40
Unit: RMB
Leaser Leasee IAsset e Beginning date [Ending date B Uil el
easement expense pricing
Shanghai Jin Jiang - . . Contract price
Amusement Park Jin Jiang Inn Operating region 1996/7/1| 2016/6/30| 579,261.90
Lo Shanghai Jin Jiang Tung
gf;anﬁ?sl AT T | B Lok Catering Management |Restaurant 2006/6/6| 2016/6/5| 3,032,939.90| Contract price
"’ ) Inc
R Shanghai Jin Jiang Tung
\(/:\gjhaLr: dJm Uiy (el Lok Catering Management [Restaurant 2006/6/6| 2016/6/5| 500,673.52| Contract price
T Inc
Shanghai Jin Jiang . . . - Contract price
property management Co., Shanlgha' New Asia Caféde | Sales locationof 2012/1/1| 2019/12/31|  551,082.73
Ltd. Coral Co., Ltd. Haining store
Shanghai Genjie Office and Contract price
Investment Management [Jin Jiang Inn . . 2007/1/1| 2026/12/31
s Operating region 10,800,000.00
Company Limited
Shanghai New Asia Plaza . . . . Contract price
Great Wall Hotel Company Shanlgha' Ne""dAS'a Cafede Sa'esf'oca“c’”"f 2007/12/1| 2017/11/30] 1,565,960.21
Limited Coral Co., Ltd. Hengfeng store
Shanghai East Jin Jiang|The company Office 2013/2/1 2014/6/30|  711,326.00 Contract price
Hotel Co., Ltd.
Jin Jiang International | The company Officeand 2012/1/1| 2014/12/31| 1,089,600.00| CONaCt price
Operating region
L Shanghai Jin Jiang Tung Contract price
‘gc‘)anﬁ?j' Jin Jiang Hotel "\ ~stering Management |Staff Building 2012/4/1| 2013/3/31  18,000.00
"’ Inc
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VI RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS - continued

5. Related party transactions — continued

(2) Leasing arrangements

Jin Jiang International The company Office 2012/7/1| 2013/6/30| 1,676,232.00| Contract price
Shanghai Jin Jiang Contract price
Property Management Co., | The Company Office 2012/1/1| 2013/12/31| 114,252.00

Ltd.

Shanghai Hua Ting Guest The Company ; ; Contract price
House Co., Ltd. (Note) Operating region 2013/4/1| 2028/3/31| 6,426,000.00

2;\:13:165;J|ang Hotel Co,, Ltd. ' The Company Operating region 2013/4/1| 2028/3/31| 7,938,000.00| Contract price
f?;”?ﬁgie?awu'a” Hotel Co., ' The Company Operating region 2013/4/1| 2028/3/31| 6,678,000.00| Contract price
Sub-total 41,681,328.26

Note: Company signed the " entrusted operation contract" with Jin Jiang Hotels Group and "lease contract” with

Huating Guest House, Jinshajiang Hotel and BaiYulan Hotel respectively (refer to Note (VI (5)3)).

(3) Details on Entrusted and Lease operation of related party

At March 29, 2013, the Company and Jin Jiang Hotels Group signed an entrusted operation contract, the company
entrusted with the operation part of the Jin Jiang Hotel Group, a subsidiary of Jin Jiang Hotels Group Metropole
Hotel Jin Jiang Hotels Group branches and New Asia Hotel Branch (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"entrusted operation hotels™). The duration of entrusted operation period is 15 years, from 1 April 2013 to 31
March 2028, and the company enjoys a renewal option after the expiry of the period of the commission, but not
less than 5 years of renewal. The Company within the period of 15 years entrusted with the operation, and pays a
fixed amount annually to the Jin Jiang Hotel Group fiduciary business expenses totaling RMB 3,014,400 thousand
and the remaining gain or loss on operating assets entrusted to enjoy all the benefit of the Company or
commitments. In addition, the original debts above entrusted operation of two branches in April 1, 2013 form the
Jin Jiang Hotel Group still continue to bear. Entrusted operation hotel of the Company leased in March 31, 2013
in the register of qualified practitioners, Jin Jiang Hotels Group pays labor remuneration and social insurance
premiums and other costs related to personnel totaling RMB 2,302,660 thousand. Meanwhile, to the need of
business, the company entrusted operaton hotel owned by the Company transferee to the carrying value of 31
March 2013 as the basis for valuation of inventories totaling RMB 12,140 thousand.

On the same day, the Company signed a lease contract with Shanghai Hua Ting Guest House Co., Ltd.,
Jinshajiang Hotel Co., Ltd. and Shanghai BaiYulan Hotel Co., Ltd. The Company rented all properties of the three
hotel mentioned above (hereinafter collectively referred to as "leased hotels™). Lease period is 15 years from 1
April 2013 to 31 March 2028, and the company enjoys a renewal option after the expiry of the lease period, but
not less than 5 years of renewal. During the 15 years of the lease term, The Company has to pay a fixed amount of
leasing fee totaling RMB 28,056 thousand annualy to the leased hotels. In addition, the three leased hotels
mentioned above will bear there own existing debts from 1, April 2013. The company rented leasd hotel in March
31, 2013 in the register of qualified practitioners and Hua Ting Guest House, Jinshajiang Hotel and BaiYulan
Hotel, paying remuneration and social insurance and other costs related to personnel totaling RMB 30,451.6
thousand. Meanwhile, to the need of business, the leased hotels owned by the Company transferee to the book
value of 31 March 2013 is based on valuation of inventories totaling RMB 82,390 thousand.

The entrusted operation hotels and leased hotels mentioned above Since ending of April 1, 2013 to December 31,
2013, operating results and cash flows for the period have been included in the consolidated income statement and
consolidated cash flow statement and statement of cash flows of the Company for the year and the Group for the
year. The above entrusted hotels and leased hotels operating assets since April 1, 2013, liabilities have been
included in the company's balance sheet and the Group's consolidated balance sheet.
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Vi

During the reporting period, the company being entrusted operation or lesse party, related expenses associated
fiduciary operations and leasing fees are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Entrusting Party / Leaser 2013 Transaction pricing
Jin Jiang Hotels Group 22,608,000.00 |Contract price
Shanghai Hua Ting Guest House Co., Ltd. 6,426,000.00 |Contract price
Jinshajiang Hotel Co., Ltd. 7,938,000.00 |Contract price
Shanghai BaiYulan Hotel Co., Ltd. 6,678,000.00 |Contract price
Sub-total 43,650,000.00

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS - continued

5. Related party transactions — continued

(4) Financing

Transaction for the period from 1 January 2013 to 31 December 2013 and balance as of at 31 December

2013
UNIT: RMB
Related parties |  Amount | Beginningdate | Expirydate | 2013/12/31 | Note
Loan
Jin Jiang International 1,100,000,000.00 2013/06/24 2013/12/23 Entrusted Loan
Jin Jiang Finance 110,000,000.00 2013/07/01 2013/10/10 Credit Loan
Jin Jiang Finance 90,000,000.00 2013/07/01 2013/10/16 - | Credit Loan
Jin Jiang Finance 230,000,000.00 2013/07/01 2014/06/30 230,000,000.00 | Credit Loan
Jin Jiang Finance 100,000,000.00 2013/12/23 2014/06/22 100,000,000.00 | Credit Loan
Total 1,630,000,000.00 330,000,000.00

Transcation for the period from 1 January 2012 to 31 December 2012 and balance as of at 31 December

2012:
Unit: RMB
Related parties | Amount | Beginningdate | MaturityDate | 2012/12/31 |  Note
Loan
Finance Company 4,500,000.00 2011/12/19 2012/12/19 Guarantee
Total:
Interest expense between the Company and the related parties were as follows:
UNIT: RMB
Item 2013 2012
Interest expenses 36,147,500.00 42,804.00
The Group has cash deposits in Finance Company.The balance and transactions are as follows:
Unit: RMB
Finance company Year ended 2013/12/31 Year ended 2012/12/31

Finance Company

Balance 399,127,027.79 500,432,211.22
Unit: RMB

Finance company Year ended 2013/12/31 Year ended 2012/12/31
Accumulative amount of deposits 8,026,465,527.79 7,596,521,053.62
Interest income 6,456,226.20 10,079,638.61
Unit: RMB

Finance company Year ended 2013/12/31 Year ended 2012/12/31
Accumulative amount of deposits withdrawn from 8,127,770,711.22 7.533,029,080.41

(5) During the reporting period, there was no transfer with related parties or debt restructuring occurred.
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(6) Employee benefits of key administrative personnel

Year ended 2013/12/31

Year ended 2012/12/31

Employee benefits of key administrative personnel

(Note)

5,394,000.00

5,032,000.00

Note: Key administrative personnel represent the people who have the right and are responsible for the planning,
commanding and controlling the activities of the enterprise, including directors and general manager,
chief accountant, director of finance, director of the affairs of the deputy general manager, and those who
perform the similar functions. Benefits paid for key administrative include cash, material and other forms
of salary, welfare, bonuses, special treatment.

(7) No other transaction with related parties during this period.

6. Account receivables and payables with related parties

UNIT: RMB
Item Related parties 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Accounts receivable i:Tr]titié];ang International and related 137,763.69 204,433.88
Accounts receivable ilnr][itii:lsng Hotels Group and related 1.249.495.74 1,458319.30
Sub total 1,387,259.43 1,752,753.18
Other receivables ilnntitijelsng Hotels Group and related 643,295.77 526,059.67
Sub total 643,295.77 526,059.67
Advance to suppliers ilnr][itii:lsng Hotels Group and related 852,336.00 2,050,000.00
Advance to suppliers Jln. .Jlang International and related 60.904.69 i
entities
Sub total 913,240.69 2,050,000.00
Interest receivables glnntitii:l:ng Hotels Group and related 310,877.60 2.160.261.45
Sub total 310,877.60 2,169,261.45
Accounts payable ilnrliiilggg International and related 8,779.600.00 5,509,600.08
Accounts payable glnntiiilggg Hotels Group and related 26.804.47 104,556.01
Sub total 8,806,404.47 5,614,156.09
Other payables ilnnti“t]ilggg Hotels Group and related 5,032,403.83 1,340.860.68
Other payables glnntiiilggg International and related 1.200,691.46 881,264.70
Sub total 7,133,095.29 2,222,125.38
Advances from customers ilnnti\:ilggg International and related 283,332.60 283,332.60
Advances from customers Jin_J_iang Hotels Group and related i 48.912.70
entities
Sub total 283,332.60 332,245.30
Interest payable Jm_J_lang Hotels Group and related 482,500.00 )
entities
Sub total 482,500.00 -
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Vi

COMMITMENTS

1. Significant commitments

(1) Capital commitments

Unit: RMB
2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Capital commitments that have been entered into
agreements but have not been recognised in the
financial statements
- commitments for the acquisition of property, plant 38,999,989.77 69,769,215.61
and equipment
- investment commitments - 5,382,305.08
Total 38,999,989.77 75,151,520.69

(2) Operating lease commitments

As at the balance sheet date, the Group has the following commitments in respect of non-cancellable operating

leases:
Unit: RMB
2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases:

1" year subsequent to the balance sheet day 394,824,250.55 300,228,814.58
2™ year subsequent to the balance sheet day 405,801,062.19 324,785,670.63
3" year subsequent to the balance sheet day 396,739,319.40 320,952,404.11
Subsequent periods 3,660,267,720.05 3,037,037,139.32
Total 4,857,632,352.19 3,983,004,028.64

2. Fulfillment of prior commitments

As at 31 December 2013, the prior commitments have been fully achieved.

Contingent Events

At the end of reporting period, the Group has no significant contingencies that need to be disclosed.

Significant Subsequent Events

At the end of reporting period, the Group has no significant subsequent events that affect the financial report
except for the profits distribution event after reporting date disclosed in Note (V) 32(2).

SEGMENT INFORMATION

According to internal organization and management structure and internal reporting system, the Group identifies
four operation segments on base of business type. The management of Group assigns resources and assesses
achievement according to periodical assessment on operation segments. On the basis of the operation segments,
the group identified three reporting segments, which include limited service hotel operation and management,
food and catering business and other business. The reporting segments are identified based on the business nature
of the Group. The products and services achieved by the reporting segments are mainly hotel services, catering
services and other business.

Segment accounting policies are the accounting policies adopted for preparing the consolidated financial
statements or the financial statements of the enterprise.

Transfer price in segments is decided according to market price and indirect expenses are allocated to segment by
revenue.
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X SEGMENT INFORMATION - continued
1. Segment information

Segment information for the year ended 31 December 2013 is set below:

UNIT: RMB
Limited service hotels
Operation and management Food and restaurant business Others Inter-segment eliminations Total
business(Note)
Operating income
Revenue arising from external transactions 2,409,886,778.97 274,244,057.24 280,081.98 - 2,684,410,918.19
L AT T 1,045,800.00 3,188,710.06 1,318,182.06 (5,552,692.12) -
Total operating income 2,410,932,578.97 277,432,767.30 1,598,264.04 (5,552,692.12) 2,684,410,918.19
Operating cost
Cost arising from external transactions 170,046,933.59 130,708,674.55 - - 300,755,608.14
Cost arising from inter-segment transactions - 3,188,710.06 1,200,000.00 (4,388,710.06) -
Total Operating cost 170,046,933.59 133,897,384.61 1,200,000.00 (4,388,710.06) 300,755,608.14
Less: Business taxes and levies 127,505,462.56 14,563,703.15 90,191.31 - 142,159,357.02
Selling and distribution expenses 1,295,139,723.89 99,703,970.15 - (2,063,975.22) 1,392,779,718.82
Administrative expenses 503,312,977.31 53,460,983.17 23,271,304.38 899,993.16 580,945,258.02
Financial expenses 23,039,111.86 (455,547.59) 36,529,265.22 (13,263,734.31) 45,849,095.18
Impairment loss in respect of assets (168,652.26) 133,490.94 (1,045,203.95) 10,920.61 (1,069,444.66)
Add: Profits arising from changes in fair _ ) _ ) )
values
Investment income 7,113,248.65 41,685,841.02 211,181,021.52 (13,263,734.31) 246,716,376.88
Operating profit 299,170,270.67 17,814,623.89 152,733,728.60 (10,920.61) 469,707,702.55
Non-operating income 25,359,176.42 9,755,148.35 481,999.53 (6,404,640.42) 29,191,683.88
Non-operating expenses 1,650,027.19 585,883.66 15,542.80 - 2,251,453.65
Total profit 322,879,419.90 26,983,888.58 153,200,185.33 (6,415,561.03) 496,647,932.78
Income tax expenses 87,704,255.85 1,469,674.81 25,323,683.30 - 114,497,613.96
Net profit 235,175,164.05 25,514,213.77 127,876,502.03 (6,415,561.03) 382,150,318.82
Profit or loss attributable to minority interests 4,671,741.68 5,277.37 - - 4,677,019.05
Net profit attributable to the parent company 230,503,422.37 25,508,936.40 127,876,502.03 (6,415,561.03) 377,473,299.77
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1. Segment information - continued

Segment information for the year ended 31 December 2013 is set below: - continued

UNIT: RMB
Limited service hotels
Operation and management Food and restaurant business Others Inter-segment eliminations Total
business(Note)
Total assets 5,622,703,666.67 146,309,730.84 2,911,779,703.42 (1,597,726,349.81) 7,083,066,751.12
Including: Long-term equity investment 5,613,252,316.67 132,614,184.56 2,748,357,075.56 (1,597,726,349.81) 6,896,497,226.98
Other segment assets 9,451,350.00 13,695,546.28 163,422,627.86 - 186,569,524.14
Total liabilities 2,458,182,209.66 61,235,931.72 1,718,823,321.90 (1,535,978,107.21) 2,702,263,356.07
Supplemental information:
Depreciation 166,291,379.21 6,276,427.80 652,560.97 - 173,220,367.98
Amortisation 171,979,498.49 3,747,002.43 727,894.20 - 176,454,395.12
Interest income 4,084,008.90 827,204.49 2,931,427.29 - 7,842,640.68
Interest expenses 13,018,629.99 - 39,451,000.00 (13,263,734.31) 39,205,895.68
Impairment losses recognized in the current period (168,652.26) 133,490.94 (1,045,203.95) 10,920.61 (1,069,444.66)
Investment i from long-t ity investment:
Invesmant incore from o erm equiy investment - (9,078,446.42) 217,560.93 i (8,860,885.49)
A t of long-t ity investments und ity
method of accounting _” e 9,000,000.00 13,695,546.28 121,155,141.14 - 143,850,687.42
T B e o (LA G 4,884,012,051.09 56,944,046.68 1,450,724,865.49 (372,065,316.67) 6,019,615,646.59
Capital expenditure 395,824,380.59 7,224,380.43 86,960.00 - 403,135,721.02
Including: Expenditure arising from construction in 357'272’868.03 6’223'537.00 - _ 363’4961405.03
progress
Expenditure arising from acquisition of fixed assets 32,366,982.03 969,395.30 86,960.00 - 33,423,337.33
Expenditure arising from acquisition of intangible 3,888,413.54 - - _ 3,888,413.54
assets
Expenditure arising from acquisition of long-term 2,296,116.99 31,448.13 - _ 2,327,565.12
prepaid expenses

Note: During the reporting period, "Economy hotels Operation and management business™ changed its name to "Limited service hotels Operation and management

business".
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1. Segment information - continued

Segment information for the year ended 31 December 2012 is set below: - continued

UNIT: RMB
Limited service hotels
Operation and management Food and restaurant business Others Inter-segment eliminations Total
business

Operating income
Revenue arising from external transactions 2,102,647,939.07 233,069,569.28 274,689.24 - 2,335,992,197.59
S TR SR 1,045,800.00 492,558.31 1,345,914.26 (2,884,272.57) -
Total operating income 2,103,693,739.07 233,562,127.59 1,620,603.50 (2,884,272.57) 2,335,992,197.59
Operating cost
Cost arising from external transactions 154,961,206.86 119,971,279.96 - - 274,932,486.82
Cost arising from inter-segment transactions - 492,558.31 1,200,000.00 (1,692,558.31) -
Total Operating cost 154,961,206.86 120,463,838.27 1,200,000.00 (1,692,558.31) 274,932,486.82
Less: Business taxes and levies 117,227,384.48 12,120,501.94 81,435.51 - 129,429,321.93
Selling and distribution expenses 1,058,503,784.49 107,027,542.15 - (2,091,707.42) 1,163,439,619.22
Administrative expenses 441,916,826.17 20,582,631.31 24,765,586.04 899,993.16 488,165,036.68
Financial expenses 15,666,421.44 (1,375,019.89) (923,200.84) (5,650,837.72) 7,717,362.99
Impairment loss in respect of assets 3,332,372.94 1,609,999.00 - (1,609,999.00) 3,332,372.94
Add: Profits arising from changes in fair } B } } )
values
Investment income 188,179.20 85,033,691.63 96,144,482.32 (5,650,837.72) 175,715,515.43
Operating profit 312,273,921.89 58,166,326.44 72,641,265.11 1,609,999.00 444,691,512.44
Non-operating income 22,494,495.90 4,197,960.59 1,703,235.94 - 28,395,692.43
Non-operating expenses 2,453,729.53 1,767,547.88 - - 4,221,277.41
Total profit 332,314,688.26 60,596,739.15 74,344 ,501.05 1,609,999.00 468,865,927.46
Income tax expenses 81,723,500.26 (27,505.99) 15,511,511.36 - 97,207,505.63
Net profit 250,591,188.00 60,624,245.14 58,832,989.69 1,609,999.00 371,658,421.83
Profit or loss attributable to minority interests 7,057,933.74 (4,556,573.19) - - 2,501,360.55
Net profit attributable to the parent company 243,533,254.26 65,180,818.33 58,832,989.69 1,609,999.00 369,157,061.28
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1. Segment information - continued

Segment information for the year ended 31 December 2012 is set below: - continued

UNIT: RMB
Limited service hotels
Operation and management Food and restaurant business Others Inter-segment eliminations Total
business
Total assets 3,668,460,494.04 173,266,132.53 2,223,840,036.54 (653,393,732.36) 5,412,172,930.75
Including: Long-term equity investment 3,659,009,144.04 159,100,718.99 2,012,275,677.69 (653,393,732.36) 5,176,991,808.36
Other segment assets 9,451,350.00 14,165,413.54 211,564,358.85 - 235,181,122.39
Total liabilities 1,271,646,377.78 58,345,558.92 323,815,379.30 (526,886,284.64) 1,126,921,031.36
Supplemental information: - - - - -
Depreciation 134,675,389.04 6,334,924.53 673,786.41 - 141,684,099.98
Amortisation 169,352,141.45 3,651,430.35 724,405.40 - 173,727,977.20
Interest income 7,181,605.36 1,831,893.29 2,043,784.28 - 11,057,282.93
Interest expenses 7,490,109.32 - - (5,650,837.72) 1,839,271.60
Impairment losses recognized in the current period 3,332,372.94 1,609,999.00 - (1,609,999.00) 3,332,372.94
Investment i from long-t ity investment
under equity methed of accounting - 40,899,299.84 135,301.86 - 41,034,601.70
Amount of long-t ity investments und ity
method of accounting _” e 9,000,000.00 14,165,413.54 172,713,689.73 - 195,879,103.27
T B e o (LA G 3,024,150,948.15 50,323,456.87 1,308,532,658.93 (140,773,064.33) 4,242,233,999.62
Capital expenditure 419,411,064.05 15,786,888.82 20,269.00 - 435,218,221.87
Including: Expenditure arising f truction i
progress g O CORSTHEOn 388,751,597.90 12,782,653.59 - - 401,534,251.49
Expenditure arising from acquisition of fixed assets 25,504,503.11 1,364,044.96 20,269.00 - 26,888,817.07
Expenditure arising isition of intangibl
as)(;;?: Iture arising from acquisition ot intangiole 3’179’10775 _ _ _ 3]179110775
Expenditure arising f isition of long-t
prepmid expenses o on oL ongem 1,975,855.29 1,640,190.27 - - 3,616,045.56

2. During the reporting period, no revenue arising from other countries and no non-current assets of the Group located in other countries.

3. Principal business of the Group includes hotel operation and management, food and restaurant service etc. The business of the Group is fully diversifies and the Group

doesn’t rely on any specific customers.

171



SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Xl

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group's major financial instruments include account receivables, account payables, available-for-sale
financial assets, borrowings and long-term payables etc. Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in
Note (V). The risks associated with these financial instruments and the policies on how to mitigate these risks
are set out below. Management manages and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

1. Risk management objectives and policies

The Group's risk management objectives are to achieve proper balance between risks and yield, minimize the
adverse impacts of risks on the Group's operation performance, and maximize the benefits of the shareholders
and other equity investors. Based on these risk management objectives, the Group's basic risk management
strategy is to identify and analyze the industry's exposure to various risks, establish appropriate bottom line for
risk tolerance, implement risk management, and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

The Group adopts sensitivity analysis techniques to analyze how the entity's profit and loss for the period and
owners' equity would have been affected by changes in the relevant risk variables that were reasonably possible.
As it is unlikely that risk variables will change in an isolated manner, and the interdependence between risk
variables will have significant effect on the amount ultimately influenced by the changes in a single risk
variable, the following items are based on the assumption that each risk variable has changes on a stand-alone
basis.

1.1 Market risk

Market risk is the risk of changes in the fair value or future cash flow will occur because of changes in market
price, including currency risk, interest risk and other price risk.

1.1.1. Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk of changes in the fair value or future cash flow will occur because of changes in foreign
exchange rates. The Group's other principal activities are denominated and settled in RMB. As at 31 December
2013, the foreign currency balance mainly is bank, cash, and other receivables. The Group's exposure to the
currency risk is primarily associated with USD. Currency risk arising from the foreign currency balance of
assets and liabilities has no significant impact on the Group’s performance.

1.1.2. Interest rate risk:

Interest rate risk is the risk of changes in the fair value or future cash flow will occur because of changes in
interest rates. The Group's exposure to the interest rate risk is primarily associated with bank and cash, loan. As
at 31 December 2013, loan of variable interest rate equivalently has been completely repaid. Interest rate risk
has no significant impact on the Group’s performance.

1.1.3. Other price risk

Other price risk is the risk except for currency and interest rate risk. The Group's available-for-sale financial
assets and held-for-trade financial assets are measured at fair value at each balance sheet date. Therefore, the
Group is exposed to the risks of changes in the equity security prices. As at 31 December 2013, the Group's
available-for-sale financial assets and held-for-trade financial assets is set out in note (V) 8. Other price risk of
assets in fair value may affect the Group’s performance. The Group pays special attention to interest rate risk
arising from the change in stock value and future value. The Group adopts the sensitivity analysis techniques to
analyse the effects of reasonably possible changes in stock value risk. Stock price risk has significant impact on
the Group’s performance.
The Group is exposed to the price risk arising from financial assets which are measured at fair value. As at
31 December 2013, all other variables keep constant, the reasonably 10% increment (decrement) in equity
instrument price will result in an increment (decrement) amounting to RMB 75,486,747.00 in Group’s
equity.
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X1 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT- continued
1. Risk management objectives and policies- continued
1.2. Credit risk

As at 31 December 2013, the Group's maximum exposure to credit risk which will cause afinancial loss to the
Group due to failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties and financial guarantees issued by the
Group is arising from:

® The carrying amount of the respective recognised financial assets as stated in the consolidated balance
sheet. For financial instruments measured at fair value, the carrying amount reflects the exposure to risks
(but not the maximum exposure to risks); the maximum exposure to risks would vary according to the
future changes in fair value.

In order to minimize the credit risk, the Group has delegated a team responsible for determination of credit
limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover
overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each individual trade debt at each
balance sheet date to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard,
the management of the Group considers that the Group's credit risk is significantly reduced.

The Group has adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties. The Group has no other
significant concentration of credit risk.

The current bank and cash has been saved in bank and financial company with high credit standard, so the credit
risk is very low.

1.3. Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Company monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by the management to finance the Company’s operations and mitigate the effects
of fluctuations in cash flows. The management monitors the utilization of borrowings and ensures compliance
with loan covenants.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had total current liabilities in excess of total current assets of RMB
1,496,697,688.85, and the Company had total current liabilities in excess of total current assets of RMB
251,792,921.07. As Jin Jiang International, the Company's ultimate holding company, has agreed to provide all
necessary financial support to the Group when the debts mature in the foreseeable future. Meanwhile, the Group
believes it has a good asset-liability ratio and seeking other financing methods as well. As a result, the Group
believes there are no significant liquidity risks.

2. Fair value
Fair values of the financial assets and financial liabilities are determined as follows:

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities with standard terms and conditions and traded on
active markets are determined with reference to quoted market bid prices and ask prices respectively;

The fair value of other financial assets and financial liabilities (excluding derivative instruments) are
determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing models based on discounted cash flow analysis or
using prices from observable current market transactions;

The management considers that the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at
amortised cost in the financial statements approximate their fair values.
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X1 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT- continued

3. Fair value - continued

2.1 Fair value measurements recognised in the statement of financial position

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value, grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based on the degree to which the fair value is

observable.:

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for

identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived

from prices).

Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from valuation techniques that include inputs for the

asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

Unit: RMB
At Period End
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Avallable_-for-sale financial assets 1,006,489,959.68 i | 1.006.489,959.68
- equity instruments
Unit: RMB
At Period Beginning
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Avallabl_e-f_or-sale financial assets- 1.150,338,438.54 i | 1.150.338,438.54
equity instruments
Xl NOTES TO THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. Currency funds
Unit: RMB
2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Foreign Exchange Foreign Exchange
Item Currency rate RMB Currency rate RMB

Cash:
RMB 482,082.92 138,945.63
Cash deposit:
RMB 31,065,158.50 38,242,809.10
usbD 85,123.82 6.0969 518,991.42 78,572.26 6.2855 493 865.94
Deposit in other financial
institution (note):
RMB 136,132,710.52 199,055,915.54
Total 168,198,943.36 237,931,536.21

Note: Deposit in other financial institution represents the amount deposited in Jin Jiang International Finance
Co., Ltd. (authorized non-bank financial institute, "Finance Company™).
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

2. Account receivable

(1) Disclosure of accounts receivable by categories:

UNIT: RMB
2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Book balance Bad debt provision Book balance Bad debt provision
Ratio Ratio
Item Amount Ratio (%) Amount (%) Amount (%) Amount Ratio (%)
Individually - - - -
significant accounts
receivable and bad ) ) ) )
debt provision
recognized
individually
Individually
insignificant accounts
EZEREI DT ae 4,922,342.06 77.69 - - | 172516213 | 100.00 | 46,205.39 268
debt provision
recognized
individually
Bad debt provision of
accounts receivable 1,413,279.70 22.31 11,350.43 0.80 - - - -
recognized by groups
Total 6,335,621.76 100.00 11,350.43 0.18 | 1,725,162.13 100.00 46,205.39 2.68
(2) The aging analysis of accounts receivables is as follows:
Unit: RMB
2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Bad debt Carrying Ratio Bad debt Carrying
Aging Book balance Ratio (%) provision amount Book balance (%) provision amount
Within 1 year | 6,335,304.54 99.99 11,033.21 | 6,324,271.33 1,684,032.42 97.62 | 5,075.68 1,678,956.74
1-2 years 317.22 0.01 317.22 - 21,676.00 1.25 | 21,676.00 -
2-3 years - - - - - - - -
Over 3 years - - - - 19,453.71 1.13 | 19,453.71 -
Total 6,335,621.76 100.00 11,35043 | 6,324,271.33 1,725,162.13 | 100.00 | 46,205.39 1,678,956.74
(3) Movement of bad debt provision is as follows:
Unit: RMB
2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Bad debt Carrying Bad debt | Carrying
ltem Book balance Ratio (%) provision amount Book balance Ratio (%) provision amount
Within 3 months 1,194,987.26 84.56 - 1,194,987.26 - - - -
3-6 months 176,810.44 12.51 853.22 175,957.22 - - - -
6-12months 41,164.78 291 10,179.99 30,984.79 - - - -
Over 12 months 317.22 0.02 317.22 - - - - -
Total 1,413,279.70 100.00 11,350.43 1,401,929.27 - - - -
(4) Movement of bad debt provision is as follows:
Unit: RMB
Item 2012/12/31 Provision Reversal Write-off in the 2013/12/31
in the period in the period period
Account receivable of limited
service hotels 46,205.39 353.22 (35,208.18) - 11,350.43
Total 46,205.39 353.22 (35,208.18) - 11,350.43

(5) Atthe end of reporting period, no outstanding balance due to the shareholders holding more than 5%
(including 5%) of the Company's voting rights.

175




SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Xl

NOTES TO THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

3. Dividends receivable

Unit: RMB
Reason for | Devalu
Item 2012/12/31 Addition Deduction 2013/12/31 | outstanding ation
Aging within 1 year
élc)) S:j?(?ghal Kentucky Fried Chicken 47.448,678.82 (47.448.678.82) App’\lli(():;ble No
- Not No
(2) Jin Jiang Inn 150,000,000.00 (150,000,000.00) Applicable
(3) Chang Jiang Security Co., Ltd 23,126,000.00 (23,126,000.00) Not No
v T T Applicable
(C43 Hftr:jgzhou Kentucky Fried Chicken 32136,184.70 (32,136,184.70) App,\lligtable No
gx()) Sﬂznym & Wanguo Securities 1.108,856.60 (1,108,856.60) App,\lli(;;ble No
g’()) Stfgou Kentucky Fried Chicken 12,324,839.68 (9,243,629.76) 3,081,209.92 N?;\Zilt(égy No
(7) Shanghai Minhang Hotel Co., Ltd 2,726,260.70 (2,726,260.70) Not No
U T T Applicable
I(ﬁ)dWUX' e A 5,951,247.33 (3,775,623.60) 2,175,623.73 Nior:\f)eilt(igy No
g)c)) Stﬁgghal New Asia Fulihua Catering 2,6870,000.00 (2,870,000.00) App,\lli(z):;ble No
Not No
(10) Others 145,564.50 530,772.54 (676,337.04) Applicable
Total 145,564.50 278,222,840.37 (273,111,571.22) 5,256,833.65 -

As at the end of reporting period, there is no outstanding balance of dividends receivable aging more than 1

year.

4, Other receivables

(1) Disclosure of other receivables by category:

UNIT: RMB
2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Book balance Bad debt provision Book balance Bad debt provision
Ratio Ratio Ratio .
Item Amount %) Amount (%) Amount (%) Amount Ratio (%)
Individually
significant accounts
and bad debt provision | 712,140,328.68 98.35 - - 17,774,392.98 73.57 - -
recognized
individually
Individually
insignificant accounts
but bad debt provision 11,974,615.21 1.65 | 606,265.93 0.08 6,387,086.87 26.43 | 1,651,469.88 25.86
recognized
individually
Bad debt provision of
other receivable - - - - - - - -
recognized by groups
Total 724,114,943.89 | 100.00 | 606,265.93 0.08 24,161,479.85 | 100.00 | 1,651,469.88 25.86
(2) The aging analysis of other receivables is as follows:
UNIT: RMB
2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Bad debt Carrying Ratio Bad debt Carrying
Aging Book balance Ratio (%) provision amount Book balance (%) provision amount

y\é!dtrhm ! 702,867,569.57 97.06 - | 702,867,569.57 16,841,497.80 69.71 - | 16,841,497.80
1-2 years 15,269,597.30 211 - 15,269,597.30 3,692,524.87 15.28 - | 3,692,524.87
2-3 years 3,526,254.89 0.49 - 3,526,254.89 1,510,627.85 6.25 - | 1510,627.85
?E}’ai;:* 2,451,522.13 0.34 | 606,265.93 1,845,256.20 2,116,829.33 8.76 | 1,651,469.88 |  465,359.45
Total 724,114,943.89 100.00 | 606,265.93 | 723,508,677.96 24,161,479.85 | 100.00 | 1,651,469.88 | 22,510,009.97
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4. Other receivables - continued

(3) Movement of bad debt provision is as follows:

NOTES TO THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

UNIT: RMB
2012/12/31 Provision Reversal Write-off in
i in the period | in the period the period AUl
XS = 1,651,469.88 (1,045,203.95) 606,265.93
other receivables

(4) Atthe end of reporting period, no outstanding balance due to the shareholders holding more than 5%

(including 5%) of the Company's voting rights.

(5) As the end of reporting period, the balances of other receivables due from top five debtors are as follows:

UNIT: RMB
Name Relationship Amount Aging Ratio (%)
Smartel Subsidiary 675,000,000.00 W;/tg;? 1 93.30
Da Hua Hotel Subsidiary 37,140,328.68 1-3year 5.13
Minhang Hotel Subsidiary 4,970,000.00 W;,t:;? 1 0.6
Egz?p?;]gn?everage Serving Subsidiary 3029,934.20 1-3year 0.42
Jin Jiang Inn Subsidiary 909,505.03 W;/tg;? ! 0.13
Total 721,049,767.91 99.67

(6) As the end of reporting period, the balances of other receivables due from related parties are as follows:

UNIT: RMB
Name of company Relationship Amount Ratio (%)
Smartel Subsidiary 675,000,000.00 93.30
Da Hua Hotel Subsidiary 37,140,328.68 5.13
Minhang Hotel Subsidiary 4,970,000.00 0.69
Food and Beverage Serving Equipment Subsidiary 3,029,934.20 0.42
Jin Jiang Inn Subsidiary 909,505.03 0.13
Total 721,049,767.91 99.67
5. Inventories
UNIT: RMB
2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Item Cost Provision | Carrying value Cost Provision |Carrying value
Raw material 2,050,465.00 - | 2,050,465.00] 440,279.07 - 440,279.07
Goods in stock 286,165.03 - 286,165.03| 239,289.47 - 239,289.47
Materials for 48,444.95 - 48,444.95|  72,300.57 - 72,300.57
overside processing
Total 2,385,074.98 - | 2,385,074.98| 751,869.11 - 751,869.11
6. Non-current assets due within one year
Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Entrusted loans (Note) 430,000,000.00 485,000,000.00
Deferred expenses 122,702.61 305,458.01
Total 430,122,702.61 485,305,458.01

Note: The balance of other current assets represents the entrusted loans which were entrusted to Finance
company by the Company for its subsidrary Jin Jiang Inn and Smartel. Refer to Note (X11) 28(5).
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7. Long-term receivables

Unit: RMB
2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Operating funds from related parties 10,328,000.00 10,328,000.00
Total 10,328,000.00 10,328,000.00
Note: The balance of long-term receivables is operating receivable from New Asia Food.
8. Long-term equity investments
(1) Details of long-term equity investments are as follows:
Unit: RMB
I H 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Investments in subsidiaries 3,032,107,303.87 2,289,292 462.57
Investments in associates 121,155,141.14 172,713,689.73
Other equity investments 46,249,362.77 42,832,545.17
Total 3,199,511,807.78 2,504,838,697.47
Less: Provision for impairment loss of
long-term equity investments 7,051,300.00 7,051,300.00
Net value of long-term equity investments 3,192,460,507.78 2,497,787,397.47
(2) Movements of provision for impairment of long-term equity investments for the period:
Unit: RMB
Investee 2012/12/31 Addition Transfer out 2013/12/31
Subsidiary
Food and Beverage Serving 2.051.300.00 ) ) 2,051,300.00
Equipment
Subtotal 2,051,300.00 - - 2,051,300.00
Other equity investments
Shenyin & Wanguo Securities 5.000,000.00 ) _ 5,000,000.00
Co., Ltd
Subtotal 5,000,000.00 - - 5,000,000.00
Total 7,051,300.00 - - 7,051,300.00
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY"'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

8. Long-term equity investments - continued

(3) Details of long-term equity investments in subsidiary are as follows:

Unit: RMB

Remark on
inconsistent

Initial Addition/(Ded between equity Impairment loss
Accountin investment uction) Equity interest \oting right interest and voting Provision for provided for the
Investee g method costs 2012/12/31 investment 2013/12/31 (%) (%) right impairment loss period
Subsidiary
Catering Investment Cost method 149,804,836.13 149,804,836.13 - 149,804,836.13 100 100 Not applicable - -
Jinjiang Food(Note 1) Cost method 3,269,783.41 1,800,000.00 1,469,783.41 3,269,783.41 18 100 Not applicable - -
Minhang Hotel (Note 2) Cost method 5,505,600.00 5,505,600.00 - 5,505,600.00 98.25 100 Not applicable - -
Food and Beverage Cost method Not applicable R
Serving Equipment 2,051,300.00 2,051,300.00 2,051,300.00 100 100 2,051,300.00
New Asia Food (Note 2) Cost method 1,088,150.00 1,088,150.00 1,088,150.00 5 100 Not applicable - -
Cost method i
Jin Jiang Inn ST 377,261,17600 | 377,261,176.09 377,261,176.09 100 100 Not applicable - -
Cost method Not applicable
Hotels Investment 1,733,088,660.71 1,733,088,660.71 1,733,088,660.71 100 100 - -
Da Hua Hotel Costmethod | 18 692,739.64 18,692,739.64 18,692,730.64 100 100 Not applicable - -
ii)n Jiang Metropolo (Note Cost method 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00 100 100 Not applicable R R
Smartel (Note 4) Cost method 686,345,057.89 686,345,057.89 686,345,057.89 100 100 Not applicable - -
Jin Pan Hotel(Note 3) Cost method - 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 100 100 Not applicable - -
Total 2,289,292,462.57 742,814,841.30 3,032,107,303.87 2,051,300.00 -

Notel: The Company and Catering Investment held 90% and 10% equity interest of Jin Jiang Food respectively. During the reporting period, the Company and Catering Investment increase the
capital of Jin Jiang Food, amounting to RMB 1,469,783.41 and 8,163,309.27. After the capital increase, The Company and Catering Investment shareholding ratio becomes 18%
and 82%. Jinjiang Food became the subsidiary of Catering Investment.
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8. Long-term equity investments - continued

(3) Details of long-term equity investments in associates are as follow: - continued

Note2: The Company and Catering Investment held 98.25% and 1.75% equity interest of Minhang Hotel respectively. The Company and Catering Investment held 5% and 95% equity interest of

New Asia Food respectively.

Note3: New subsidiary of the Company. Refer to Note (V) 3(1).

Note4: New subsidiary by business combinations not involving enterprises under common control.Refer to Note (1V) 2.

(4) Details of long-term equity investments in associates are as follow:

Unit: RMB
Change for the period Provi
Remark on sion
inconsistent for Impairme
Net profit between impa nt loss
Accounti Initial Addition (losses) Other Equity \oting equity interest | irme | provided
ng investment (Deductio) | adjusted using Cash dividend changes in interest right and voting nt for the
Investee method costs 2012/12/31 Investment | equity method declared equity 2013/12/31 (%) (%) right loss period
Associate
papalllEEnic VIl Equity 97,977,250.00 148,976,937.79 - | (5476,298.98) | (47,448,678.82) 96,051,959.99 42 42 | Notapplicable - -
Chicken Co., Ltd. method
Shanghai Xinlu Catering Equity Not applicable
Development method 2,719,227.00 1,165,297.60 - 217,560.93 1,382,858.53 25 25 - -
Co., Ltd.
Shanghai New Asia Equity Not applicable
Fulihua Catering Co., method 14,350,000.00 22,571,454.34 - 3,861,646.16 (2,870,000.00) | 157,222.12 23,720,322.62 41 41 - -
Ltd.
Total 172,713,689.73 - | (1,397,091.89) (50,318,678.82) 157,222.12 121,155,141.14
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8. Long-term equity investments - continued

(5) Details of other long-term equity investments are as follow:

Unit: RMB
Impairment loss
Accounting Initial investment Addition (Deduction) Equity interest Provision for provided for the
Investee method costs 2012/12/31 Investment for the period 2013/12/31 (%) impairment loss period
Other long-term equity
investments
Hangzhou Kentucky Fried Chicken Cost method -
Co., Ltd, 12,265,725.33 12,265,725.33 - 12,265,725.33 8 -
f”jh(",tl‘ Ke?;“d‘y RUECLEICUICeRy  Cost method 5,484,504.24 2,067,776.64 3,416,817.60 5,484,504.24 8 - -
td. (Note 4 ' . ' ! . ) ) . , , .
Wouxi Kentucky Fried Chicken Co., Cost method -
Ltd. 3,761,343.20 3,761,343.20 - 3,761,343.20 8 -
Chang Jiang United Development Cost method -
Co., Ltd. 700,000.00 700,000.00 - 700,000.00 <1 -
Shanghai Trade Center Co., Ltd. Cost method -
(Notel) 5,187,700.00 5,187,700.00 - 5,187,700.00 3 -
Chenyin & Wanguo Securites Co., | Cost method 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 - 10,000,000.00 <1 | 5,000,000.00 -
Others(Note2) Cost method 8,850,000.00 8,850,000.00 - 8,850,000.00 <1 - -
Total 42,832,545.17 3,416,817.60 46,249,362.77 5,000,000.00 -

Notel: Refer to Note (V) 9(4) Notel.

Note2: Refer to Note (V) 9(4) Note2.

During the reporting period, the Company is not exposed to limitation on the transfer of funds from the investee. At end of period, the Group doesn't have unrecognized

investment loss.
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

9. Fixed Assets

(1) Fixed assets

Unit: RMB
Item 2012/12/31 Addition Deduction 2013/12/31

l. Cost 78,579,949.57 28,177,060.71 (617,799.00) 106,139,211.28
Including: Buildings 33,483,262.72 13,076,060.14 - 46,559,322.86
Equipments 35,144,278.00 8,224,543.57 (617,799.00) 42,751,022.57
Motor vehicles 1,806,532.61 - - 1,806,532.61
Decoration 8,145,876.24 6,876,457.00 - 15,022,333.24
11. Accumulated depreciation 46,312,509.83 5,160,474.44 (552,919.69) 50,920,064.58
Including: Buildings 12,755,543.12 1,314,006.55 - 14,069,549.67
Equipments 25,431,176.42 2,829,916.47 (552,919.69) 27,708,173.20
Motor vehicles 1,536,156.39 42,703.62 - 1,578,860.01
Decoration 6,589,633.90 973,847.80 - 7,563,481.70
111. Net book value 32,267,439.74 55,219,146.70
Including: Buildings 20,727,719.60 32,489,773.19
Equipments 9,713,101.58 15,042,849.37
Motor vehicles 270,376.22 227,672.60
Decoration 1,556,242.34 7,458,851.54

1V. Provision for impairment
loss ) ) ) )
Including: Buildings - - - -
Equipments - - - -
Motor vehicles - - - -
Decoration - - - -
V. Carrying amount 32,267,439.74 55,219,146.70
Including: Buildings 20,727,719.60 32,489,773.19
Equipments 9,713,101.58 15,042,849.37
Motor vehicles 270,376.22 227,672.60
Decoration 1,556,242.34 7,458,851.54

Among the additions of cost of the reporting period, the acquisition of the fixed assets amounts to RMB
2,248,249.39 and the amount transferred in from construction in progress is RMB 25,928,811.32.

Among in the deduction of cost of the reporting period, the disposal of fixed assets amounts to RMB 617,799.00.

The additions of accumulated depreciation of the reporting period represents depreciation charged for the current
period amounted to RMB 5,160,474.44.

Included in the deduction of accumulated depreciation of the reporting period, accumulated depreciation of disposed
fixed assets amounts to RMB 552,919.69.
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10. Construction in progress

(1) Details of construction in progress are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Original value Provision for impairment Net booking value Original value Provision for impairment Net booking value
loss loss
Renovation of New Asia 4,138,300.00 - 4,138,300.00 - - -
Hotel
Renovation of Metropole 3,045,531.48 - 3,045,531.48 - - -
Hotel
Renovation of East Asia - - - 18,795,890.24 - 18,795,890.24
Hotel
Others - - - 18,802.00 - 18,802.00
Total 7,183,831.48 - 7,183,831.48 18,814,692.24 - 18,814,692.24
(2) Movement of significant construction in progress:
Unit: RMB
Transfer to Cumulative Including: Ratio of Budget
long-term amount of amount of interest
; prepaid Project i the i_nte_rest_ i'nte_rest_ capitaliza}tio
Transfer to fixed expenses proportion of Rateof | Capitalization | capitalization | n for this
Item Budget 2012/12/31 Addition assets 2013/12/31 budgetary progress for this period | period (%)
igl”;"lf'a;;&" of New 133,550,000.00 4,138,300.00 4,138,300.00 3 1 Selffinancing
seerl(r)c\)lgct)llgnl-?cftel 96,640,000.00 3,045,531.48 3,045,531.48 3 1 Self-financing
i‘::‘:ﬁé{gr il 26,162,290.00|  18,795,890.24 4,870,014.80 (23,665,905.04) 100 100 Self-financing
Others 18,802.00 2,783,417.28 (2,262,906.28) (539,313.00) -
Total 18,814,692.24 14,837,263.56 (25,928,811.32) (539,313.00) 7,183,831.48
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11. Intangible assets

Unit: RMB
Item 2012/12/31 Addition Deduction 2013/12/31
I. Cost 93,782,813.28 - - 93,782,813.28
Land userights 91,847,425.45 - - 91,847,425.45
Others 1,935,387.83 - - 1,935,387.83
11. Accumulated amortisation 28,995,724.10 2,668,385.77 - 31,664,109.87
Land userights 27,762,605.83 2,342,405.73 - 30,105,011.56
Others 1,233,118.27 325,980.04 - 1,559,098.31

111.Net book value

64,787,089.18

62,118,703.41

Land userights

64,084,819.62

61,742,413.89

Others

702,269.56

376,289.52

1V. Provision for impairment

loss

Land userights

Others

V. Carrying amount

64,787,089.18

62,118,703.41

Land userights

64,084,819.62

61,742,413.89

Others

702,269.56

376,289.52

The addition of accumulated amortisation of the reporting period represents amortisation

assets for the reporting period amounting to RMB 2,668,385.77.

12. Long-term prepaid expenses

charged for intangible

Unit: RMB
Other Reason for
ltem 2012/12/31 Addition Amotisation deduction 2013/12/31 other increase
Adjustments of
Leasehold decoration 2,330,184.63|  185,185.00 (879,802.21)|  931,409.00 2,566,976.42 ‘ég”msérl‘;;tc"?]”
settlement
Leasehold improvement 8,649,342.95 354,128.00 (1,776,442.83) 7,227,028.12
Other 151,732.10 (51,271.40) 100,460.70
Total 11,131,259.68 539,313.00|  (2,707,516.44)]  931,409.00 9,894,465.24

Among the addition of the cost of reporting period, the amount in from construction in progress amounts to RMB

539,313.00.
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13. Other Non-Current Assets

Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Entrusted loan - Jin Jiang inn 300,000,000.00
Total 300,000,000.00

14. Deferred tax assets and liabilities

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are presented in the amount after offsetting.

(1) Deferred tax assets and liabilities before offsetting are set below:

Unit: RMB
Closing balance of Opening balance of
Deductible and Closing balance of Deductible and Opening balance of
Taxable temporary deferred tax assets or Taxable temporary deferred tax assets or
Items differences liabilities differences liabilities
Deferred tax assets:
EQS?L‘?Z% ESDE 22,312,471.60 5,578,117.90 21,760,282.23 5,440,070.56
(19 L gEl TS 5,617,616.36 1,404,404.09 6,697,675.27 1,674,418.82
provision
Advances of membership
card and deferred
revenue on membership 1,695,139.60 423,784.90 i i
points
Subtotal 29,625,227.56 7,406,306.89 28,457,957.50 7,114,489.38
Deferred liabilities:
Changes in fair value of
available-for-sale financial
assets recognized in offier 752,292,816.93 188,073,204.24 826,245,657.00 206,561,414.24
comprehensive income
Subtotal 752,292,816.93 188,073,204.24 826,245,657.00 206,561,414.24
(2) Details of offsetting between deferred tax assets and liabilities:
Unit: RMB
Item Offsetting amount
2013/12/31.: 7,406,306.89
2012/12/31: 7,114,489.38
(3) Deferred tax assets and liabilities after offsetting are set below:
Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Deferred tax assets - net - -
Deferred tax liabilities - net 180,666,897.35 199,446,924.86
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Credit borrowings - Bank (Notel) 1,000,000,000.00
Credit borrowings - Other financial institution (Note2) 330,000,000.00
Credit borrowings - Entrusted borrowings (Note3) 63,000,000.00
Total 1,393,000,000.00

Notel: Refer to Note (V) 18 Notel.

Note2: Refer to Note (V) 18 Note2.

Note3: As at the end of reporting period, the balances are borrowings from Jin Jiang Metropolo, Catering Investment

and New Asia Caféde Coral which are entrusted to Finance company by the Company. The weighted average
interest rate of the short-term borrowings for the reporting period is 4.50%. Refer to Note (XII) 28(5) for the detail

duration.

16. Provision for impairment loss of assets

Unit: RMB

Item

2012/12/31

Addition

Deduction

Reversal Write-off

2013/12/31

1. Provision for bad debt

1,697,675.27

353.22

617,616.36

I1.Provision for impairment loss
of inventories

(1,080,412.13)

I1l. Provision for impairment
loss of available for sale
financial assets

IV. Provision for impairment
loss of held to maturity
financial assets

V. Provision for impairment
loss of long-term equity
investments

7,051,300.00

7,051,300.00

VI. Provision for impairment
loss of investment property

VII. Provision for impairment
loss of fixed
Assets

VIII. Provision for impairment
loss of
construction materials

IX. Provision for impairment
loss of construction in progress

X. Provision for impairment
loss of bearer biological assets

Including:  maturity  bearer
biological assets

XI. Provision for impairment
loss of oil and gas assets

XII. Provision for impairment
loss of
intangible assets

XIIl. Provision for impairment
loss of goodwill

XIV. Others

Total

8,748,975.27

353.22

(1,080,412.13)

7,668,916.36
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17. Employee benefits payable

Unit: RMB
Item 2012/12/31 Addition Deduction 2013/12/31
I-WWages brsalaries, bonus; 3,832,131.91 63,690,492.67 (59,091,179.24) | 8,431,445.34
allowance, subsidies
I1. Staff welfare - 6,595,089.49 (6,595,089.49) -
I11. Social security contributions 70,141.15 18,633,498.26 (18,182,276.66) 521,362.75
Premiums or contributions on
medical insurance
Medical insurance 18,705.28 5,630,046.53 (5,578,956.53) 69,795.28
Pension insurance 45,676.28 11,695,413.84 (11,309,413.64) 431,676.48
Unemployment insurance 5,117.58 695,231.62 (688,363.22) 11,985.98
Work injury insurance 404.57 254,251.40 (251,769.10) 2,886.87
Maternity insurance 237.44 358,554.87 (353,774.17) 5,018.14
IV. Housing fund 182,800.00 4,633,921.34 (4,814,645.34) 2,076.00
;{J‘n'c‘jabor L0 LT e S e e 1,024,538.52 1,185,703.32 (1624553.45) |  585,688.39
VI.Termination benefits
16,650,670.65 - (3,878,771.53) 12,771,899.12
VII. Others - 1,493,296.86 (1,493,296.86) -
Total 21,760,282.23 96,232,001.94 (95,679,812.57) | 22,312,471.60

Except for the termination benefits, other employee benefit payable, in
regulations and utilization plans, will be fully paid and utilized in current accounting year.

accordance with relevant laws and

18. Tax payable

Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Value added tax (226,387.76) (88,978.25)
Business tax 1,579,687.47 356,331.09
Enterprise Income tax 27,875,845.46 13,935,343.87
Individual income tax 262,872.42 242,515.18
Property tax 72,731.92 -
Others 13,058,126.42 11,419,012.89
Total 42,622,875.93 25,864,224.78
19. Other payables
(1) Details of other payables are as follows:
Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
;’2;52; assets replacement and affiliated transactions 58,623,448.29 58,623,448.29
Expected payable for the equity transfer of Smartel
(refper to ngtgl(IV) 2) i 21662,276.63 i
Payments on behalf of other parties 7,156,419.99 6,446,794.24
Accrued expenses 5,702,918.78 6,998,118.78
Operating payable 2,819,416.62 203,852.25
Others 7,694,815.58 2,570,509.63
Total 103,659,295.89 74,842,723.19
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

19. Other payables - continued

(1) Atthe end of reporting period, no outstanding balance due to either the shareholders holding more than 5%
(including 5%) of the Company's voting rights or related parties.

(2) Reasons for significant amount aging over 1 year in the balance of other payables:

The significant replacement and related transactions payment and taxation involved amounting to RMB
58,623,448.29 that should be paid by the Company after the report and verification of the involved taxation.

(3) Except for items mentioned in (2), (3) and (4), other payables mainly include accrued expenses, payments on
behalf of other parties and deposits, which are related to ordinary operation.

20. Capital reserve

UNIT: RMB
Items | Openingbalance | Addition | Deduction | Closing balance
2013/1/1 — 2013/12/31:
Share premium 1,905,547,100.23 - -l 1,905,547,100.23
Including: Capital injected by investors 605,917,945.21 - - 605,917,945.21
Others 1,299,629,155.02 - -l 1,299,629,155.02
Other comprehensive income 621,244,319.68 157,222.12|  (55,464,630.07) 565,936,911.73
Including: Fair value changes on 826,245,657.00 [ (73952,84007)|  752,292,816.93
available-for-sale financial assets
Tax effect derived from
available-for-sale financial assets (206,561,414.26) - 18,488,210.00| (188,073,204.26)
CIrEmg [ ol FEsanye of [esfe 1,560,076.94 157,222.12 ; 1,717,299.06
entities under equity method
Other capital reserve-Transfer from capital 138,656,064.50 . ) 138,656,064.50
reserve under the previous accounting system
Total 2,665,447,484.41 157,222.12 (55,464,630.07)| 2,610,140,076.46
2012/1/1 — 2012/12/31:
Share premium 1,905,547,100.23 - -l 1,905,547,100.23
Including: Capital injected by investors 605,917,945.21 - - 605,917,945.21
Others 1,299,629,155.02 - -l 1,299,629,155.02
Other comprehensive income 453,064,557.81 168,179,761.87 - 621,244,319.68
Including: Fair value changes on 602,151,793.46|  224,093,863.54 | 826,245,657.00
available-for-sale financial assets
L eI (] (150,537,948.37)|  (56,023,465.89) -|  (206,561,414.26)
available-for-sale financial assets
Change in capital reserve of invested
entities under equity method 1,450,712.72 109,364.22 - 1,560,076.94
Other capital reserve-'l_'ransfer from_ capital 138,656,064.50 - - 138,656,064.50
reserve under the previous accounting system
Total 2,497,267,722.54 168,179,761.87 -|  2,665,447,484.41
21. Operating income and operating costs
(1) Operating income and operating costs:
UNIT: RMB
Item 2013 2012
Principal operating income 188,231,172.99 75,319,501.90
Other operating income 9,475,073.13 4,567,678.50
Subtotal - operating income 197,706,246.12 79,887,180.40
Principal operating costs 29,523,246.22 8,466,543.52
Other operating costs 1,200,000.00 1,200,000.00
Subtotal - operating costs 30,723,246.22 9,666,543.52
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

21. Operating income and operating costs - continued

(2) Principal operating income and principal operating costs by industry:

UNIT: RMB
2013 2012
Industry Operating income Operating cost Operating income Operating cost
Limited service hotel
operation
Including: Room 133,350,004.69 - 61,666,893.71 -
Food and restaurant 42,844,827.91 20,441,964.69 7,682,129.64 4,247,598.70
Commodity supplies 9,900,815.17 8,998,785.80 4,716,694.55 4,217,215.82
Others 2,135,525.22 82,495.73 1,253,784.00 1,729.00
Total 188,231,172.99 29,523,246.22 75,319,501.90 8,466,543.52
(3) Other operating income and other operating costs by industries:
UNIT: RMB
2013 2012
Industry Operating income Operating cost Operating income Operating cost
Lease of properties 7,924,688.77 1,200,000.00 4,380,275.00 1,200,000.00
Others 1,550,384.36 - 187,403.50 -
Total 9,475,073.13 1,200,000.00 4,567,678.50 1,200,000.00
(4) Details of the revenue from top 5 customers of the Company are as below:
UNIT: RMB
Name of customer Operating income Ratio (%)
HUBS1 694,060.30 0.35
Fujian Kanghui International Travel Agency 300,806.00 0.15
Intrepid Travel Agency Co., Ltd. 285,587.50 0.14
Xi'an Everbright International Travel Service 224,140.00 0.11
CHINACYTS TOURS HOLDING CO.,LTD 100,270.00 0.05
Total 1,604,863.80 0.80
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22. Operating cost and expense by nature

UNIT: RMB
Item 2013 2012
Cost of goods sold 29,440,750.49 8,464,814.52
Employee benefits payable 96,232,001.94 40,950,001.36
Including: Wages or salaries, bonus, allowance, 63,690,492.67 26,918,204.84
subsidies
Social insurance 18,633,498.26 8,334,576.55
Housing fund 4,633,921.34 2,134,181.00
Welfare 6,595,089.49 2,796,609.31
Other expenditure 2,679,000.18 766,429.66
Utilities and material consumption 26,554,786.81 9,586,055.59
Depreciation and amortization 10,536,376.65 10,170,895.53
Rental of operating lease 27,388,662.81 6,134,636.52
Repair and maintenance expense 3,010,750.05 1,237,406.93
Property tax and other levies 1,105,598.93 444,347.01
Advertising expense 6,226,657.00 6,286,738.00
Entertainment expense 4,351,376.37 944,240.02
Others 32,658,327.49 6,979,805.92
Total of operating cost, selling expense and general & 237,505,288.54 91,198,941.40
administrative expense
23. Financial expenses
Unit: RMB
Item 2013 2012
Interest expenses 39,341,373.15 -
Less: Interest expenses capitalized - -
Less: Interest income 3,239,922.09 2,798,317.58
Foreign exchange difference (310,383.34) 459,817.42
Less : Foreign exchange difference capitalized - -
Others 1,555,790.03 1,275,911.75
Total 37,346,857.75 (1,062,588.41)
24. Investment income
(1) Details of investment income are as follow:
UNIT: RMB
Item 2013 2012
Investment income from long-term equity (1,397,091.89) 52,225,204.40
investments under equity method of accounting
Investment income from long-term equity 204,510,954.51 137,550,547.29
investments under cost method of accounting
Investment income from available-for-sale financial 23,393,207.04 12,253,059.50
assets
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets 169,560,362.36 77,848,717.74
Others 16,754,491.38 6,076,125.90
Total 412,821,923.40 285,953,654.83
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24. Investment income - continued

(2) Investment income from long-term equity investments under cost method of accounting

UNIT: RMB
Investee 2013 2012 Explanation on the changes
150,000,000.00 80,000,000.00 Declaration of dividends
Jin Jiang Inn distribution
Hangzhou Kentucky Fried 32,136,184.70 28,648,836.93 Declaration of dividends
Chicken Co., Ltd distribution
Suzhou Kentucky Fried 12,324,839.68 10,203,306.15 Declaration of dividends
Chicken Co., Ltd distribution
2,726,260.70 3,112,091.00 Declaration of dividends
Minhang Hotels distribution decreased
Wuxi Kentucky Fried Chicken 5,951,247.33 5,282,248.71 Declaration of dividends
Co., Ltd distribution
Shenyin & Wanguo Securities 1,108,856.60 - Declaration of dividends
Co., Ltd distribution
- 10,000,000.00 Not declaration of dividends
Hotels Investment distribution
Others 263,565.50 304,064.50 -
Total 204,510,954.51 137,550,547.29

(3) Investment income from long-term equity investments under equity method of accounting

UNIT: RMB
Investee 2013 2012 Explanation on the
changes
Shanghai Kentucky Fried Chicken With the decrease of
Co., Ltd. operating revenue, profit in
(5,476,298.98) 48,842,543.84 current period is lower
than the one of last period
Shanghai New Asia Fulihua Catering With the increase of
Co., Ltd. operating revenue, profit in
3,861,646.16 3,247,358.70 current period is higher
than the one of last period
Others With the increase of
operating revenue, profit in
217,560.93 135,301.86 current period is higher
than the one of last period
Total (1,397,091.89) 52,225,204.40

25. Non-operating income

(1) Details of non-operating income are as follow:

UNIT: RMB
Item 2013 2012
Gain from disposal of non-current assets - 47,428.58
Government grants 1,476,000.03 2,695,588.07
Others 181,147.54 142,975.05
Total 1,657,147.57 2,885,991.70
(2) Details of government grants are as follow:
UNIT: RMB
Item 2013 2012 Related to assets/Related to income
Support funds 1,476,000.03 2,695,588.07 Related to income
Total 1,476,000.03 2,695,588.07
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26. Notes to the cash flow statements

(1) Other cash payments relating to investing activities

UNIT: RMB
Item 2013 2012
Appropriate fund to Smartel for loan repayment 675,000,000.00 -
Total 675,000,000.00 -
(2) Cash receipts from borrowings
UNIT: RMB
Item 2013 2012
Entrusted borrowings from Jin Jiang International 1,100,000,000.00 -
Entrusted borrowings from Jin Jiang Metropolo Hotel 47,000,000.00 -
Entrusted borrowings from Catering Investment 11,000,000.00 -
Entrusted borrowings from New Asia Caféde Coral 5,000,000.00 -
Borrowings from Jin Jiang Finance 530,000,000.00 -
Borrowings from bank 1,000,000,000.00 -
Total 2,693,000,000.00 -
27. Supplementary information of cash flows
UNIT: RMB
Supplementary information 2013 2012
1.Reconciliation of net profit to cash flow from operating
activities:
Net profit 302,231,527.32 255,552,880.32
Add: Provision for asset impairment (1,080,058.91) 26,718.53
Depreciation of fixed assets 5,160,474.44 3,861,584.31
Amortization of intangible assets 2,668,385.77 2,652,911.97
Amortization of long-term prepayments 2,707,516.44 3,656,399.25
Gains on disposal of fixed assets., m_tanglble assets 64.879.31 854,473.01
and other long-term assets (Less:gain)
Financial expenses (Less:gain) 39,341,373.15 -
Gains arising from investments (Less:gain) (412,821,923.40) (285,953,654.83)
Decrease in deferred tax assets (Less:gain) (291,817.51) 3,725,417.49
Increase in deferred tax liabilities (Less:decrease) - -
Decrease in Inventory (Less:gain) (1,633,205.87) 410,715.98
Decrease (increase) in operating receivables (30,818,533.51) (17,139,603.56)
Increase (decrease) in operating payables 34,865,084.70 22,368,612.87
Net cash flow from operating activities (59,606,298.07) (9,983,544.66)
2.Significant investing and financing activities that do not
involve cash receipts and payments
Purchase fixed assets by debt - 10,060,102.51
Purchase long-term investment by debt 21,662,276.63 -
3.Net changes in cash and cash equivalents:
Cash at end of period 168,198,943.36 237,931,536.21
Less: Cash at beginning of period 237,931,536.21 93,279,799.42
Add: Cash equivalents at end of period - -
Less: Cash equivalents at beginning of period - -
Net increase(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (69,732,592.85) 144,651,736.79
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28. Related party relationships and transactions

(1) Basic information of related parties is set out in Note (V1).

(2) Purchase and sales of goods, rendering and receiving of service

NOTES TO THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

UNIT: RMB
Transaction 2013 2012
Related parties Transaction type | Transaction nature pricing Amount Amount Amount Ratio (%)
Shanghai Jin Jiang
International Hotel  |Purchase Egﬁﬁ:ﬁﬁ gzshme' Contract price| ~ 2,310,087.87 5.45| 1,174,855.30 8.81
Commodities Co., Ltd.
Jin Jiang Inn Purchase Furchase of Contract price|  1,045,859.93 247|  162,529.91 1.22
commodities
Jin Jiang Food Purchase Purchase of food Contract price 171,392.62 0.40 360,357.31 2.70
New Asia Food Purchase Purchase of food Contract price 6,666.67 0.02 - -
Sub-total 3,534,007.09 8.34| 1,697,742.52 12.73
‘g?oﬂsng It el Sales Sales of food Contract price - - 102,400.00 1.92
Sub-total - - 102,400.00 1.92
SHETE N [NET Sl Sales Sales of mangement |Contract price 118,182.06 66.75 145,914.26 77.86
Food Co.,Ltd.
Shanghai Jing An .
Bakery Co., Ltd. Sales Sales of mangement |Contract price 58,881.98 33.25 41,489.24 22.14
Sub-total 177,064.04 100.00 187,403.50 100.00
(3) Leasing arrangements
UNIT: RMB
Recognition
criteria for
Lesser Lessee Asset for leasehold | Beginning date Expiry date Rental income | rental income
The Company ﬂ?nghal Jin Jiang Advertising Co., Advertising board 2005/05/01 2015/04/30 850,004.40| Contract price
The Company  |o1anghai New Asia Caféde Coral | Lease of Gonghexin | 515,519 2013/12/31 400,000.00| Contract price
Catering Co., Ltd. branch
The Company | onanghai New Asia Caféde Coral | Lease of Dafang 2012/01/20 2022/01/19 195,800.00| Contract price
Catering Co., Ltd. branch
Shanghai New Asia Caféde Coral . .
The Company Catering Co., Ltd. Logistics Center 2012/02/01 2022/01/31 1,200,000.00| Contract price
Sub-total 2,645,804.40
UNIT: RMB
Recognition
criteria for
rental
Lesser Lessee Asset for leasehold Beginning date | Expiry date | Rental expenses| expenses
Jin Jiang International The Company Office 2012/07/01 2013/06/30 1,676,232.00| Contract price
f?j”gha' EaSHINMIENGNIOIERCOY 1. 1020y Office 2013/02/01 | 2014/06/30 711,326.00| Contract price
SlELED 10 iy PolE The Company Office 2012/01/01 2013/12/31 114,252.00| Contract price
Management Co., Ltd.
Jin Jiang International The Company | Office&Operating Building| 2012/01/01 2014/12/31 1,089,600.00| Contract price
i?:n(gﬁg;el;ua UL SISt AT C, The Company Operating Building 2013/04/01 2028/03/31 6,426,000.00 | Contract price
Jinshajiang Hotel Co., Ltd. (Note) The Company Operating Building 2013/04/01 2028/03/31 7,938,000.00| Contract price
(S,tl‘z?gha' Baivulan Hotel Co., ktd-= 8 -\ - ony|  Operating Building 2013/04/01 | 2028/03/31 |  6,678,000.00|Contract price
Sub-total 24,633,410.00

Note: Company signed the "' entrusted operation contract" with Jin Jiang Hotels Group and "lease contract" with
Huating Guest House, Jinshajiang Hotel and BaiYulan Hotel respectively (refer to Note (VI (5)3)).
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28. Related party relationships and transactions- continued

(4) Entrusted Operation and Lease

Refer to Note (VI (5)3)

(5) Financing

Transaction for the period from 1 January 2013 to 31 December 2013and balance as of at 31 December 2013

UNIT: RMB
Related parties |  Amount | Beginningdate | Expirydate | 2013/12/31 | Note
Loan
Jin Jiang International 1,100,000,000.00 2013/06/24 2013/12/23 - | Entrusted Loan
Jin Jiang Finance 110,000,000.00 2013/07/01 2013/10/10 - | Credit Loan
Jin Jiang Finance 90,000,000.00 2013/07/01 2013/10/16 - | Credit Loan
Jin Jiang Finance 230,000,000.00 2013/07/01 2014/06/30 230,000,000.00 | Credit Loan
Jin Jiang Finance 100,000,000.00 2013/12/23 2014/06/22 100,000,000.00 | Credit Loan
Jin Jiang Metropolo 47,000,000.00 2013/06/24 2014/06/23 47,000,000.00 | Entrusted Loan
Catering Investment 11,000,000.00 2013/06/24 2014/06/23 11,000,000.00 | Entrusted Loan
new Adta Café de 5,000,000.00 2013/06/24 2014/06/23 5,000,000.00 | ENtrusted Loan
Total 1,693,000,000.00 393,000,000.00
Related parties | Amount | Beginningdate | Expirydate | 2013/12/31 | Note
Lent
Jin Jiang Inn 300,000,000.00 2012/6/4 2013/6/4 - | Entrusted Lent
Jin Jiang Inn 100,000,000.00 2012/3/29 2013/3/29 - | Entrusted Lent
Jin Jiang Inn 70,000,000.00 2012/12/21 2013/12/21 - | Entrusted Lent
Jin Jiang Inn 200,000,000.00 2013/6/4 2013/7/16 - | Entrusted Lent
Jin Jiang Inn 100,000,000.00 2013/3/21 2013/7/17 - | Entrusted Lent
Jin Jiang Inn 70,000,000.00 2013/7/18 2014/7/18 70,000,000.00 | Entrusted Lent
Smartel 60,000,000.00 2013/7/16 2014/1/16 60,000,000.00 | Entrusted Lent
Smartel 300,000,000.00 2013/7/19 2014/1/19 300,000,000.00 | Entrusted Lent
Jin Jiang Inn 100,000,000.00 2013/7/17 2016/7/17 100,000,000.00 | Entrusted Lent
Jin Jiang Inn 100,000,000.00 2013/7/18 2016/7/18 100,000,000.00 | Entrusted Lent
Jin Jiang Inn 100,000,000.00 2013/7/17 2015/7/17 100,000,000.00 | Entrusted Lent
Total 1,500,000,000.00 730,000,000.00

Transaction for the period from 1 January 2012 to 31 December 2012 and balance as of at 31 December 2012

UNIT: RMB

Related parties | Amount | Beginningdate | Expirydate | 2012/12/31 | Note
Loan

Jin Jiang Inn 70,000,000.00 2012/12/21 2013/12/21 70,000,000.00 | Entrusted Loan
Jin Jiang Inn 300,000,000.00 2012/06/04 2013/06/04 300,000,000.00 | Entrusted Loan
Jin Jiang Inn 100,000,000.00 2012/03/29 2013/03/29 100,000,000.00 | Entrusted Loan
Jin Jiang Inn 15,000,000.00 2012/03/29 2013/03/29 15,000,000.00 | Entrusted Loan
Jin Jiang Inn 70,000,000.00 2011/12/21 2012/12/21 - | Entrusted Loan
Jin Jiang Inn 5,000,000.00 2011/12/09 2012/12/09 - | Entrusted Loan
Jin Jiang Inn 35,000,000.00 2011/12/09 2012/12/09 - | Entrusted Loan
Jin Jiang Inn 300,000,000.00 2011/06/23 2012/06/23 - | Entrusted Loan
Jin Jiang Inn 10,000,000.00 2010/09/29 2012/03/29 - | Entrusted Loan
Jin Jiang Inn 15,000,000.00 2010/09/29 2012/03/29 - | Entrusted Loan
Jin Jiang Inn 100,000,000.00 2010/09/29 2012/03/29 - | Entrusted Loan
Total 1,020,000,000.00 485,000,000.00
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28. Related party relationships and transactions- continued
(5) Financing

Interest expense between the Company and the related parties were as follows:

UNIT: RMB
Item 2013 2012
Interest expenses 36,147,500.00 -
The Group had cash deposits in Finance Company. The balance and transactions were as follows:
UNIT: RMB
Finance Company 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Closing balance 136,132,710.52 199,055,915.54
UNIT: RMB
Finance Company 2013 2012
Accumulative amount of deposits 2,635,232,588.46 1,359,088,183.06
Interest income 2,831,761.35 2,627,205.82

(6) There was no assets transfer and debt restructure with related parties for this reporting period.

(7) No other transactions between the Group and related parties during the reporting period.
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28. Related party relationships and transactions- continued

(8) Accounts receivable and payable with related parties

UNIT: RMB
Item Related parties 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Other receivables Smartel 675,000,000.00 -
Other receivables Da Hua Hotel 37,140,328.68 17,774,392.98
Other receivables Food and Beverage Serving Equipment 3,029,934.20 2,230,777.39
Other receivables Minhang Hotel 4,970,000.00 1,002.70
Other receivables Jin Jiang Inn 909,505.03 480,497.17
Sub total 721,049,767.91 20,486,670.24
Interest receivables Smartel 504,000.00 -
Interest receivables Finance Company 255,750.00 1,264,195.00
Interest receivables Jin Jiang Inn 124,361.11 151,770.00
Sub total 884,111.11 1,415,965.00
Other current assets Smartel 360,000,000.00 -
Other current assets Jin Jiang Inn 70,000,000.00 485,000,000.00
Sub total 430,000,000.00 485,000,000.00
Other non-current assets|Jin Jiang Inn
due within one year 300,000,000.00 i
Sub total 300,000,000.00 -
Long-term receivables Shanghai New Asia Food Co., Ltd. 10,328,000.00 10,328,000.00
Sub total 10,328,000.00 10,328,000.00
Accounts payable Jin Jiang International and related entities 1,089,600.00 1,089,600.00
Accounts payable Jin Jiang Hotels Group and related i 95,674.06
entities
Sub total 1,089,600.00 1,185,274.06
Other payables g:]r]tii;zgg Hotels Group and related 4,394,714.25 54,820.00
Other payables Jin Jiang Inn 2,490,908.91 944,538.82
Other payables Hotels Investment 328,507.71 203,852.25
Other payables New Asia Caféde Coral 52,050.90 15,000.00
Sub total 7,266,181.77 1,218,211.07
Advances from customers  |Jin Jiang International and related entities 283,332.60 283,332.60
Sub total 283,332.60 283,332.60
XIHINOTES TO THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued
29. Cash and cash equivalents
UNIT: RMB
Items 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Cash 168,198,943.36 237,931,536.21
Including: Cash on hand 482,082.92 138,945.63
Bank deposits that can be readily withdrawn on 167,716,860.44 237,792,590.58
Other cash balance used for payment readily - -
Cash equivalents - -
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 168,198,943.36 237,931,536.21
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1. EXTRODINARY GAIN AND LOSSES

UNIT: RMB

Item

2013/1/1 —
2013/12/31

2012/1/1 —
2012/12/31

Profit or loss on disposals of non-current assets

3,656,417.08

(2,951,446.37)

Tax refunds or reductions with ultra vires approval or without official

N | P A

Government grants recognised in profit and loss for the current year (except
government grants that is highly business related and determined based on a
fixed scale according to the national unified standard)

24,244,771.49

16,158,472.70

Interest income recognised in profit and loss for the current year from
non-financial companies

The excess of attributable fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities over
the consideration paid for subsidiaries recognised on business

Profit or loss on exchange of non-monetary assets

Profit or loss on entrusted investments

Impairment losses provided for each asset due to force majeure

Profit or loss on debt restructuring

Business restructuring expenses, e.g., expenditure for layoff of employees,

Profit or 10ss relating {0 the unfair portion in transactions with unfair
transaction price

Net profit or loss of subsidiaries recognised as a result of business
combination of enterprises under common control from the beginning of the
period up to the business combination date

Profit or loss arising from provisions other than those related to principal
business activities of the Company

Investment income from changes in fair value of held-for-trading financial
assets and liabilities and disposals of financial assets, liabilities and
available-for-sale financial assets except effective hedging transactions
related to the Group's normal business

175,389,221.21

77,848,717.74

Reversal of specific bad debt provision

1,045,203.95

198,557.69

Profit and loss acquired from loan committed to other entities

Profit and loss due to change in fair value of investment properties measured
subsequently with the fair value model

Impact of one-off adjustment to profit or loss of current period based on the
requirements of laws and statutes of tax and accounting on the profit of loss
of current period

Income of trustee fee acquired from committed operation

Other non-operating net income

3,753,641.42

10,967,388.69

Other non-recurring profit or loss

Tax effect of non-recurring profit or loss

(49,101,464.43)

(23,757,397.22)

Net profit attributable to minority interest (after tax)

(163,873.25)

(3,138,641.49)

Total

158,823,917.47

75,325,651.74

Preparation basis of extraordinary gains and losses

According to “Explanatory notice No. 1 of information disclosure for public offering securities - Extraordinary gain and losses [2008]” issued by
China Securities Regulatory Commission, extraordinary gain and losses is arising from the transactions or events that is not directly related to
daily operations, or the transactions or events associated with normal operations but may affect the investors’ proper judgments on the performance
and profitability of the Company for because special and incidental nature.
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

2. RETURN ON NET ASSETS AND EARNINGS PER SHARE ("'EPS™)

The calculation of return on net assets and EPS by Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd. is in
accordance with Information Disclosure and Presentation Rules for Companies Making Public Offering No. 9 —
Calculation and Disclosure of Return on Net Assets and Earnings per Share (Revised 2011) issued by China Securities

Regulatory Commission.

UNIT: RMB
Weighted average rate of EPS

Profit for the reporting period return on net assets (%) Basic Diluted(Note)
Calculated based on net profit 8.87 0.6257 Not applicable
attributable to ordinary equity holders
Calculated based on net profit 5.14 0.3625 Not applicable
attributable to ordinary equity holders
after extraordinary gain and losses

Note: The company had no diluted potential ordinary shares.
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FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

3. COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND OPERATING DATA OF LIMITED SERVICE HOTEL

SEGMENT

Attached are the financial statements of limited service hotel segment, including combined balance sheets, combined
income statements and combined cash flow statements (both period ended 31 December 2013 and 2012), and relevant
operating data for reference. The inter-segment balances and transactions are not eliminated in these combined financial
statements. The combined financial statements and operating data are just for users' reference.

Combined balance sheet of limited service hotel segment

Unit: RMB
Item 2013/12/31 2012/12/31 Item 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Current Assets: Current Libilities:
Currency funds 504,897,441.14 475,706,821.38 | Short-term borrowings 430,000,000.00 470,000,000.00
Held-for-trading financial - - | Held-for-trading - -
assets financial liabilities
Notes receivable - - | Notes payable - -
Accounts receivable 60,222,035.98 46,041,356.70 | Accounts payable 440,252,553.54 382,288,871.36
. 35,697,838.01 44,056,204.10 | Advances from 150,559,705.01 149,961,876.34
Advances to suppliers AVEGITEE
Interest receivable 279,409.18 898,209.71 | Employee benefits 98,683,535.44 94,520,786.50
payable
Dividends receivable - - | Taxes payable 81,381,312.43 53,066,393.32
Other receivables 45,968,776.16 50,055,347.29 | Interest payable 639,666.66 172,333.34
Inventories 26,431,930.68 16,708,430.58 | Dividends payable - -
Non-current assets due - - 808,162,419.09 100,958,968.91
o Other payables
within one year
55,742,834.43 1,385,146.51 | Non-current liabilities 485,829.13 448,496.32
Other current assets L
due within one year
Total current assets 729,240,265.58 634,851,516.27 | Other current liabilities - -
Total current liabilities 2,010,165,021.30 1,251,417,726.09
X Non-current
Non-current Assets: L relsfiites:
Available-for-sale financial - 4,271,667.84 . 300,000,000.00 -
Long-term borrowings
assets
!—Ield-to-maturlty - * | Bonds payable - -
investments
Long-term receivables - - | Long-term payables 6,266,070.62 6,689,506.92
Long-term equity 9,451,350.00 9,451,350.00 Speci - -
. pecial payables
investments
Investment properties - Foreseeable liabilities - -
Fixed assets 2,797,225,448.89 1,100,301,557.66 | Deferred tax liabilities 121,120,920.12 10,590,382.13
. 362,466,510.94 343,729,097.43 | Other non-current 20,630,197.62 2,948,762.64
Construction in progress liabilities
oS Gkl - - ;Ii'gt)aillli?igg—current 448,017,188.36 20,228,651.69
Fixed and held for disposal - - | TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,458,182,209.66 1,271,646,377.78
. ; - - | SHAREHOLDERS'
Bearer biological assets EQUITY:
Oil and gas assets - - | Share capital 1,799,103,922.55 1,444,103,922.55
Intangible assets 237,320,632.44 244,439,317.00 | Capital reserve 744,285,703.53 398,742,593.16
Development expenditure - - | Less: Treasury shares - -
Goodwill 40,171,417.85 40,171,417.85 | Surplus reserve 98,253,845.20 75,870,860.16
Long-term prepaid expenses 1,307,979,399.48 1,222,661,457.57 | Unappropriated profits 381,782,878.34 323,718,958.65
Deferred tax assets 84,883,750.73 68,583,112.42 | Appropriations from 113,523,119.88 126,507,442.41
parent company
53,964,890.76 - | Total shareholders' 3,136,949,469.50 2,368,943,776.93
equity attributable to
Other non-current assets Iicr]nittgld e
segment
Total non-current assets 4,893,463,401.09 3,033,608,977.77 | Minority interests 27,571,987.51 27,870,339.33
TOTAL 3,164,521,457.01 2,396,814,116.26
SHAREHOLDERS’
EQUITY
5,622,703,666.67 3,668,460,494.04 | TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,622,703,666.67 3,668,460,494.04
AND
TOTAL ASSETS SHAREHOL DERS'
EQUITY
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3. COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND OPERATING DATA OF LIMITED SERVICE HOTEL
SEGMENT - continued

Combined income statement of limited service hotel segment

Unit: RMB
T Period ended Period ended
2013/12/31 2012/12/31
1. Revenues: 2,410,932,578.97 2,103,693,739.07
Leased-and-operated hotels 2,118,798,463.57 1,873,299,772.43
Franchised-and-managed hotels 292,134,115.40 230,393,966.64
Total revenues 2,410,932,578.97 2,103,693,739.07
Less: Business taxes and levies 127,505,462.56 117,227,384.48
Net revenues 2,283,427,116.41 1,986,466,354.59

Operating costs and expenses:

Leased-and-operated hotels:

Rents and Energy costs 502,282,768.41 400,857,184.32
Employee benefits expense 166,291,379.21 129,538,971.14
Depreciation 166,291,379.21 129,538,971.14
Amortisation 171,979,498.49 159,552,965.99
Food, beverage and consumables used 125,616,070.92 125,239,986.74
Others 316,700,626.81 220,567,988.26
Subtotal: 1,687,111,283.60 1,392,721,718.64
Selling and marketing expenses 44,552,110.16 41,514,102.45
General and administrative expenses 233,041,995.08 225,628,060.90
Pre-opening expenses 17,898,736.72 14,209,225.95
Total operating costs and expenses 1,982,604,125.56 1,674,073,107.94
2. Income (loss) from operations 300,822,990.85 312,393,246.65
Interest income 4,084,008.90 7,181,605.36
Interest expense 13,018,629.99 7,490,109.32
Other non-operating income 32,472,425.07 22,683,675.10
Other non-operating expense 1,481,374.93 2,453,729.53
3. Profit before tax 322,879,419.90 332,314,688.26
Less: Income tax expense 87,704,255.85 81,723,500.26
Net Income 235,175,164.05 250,591,188.00
Less: minority interest 4,671,741.68 7,057,933.74
Net income (loss) attributable to economy hotel segment 230,503,422.37 243,533,254.26
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3. COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND OPERATING DATA OF LIMITED SERVICE HOTEL

SEGMENT - continued

Combined cash flow statement of limited service hotel segment

Unit: RMB
Items Period ended Period ended
2013/12/31 2012/12/31

1. Cash flow from operating activities:

Cash receipts from the sale of goods and the rendering of
services

2,432,621,517.76

2,123,462,062.61

Receipts of tax refund

37,138,957.03

19,839,901.48

Other cash receipts relating to operating activities

Sub-total of cash inflows 2,469,760,474.79 2,143,301,964.09
Cash payments for goods purchased and services received 561,340,508.02 216,636,687.90
Cash payments to and on behalf of employees 594,341,796.65 503,050,938.14
Payments of taxes 230,055,055.55 238,374,456.90
Other cash payments relating to operating activities 439,677,324.52 632,484,785.50
Sub-total of cash outflows 1,825,414,684.74 1,590,546,868.44

Net cash flow from operating activities

644,345,790.05

552,755,095.65

. Cash flow from investing activities:

Cash receipts from returns on investments 17,974,334.85 -
Cash receipts from investment income 1,490,808.58 188,179.20
Net cash receipts from disposal of property, plant and

Equipment 839,547.72 19,723,259.63
Net cash receipts to acquisition and disposals of subsidiaries and 5,620,000.00

other business units -
Other cash receipts relating to investing activities 1,300,000.00 -
Sub-total of cash inflows 27,224,691.15 19,911,438.83
Net cash payments to acquisition and disposals of subsidiaries

and other business units - 46,918,775.94
Cash payments for construct fixed assets, intangible assets and

other long-term assets 800,593,226.94 358,538,050.81
Other cash payments relating to investing activities 52,000,000.00 -
Sub-total of cash outflows 852,593,226.94 405,456,826.75
Net cash flow from investing activities (825,368,535.79) (385,545,387.92)

111. Cash flow from financing activities:

Cash receipts from capital contributions

59,500,000.00

Including: Cash receipts from capital contributions by

minority shareholders of subsidiaries 4,500,000.00 -
Cash receipts from borrowings 1,030,000,000.00 490,000,000.00
Other cash receipts relating to financing activities 115,310,087.89 -
Sub-total of cash inflows 1,204,810,087.89 490,000,000.00
Cash repayments of borrowings 770,000,000.00 580,500,000.00
Cash payments for interest expenses and distribution of
dividends or profits 200,814,384.98 103,102,016.35
Including: Cash payments to minority shareholders for
distribution of dividends or profits 5,981,560.00 2,635,000.00
Other cash payments relating to financing activities 34,691,932.31 549,996.00
Sub-total of cash outflows 1,005,506,317.29 684,152,012.35

Net cash flows from financing activities 199,303,770.60 (194,152,012.35)

V. Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash
equivalents - -
V. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 18,281,024.86 (26,942,304.62)
Add: Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 475,706,821.38 502,649,126.00
Cash receipts of Changes in consolidation scope 10,915,062.29 -
V1. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 504,902,908.53 475,706,821.38
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3. COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND OPERATING DATA OF LIMITED SERVICE HOTEL
SEGMENT - continued

EBITDA of limited service hotel segment

Unit: RMB
Period ended Period ended
Items 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Net income of limited service hotel segment 230,503,422.37 243,533,254.26
Interest income 4,084,008.90 7,181,605.36
Interest expense 13,018,629.99 7,490,109.32
Income tax 87,704,255.85 81,723,500.26
Depreciation 166,291,379.21 134,675,389.04
Amortisation 171,979,498.49 169,352,141.45
EBITDA 665,413,177.01 629,592,788.97
EBITDA / Revenue (%) 27.60 29.93
Exchange gain or loss - -
Pre-opening expenses 17,898,736.72 14,209,225.95
Adjusted EBITDA 683,311,913.73 643,802,014.92
Adjusted EBITDA / Revenue (%) 28.34 30.60
Operating costs and expenses of limited service hotel segment
Unit: RMB
Period ended Period ended
ltems 2013/12/31 2012/12/31
Amount Amt/Revenue (%) Amount Amt/Revenue

(%)
Revenues 2,410,932,578.97 100.00 2,103,693,739.07 100.00
Business taxes and levies 1,687,111,283.60 69.98 1,392,721,718.64 66.20
Hotel operating costs 44,552,110.16 1.85 41,514,102.45 1.97
Selling and marketing expenses 233,041,995.08 9.67 225,628,060.90 10.73
General and administrative expenses 17,898,736.72 0.74 14,209,225.95 0.68
Pre-opening expenses 82.24 1,674,073,107.94 79.58

1,982,604,125.56

Operating costs and expenses: 2,410,932,578.97 100.00 2,103,693,739.07 100.00
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3. COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND OPERATING DATA OF ECONOMY HOTEL SEGMENT -
continued

Hotel operating data of economy hotel segment (2009-2013)

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Total hotels in operation:
Leased-and-operated hotels 120 144 171 192 239
Franchised-and-managed hotels 213 273 383 498 589
In total 333 417 554 690 828
Total hotel rooms in operation:
Leased-and-operated hotels 18,692 21,779 24,773 26,748 33,553
Franchised-and-managed hotels 26,028 32,475 44,142 57,112 67,013
In total 44,720 54,254 68,915 83,860 100,566
Total hotels including pre-opening:
Leased-and-operated hotels 147 198 206 229 276
Franchised-and-managed hotels 292 398 537 671 784
In total 439 596 743 900 1,060
Total rooms including pre-opening:
Leased-and-operated hotels 22,266 27,781 28,502 31,261 38,301
Franchised-and-managed hotels 34,258 45,569 60,456 74,980 86,716
In total 56,524 73,350 88,958 106,241 125,017
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Occupancy rate (as a percentage)
Leased-and-operated hotels 80.40 86.42 88.12 86.06 83.01
Franchised-and-managed hotels 82.51 86.18 85.86 83.60 83.26
Total hotels in operation 81.60 86.28 86.71 84.43 83.18
Average daily room rate (in RMB)
Leased-and-operated hotels 175.73 188.28 182.41 185.63 186.75
Franchised-and-managed hotels 172.17 187.17 175.38 178.38 176.36
Total hotels in operation 173.69 187.62 178.09 180.87 179.79
RevPAR (in RMB/room)
Leased-and-operated hotels 141.29 162.72 160.71 159.75 155.02
Franchised-and-managed hotels 142.06 161.30 150.58 149.13 146.84
Total hotels in operation 141.73 161.88 154.42 152.71 149.55
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COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND OPERATING DATA OF LIMITED SERVICE HOTEL

SEGMENT - continued

Hotel operating data of limited service hotel segment (2tn Quarter, Year 2013)

2013/12/31 2013/9/30 2012/12/31

Total hotels in operation:

Leased-and-operated hotels 239 235 192

Franchised-and-managed hotels 589 568 498

In total 828 803 690
Total hotel rooms in operation:

Leased-and-operated hotels 33,553 33,034 26,748

Franchised-and-managed hotels 67,013 64,746 57,112

In total 100,566 97,780 83,860
Total hotels including pre-opening:

Leased-and-operated hotels 276 268 229

Franchised-and-managed hotels 784 745 671

In total 1,060 1,013 900
Total rooms including pre-opening:

Leased-and-operated hotels 38,301 37,208 31,261

Franchised-and-managed hotels 86,716 82,587 74,980

In total 125,017 119,795 106,241

4ih Quarter, 2013 | 3rd Quarter, 2013 | 4w Quarter, 2012

Occupancy rate (as a percentage)

Leased-and-operated hotels 81.10 86.74 83.57

Franchised-and-managed hotels 82.64 88.37 80.83

In total 82.12 87.82 81.71
Average daily room rate (in RMB/room)

Leased-and-operated hotels 190.06 192.06 184.98

Franchised-and-managed hotels 174.17 180.84 177.55

In total 179.47 184.64 179.98
RevPAR (in RMB/room)

Leased-and-operated hotels 154.14 166.59 154.59

Franchised-and-managed hotels 143.93 159.81 143.51

In total 147.38 162.15 147.06
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4, Reconciliation of income tax

SHANGHAI JINJIANG INTERNATIONAL HOTELS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD
Reconciliation of income tax
Period ended

2013/12/31
Amount
RMB
Profit 327,555,210.62
Addition+

Deferred revenue of Receipts membership cards and points 1,695,139.60
Investment loss under equity method of accounting 1,397,091.89
Difference of accrued and payed payroll 552,189.37
No tax expenses of business entertainment 246,592.22
3,891,013.08

Deduction-
Distribution of profits under equity method of accounting 204,510,954.51
Investment income from holding stock 23,393,207.04
Reversal of bad debt provision 1,080,058.91
228,984,220.46

Taxable Income 102,462,003.24

The taxable income of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Co., Ltd. this year is up to the tax authorities
ultimately to recognize.
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